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29 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: David E. Hanlon
Ralph Orcutt
Edmund X. KIipa
(Possible contact by the Senate Select Committee 

Staff)

1. Mr. Burt Wides, Senate Select Committee, has indicated 
a desire to contact the above individuals in connection with 
Project MERRIMAC/RESISTANCE.

2. On this date Mr. Gambino, Director of Security, 
advised the undersigned that he should telephonically alert 
these individuals to a possible contact by the Senate Select 
Committee and to advise them that if they have concerns in the 
legal area then they should contact the Office of General 
Counsel, Mr. George Clarke. I will also explain to these 
individuals that free counsel can be arranged.

Edwall Jones
Deputy Director of Security (PSI)

^ UUsj1 IRaaU^ l^cuxt CuacS U&fy >jaksum
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3 0 SEP 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Record

SUBJECT: David E. Hanlon
(Telephonic Contact)

On this date I telephonically contact Mr. Hanlon, 
a former Office of Security employee, to advise him 
that there was a possibility that a staff member of 
the Senate Select Committee would be contacting him 
regarding a matter onder investigation by the Senate 
Committee. Specifically, I advised Mr. Hanlon that 
the subject matter related to the Agency involvement 
in 'monitoring dissident activity as it related to 
Agency interest.

I advised Mr. Hanlon that we have been fully 
cooperating with the Senate Select Committee and have 
furnished them considerable amounts of information 
concerning Project RESISTANCE. In this regard, 
obviously his name has surfaced. I advised Mr. Hanlon 
that if he had any concerns regarding his legal rights 
then I would suggest that he contact Mr. George Clarke 
with the Office of General Counsel. I further advised 
Mr. Hanlon that in the event that he was interested in 
counsel then the Agency would pursue the possibility 
of providing him with free legal assistance.

Mr. Hanlon indicated that he felt he was bound by 
the Secrecy Agreement he signed with the Agency and he 
could not cooperate with the Senate Select Committee 
unless he was released from this agreement. I indicated 
that the DCI has released employees and former employees 
from the Secrecy Agreement under certain guidelines. I 
discussed these guidelines with Mr. Hanlon. He advised 
that he would be glad to cooperate with the Senate Select 
Committee, and he appreciated the telephone call.

Edwal Jones
Deputy Director of Security (PSI)

Distribution:
Orig - Adse

2 - Chrono
OS/PSI/EJones:cbt (30 September 1975)



29 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: David E. Hanlon
Ralph Orcutt
Edmund X. Klipa
(Possible contact by the Senate Select Committee 

Staff)

1. Mr. Burt Wides, Senate Select Committee, has indicated 
a desire to contact the above individuals in connection with 
Project MERRIMAC/RESISTANCE.

2. On this date Mr. Gambino, Director of Security, 
advised the undersigned that he should telephonically alert 
these individuals to a possible contact by the Senate Select 
Committee and to advise them that if they have concerns in the 
legal area then they should contact the Office of General 
Counsel, Mr. George Clarke. I will also explain to these 
individuals that free counsel can be arranged.

Bdwal Jones
Deputy Director of Security (PSI)
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MMOMArtDUH FOR: The Review Staff

VIA : Deputy director fur Administration

SUBJECT : Senate Select Comittea Request
(Hayes International, Inc., BirsinghaK, 
Alabama)

1. deference is made to Review Staff He»wraBda» 75/3566 
dated 3 December 1975 regarding the above firm.

7. office of Security tiles reflect that on Id December 
196$ Secret clearances- on three officials of hayes International 
Corporation were requested in connection with classified con­
tracts with TSB. There is no additional information regarding 
Hayes International for the period 1969-61, 1963, 1968, or any 
other period except 1165.

3. Office of Security files reflect the foil wing infor­
mation regarding Bayes Corporation connections with the four 
American pilots and crewman who were killed during, the lay of 
Pigs invasion:

a. Riloy W. Shamburger, Jr. . was a test pilot, 
for Hayas Aircraft Corporation and a aajor in 
the Alabas® Air national Guard*

b* W&da C. Gray was previously employed as a 
radio operator with Kayos and also a former 
member of th® Alabama Air National Guard* He 
was unemployed at the tiae he was recruited.

c. Thomas Willard. Ray was previously employed 
as an inspector at Hayes and a former member 
of the Alabama Air National Guard, He was 
reportedly just returning frow a- military duty 
tour at the was recruited.

E2 IMPDET 
CL BY 163144

oa®t OS 5 9739/A



CONFIDENTIAL

dL Loy F. Baker wo previously a Bayes «^loye® 
and was operating * pitta establishment at th® 
time he was recruited.

4. It appears that the above individuals ware of interest 
because of their experience and expertise on the B-26 bomber 
gained through mriership, or former membership, in. the Alabama 
Air National Guard. There is no indication that their employment 
at Hayes was connected in any way with their recruitment.

5. There is no record in Office of Security files of any 
connection between Bechtel Corporation, or dechtel-McCone Corpora­
tion and Hayes International Corforation.

Robert S. Gambino 
Director of Security

distribution:
Grig 5 2 * Addressee

1 - ISA

1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI
1 - SAG
1 - Subjects’ Files 

OS/PSI/SAG/JMReeves:j an (8DEC75)
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Review Staff: 75/5569

Date ’ 2 December 1975

TO : CIA Task Force

FROM : The Review Staff, Walter Elder 

SUBJECT : SSC/HSC Request ,

RECEIVED: Date Time 

The SSC staff requests information on Agency 
connections, if any, with Hayes International Inc. of 
Birmingham, Alabama for the periods 1960-1961, 1963,. 
and 1968. There interest has been aroused by reports . '
that the Alabama Air National Guard pilots who were 
shot down in the Bay of Pigs may have worked for Hayes. 
They also note that Hayes is or was connected with 
Bechtel-McCone Corporation.

Comments:
Please provide this information by COB 8 Dec 1975.

Action Info
SC/DCI X

A/DDA X
A’/DDI X
A/DDO X

A/DDSST X
OGC X
OLC X

IG X
B.Evans X

OS 5 9739
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8 OCT 1975

T-t-a Review ut«**.f

^pui; 5ir«tar Tar Aisiabtratiaa

Paul .teliSut.'i

1. S^jset, a ^aaadsj partner of 3U® wd Oorr, 
^»^5, 1as5»«33Kt«, was tif ^r^siiwt a* Anderson Cacurity 
G^julUais, luc. (ASCI), u Office of Security proprietary 
fcida aas been H^i^tai. Ji has itea so identified ia th# 
press exis^t that th# company *3® cits* as * CIA front.

a. cartas a t^Iepaeak briefing «a 25 faptesaer U7S 
sai # personal brisfiat on 2b MM^s-er 1375, Or, Hgll»i;th 
ta» advised that the record# of AX7 ah a #tn#r ceMptnits and 
foundations (wiito ware identified to him} its vaiua u#.S#W 
involved wuii be «d« w*ihsl® to the senate delect Cos- 
-ittas in response to a speciiic rs^es*. ^vri«i the setthi, 
Jf.-MlsaU stated that he *a« » 2-Mtaa Cniyarsity Trost## 
and has h4n$i that th# /uw ^H«rU editor yi tn# f^st^n 
mIIX^TV^Zm*^*^ ssauj •dakuavs, ash wrii#« with hews'calnaalst 
MC& AnMra^a^auC At mlciiJXt#! swig; an article ’in tn# 
*$$£2!LJY}ilX^^^ ma* ^’^ Article will probably state
crit~a#r'a~t^^ a:;-* jU law fir® of JjI® and
Corr sr# coosact^d vied CIA 3.;^ CIA’s hnoy^co Mr^uM t,i^ 
extends in tM c»^5> C« alii sent lease th nt Mi partner, 
Jaaas St, Clair, will be accu^ae in u$ article jf Miap 
CIA and CU7 lafl^a« t^rou^h M, Ckit exiles lax# tn# 
Mita lCus«,

3. Tae i^ya is j^sittsl 6r four information.

Mm rib Mina-
. M ^

1 - CZC^M
1 - D/Sec
1 - DD/PSI ftrtMrp,«MT'si
1 - sag Hfere-rr
1 - OS Registry I - Chrono
1 - PSI/FOC 1 - Subject Fils

PSI/FOC/Short 1 ev/retvniM riw <7 Crt 7^1



PRIORITY

>5, SEPT 75

MS 408

TO S*C SEO

FRO"! HDQS

SUBJ °ST - ADMIN (HELLMUTH, PAUL)

1. SU 3 J A MANAGING PARTNER OF HALE AND DORR, RR ^TE CT^rr, 

BOSTON, MA, TELE: 742-9100. WAS THE PRESIDENT OF ANDERSON S^!| ,’D' 

CONSULTANTS, AN OFFICE OF SECURITY PROPRIETARY WHICH HAS BEEN 

LIQUIDATED. ON 25 SEPT 75, MICHAEL SHO-RTLEY TELEPHONICALLY 

ADVISED HIM THAT THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE HAD SUBPOENAED 

RECORDS WHICH INCLUDE THOSE RELATING TO ANDERSON SECURITY CONSULTANTS. 

HE WAS ALSO TOLD THAT THESE RECORDS WILL BE REVIEWED BY THE SENATE 

STAFF IN THE AGENCY’S HDQS BLDG. LASTLY, HE WASHED THAT AN AGENCY ^EP 

WILL CONTACT HIM WITH FURTHER DETAILS.

2. ACCORDINGLY, THE SAC;0< ASAC, BFO, SHOULD TELEPHONE HIM,, 

REFER TO M.J. SHORTLEY’S CALL'OF 25 SEPT AND SET UP APPT TO VISIT 

HIM FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

3. AT THE’MEETING, SAC OR ASAC SHOULD ADVISE HIM THAT IN VIEW OF 

.’THE SUBPOENAL WE HAD NO CHOICE BUT TO PERMIT REVIEW AT THE HDQS BLDG 

® ALL ANDERSON RECORDS INCLUDTfe TO HIM. IN ADDITION,

IHE SENATE STAFF WILL REVIEW OUFf FILES ON THE ACTIVITIES OF 

the .Independence foundation and the j. Frederick brown foundation 

^ggskM^^ IBW^-AL^uibs. WM..J.RAMK -

'^’MALLEY AND COPIES OF PAPERS OF INCORPORATION AMD VARIOUS TAX 

RETURNS OF THE INDEPENDENCE FOUNDATION. HE SHOULD ALSO FEEL FRET 

TO CONTACT SHORTLEY (202) 783-3039 IF HE HAS ANY SPECIFIC QUESTIONS,. 

,IF HE HAS ANY QUESTIONS AT THE MEETING YOU SHOULD RECORD THEM 

AND FORWARD TO HDQS FOR RESPONSE.

PRIORITY

CORR: LINE 8 WD IS SHOULD READ ’’TOLD” NOT OLD
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EYES ONLY

21 May 1975

SUBJECT: Cordelia Dodson Hood
#16 661

1. Subject, who is 62 years old, has been associated 
with the Agency and predecessor organization since 1944. 
She is married to William Joseph Hood, OS# 23 479, who was 
Chief of Operations with CI Staff, Grade GS-17, at the time 
of his retirement from the Agency on 31 December 1974.

2. The Subject was of past security concern to the 
Agency because her brother, Daniel Boone Dodson was security 
disapproved in February 1946 because of information on his 
in*laws. Daniel’s wife was Judith Ware Dodson, the daughter 
of Harold M, Ware and Clarissa Smith Ware, both deceased, 
who were one-time members of the Communist Party. Judith 
Ware Dodson is the stepdaughter of John J. Abt and Jessica 
Smith Ware Abt, both of whom were prominent in Communist 
Party activities. Judith Ware Dodson is the granddaughter 
of the late Ella Reeve (’’Mother”) Bloor, who was one of the 
leading members of the Communist Party, U. S. A.

3. The information regarding Subject’s brother was 
resolved in Subject’s favor by polygraph in 1948 and was 
reaffirmed by polygraph in 1955.

4. Subject’s employment is as follows:

a. May 1944 -- Security approved for employment 
with OSS.

b. Resigned in February 1951 to accompany her 
husband to Vienna, Austria.

c. October 1951 -- Security approved as a Staff 
Employee with assignment in Vienna.

d. Went on leave without pay for three months 
in mid-1955.

EYES GM1Y



EYES ONLY

e. Resigned in September 1957 to accompany her 
husband to Munich, Germany. Subject was approved in 
1957 for contract employment in Germany.

f. 27 November 1962 -- Was approved for conversion 
from Contract to Staff Employee status as a GS-14 Opera­
tions Officer, SR Division.

g. 11 February 1965 -- Converted to Contract 
Type A status for use in Bern, Switzerland.

h. 31 October 1968 -- Retired in the field.

i. 7 March 1972 -- Security approved as a Contract 
Type A Independent Contractor on Project MHVICAR.

j. 21 November 1973 -- Security approved for Contract 
Type I employment to prepare a history of the Swiss Sta­
tion.

k. 30 October 1974 -- Approved through Top Secret 
with access to Headquarters building for a six-month 
period to do a sensitive case analysis for the Chief, 
Counter intel1igence.

1. 30 April 1975 -- The clearance to do the sensi­
tive case analysis for the Chief, Counterintelligence, 
was extended for six more months.

5. The Subject was favorably investigated for Office of 
Security employment in 1944. A reinvestigation of Subject was 
ordered by ’'Helms” in 1946 because of information on Subject’s 
brother. This investigation was favorable and Mr. Helms 
determined that Subject’s security approval would remain in 
effect.

6. Subject was personally interviewed by Colonel Edwards 
and Mr. Bannerman on 16 November 1948 relative to the degree 
of her association with her in-laws. There was no indication 
that Subject was closely associated with the in-laws or that 
Subject had been adversely influenced by their liberal or 
leftist tendencies. Her statements regarding the in-laws 
were verified by polygraph examination on 16 November 1948 
with favorable results.

EYES ONLY



EYES ONLY

7. A favorable background investigation of Subject was 
completed in 1949. An extensive polygraph of Subject was 
conducted on 7 October 1955, and Subject’s association with 
her brother and his in-laws was satisfactorily resolved to the 
Office of Security’s satisfaction. Attached as Tab A is a 
copy of the 7 October 1955 polygraph of Subject.

8. Subject’s husband was last reinvestigated in July 
1969. This reinvestigation included neighborhood coverage, 
however, none of the neighbors appeared to know Subject’s 
husband. National Agency Checks only were completed on 
Subject in April 1969.

9. In connection with Subject’s current use by Counter­
intelligence, an up-to-date Personal History Statement was 
requested for Subject. An up-to-date PHS dated 16 May 1975 
has been received and consideration is being given to 
bringing Subject’s investigation up-to-date.

E^ES ONLY
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TO BE RETURNED

Date: 7 October 1955

TO * Chief, Personnel Security Division

FROM : Interrogation Research Branch

SUBJECT* HOOD, Cordelia Dodson IRB#: 109

IDENTIFYING DATA

Subject of this report is a forty-two year old married woman 
who has been on duty with this Agency since its inception and is 
currently a GS-13 assigned to EE/a7

PROCEDURE

Subject was afforded a security interview by this examiner 
using the detection of deception technique on 5 October 1955 between 
the hours of 10:30 a.m._Md_ll*30 a.m. and 1:30 p»m. and htOO p.m. * 
The case was in the nature of an Overseas Returnee. The test was 
divided into two (2) phases; Phase I consisted of questions pertaining 
to Communism and Foreign Intelligence; Phase II contained questions 
regarding falsification of Personal History Statement, security 
indiscretions and vulnerability to blackmail,

SYNOPSIS

Information regarding Subject’s associationwithherbrother 
and his wife, Judith Ware DODSON, and also information in regard to 
Subject’s associates while in Reed College.

DETAILS (NOTEWORTHY INFORMATION)

1. During the prepolygraph interview, Subject’s background 
and her association with her brother and his wife was discussed. 
Subject was asked if~there~was anything she wished to report toMr. 
Bannerman concerning her brother and his wife since she returned from 
overseas. Subject stated that the following information may be of 
interest to Mr. Bannerman.

2. Since the return of Subject from her Austrian post she 
has seen her brother and his wife at their residence in Sparkill, 
New YqrkZfor a ^riod~bf~ about _ six hours after disembarkation*- Subject 
stated that during this short visit nothing but purely personal family 
matters were discussed. " —

3. Subject said that during the course of conversation she 
gathered that her brother and his wife had visited John ABT (NR-IRB)



and his wife, Jessica Smj.th ABT (NR-IRB), last summer in Connecticut 
where ABT owns a home. Subject'also said that she gathered that ABT 
was having financial.difficulties. (The wife of Subject’s brother, 
Judith Ware DODSON(Ml-IRB), is the step-daughter of John ABT and 
Jessica Smith Ware ABT.)

4. Subject stated further that when she visited her sister, 
Mrs. FISHER, who lives in Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania, she asked her if 
their brother and his wife were seeing much of John ABT and his wife. 
Subject’s sister told hei’ that she was under the impression that ABT . 
and his wi£fi_were purposely^ noVseeing much of . Subject-’Xbroth^ 
becausethey did not want Subject's brother to have any difficulties 
at Columbia University because of association with them.

5. Subject also stated that she thinks she has convinced 
hex* brotherand his wife that she has resigned fromCTA'and is now 
working for ArrnyS-3'in~Vien^^ cover. She added
that she does'hot know" how long this story will hold up. Subject also 
stated that she has found out that "Mother" Ella Reeves BLOCR died 
recently. ' ~ —

6. While discussing Subject's stay at Reed College, both 
as a student and a member of the faculty, Subject stated that there 
were some individuals there that had definite left-wing tendencies. 
Subject said that she naturally does not recall all the names of these 
individuals since she was not that closely associated with them. How­
ever, Subject did recall several names, specifically, a Paula SMITH 
(NR-IRB) and a Lloyd REYNOLDS (NR-IRB).

7* Subject recalled Paula SMITH because they were both 
students and studied in the library together in preparation for a 
thesis. According to Subject, Paula SMITH had left-wing tendencies 
and probably became a member of the Communist^Party after marriage. 
Subject does not recall the last name of Paula'SMITH'S husband but 
said his first name was Tommy. Subject also stated that Tommy may 
have been a card^bearing Communist while he was at Reed College. 
Subject added that heronly association with Paula SMITH and her 
husband Tommy was on tf^udent basis andjhat she has had no contact 
withthem'since 19lil.

8. In regard to Lloyd REYNOLDS, Subject said that he was 
a member of the Reed faculty approximately during the period of 1931- 
19U1 and may still be at Reed College. Subject knew Mr. REYNOLDS 
only casually by virtue of her connection with the faculty at Reed 
College. She stated that it was rumored at Reed College that REYNOLDS 
was active in the Spanish Civil War activities. She said that as she 
looks back on it now in retrospect, REYNOLDS was definitely involved 
in some Communist Front activities on the campus of Reed College. 
Subject stated that in regard to herself she has never knowingly



.belonged to_any Communist organizationsnorhassheevenknowingly_  
f participated in any type of Communist activities*

9* During the polygraph testing, in addition to routine
: questions, the following specific questions were asked.

! 17(B), Other than you mentioned, do you know of any­
' one participating in Communist activity at

; Reed Collega?
Answeri No,

. ' . 18(A). Di.d you participate in any Communist activity
at Reed College? ~ ~ ” '

. Answer: No. ■

19(B). Are you now sympathetic to Soviet Communism?
Answers No.

20. Other than you mentioned, are you now personally 
acquainted with anyone'whom you believe to be' 
sympathetic to Communism?
Answer: No, £

20(A). Other than you,mentioned, have you ever had 
close association with anyone sympathetic to 
Communism? • .

'Answer: No.

20(B). Do you now have any association with anyone 
sympathetic- to Communism? -
Answer: No*_—

21(A). Are you withholding from me anyone you believe 
tc^be--sympathetic._.to„Conm ~ *”
Answer: No

10, Subjects charts reflected no significant responses 
indicativeofdeceptionin regard to the above specific questions. 
Based on Subject1 s polygraph charts lt is the opinion.of the examiner 
that Subject has been substantially truthful in answering all questions 
asked during polygraph testing....................................................... : -. .........

11. Subject was very cooperative during the interview and 
(Usplayed a jdllingness to coo in every way? She never showed 
any .animosity or annoyance and answered all questions asked of her__  
in a straightforward and sincere manner completely devoid of any 
hesitation oK avoidance of the issue at hand.
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14 OCT 1975

MEKOWiBUM FOR: Th© Review Staff

VIA

SUBJECT

: Deputy Director for Administration

Senate Select Committee Request 
(Interview of Mrs. Mabel J. Hoover)

1. Attached is a memorandum for the record, dated 7 October 
1975, prepared by Hrs. Mabel J. Hoover of the Office of Security 
concerning the second appearance of Mrs. Hoover before the Senate 
Select Committee Staff on 29 September IP75.

2. Reference is made to a aesorandua for the Review Staff 
dated 7 October 1975.,. Subject: Senate Select Ceasittee Request 
(Interview of Mr. Ewan Kuhnke, Jr. and Mrs. Mabel Hoover). 
During this original interview of Mrs. Hoover on 2'5 September 
1975, she responded to questions by the Senate Select Coasaittee 
Staff regarding the nature of nawe checks on R S. citizens at 
th© National Security Agency by the CIA,

3. The topic of th© 29 September 1975 interview was a re­
iteration of those questions asked during Mrs. Hoover’s initial 
interview before the Senate Select Comittee Staff on 25 September 
1975. However, Mrs. Hoover declined to answer a question concern­
ing her current job title or job description.

Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

Att

Distribution
Orig § 2 - Addressee, w/att

1 - DDA, w/o att
1 - D/Security w/o att
1 - DD/PSI, w/att
1 - OS Registry, w/o att
1 - SAG, w/att

OS/PSI/SAG:MESchneeberger:hjd (9 Oct 75)
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Appearance Before the Senate Select Committee

1. On 29 September 1975, I appeared before Mr. Eric (Erik) 
Richards of the Senate Select Committee and a Court Stenographer to 
give sworn testimony.

2. Mr. Richards' questions were, for the most part, reiteration 
of the questions of my initial appearance on 25 September 1975.

3. The only question I declined to answer was the one regarding 
nqy present job title and description of my present job.

MabelJ. Hoover



CONFIDENTIAL -

7 OCT 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Th© Rsvlw Staff

VIA

SUBJECT

.Deputy 'Streeter far Adnini#tret.ioa

Senate Select Committee Request 
(Interview ox Mr. Ema Kuhnke, Jr.., 
and Mrs, Mabel Hoover)

1 . Attach*4 is a aeaoraadun for the record (Tab A) dated 
2S September 1975, prepared by Mr. Erven KuhnkSj Jr*, of the 
Office of Security concerning interviews o£ Mr. tahnte and 
Mrs. Mabel Hoover, also of the Office of Security, by members 
of the Senate Select Committee Staff on 25 September 1975. 
The topic of the interviews included the nature of note cheeks 
conducted by CIA at the Hattonal Security Agency.

2* In reference to the statement in paragraph four by 
Mrs. Hoover that she had conducted name checks at the National 
Security Agency on Mr. George C. Wallace, Governor of Alabama, 
and Mr. Massey Clark, format Attorney General, attached (Tab 8) 
is a 26 Septe^er 1975 manorandum containing the results of a 
check of Office of Security indices regarding both individuals. 
The check disclosed ho information that the Office of Security 
had initiated a National Security Agency check or ever received 
the results of a National Security Agency cheek on either 
individual.

Hebert ¥. Gambino
Director of Security

Atta

Distribution:
Grig 5 2 - Addressee w/J atts 

.1 - DBA w/o atts

1 - D/Security w/o atts
1 - OS Registry w/o atts
1 - DD/PSI w/atts
1 - SAG w/atts
1 - Kuhnke w/atts■CONFIDENTIAL

sZ IMPDET
CL 3Y- 365344
05 5 8711

OS/PSI/SAG/MESchneeberger:ian (30ct75) 
retvned: MESrian f60cr75i
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CONFIDENTIAL-

25 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee

1. This will record some observations concerning 
the interview of the undersigned and Mrs. Mabel Hoover 
by Mr. Eric Richard of the Senate Select Committee Staff 
from 1000 hours to 1130 hours on this date at the Dirksen 
Building.

2. Mr. Richard indicated that he had been interviewing 
NSA employees, and he ascertained that CIA had, for years, 
direct access to NSA files; and, therefore, he desired to 
question Mrs. Hoover concerning her use of NSA files.

3. Mr. Richard concentrated on our conducting name 
checks of American citizens at NSA. In this connection, 
he asked direct questions of Mrs. Hoover if she recalled 
checking on such individuals as Frank Church, Otis Pike, 
Stokley Carmichael, Ramsey Clark, George Wallace, George 
McGovern, Richard Nixon, and a number of civil rights 
leaders including Dr. Spock, Cora Weiss, Whitney Young, 
and Henry Sloan Coffin.

4. Mrs. Hoover advised that she did name checks on 
Clark and Wallace, and that she did not recall when she 
conducted these checks but that it was during the time 
that Ramsey Clark was Attorney General and George Wallace 
was Govenor of Alabama. In response to questions, she 
advised that she did not know why these checks were conducted. 
Mr. Richard then asked me if I knew why these checks were 
conducted. I answered that I did not, but that there was 
a possibility that these gentlemen may have been a candidate 
for special briefing; similar to the one he had received 
when he was given access to codeword information.

5. Mrs. Hoover stated that she did not recall ever 
receiving a request for checks on Senator Frank Church 
or Congressman Pike or any other Congressmen or Senators.

CONFIDENTIAL U .IMPDET CL BYJ?j^£^



6. In response to direct questioning, Mrs. Hoover 
stated that she does recall conducting checks on Carmichael. 
She stated that she did not know why such checks were 
requested and did not remember when they were made. 
Mr. Richard asked me if I knew why they were conducted, 
and I informed him that I did not know that such checks 
were conducted. Mr. Richard then asked me why we would 
conduct checks on such individuals, because Carmichael 
certainly would not have been an applicant with CIA. I 
advised Mr. Richard that we may have conducted such checks 
because his name may have come up in connection with an 
investigation of some foreigner of interest in an opera­
tional capacity or to corroborate reports or allegations 
that he may have had some connection with a foreigner 
that was of interest to this Agency.

7. Mr. Richard asked Mrs. Hoover if she had ever 
checked the NSA files on certain civil rights and other 
American organizations. He identified a number of them 
and in/8^£e, with one exception, Mrs. Hoover did not recall 
making any checks. Included in these organizations were 
such groups as Women Strike for Peace, and several Vietnam anti­
war organizations, etc. Mrs. Hoover stated that she recalled 
checking on CORE, inasmuch as she received a request indicating 
that a person was alleged to have been a member of CORE and 
was asked if she could confirm that information in NSA files.

8. Mr. Richard was advised by the undersigned that 
it was our policy not to conduct extensive checks of 
Americans at NSA because of the limited information that 
NSA had on Americans. At this point, both Mrs. Hoover 
and the undersigned were asked if we conducted checks 
on Americans for Operation CHAOS; we both responded that 
we did not, to the best of our knowledge. We were then 
asked if we received requests for checks from either 
Mr. Angleton or Richard Ober. We both replied that we 
did not recall having received any direct request from 
either of these two gentlemen. I was then asked if I had 
any dealings with either of these two gentlemen at any 
time. I responded that I had, in connection with the 
previous assignment, received requests for security clearances 
over the signature of Mr. Richard Ober; Mr. Richard did 
not pursue the question further.

CONnDLNTIAt



GewtNTiAt- ’

9. Mr. Richard asked Mrs. Hoover if she knew what 
Project MINUET (phonetic) was and if she had ever had 
anything to do with that project; Mrs. Hoover replied in 
the negative. Rather than let Mr. Richard ask me that 
question, I then asked Mr. Richard what Project MINUET 
was, and he informed me that it was an NSA classified 
project. In this same vein, Mr. Richard asked Mrs. Hoover 
if she had access to or had ever contributed to the NSA 
Watch List. She replied that on one occasion she had 
access to such a list.

10. Mr. Richard informed me that he was also aware 
of the fact that NSA offered some of their file holdings 
on American citizens to the Agency, and that we did not 
accept them. Mr. Richard asked why we did not accept 
these files on Americans; Mrs. Hoover responded that she 
did not think that the Agency had space for them. I 
responded that that was the reason given but that the 
main reason was that we did not think that the files 
offered to us were of any value to us because the informa­
tion was old, was fragmentary in nature, and frequently 
was not properly sourced; and, therefore, was of little 
value from an investigative standpoint.

11. In conclusion, Mr. Richard asked if we ever 
disseminated information obtained from NSA; we both 
informed him that we did not, that it was strictly against 
Agency policy to do so. At this point, Mr. Richard asked 
who else had access to NSA files. I objected to this 
question, inasmuch as I thought that it was not proper for 
us to reply, and Mr. Richard withdrew same after Mrs. Hoover 
responded that she was only aware that the Air Force had a 
representative at NSA.

12. It is believed that the foregoing covers the 
significant areas of interest covered by the interview.

3
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26 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Security (PSI)

VIA

SUBJECT

Chief, Security Analysis Group

George C. Wallace
Ramsby Clark

1. Reference is made to your verbal request to the Chief, 
Security Analysis Group, that a search of the Office of Security 
indices be conducted to determine if National Security Agency 
(NSA) checks were ever conducted on the above subjects.

2. A search of fhe Office of Security indices failed to 
disclose any subject file in the name of George C. Wallace, 
present Governor of Alabama.

3. The Office of Security does maintain a subject file 
relating to Ramsey Clark (SF#449 197), the former U.S. Attorney 
General. Cited file does not contain any indication that the 
Office of Security had conducted an NSA check on Mr. Clark. The 
file reflects that Mr. Clark, by virtue of his position as 
Assistant Attorney General, was approved for liaison with the 
Agency through "Top Secret" in March 1961. In 1966 when 
Mr. Clark became the U.S. Attorney General, he was also 
cleared for "SI, TKH, and Byeman Special." In connection with 
Mr. Clark’s special clearances, the Office of Security did 
review the file maintained on Mr. Clark in the White House. 
There are no indications, however, that the Office of Security 
had conducted an investigation concerning Mr. Clark, and his 
file consists primarily of newspaper and/or magazine articles.

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 007472
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ME^RANDUM FOR The Review Staff

VIA

SUBJECT

Hr. Seymour BoItch

Deputy Director for Administration
A’ E $ v ; e

Renate Select Committee Staff 
Interview of Ervan E. Kuhnke, Jr., 
and^Mrs. Mabel Hoover)

Attached is emorandum for the record dated 25 September

19 75, prepared by Ervan. E. Kuhnke, Jr., of the Office of

Security, concerning interviews of Mr. Kuhnke, Jr., and

Mrs. Hoover, also of the Office of

Senate Select Committee Staff

of the

Security, by members of the

n 25 September 1975. The topic

interviews included the nkture of name checks conducted

by CIA at the National Security Ageb^y.

Robert 
Director o'

Att

Distribution:
Orig § 2 - Addressee w/3 atts 

1 - DDA w/o att

. Gambino

E2 IMPDET \
CL BY 063344



TOR-OFFICIAL USE ONLY

2 6 SEP 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Appearance before the Senate Select Committee

1. On 25 September 1975, in the company of Ervan Kuhnke, 
I appeared before Mr. Eric (Erik) Richards of the Senate Select 
Committee.

2. Mr. Richards questioned me as to the following:

A. Length of time I was at N.S.A.;
B. General description of my duties;
C. Types of names checked — U.S. citizens and 

foreign nationals;
D. How I received my work;
E. How completed work was returned to Headquarters; and
F. Did I believe that any of my completed work was ever 

used by the office of Mr. James Angleton or Mr. 
Richard Ober.

TOR OFFICIAL UDE ONLY -



g CLASSIFIED □ T jmly □ CONFPTOL □ SECRET
‘ ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET"*

SUBJECT: (Optional)

FROM:
Mabel Hoover 
OS/SRD/M&RB

EXTENSION NO.

DATE
2 6 SEP 1975

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and 
building)

DATE
OFFICER'S 

INITIALS
COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom 
to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)

RECEIVED FORWARDED

Thomas L. Cole
C/SRD 2 6 SE P 1975

2.

3.
Mr. Jones 
DD/PS&I X

5. ’

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

'<

15.
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AUG 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Review Staff

VIA - Acting Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : Senate Select Committee Request

Reference is made to Review Staff request 75/1693 dated 

4 August 1975. A check of Office of Security indices has 

disclosed no information concerning any individual with the 

name of Thomas Hubbell.

Robert W. Garshino
Director of Security

Distribution:
Orig § 1 - Addressee

1 - DDA
1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI
1 - SAG
1 - Chrono 

OS/PSI/SAG/BLSolie:jan (6August75)

Udi 3335



Review Staff: 75/1698

Date 4 August 1975

TO ' : CIA Task Force

FROM : The Review Staff, Walter Elder

SUBJECT : SSC/HSC Request

RECEIVED: Date Time 

Further to the report given by Senator McGovern 
to the SSC, Castro is reported to have said that a 
Mr. Thomas Hubbell, whose aircraft crashed in Cuba last 
year, was working for CIA.

What are the facts?

Comments: This can be included in our overall response.

Action Info
S£/DCI X

Iza/dda X
A/DDI
A/DDO X

A/DDS^T
OGC
OLC

IG 1
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19 H^WS

/: n\A-‘'f: P”^ The Review Staff

VIA : Deputy Director for AM&istraties

srajtCT Senate Select Cswaitte# Request 
(CIA Cmtnsetias With Ja»s M»or)

1. R«f§mce is tad# to a 15 HovoiWr IMS rawest fre» 
the Senate Select C««itt«e (Review Staff 75-545$) which ««*$ 
for ififorotiwi concern in? a» allegation that one "Jaws Gadson 
of Sas Hams, Texas,“ had attempted to recruit one "Goarco 
Edward Langston'' to assassinate Senator Butene McCarthy is 
IMS. Specifically, referent^ request asked for hfomlwa 
concerning' any relationship between citod Joes Hudson and 
the Agency.

2. A search of the Office of Security’s indices failed 
to disclose any sd?j®ct files identifiable with either "Jases 
Hudson of San Marcos* Texas," or ’’George E&ard Ua^Jtas." 
Although several files exist with Ue name "Jaaes Hudson I'” 
nos© could be csrnlatsd to the individual of interest, further 
all suck files were thoroughly reviewed and disclosed no infor- 
nation coacerains the referenced allegation.

Acting director ©f Security

Jistribution:
Orig I 2 - Addiessee

1 - sm
1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI
1 - SAG

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHunt:Jan (18NOV75)

Mwai OSE ONLY
OS S MWA
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Review Staff: 75-3450/A

^ * •' . Date 13 November 1975

TO : CIA Task Force

FROM : The Review Staff, John P. Dempsey

SUBJECT : SSC/HSC Request

RECEIVED: Date Time 

Attached is a self-explanatory letter from Bill ' 
Bader of SSC concerning an alleged plot to assassinate Sen. 
Eugene McCarthy in 1968. Any information on this subject?

Comments: ,

Please provide this information 
by COB 2J Nov 1975.' Action Info

OS 5 9468

SC/DCI X
A/DDA X
A/DOT
A/DDO X

A/DDS6T
OGC
OLC X

IG X

B.Evans X
X

O p
____ _____



FRANK CHU«H, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN *
JOHN C. TOWCR. TEXAS. VICE CHAM M AM

HART, MICH.
• MONOALE, MINN.

HUDDLESTON, KT. 
ORGAN, N.C.
T, COLO.

HOWARD H. BAKER, TENH, 
BARRY COLDWATER ,\ 
CHARLES MCC. MaI#, Jr., MO. 
RICHARD S. SCHWEIXER, PA.

WILLIAM G. MILLER. STAFF DIRECTOR 
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ. JR., CHIEF COUNSEL 

CURTIS ft. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL

^CnHeb ^falcs Venetie
SELECT COMM ITT EE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH' 
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. it, >4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 13/ 1975

Mr. Walter Elder
Review Staff
Central Intelligence Agency-
Langley, Virginia

REVIEW STAFF

TiT-^^^

Dear Walt:

A press aide to former Senator Eugene McCarthy has 
written the Select Committee concerning an alleged plot 
to assassinate the Senator in 1968. According to informa­
tion provided the Select Committee, a man named James Hudson 
of San Marcos, Texas, who claimed to be an agent of the CIA 
attempted to recruit a George Edward Langston in June, 1968, 
to participate in this plot. Langston, now deceased, claimed 
Hudson said-^the CIA was backing the plot.

Al Senia of the ’’New Times,” a weekly newspaper pub­
lished in Tempe, Arizona wrote in the October 22, 1975 issue 
that he contacted a CIA spokesman who refused to comment on 
the story and refused to confirm or deny the claim of Hudson’s 
link to the Agency. While the Agency’s response to Mr. Senia 
is.understandable, we feel it necessary to check on Mr. Hudson 
status in order to prepare a response to Senator McCarthy’s 
office.

Please advise us whether the Agency possesses any in­
formation about any link between a James Hudson of San Marcos 
and the Agency. ’ • ■ .

William B, Bader
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1 6 MAR 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR; Inspector General

FROM

VIA

SUBJECT

; Sidney D. Stembridge 
Acting Director of Security

: Deputy Director for Administration

: Howard R. Hughes

1. Reference is made to your request of 16 March 
1976 for information concerning the Agency’s relationships 
with the Howard R. Hughes organizations. It is understood 
that this information is to be used in preparing a briefing 
for the DCI.

2* The files of this Office reflect that various 
companies connected with the Howard R. Hughes organizations 
have been used by this Agency over the past 25 years. The 
best summary concerning these connections is contained in a 
draft summary previously prepared by your Office on 25 March 
1975. A copy of this summary is enclosed for your convenience. 
The various components of the Agency mentioned in the draft 
summary would have the most accurate information concerning 
the details of these uses of the Hughes organizations.

3. With reference to page four of the draft summary, 
it should be noted that the Office of Security is currently 
using Hughes Aircraft Corporation as a covert funding channel 
for MHBOUND/3. To date <536,000 have been funded through 
Hughes Aircraft Corporation, with a remaining balance of 
$20,000. This balance will be withdrawn prior to 30 June 
1976, since MHBOUMD/3 will have been dissolved by that date.

Att
Distribution:

Orig § I ~ Adse 1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/A 1 - DD/PSI
1 - AD/Security 1 - SAG

OS/PSI/Reardon/Shortley:bp _

OS 6 1203

E2 IMPDET
CL 8Y 010249



DRAFT - ” . - ’ 24 March 75

The Central Intelligence Agency has established and . 

maintained a wide range of contacts and relationships with 

enterprises and persons associated with Howard R. Hughes over 

a period of more than 25 years. Various Hughes enterprises, 

in particular the Hughes Aircraft Company, have been awarded 

numerous commercial contracts for external analysis support 

and for research, design, and development of specific 

projects or equipment; Hughes enterprises have cooperated 

with the Agency in the placement of several Agency officers in 

cover positions overseas; one Hughes company currently serves 

as a covert funding channel for an Agency proprietary office; 

and many employees of Hughes enterprises have cooperated with 

the Agency’s Domestic Collection Division (and its predecessor 

organizations) by providing intelligence on foreign economic, 

technical, and political matters, and on foreign personalities 

of interest to CIA. In addition, Hughes companies -- like many 

other U. S. industrial installations -- are frequently visited 

by CIA analysts-for—genera-! orientation, and. for" updatings on then- 

state of the art in the" company's specialty. -



Commercial Contracts

Certain of Hughes’ enterprises have had contract arrange­

ments with CIA since about 1950. The Hughes Aircraft 

Corporation, for example, has averaged over a million dollars 

per year in business dealings with the Agency since at least 

1953. During the period 1970-1975, Hughes Aircraft was awarded 

some 53 contracts concerned with external analysis support and 

with research, design and development. Some of the tasks 

have included analysis of Soviet Air Defense Systems; studies 

on microwave transistors, radar signatures, and laser com­

munications; updating a collection site; designing a telemetry 

analysis display system; and a few other sensitive projects. 

At present 19 of the 53 contracts are active; work on the other 

34 has been completed. The 53 contracts represent a total of 

some 8.06 million dollars.

CIA also has or has had contractual arrangements with 

several other Hughes enterprises, such as the Hughes Tool 

Company (now the Summa Corporation), Hughes Research Laboratories, 

Hughes International, and subsidiaries or branches of these . . 

entities- Contracts'Rave been placed" wftH these, companies.^.''.’ ' 

largely on the basis of competitive bidding; in some instances 

Hughes company bids have been rejected and contracts placed 

with other companies.



Placement of Agen^ Officers in cover positib^y

Hughes enterprises have cooperated with the Agency in 

placing a number of CIA officers under cover in overseas 

locations. (How many, precisely?)



Cover Funding ^ •

Since 1967, Hughes Aircraft Corporation has served as a 

covert funding channel for MHBOUND/3, a proprietary entity 

of CIA’s Office of Security. OS made arrangements for 

MHBOUND/3 with a number of private companies, including » 
Hughes A/C. The companies contracted for ’’security services” 

and paid the Agency proprietary on a monthly basis. The 

Agency reimbursed them on a quarterly basis for those payments.



PCD Contracts .

The Domestic Collection Division (and its predecessor 

organizations) has had close and continuing relationships with 

Hughes Tool Company (now Summa Corporation) and the Hughes 

Aircraft Company since 1948. Both companies have been com­

pletely cooperative, and they have supplied a wealth of 

information over the years. Since 1948, DCD has contacted over 

250 individuals in the HAC Corporation and about 100 in Hughes 

Tool Company.



Other „ . - '

Hughes enterprises now employ or have in the past 

employed at least three former CIA employees. Dr. Albert D.' 

Wheelon, now a Vice President of the Hughes Aircraft Corporation, ; 

served from 4 June 1962 until 5 August 1963 as the Assistant 

Director for Scientific Intelligence, then an office within the 

Directorate of Intelligence. While in this position he also 

served as Chairman of the Guided Missiles and Astronautics 

Intelligence Committee of the U. S. Intelligence Board. From 

5 August 1963 until 23 September 1966, Dr. Wheelon was Deputy 

Director for Science and Technology. Upon leaving the Agency 

in 1966 he became a Vice President for Engineering of Hughes 

Aircraft. Since that time he has become Senior Group Executive 

in charge of Hughes work in the space field. Prior to coming 

to the Agency Dr. Wheelon had not been associated with Hughes * 

Aircraft. After joining Hughes, he continued with the Agency 

as a consultant for several years; his association during that 

period was limited and the consultant relationship has been 

terminated. . .

Mr. Peter Maheu amLHs wife, were* at-one time^CIA J ~ .

employees. Mr. Maheurs father, Robert A. Maheu, was associated 

with Hughes until 1971. Robert Maheu was also a long-time 

contact of this Agency (see separate report on Robert A. 

Maheu Associates). Peter Maheu left the Agency in 1964. Peter 

Maheu currently works for his father.

6
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In addition,-the External Employment Affairs Branch, 

Retirement Affairs Division, Office of Personnel, has on 

occasion put retired or retiring CIA employees in contact . /' 

with Hughes enterprises for possible employment after retire­

ment from CIA. This activity is entirely separate from the 

placing of CIA officers in cover positions. It is limited to 

setting up contact between the company and the employee 

immediately before or after retirement; the rest is up to the 

individual and the company involved.

CIA has from time to time hired certain Hughes employees 

as consultants.



Agency Records on Hughes Enterprises and Personnel

CIA maintains records on its associations with Hughes 

enterprises and personnel for routine administrative and : 

records purposes. These include records of contracts awarded, 

security files on personnel associated with the contracts, 

contact records of the Domestic Collection Division, and 

records of any other contacts or proposed contacts. - Such 

records are entirely routine; they are the same hinds of records 

that the Agency maintains on any company or individual with 

which it has associations.

Robert R. Mullen § Co.

The Agency’s association with Hughes enterprises is in 

no way connected with the relationship which existed between 

Hughes enterprises and Robert R. Mullen and Company. Mr. 

Robert F. Bennett had been associated with Hughes enterprises 

prior to his joining Mullen and Company. No Agency business 

with Hughes enterprises wa§ channeled through Mullen and 

Company, although the Agency had a separate and on-going 

relationship with Mullen and Company. ... -
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2 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

SUBJECT Alias Driver’s License - E. Howard Hunt
OS #23500

1. This memorandum is for information in response 
to your inquiry concerning the issuance of alias driver's 
licenses to former Agency staff employee Mr. E. Howard 
Hun t.

2. A review of Mr. Hunt’s Security file fails to 
reflect any information which would indicate he had been 
furnished alias documentation subsequent to his retirement 
from this Agency in April 1970.

3. Mr. Hunt's file reflects that while employed by 
the Central Intelligence Agency he utilized two (2) aliases. 
These were: "Hugh W. Newstaad" which was assigned for 
use with a Post Office Box on 9 December 1949, cancelled 
12 November 1953, reactivated 4 March 1954 and retired/ 
cancelled on 30 April 1970. The second alias "Edward J. 
Hamilton" was assigned 20 September 1960 and retired/ 
cancelled 30 April 1970.

4. The file contained several memoranda which 
reflected the results of checks made of both Office of 
Technical Service and Office of Security records relative 
to the issuance of alias documentation to Mr. Hunt. The 
OTS records apparently indicated that alias documents, 
type not identified, were issued to one "Hamilton" on 
two occasions during the period 1957-1964. The memoranda 
further indicated that information had been developed 
from Security records which reflected that Mr. Hunt was 
to have been issued a non-backstopped Massachusetts 
Driver's License with a Providence, Rhode Island address, 
together with a Social Security Card and insurance 
policy, also non-backstopped. When or whether these

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 011 868



documents were actually issued Mr. Hunt is unknown.
A memorandum, dated 26 January 1970, reflects that Mr. Hunt 
was furnished a backstopped District of Columbia Driver's 
License in 1960 in the name of Edward J. Hamilton.

John F. Meehan
Chief, External Activities Branch

2
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ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
subject: (Optional) Alias Driver's License 

OS #23500
- E. Howard Hunt

FROM:
John F. Meehan 
C/EAB, 4E33

EXTENSION NO.

7770 DATE 2 June 19 75

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and 
building)

DATE
OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom

RECEIVED FORWARDED
INITIALS Io whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)

1.
C/SSD

(o/z

2.
C/OPS/PSI

3.
DD/PSI

//1
75'

4.
,—8/ Seatrity—--------

d UTS
5.

6.

7 /

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
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SEGUED

1 9 FEB ly/6

«OHO FORs Tae tons* Staff

VIA : Ass©elate Oepsty Birector far Administration

SWJBCT ; Senate Select Comittee R^aest 
far lafsmito ©a HYSAGB

1, Reference is made to Review Staff owmdt® 760217/a 
dated 13 .February 1976 which contains a request fro* the Senate 
Select Cawnittoo coBcatsiai the use of cheMcal agents against 
HYSA^, The files of the Office of Security hare been reviewed 
end disclosed the following information:

HYMGE has been of operational latere at to 0»V 
Latin Africa Division and PWCounterintelligence 
Staff since Decoder IMS. There is nothing 
Office of Security files which would indicate that 
chemical agents were used against HYSAGS at any tires, 

2. For your in formation., HTSA® is also known in the 
office of Security under the cryptonym of PARAGON, In Hay 13 71 
PARASOL reported that a plot existed to assassiiiato the then 
Mrocter of Central Intelligence, Mr. Richard Meins, At the 
request of Mr. Richard Ober of the Ccusterlntwllicence Staff,, 
the Office of Security conducted an extensive investigation in 
1971 and 1972 concerning this allegation. This investigation 
included polygraph »xa®Inatl«ns of PAWSOK in September 1371 
and October 1972, but as stated above no chemical agents were 
used at any tine. Ths investigation, and polygraph examinations 
resulted in the conclusion that PAMGOH’s allegations wore 
largely fabrications and the case was considered dosed. Ths 
Office of Security has had no further iasvlwwat with PARAGON 
since that tine.

distribution:
Orig ||*

D. Ste#ridg® *
Acting Director of Security

Bl IMPORT
CL BY WZ49
OS fi 3d94/A
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WBJBCT: Senate Select Com!ttee Bequest 
for la&mtku on HYSAOE

Ms tribut ien: (coat * d)
1 - D/Security
1 * OS Registry
1 - WPSI
1 - SAG
I * FARAGON File

OS/PSI/SAG/«AB®:) an (OFBB75)
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Review Staff: 76-0217/a

Date 13 February 1976

TO : CIA Task Force

FROM : The Review Staff, John P. Dempsey

SUBJECT : SSC/HSC Request

RECEIVED: Date 12 February Time 1113

Attached is a Maxwell - SSC letter requesting 
information on HYSAGE.

Comments:

Suspense - 2/20/76 - 1200 hours.

Cys to QMS, OS for action.
Action Info

SC/DCI XA/DDA' Y
A/DDI
A/DDO Y

A/DDStJT' X
OGC
OLC

IG
B.Evans X

---- -----------
OS 6 .0694



!>A«O, CHAIN.MAU
KMJ, VIC'; CHAIRMAN

HOWARD H. LIAKIh, JR.. v, 
?U>mT GOLC'” mZh, AHlSP^ 
CHAHUfS MCC. MATHIAS, J;*., MO. 
RI CHARD 5. SOIWaIKGR, FA.

WILLIAM G. MHUFt, STAFF D!»£CTOH 
FRIOSHICK A. O. JsCHWAHZ, JR.. CHIS* CCUNSil. 

CURTIS R. SMOTHenS, MihOMlTY CCUNScL

^1^ ^ % <^« I ^ <? 1j^UTuy^ rSena^
SELECT COMMITTEE TO

STUDY COVEHMMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. R-S. JI, MTH CONGRTSS)

S-E C R E T Washington, D.C. 20510

February 11, 1976

KSV^W STAFF

Mr, Seymour Bolten
Review Staff
Central Intelligence Agency
Langley, Virginia,

Dear Seymour:

Testimony by Dr. Gottlieb and Mr. Gittinger indicates 
that chemical agents were used against HYSAGE. The Senate 
Select Committee requests a summary of the case by the 
Agency, including, but not limited to, the level at which 
the use of drugs was authorized, the choice of drugs, the 
effects of the drugs, provisions for medical examinations 
preceding the application, and medical observation during - 
and after the application.

Thank you for your assistance.

William B. Bader

G R E T g/.®n^ 2'^
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11 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Security Analysis Group

SUBJECT : International Business Machine Corporation
#400 075

1. On 10 September 1975 research was conducted to deter­
mine whether IBM has been the subject of inquiry by the various 
commissions and committees investigating CIA.

2. Review of Office of Security responses to investiga­
tive inquiries reflected no indication that IBM has been the 
object of investigation or official inquiry. The IBM security 
files were reviewed, and no record was found of any interest 
in IBM on the part of the Rockefeller Commission, Senate 
Select Committee, or the House Select Committee.

3. The foregoing is for your information.

Stanley L. Smith 
Security Analysis Group

Whitmyre, Walter M.
Bryan, W. John

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 063994
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1 6 OCT 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT Access to Information in Files of 
Inspector General

Reference is made to your memorandum of 9 October 1975 
concerning access to the files developed in your Office in 
the course of the recent investigations. Those personnel in 
the Office of Security who ar© assigned to work in these 
areas have been advised of the controls instituted by your 
Office. Attached is a list of individuals from th® Office 
of Security who »ay have occasion to levy requests on your 
Office for information in the files. Your Office will be 
notified in advance if any additional individuals require 
access to your files.

Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

Att

Distribution:
Orig 41- Addressee w/att

1 - DDA w/att

1 - D/Security w/o att
1 - OS Registry w/o att
1 - DD/PSI w/att
1 - SAG w/att 

OS/PSI/SAG/RMReardon:jan (15OCT75)

OS 5 m2/A
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OFFICE OF SECURITY

Director of Security

DD/Security

Robert W. Gambino 
Reida J. White

Sidney D. Stembridge 
Joyce Purks

DD/Personnel Security § Investigations....Edwal Jones 
Chief of Operations/PSI.................. Leo J. Dunn

Janice A. Mitchell

DD/Policy § Management William R. Kotapish 
Linda Weimer

Chief, Security Analysis Group........... Bruce L. Solie
DC/Security Analysis Group................Jerry G. Brown

John S. Hunt
Michael E. Schneeberge
Raymond M. Reardon 
Joyce A. Nakai

Security Support Division................ John M. Reeves
Thomas J. Daly

WiSMiVE TONAL USE DM
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Review Staff 
General Counsel 
Legislative Counsel 
Director of Security 
ADDS&T 
Mr„ Waller

SUBJECT : Access to Information in Files of Inspector 
General

L There has been some problem in controlling the files in 
my office. We intend to provide a reference service with the files 
developed in our office in the course of the investigations, and 
have gone to considerable time and expense to organize and index 
them for ready retrieval on request. On occasion persons not 
known by or identified to OIG personnel have sought information 
from the files. Some persons who have become familiar with the 
files have felt free to go into them directly as though they were 
their own, and to withdraw and hold them. These experiences 
make it necessary to establish rules for access to information in 
the files and for their physical control.

2. Our staff has been instructed to provide information only 
to members of the Review Staff, and personnel assigned to the offices 
of the DDS&T, DDO, General Counsel, Legislative Counsel and 
Security who are known to be working on the investigation. No files 
are to be released on loan without explicit permission of me or my 
deputy.

3. It would be appreciated if those assigned to this work are 
advised of these controls. ItjvouhijissL^u^^^wehad^^^ 
who might have occasion to levyrequestsm information^ iii^~
the files. " "—  ' “ ” ”  '  ------

Donald E Chamberlain 
Inspector General

aim E nr?
os 58812
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This disclosure occurred between CIA and IKS between November 1957 

and April 1972. There is no evidence that any of these disclosures were 

made based upon written authorisation. Written authorization has been 

required by regulation during all relevant periods.

The requests for the information were made in two categories of cases:

A. The counter-intelligence type investigations where

• evidence indicates that individuals associated, with the Agency 

might have been recruited by a foreign intelligence service and 

where it becomes necessary to determine the amount and/or source 

of any income the individual might be receiving.

B, Those cases where an individual occupying a position

of trust and responsibility within the Agency was suspected of 

misusing the trust to his ovm financial or personal advantage.

These criteria were contained in a memorandum dated June 17, 1975 

from Charles W. Kane, Director of Security, CIA, to the IRS.

There is no documentation in IRS files that the CIA gave the specific 

reason for their requests at the fine the requests were made, since any 

such requests were apparently oral.

In most of these requests, there is no documentation as to any discussions 

which may have transpired between any specific IRS employee and the CIA. 

These requests were apparently made through a liaison relationship which 

existed between the IRS and CIA.



One former IRS employee does recall transmitting infc ation to the .

CIA but does not recall if he had specific author!to don to do so.

* In one case, that of Mr. Victor Marchetti, he has given his permission 

to publicly release the information furnished by the IRS to the CIA. This 

information, obtained in April 1972 through the CIA’s request for information 

from Marchetti’s individual tax return for the years 1964 through 1971, is con­

tained in a memorandum supplied by the CIA which was written contemporaneously 

to their receipt of such tax information.

Because the investigation of these disclosures is still under investigation 

by IRS Inspection, the committee and IRS have agreed to restrict the 

publication of the resul ts of the investigation, hi detail and to withhold names 

in the interest of the privacy of the persons who were the subjects of the 

request.

_2_
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$ ^ Ml 1575

Mr. Walter S. Rourke
Office of Assistant Commissioner (Inspection)
Internal Security Division 
Investigation Branch 
Internal Revenue Service 
Washington, D.C. 20224

' Dear Mr. Rourke:

Pursuant to our conversations on 13 June 1975, the 
following information is provided in regard to those 
instances where the Central Intelligence Agency’s Office 
of Security has obtained federal tax information from the 
Internal Revenue Service.

Attached hereto as Tabs A through K are copies of the 
pertinent portions of Office of Security investigative 
reports aad/or memoranda, which pertain to each of those 
instances where IRS information has been obtained. However, 
it should be noted that in many ci these cases the informa­
tion contained in those reports is quite limited and doos 
not refloat the extent to which the IRS tax records had 
been made available.

Further, there is a discrepancy in the number of 
cases where the Agency has received federal tax informa­
tion concerning an individual or firm as indicated in 
the report prepared by the Presidential Commission to 
Investigate the Central Intelligence Agency. Due to a 
typographical error on a* summary chart provided by the 
Agency to the Presidential Conmission, which numerically 
listed the entire spectrum of cases of "Alleged Illegal 
Domestic Activities," two cases were listed on the chart 
as "IRS reviews," when in fact they should have been 
listed under the "mail covers’’ section of that chart. 
As a result, there are actually only fourteen (14) instances, 

A as opposed to the sixteen (16) reported by the Presidential 
Commission. In addition, the fourteen IRS reviews occurred

05 j
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during the Office of Security’s investigation of cedy nine 
(9) cases, which in some instances had involved t. e investi­
gation of more than one individual.

All of the cases whore the Office of Security has 
received information from the IRS arc considered extremely 
sensitive, tad in all such cases prior approval to initiate 
contact with IRS officials had been received from senior 
Agency officials. At no tine has an Office of Security 
employee been allowed to independently seek to obtain IRS 
information without prior Headquarters approval. in general, 
cases where the Agency lias deemed it necessary to obtain 
IRS tax infomation can be divided into Wo catcgcvies:

a. Ths counterintelligence typo of investigation, 
where evidence indicates that an indivic-Ai 
associated with tie Agency might have boon 
recruited by a foreign intelligence service and 
where it becomes necessary to determine the 
amounts and/or source of any income the individual 
sight be receiving.

b. Those cases where an individual occupying 
a position of trust and responsibility with the 
Agency was suspected of misusing the trust to 
axs awn financial or personal aeznntagc.

With specific reference to your request that the 
identity of the Office of Security’s contacts wit;.-in IRS 
be furnished, the foil oiling consists of all available infor­
mation concerning those IRS officials with whom C?fice of 
Security employees were in contact. Further, where the 
identity of the IRS official cannot be determined, the 
identity of the Office of Security employes who reviewed 
the IRS records is provided where known.

Tab A - 3U^, Robert I.

Information relating to Robert I. As tax 
records for the years 1955 through 1955 s 
obtained by representatives of the Off! of 
Security’s San Francisco Field Office o 
It December 1959 and 5 January 19^0. / 
in bleated in Tab A, the IRS official tA 
provided the information is identified

2



Mr. Robert Leonard, the them Acting Chief of 
the Regional Inspector’s Office, Internal 
Revenue Service, Rti Francisco, California.

Tab B - CORSO, Philip Janos

Very United in forint ion relating to 
Philip Jarnos Corso’s federal, tax records for 
the years 1969 and 1379 appears to have boon 
obtained circa July 1971. As indicated in 
Tab 3, the Office of Security files contain 
very little information concerning .the review 
of Mr. Corso's tar records ssl do not identify 
the IRS official -Ao provided, the tax information. 
Although not specifically indicated in Tab B, 
it would appear from the Office of Security file 
relating to Mr. Corso thst the Office of Security 
employe© who obtained the incarnation was 
Mr. Ralph 0. True, who ror-wyfy served.as the 
Chief, Special Activities Rivision. Mr. True 
is now retired and last resided at 7816 Falstaff 
Road, McLean, Virginia 22101.

Tab C - CUBERO, Clifford Arctic

Information concerning the federal tax 
records of Clifford Arcadio Cubero, including . 
that of his parents, for the txx year 1958 
was obtained by the Office of Security’s San 
Francisco Field Office circa 12-19 August 1969, 
The Cubero file does not reflect the identity 
ox the IRS official who pro’viced the tax infor­
mation nor does it specify ncthor the tax 
information was obtained through the San 
Francisco, California, or Honolulu, Hawaii, 
Internal Revenue Service offices* The Office 
of Security employee who appears to have 
reviewed the tax information is Franklin R. 
Geraty, a current Agency erpPayee who is 
assigned to the San Francisco Field Office. 
Since Mr. Geraty is a currnat Office of Security 
employee who is under cover, any contact with, 
him should be coordinated with this Office.

2^^AdJi!nitiJ29 ar CrawfoH

Information, concerning, P^rer Crawford 
Butts' federal tan records for the ’’calendar” 
year 1956 appears co have been obtained circa 
November 1957. The file poruinlng to Mr. Butts



docs not reflect tho identity of the IRS 
official uho .provided t/o tax information 
nor can tho identity of sho Office of Securs-r/ 
employee who rovic 'od tho tax records be 
ascertained. It would appear from the file, 
however, that cited tax la format ion was obv./.ed
from the Hew York City, 
Revenue Service office.

hew York Internal

Tab H * GARBLE, Paul***^>'^ ‘i mi •• ■ .—,. ,vt B ,— -j ■ m-,*, -^,1 -1-in -j । —

Information concernin? the federal tax 
records of Paul Garble? far the years 1962 a:.’ 
1063 appears to huve been obtained circa 
April-June ESS. Che if entity of the IRS 
official who provided the tax information is 
not contained in the Cmbier file. It wouli 
appear, however, that Hr, John Saib, a former 
Assistant Special Agent in Charro of ths vfiko 
of Security’s Washington field Office,.had 
obtained the tax information.. Hr, Saib, now 
retired, last resided at 6400 Inwood Street, 
Cheverly, Maryland 20763.

Tab f - marcfjrtti, victor

Information concerning the federal tax 
records of Victor Harcbjcti for the years 
1964 through 1971 was obtained on 5 April If; J. 
Neither the identity of tie IRS official who 
provided the- information mor the identity of 
tho Agency employee who obtained the inform rtf on 
are contained in the Marchetti files. It is 
likely, however, in view of the time period 
during which the tax information was obtained, 
that Mm Ralph True, previously identified 
under (b) above, had obtained the tax information

Mr, Ralph True, a wr^r Agency employee 
identified above xmder (h), attempted to 
review Mr, Jerome browe/, jr.’s tax records 
for tho years 196/ thy - - A 1966. However, 
upon checking, IRS reira'mH that Mr. Jerome 
Browne, Jr., had nut Eh;j federal income ■;: 
forms during that peri-A. Instead, Hr, Tre

4



was allowed to review the federal tux records 
relating to the individual’s father. Hr. Jem.e 
Browne, Sr. , for the years 1962 through 1966. 
It would appear from the pertinent files that 
the federal tax information had been provided 
to Mr, True by Mr. Gil Maley, Intelligence 
Division, Internal Revenue Service, Washington, 
D*C.

Tab H - Partnership of Butler, Lyons, and Kapusta

Information concerning the 1966 federal tax 
records relating to the partnership of Butler, 
Lyons, and Kapusta was received by the Office of 
Security on 2 April 1969. The Agency employee 
who reviewed the above IRS information was 
Mr. Ralph True, previously identified under (b) 
above. The identity of the IRS official who 
provided Mr. True with the tax information is 
not reflected in the pertinent files.

Tab I y_ LYONS, 'George - AKA: Rafael Goiyf^yb

Information concerning the 1969 individual 
federal tax records relating to George Lyons 
was received by the Office of Security on 
15 Marclx 1971. The Agency employee who reviewed 
the IRS records was Mr. Ralph True, previously 
identified, although the identity of the IRS 
official who provided the information is not 
contained in the pertinent files.

Tab J ■ KAPUSTA. Peter

On IS March 1969, Mr. Ralph True, previously 
identified, reviewed the 1966 and 19-57 individual 
federal tax records pertaining to Peter Kapusta. 
The identity of the IRS official who provided the 
tax information is not reflected in the portinant 
files.

Tab K - MILLIGAN, Pilon T.

In connection with the investigation of Ellen T. 
Milligan, the Office of Security reviewed the 
federal tax records pertaining to Ellen T. Milligan 
for the years 1964 through 1966, In addition, the



Office of Security reviewed the federal tax 
records for the years 1962 through 1967, per­
taining to one William Woodson, a paranour of 
Ellen T. Milligan* Mr. Woodson was then a 
G3-12/3 tax consultant employed by the Inter *1 
Revenue Service* The tax records pertaining to 
Ellen T. Milligan had been provided to the 
Agency by Mr. Leon C. Green, Deputy Assistant 
Commissioner, Compliance, Internal Revenue 
Service. The tax information pertaining to 
Mr. Woodson was made available by Mr. Gil Mah-y, 
Intelligence Division, Internal Rovenue .Serv to. 
The Office of Security employe who reviewed the 
information in both cases was Mr. Thomas Tripodi. 
Hr. Tripodi is no longer ct-ployed with the Agency, 
and his last address is u^:.nwn. However, it is 
believed Mr. Tripoli is new employed by the h,S. 
Drug Enforcement Agency.

It should bo noted that certain informat T.-n 
not germaine to the review of federal tax records 
bus been sterilised xroo urbs A through K. M’is 
sterilisation has been accomplished primarily to 
protect the identity of other individuals, such 
as neighborhood informants or character refc mces, 
and no information relating to the individual:M 
tax records has been deleted.

Attached hereto as Tab L is a iron or an dun prepared by 
Mr.-Ralph 0. True on 26 January 1971- which describes a 
discussion between Hr. True and Mr. John Morrison, of eke 
Agency’s Office of General Counsel, concerning Mr. Trvu’s 
liaison with the Internal Revenue Service. As indicavd 
in cited menorandwa, Mr. True stated that while his 1J --ison 
with IES had not been extensive, any such liaison had boon 
conducted with the knowledge of Mr. Leon Green, the then 

■Deputy Commissioner of IRS. Further, Mr. True stated that 
all liaison with IRS on his behalf had been at the direction 
of the Agency’s Director ox Security.

It is hoped that the information contained heroin 
and in the various attachments will satisfactorily a-r cor 
any questions you may have concerning the Office of

orngrTMst



Security’s liaison with representatives of the Internal 
Revenue Service. I£ additional information is required, 
I will he pleased to assist you in any way possible.

FOR THE DIRECTOR GF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE:

Sincerely,

Charles W. Kane
Director of Security

Attachment

Distribution:
Orig - Addressee

1 - DD/A
1 - D/Security
1 - ChronO

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHUNT:mjf (16/6/75)
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3 October 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Liaison With the U.S. Internal Revenue Service

1. Reference is made to the attached 8 September 1975 
request from Mr. James Quinn, Chief, Investigations Branch, 
Internal Security Division, Internal Revenue Service, which 
requests certain information relating to the Agency's review 
of federal tax records relating to three individuals.

2. After discussions with the Director of Security and 
the Office of General Counsel, it has been determined that the 
response to this request will be handled entirely by Mr. Gary 
Breneman of the Office of General Counsel, in view of the 
sensitivity of two of the cases mentioned in referenced request.

3. This is to advise that as of this date, no further 
action by the Office of Security is necessary in relation to 
the attached request from the Internal Revenue Service. Papers 
accumulated during the preliminary research into this request 
are also attached hereto.

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 007472



Internal Revenue Service

memorandum
date: September 8, 1975

to: Mr. Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security
Central Intelligence Agency

from: Mr. James Quinn, Chief, Investigations Branch
Internal Security Division, Internal Revenue Service

subject: david e. murphy 
EDWARD A. NOVICK 
ISABEL A. NOVICK 
"Ramparts Magazine"

This memorandum confirms a telephonic request by Inspector STEPHEN N. 
MARICA of this office on September 5, 1975. It is hereby requested that a 
search be made of appropriate CIA files to determine if any tax information 
concerning the captioned entitles was ever requested from the IRS by your 
agency.

Should your files disclose that such requests were made, please furnish 
us, if possible, the names of the requesting person; the person contacted at 
the IRS, and the specific information which was requested and/or received.

If further assistance with this request is needed, please contact 
Inspector STEPHEN N. MARICA at 964-3414 or Inspector SALLY A. GRAU at 
964-4820.

Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.



^MORANDUM FOR: DD/PSI
Attention: Steve Hunt

REFERENCE ^Memo for Record dtd 9/5/75, subject: 

IRS Request for Additional Information

Special Agent Stephen Marica, IRS, called this date 
and asked that the files of the Office of Security be 
searched in the name of Ramparts Magazine in addition 
to the three names included in referenced memorandum. 
Special Agent Marica advised that he will include this 
name in his written request which will follow.

Date 9/8/75
FORM |^| USE PREVIOUS



CONFIDENTIAL-
5 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Internal Revenue Service Request for 
Additional Information

1. On 5 September 1975 Special Agent Stephen 
Marica, IRS, who is working with Special Agents Walter 
Rourke and Sally Grau investigating alleged improper 
access to IRS records, called to request additional 
information from CIA files.

2. Special Agent Marica specifically requested 
that the Office of Security files be searched in the 
names of the following individuals and that IRS be 
furnished with the same type of information that was 
previously furnished by memorandum dated 17 June 1975:

David E. Murphy 
Edward A. Novick 
Isabel A. Novick

3. I requested a written request, which Special 
Agent Marica stated would follow within the next three 
days.

Director of Security

E2 IMPDET
Cl By 063344

CONFIDENTIAL
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18 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Counterintelligence Staff

SUBJECT Background on Tax Audit of Edward A. Novick 
in October 1965

1. The attached memo for the record dated 18 October 1965 
from the Assistant General Counsel (Attachment A) explains that 
Novick was notified by the Falls Church Office of the Richmond 
District, IRS, of an office audit of his 1963 income tax return.

2. Through cleared contacts in the National Office, IRS, 
the Agency arranged to transfer his file from Falls Church to 
the National Office. It was then ascertained that the reason 
for the audit was because Novick had opened a savings account 
with $3,000 cash in the Old Dominion Bank, 4707 Lee Highway, 
Arlington, Virginia.

3. The Assistant General Counsel, through discussions 
with Peter Baranowski and Donald French of SR/CIS, as well as 
Novick, obtained a reasonable explanation for the deposit. 
The cash transactions explaining the deposit are described in 
detail in the attached memo and were designed to break any 
possible trail between Novick’s old and new name.

4. On 15 October 1965 these facts were given to Leon 
Green, Special Assistant to the Assistant Commissioner 
Compliance, IRS, who was a cleared contact of the Agency. 
Mr. Green was not told about Novick’s previous names. The 
facts explaining the deposit satisfied him and the case was 
closed.

5. Novick's file was to be returned by Mr. Green to the 
District Director, Richmond, another cleared contact, who was 
requested to close the case without further action.

CL BY 012208
E2 IMPDET
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6. The Finance Division and SR/CIS were cautioned about 
the danger of large cash transactions which often come to the 
attention of IRS. In May 1965, another large cash payment 
($10,000) was made to Novick which he again deposited in his 
checking and savings accounts. (Attachment B; See attached 
memo of 12 October 1965 for deposits of this money.) Mr. Green 
was advised of these transactions but indicated nothing can or 
should be done about them at the time. If they come to the 
attention of IRS, Mr. Green said IRS would handle the case in 
the same manner through our cleared contacts. The files reflect 
no further action on this matter.

Lee H. Wigren 
C/CI/RU/E
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SECRET- ;

OGC 65-3063

18 October 1965

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Edward A. Novick - Federal Tax Audit

L On 21 September 1965, the Falls Church Office of the 
Richmond District, IRS, notified subject by letter of an office audit 
of his 1963 income tax return. Through cleared contacts in the 
National Office, IRS, we arranged to transfer the file from Falls 
Church to the National Office. It was then ascertained that this 
return was selected for audit because information had come to the 
attention of IRS that on 11 October 1963 subject had opened a savings 
account in the Old Dominion Bank, 4707 Lee Highway, Arlington, 
Virginia, with $3, 000 in cash.

2. Through inquiries of subject, discussions with Peter 
Baranowski and Donald French, of SR/ CIS, and examination of 
Agency financial records, we have gotten a reasonable explanation 
of the deposit. On 1 October 1963 subject received a $10,000 award 
in addition to his normal compensation--$4, 700 of this was in a 
cashier's check payable to subject, $1,300 represented tax with­
holdings, $1,475 was given to him in cash, and $2,025 was given 
to him in "E" Bonds. On 10 September 1963, he had received a 
$750 cash advance. Baranowski recalls that in late September 
1963 subject closed an account in his former name in the American 
Security and Trust Company, Washington, D. C., and deposited 
the cash in the new account in the Old Dominion Bank. The cash 
transactions were designed to break any possible trail between his 
old name and his new one.



3. On 15 October 1965 these facts were given to Leon Green, / 
Sepcial Assistant to the Assistant Commissioner Compliance. IRS. 
who is a cleared contact of this Agency. Mr. Green was not told 
subject's previous names. The facts satisfied him and the IRS case 
will be closed. The Falls Church Office has no interest in the file 
Since it was removed from that Office in a routine manner. It 
will be returned by Mr. Green to the District Director. Richmond, 
another cleared contact who will be requested to close the case 
without further action.

4. The Finance Division and SR/CIS have been cautioned of 
the danger of substantial cash transactions of this nature which often 
come to the attention of IRS. Unfortunately in May 1965. another 
large cash payment was made to subject, and he deposited cash to 
the following accounts: (a) $4,000. First and Citizens, Alexandria, 
Virginia, checking account; (b) $2,000, Interstate Building Association,^ 
Washington, D. C., savings; (c) $2, 800, Old Dominion Bank, Arlington,1 
Virginia, checking and savings accounts. Mr. Green was advised of 
these transactions but indicated nothing can or should be done about 
them at the present time. If they come to* the attention of IRS, we 
assume the taxpayer will get in touch with us, and we will handle the 1 
case in the same manner through our cleared contacts. Z-

/s/ JOHN D. M0BRIS0H, JR.

JOHN D. MORRISON, JR. 
Assistant General Counsel

cc: OF/C&TDiv.
SR/CIS



12 October 1965

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: M

In May 19^5» Edward Novick received $10,000 advance from Doubleday for his 
work on The Penkovskiy Papers. He made the following deposits of this money:

1. First & Citizens National Bank of Alexandria 
(Checking account only)

2. Interstate Building Association 
(Savings account)

3. Old Dominion Bank of Arlington 
(Checking and savings)

$4,000.

2,000.

2,800.

This memo is put in his file si that if any questions arise in the future 
about the origin of these cash deposits, this may provide an answer.

Don French 
SR/CI/SO
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Attn: Steve Hunt The attached papers have beer 

forwarded to me by George 
Klarius, CI Staff, for use 
in preparation of the respond 
to the IRS. The portion of 
our response to IRS dealing 
with this particular matter 
will have to be coordinated 
with Klarius. Klarius under­
stands that it will be neces­
sary for us to inform IRS 
as to the true background of 
Novick. But he wants to in­
sure, as we do, that every 
possible action is taken to 
protect Novick.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7. . .

8.

9.

10, ...... ........

11. _____ ______ _________

12.

13.

14.

15.

e

FORM ZIA USE PREVIOUS
3-62 0 I V EDITIONS □ CONFIDENTIAL □ ^ONLY □ UNCLASSIFIED



TAB



fcam-IMM USE Okf

1 9 MAY 1976

MBiORWOH FORI The Review Staff

FROM : Robert W. Gambino 
Director of Security

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT Senate Select Cesdttae Request 
(interdepartmental Coordinating uusnittee 
on Cuban Affairs Regarding Possible 
Retaliatory Action by Castro Government)

Reference is made to Review Staff seaoraadua 76*0414/1 

dated 17 May 1976 relaying' a request fro®, the Senate Select 

Coamitte® for information, in Agency files on the "Interdepart­

mental Coordinating CossaitUe on Cuban Affairs Regarding 

Possible Retaliatory Action by Castro GowraaeRt.” A chock of 

the indices of the Office of Security has disclosed no record 

of the above mentioned organization.

Robert 17. Gambino

Distribution:
Oriy h 2 - Addresses 

1 - DEA

1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI
1 - SAG
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Review Staff: 76-0414/A

Date 17 May 1976

TO : CIA Task Force

FROM : The Review Staff, Steve Hunt ^ 

SUBJECT : SSC/HSC Request

RECEIVED: DateTime 

The attached SSC letter pertains to their continuing

investigation of the Kennedy assassination.

Comments: Please respond by COB
18 May 1976.
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SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT To S. RES. 21, MTH CONGRESS)

Washington, D.C. 20510

May 14, 1976

REVIEW STAFF

7&~
Mr. Seymour Bolton ----
Review Staff
Central Intelligence Agency
Langley, Virginia

Dear Mr. Bolton:

During our investigation relating to the assassination of 
President Kennedy, we have discovered a document in the.files 
of the Department of Justice indicating that in 1963, and per­
haps; before and after that year, there existed within the Exec­
utive Branch a committee which was called the "Interdepartmental 
Coordinating Committee on Cuban Affairs re: Possible Retaliatory 
Action by Castro Government."

We would appreciate your providing us with any and all in­
formation and materials in the possession of your organization 
and/or its component units which relate to or concern such a 
committee or similar entity.

Your early attention to this request would be appreciated.

Sincerely,

Paul G. Wallach 
Counsel
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15 April 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

SUBJECT Marchetti Tax Disclosure

1. Reference is made to previous memoranda which concern 
the interviews of various current/former Office of Security 
employees by the Internal Revenue Service, in an attempt to 
identify the IRS employee who disclosed taxpayer data to the 
Agency concerning Victor Marchetti.

2. On this date, the undersigned received a telephone 
call from Mr. Walter Rourke, Internal Security Division, IRS, 
who advised that on 14 April 1976 he presented the results of 
his interviews thus far to Mr. Robert Andary, Department of 
Justice. Mr. Rourke stated he presented these results to 
Mr. Andary with the recommendation that no further interviews 
be conducted.

3. According to Mr. Rourke, Mr. Andary observed that 
Mr. Howard Osborn, former Director of Security, had stated 
that he had initially requested that the Marchetti taxpayer 
data be obtained, but could not specifically recall the iden­
tity of the individual who obtained the data. Further, 
Mr. Edmund X. Klipa, former SAC/WFO, had indicated that he 
was not aware that the Marchetti disclosure had occurred, 
but that Mr. Klipa had stated that on occasion Mr. Osborn 
would task WFO employees with special assignments without 
Mr. Klipa's knowledge.

4. Mr. Andary then asked Mr. Rourke if the next step 
should involve turning the investigation over to a federal 
grand jury, to which Mr. Rourke vigorously objected. Mr. 
Rourke apparently told Mr. Andary that the probability for 
identifying the IRS individual involved in the Marchetti dis­
closure appeared minimal, even if further interviews were con­
ducted. Further, Mr. Rourke stated that this is not a typical 
criminal investigation, in that the information obtained by 
the Agency would have been legally available had the Agency

E2IMPDET
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requested the data in writing. Mr. Rourke also speculated, 
and Mr. Andary apparently agreed, that even if the IRS 
employee responsible for the disclosure is identified, the 
disposition would probably be administrative in nature, 
rather than in the form of criminal proceedings.

5. Mr. Rourke stated that Mr. Andary accepted his com­
ments, and has decided to recommend to his supervisors that 
the case be closed, and that the Department of Justice issue 
a declination of prosecution in this matter. Mr. Rourke 
theorized that should Mr. Andary’s supervisors fail to accept 
this recommendation Mr. Rourke may be required to continue 
his interviews, with primary emphasis on former WFO personnel. 
Mr. Rourke expects the Department of Justice to make a decision 
in this regard within the next few days, and said that he will 
notify the Agency as soon as he hears from Mr. Andary.

John S. Hunt
Security Analysis Group

cc:OGC, Breneman



17 March 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Security (PSI)

FROM : John S. Hunt 
The Review Staff

SUBJECT : Department of Justice Request 
(Review of IRS Records Regarding
Victor Marchetti)

1. Reference is made to our previous discussions concern­
ing a request from Mr. Robert Andary, Department of Justice, to 
interview certain current/former Office of Security employees 
in an attempt to identify the IRS employee who provided tax­
payer data to the Agency concerning Victor Marchetti.

2. Mr. Andary has been in touch with Mr. Gary Breneman, 
OGC, and has requested a meeting between the undersigned, 
Mr. Breneman, an as yet unidentified U.S. Attorney, and 
Mr. Walter Rourke of the IRS. Mr. Breneman today advised 
the undersigned that he is attempting to schedule this meeting 
for Friday, 19 March 1976. Mr. Breneman has discussed this 
matter with Mr. Warner, General Counsel, and apparently OGC 
would not object to the interviews, so long as the OS employees 
do 221 receive Miranda warnings prior to the interviews.

3. The above is provided for your information, and I will 
advise your office of any further developments regarding this 
matter. Based on my discussions with Mr. Breneman, there does 
not appear to be any possibility of prosecution as it relates 
to Agency employees, and the Department of Justice is presumably 
just trying to identify the IRS employee who made Marchetti's 
taxpayer data available.

John S. Hunt

Distribution:
Orig - Addressee

1 - Marchetti Soft file
1 - IRS Soft file
1 - Marchetti OS file
1 - SAG Chrono^^__^43—g4_-rr



* 5 DEC 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR; General Counsel

ATTENTION

VIA

SUBJECT

Mr. Gary M. Brenema

: Deputy .Director for Administration

: Request for Hare Traces for Tax Information

1. Reference is made to your ssaorandu® of 2 December 
1975 (OGC 75-4497), which asks that the Office of Security 
check its records to determine if federal tax information had 
been requested or obtained from the IRS regarding nine individ­
uals named therein.

2. A search of the Office of Security indices disclosed 
no evidence that the Agency had requested or obtained IRS tax 
information regarding any of the nine individuals. Specific­
ally, the search disclosed no record concerning Barbara Denning 
or Louis Honig, and no Identifiable subject files concerning 
Patricia Griffith, Warren. Hinkle HI, or Frederick Mitchell.

3. The Office of Security does maintain files on Grace 
Newman (SF #544 363); Diane Bevel (SF #541 198); Edward M. 
Keating (SF #499 115); Joseph Ippolito (SF #261 479), Dr. 
Wallace Chan (SF #74 519). and Dr. Charles Freeman Geschickter 
(SF #47 650). However, a review of these files disclosed no 
indication of any request for or receipt of federal taxpayer 
information concerning these individuals.

4. It should be noted that the Office of Security files 
concerning Dr. Gescheckter and Dr. Chan were reviewed by staff 
members of the Senate Select Committee, and the Committee was 
then provided with numerous sanitized documents from these files.

Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

Distribution;
Orig <» 1 - Addressee 1 - D/Security

1 - DDA 1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI 1 - SAG

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHunt:hjd (10Dec75)
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CONFIDENTIAL- *
OGC 75-4497
2 December 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Administration 
^Attn: Director of Security

Director of Personnel
Associate Deputy Director for Operations 

Attn: C/FIO/DDO

SUBJECT: Request for Name Traces for Tax Information

It is requested that a search be made of Agency files under your 
jurisdiction "to determine if any tax information concerning the following 
individuals was requested from the Internal Revenue Service by" CIA. This 
is for the purpose of answering an inquiry from the Chief of the Investigations 
Branch, Internal Security Division, IRS.

Griffith, Patricia

D ennin g, B ar b ar a

Newman, Grace

Bevel, Diane

Hinkle, Warren (III)

Keating, Edward M.

Ippolito, Joseph

Honig, Louis

Mitchell, Frederick

Chan, Wallace (Dr.)

Geschickter, Charles Freeman (Dr.)
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2 DEC 1975

MMuMKWM PM: Associate jsputy limtcr far AMlnistntifci

VIA Gaaaral C@ua.sel

SOJBCI Isfrapsr’4 3s& of IMS Tax IsfoiMli®

1. .. hferwee is «ad® to ysur request ®i 20 '^a^er U7S 
(W 7S*S>30) that a® WieU«ifh4 iutm«t be prepared for 
use by th* .Birector lit the event a critical report la issued by 
either the Internal fewnw Service or a Select Counit t<N» cm- 
ceraiag the Agency* a access to taxpayer informtiosu

2, bwartsl Utewith is an mls«ifi»ti state-amt which 
souHrito those laws Instances where the Office »£ Security 
«4/«r the 0K1C0 af SsReral Catasal obtained taxpayer Infor- 
Motion froa th# IkS. IM# statement war prepared jointly by 
an Office of Security rap reseat# rive as^ Mr, Gary H. &r®®h» 
Office of General Cewstl.

Mert 8. Ga»Mm
Director of Security

Att

Mstributian,:
Grig i 1 - A^m#w W»tt 

1 - OGC w/att

1 - D/Security w/o att
1 - OS Registry w/o att
1 - WPS I w/att
1 - SAG w/att

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHunt:jan (2DEC75) OS 5 964$/A
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PROPOSED STATEMENT CONCERNING CIA ACCESS 
TO INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE TAX RECORDS

As recently disclosed by one of the committees investigating 
the Central Intelligence Agency, there have been limited instances 
where the Agency has obtained certain Federal income tax data on 
an individual or firm. These instances have been few in number 
and over three years has elapsed since such data was last obtained.

The nature of the Agency's mission requires that it have 
liaison with the Internal Revenue Service to insure that the 
correct taxes of its employees of proprietaries are paid with due 
respect to the dictates of the security and confidentiality of 
operations. Over the years the Agency has had a close and effec­
tive liaison with the Service at the highest level.

Since 1957 we know of only twelve Agency-internal investiga­
tions where Federal income tax information was requested or 
received from the Internal Revenue Service, and all but one of 
these centered on very sensitive Agency concerns of a counter­
intelligence nature. The one exception occurred in 1957 when 
the Agency sought and obtained Federal tax data on an employee 
who was suspected of using his position of trust and responsibility 
for his own financial advantage. In no known instance did the 
Agency request or receive copies of Federal income tax returns. 
The Internal Revenue Service generally provided limited information 
to the Agency verbally or permitted an Agency officer to view tax 
records and take notes.

The tax data obtained was used solely as an adjunct to the 
sensitive investigation being conducted. It was not provided to 
any other Federal agencies and its dissemination within the Agency 
was tightly controlled and restricted to those individuals directly 
involved in the investigation.

In all of these instances the Federal tax data obtained would 
have been available to the Agency under existing statutes and regu­
lations if a request to the Internal Revenue Service had been in 
writing. However, the sensitivity of each of the investigations 
coupled with the close liaison relationship between the two 
agencies caused the information to be sought and provided on an 
informal basis primarily to protect the identity of the individuals 
involved.
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DDA 75-5630

25 November 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

SUBJECT ’’Improper" Use of IRS Tax Information

1. The attached recommendations stem from a 
compilation of an OGC paper prepared on the subject of 
"improper" use of IRS tax information together with the 
paper you prepared on the same subject, dated 16 October 
1975.

2. The Director has reviewed the documents and has 
concurred in the attached recommendations. Accordingly, 
it is requested that you prepare a summary of each case 
involved with the stipulations as set forth in 4.b.(l), 
(2), and (3).

John N. McMahon 
Associate Deputy Director 

for 
Administration

Att

Distribution:
Orig § 1 - D/Sec



(2 ) The close liaison which OS and OGC had with 
senior IRS officials enabled the Agency to obtain the required 
data without the prescribed written requests.

4. Recommendations

a. Because of the ongoing IRS investigation of the disclosure 
of income tax information to the CIA, it is not considered 
timely or appropriate for the DCI to make any public comment 
on this matter, or submit any statement to either of the Select 
Committees.

b. Oh the chance that a critical IRS report may be issued, 
or that a Select Committee may indicate an interest in 
exploring the matter during a hearing, it is recommended that 
an unclassified statement be prepared for DCI use. This 
statement, based in part on the material at Tab, should include:

(1) A summary of the cases involved, with emphasis 
on their small number and on the legitimacy of the 
investigations of which access to the IRS data was a part.

(2) An explanation of the use to which the information 
was put, with emphasis on the propriety of such use in 
furtherance of the security and counterintelligence 
mission of the Agency.

(3) Stress on the need for confidentiality in the conduct 
of CIA business of the Agency is to be an effective 
organization,

c. If the IRS report should indicate an intent on the part 
°f the IRS to deny future CIA access to information of the type 
v.aich has previously been made available, it is recommended 
taat OGG be tasked to work out with the IRS an agreement 
which will meet CIA's legitimate needs for confidential IRS

3
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1 6 OCT 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT CIA Review of U.S. Internal Revenue Service 
Income Tax Information

1. Reference is made to our recent conversations concerning 
the DCI’s desire for concise outlines regarding several topics of 
current interest to the Senate and House Select Committees.

2. Pursuant to the DCI’s request, forwarded herewith are 
two memoranda (Tabs A and B) which summarize those instances 
where the Office of Security and the Office of General Counsel 
have obtained U.S. Internal Revenue Service income tax infor­
mation concerning individuals, firms, and/or organizations. As 
indicated in the attached.summaries, all hut one of these 
instances were predicated on sensitive investigations of a 
counterintelligence nature.

3. Tab A consists of a brief summary of the above cases 
in outline form; Tab B consists of a more detailed summary as 
prepared in the format of a blind memorandum. It should be 
noted that neither of these summaries deal with the Agency’s 
relationships with the Internal Revenue Service with regard to 
such matters as covert*tax returns and/or cover problems.

4. As you are aware, specific information concerning each 
of the instances referred to in the attached summaries have been 
provided to the Senate and House Select Committees and the 
Internal Revenue Service, and the Internal Revenue Service is 
currently conducting an investigation into the illegality/ 
impropriety of these disclosures of federal income tax infor­
mation.

Robert H. Gambino
Director of Security

.Arts

A is tribution: w/o att
Jrig q 1 - Addressee w/atts 1 - D/Security

1 - OGC w/atts 1 - OS Reg w/o atts
1 - DD/PSI w/atts 1 - SAG w/atts

OS/PSI/SAG/JSIIunt: j an (16OCT75)
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CONFIDENTIAL

1 6 OCT 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT CIA Review of U.S. Internal Revenue Service 
Income Tax. Information

1. Reference is made to our recent conversations concerning 
th® OCX’s desire for concise outlines regarding several topics of 
current interest to the Senate and House Select Committees.

2. Pursuant to the DCI’s request, forwarded herewith are 
two menoranda (Tabs A and B) which summarise those instances 
where the Office of Security and the Office of General Counsel 
haw obtained U.S. Internal Revenue Service income tax in for* 
Mation concerning individuals, firms, and/or organisations. As 
indicated in th® attached summaries, all but one of these 
instances were predicated on sensitive investigations of a 
counterintelligence nature.

3. Tab A consists of a brief summary of the above cases 
in outline form; Tab B consists of a more detailed summary as 
prepared in the format of a blind memorandum. It should be 
noted that neither of these summaries deal with th® Agency’s 
relationships with the Internal Revenue Service with regard to 
such matters as covert tax returns and/or cover problems.

4. As you are aware, specific information concerning each 
of the instances referred to in the attached summaries have been 
provided to the Senate and House Select Comaittees and the 
Internal Revenue Service, and the Internal Revenue Service is 
currently conducting an investigation into the illegality/ 
impropriety of these disclosures of federal income tax infer* 
mation.

Robert W. Gambino 
Director of Security

-eONFIDENTIAL
Distribution: w/o att E2 IMPDET

Orig § 1 - Addressee w/atts 1 - D/Security CL BY 063344
1 - OGC w/atts 1 - OS Reg w/o atts
1 - DD/PSI w/atts 1 - SAG w/atts Un f -j <

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHunt:jan (16OCT75)
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16 October 1975

OUTLINE OF CIA REVIEW OF U.S. INTERNAL

REVENUE SERVICE INCOME TAX RECORDS

I. ALLEGATIONS

A. The Central Intelligence Agency has obtained U.S. 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) income tax infor­
mation without following proper procedure as 
outlined within Section 6103 of the Internal 
Revenue Code.

B. The CIA has misused IRS tax data to harass indi­
viduals, firms, and/or organizations and has 
influenced the IRS to take certain actions on 
the CIA's behalf.

II. ISSUES

A. Has the CIA, or any of its employees, violated 
Federal statutes pertaining to the disclosure 
of IRS tax information?

B. Were the CIA’s reviews of federal income tax 
information improper, or were these reviews 
justified?

III. SUMMARY

A. During the period November 1957 through April 
1972, the Office of Security obtained IRS income 
tax information concerning fourteen individuals 
during the course of ten Office of Security 
investigations.

1. The number of individuals concerning whom 
the Office of Security obtained income tax 
data is subject to variation, in view of 
the fact that some of the ten investigations 
involved several individuals (such as parents 
and associates) as well as one case involving 
the review of a three-man partnership’s tax 
records.

WWfflAt
E2 IMPDET
CL BY 063344
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2. The above figures include the Office of 
Security’s 1968 review of federal income 
tax data concerning a former high-ranking 
Agency employee.

B. The Office of General Counsel was also in contact 
with the IRS on two occasions circa 1967 through 
1972 which appear relevant to the allegations.

1. The Office of General Counsel obtained certain 
federal tax information concerning the maga­
zine Ramparts in 1967, based on Ramparts' 
disclosures of the CIA's relationships with 
certain tax exempt organizations.

2. The Office of General Counsel contacted IRS 
in 1972 concerning Mr. Philip B. F. Agee, in 
an attempt to determine Mr. Agee’s overseas 
address, although no taxpayer information 
was obtained in this instance.

C. All but one of the.above cases in which the Office 
of Security and the Office of General Counsel were 
in contact with the IRS were of concern to the 
Agency from a counterintelligence standpoint. The 
single exception was a 1957 investigation of an 
Agency employee suspected of misusing his position 
of trust and responsibility to his own financial 
gain.

D. The information obtained from IRS varied with each 
case.

1. The federal tax information ranged from 
minimal data (such as an individual's 
reported yearly income) to rather extensive 
information indicating that an Agency employee 
had viewed the IRS tax forms from which 
copious notes were taken.

2. In none of the cases referred to above has 
the Agency obtained copies of federal tax 
forms.

2
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IV. COMMENTS

A. None of the cases above appear to fall into the 
category of harassment.

B. The tax information would have been legitimately 
available to the CIA if requested via the estab­
lished regulatory procedures.

1. Written requests were apparently not used 
due to the sensitivity of those cases in 
which the federal tax data was required.

2. A close liaison relationship existed between 
the Office of Security, Office of General 
Counsel, and senior representatives of the 
IRS, thus enabling the Agency to obtain the 
required data without the prescribed written 
requests.

C. The IRS currently is conducting an extensive 
investigation into*the illegality/impropriety 
of these disclosures of tax data.

D. In view of the manner in which the Agency's 
records are maintained, there is no way to be' 
certain that the cases referred to herein consti­
tute the total number of instances where such 
disclosures have occurred.

E. This outline does not address those instances 
where the Office of General Counsel or other 
Agency components have engaged in liaison with 
IRS with regard to such items as covert tax 
returns and/or cover problems.

WffifflAt
3
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16 October 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Review of U.S. Internal Revenue Service 
Income Tax Information

1. Allegations: The Central Intelligence Agency has 
obtained U.S. Internal Revenue Service income tax data regarding 
individuals, firms, and/or organizations without following the 
prescribed procedures pertaining to the disclosure of such 
federal tax data as outlined under Section 6103 of the Internal 
Revenue Code. Further, it is alleged that in some of these 
instances the Agency used the tax information to harass these 
individuals, firms, or organizations and influenced the U.S. 
Internal Revenue Service to take certain actions on the Agency’s 
behalf.

2* Issues: Has the Central Intelligence Agency, or any 
of its employees, violated Federal statutes pertaining to the 
illegal disclosure of federal tax information? Was the purpose 
of the Agency’s review of taxpayer information as alleged, or 
were these reviews properly justified?

3. Summary: During the Rockefeller Commission’s inquiry 
concerning the Agency, all known cases in which the Office of 
Security had obtained federal income tax data were reported to 
the Commission. Since the conclusion of the Rockefeller Com­
mission's inquiry, one additional case has been discovered 
wherein the Office of Security obtained federal tax information 
concerning a former high-ranking Agency employee. The Office 
of General Counsel also maintains liaison with the U.S. Internal 
Revenue Service, and it was found that in one instance it 
obtained federal tax data concerning a magazine (Ramparts) which 
was at the time publishing classified information concerning the 
Agency's relationships with certain tax-exempt organizations. 
The Office of General Counsel was also in contact with the 
Internal Revenue Service concerning a former Agency employee 
(Philip B. F. Agee), who was writing a book containing highly 
classified Agency information, although no federal income tax 
information concerning this individual was obtained.

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 063344CONFIDENTIAL
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The Office of Security contacts with the Internal 
Revenue Service occurred during the period November 1957 
through April 1972. It is extremely difficult to affix a 
numerical figure to the number of instances where federal 
tax information was obtained in view of the fact that some 
of these cases involved more than one subject, as well as in 
one case the review of a three-man partnership. However, the 
tax information was obtained during the conduct of ten (10) 
investigations by the Office of Security, all but one of 
which were of a counterintelligence nature in an attempt to 
determine if an individual associated with the Agency was 
receiving money from or recruited by a foreign intelligence 
service. The exception was a 1957 investigation of an Agency 
employee suspected of misusing his position of trust and 
responsibility to his own financial gain. The tax informa­
tion obtained during the course of the above investigations 
involves fourteen (14) individuals, although this figure 
includes parents and/or other individuals who were considered 
in connection with the ten investigations.

With respect to the two instances referred to which 
were handled by the Office of General Counsel, it would 

r appear that in the case of’the magazine the purpose of the 
request for federal tax information centered on the suspicion 
the magazine’s activities were being funded by a foreign 
intelligence service, in view of the nature and extent of 
the magazine’s disclosures. The Office of General Counsel’s 
contact with the Internal Revenue Service concerning the 
former Agency employee (Mr. Agee) centered on an attempt by 
the Agency to determine the former employee’s overseas address. 
Although no taxpayer information was obtained in this instance, 
it would appear that the prime interest in the former Agency 
employee dealt with the possibility that he had been in contact 
with a foreign intelligence service.

Thus, all but one of those instances in which the 
Office of Security and the Office of General Counsel obtained 
federal tax information were based on sensitive counterintelli­
gence investigations. The information obtained through this 
liaison with the Internal Revenue Service ranged from very 
minimal data (such as an individual's reported total income for 
a given tax year) to rather extensive data, indicating that an 
Agency employee actually viewed the tax forms from which copious 
notes were taken. However, in none of these instances does it 
appear that copies of tax forms were obtained by the Agency.

2



4. Comments: None of those cases referred to above
would appear to fall into the category of harassment, and 
all were linked to legitimate concerns by the Agency. The 
tax information would have been legitimately available to 
the Agency if requested via the established procedures which 
govern such disclosures. However, by virtue of the close 
liaison relationship between the Office of Security, Office 
of General Counsel, and senior representatives of the Internal 
Revenue Service, as well as the sensitivity of the cases which 
predicated the requests for tax data, the Agency was able to 
obtain the required information without submitting the requests 
in writing.

At the present time, the Internal Revenue Service is 
conducting an extensive investigation into the possible ille- 
gality/impropriety of these disclosures of federal tax 
information to the Agency. In this regard the Internal Revenue 
Service investigators assigned to this task have been briefed 
concerning each instance outlined above, although in the 
sensitive case involving the former high-ranking Agency employee 
an Internal Revenue Service request for written material per­
taining to this disclosure,is still outstanding.

It should be noted that there is no way to be certain 
that the cases referred to herein constitute the total number 
of instances where the Agency has obtained federal tax infor­
mation as Agency records are not maintained in a manner which 
would make such incidents retrievable. As a matter of fact, 
the cases of the high-ranking Agency employee and the magazine 
were brought to the attention of the Agency by the Internal 
Revenue Service during a recent review of its own records.

While the above is a general description of the Agency’s 
past activities in obtaining federal income tax data, each of 
the cases was complex and involved extensive investigative efforts 
by the Agency. Accordingly, it is difficult to put the request 
for the federal income tax data in each instance into proper 
perspective without a rather detailed summary of each case. 
Further, this memorandum does not address those instances where 
the Office of General Counsel or other Agency components have 
engaged in liaison with the Internal Revenue Service with regard 
to such items as covert tax returns and/or cover problems.

3
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ffi»RAKDUM FOR: The Revise Staff

VIA

SUBJECT

9 OCT 1975

Deputy Director for A<Mfiistnti®a

House Select Comal t toe Request 
(CIA-IRS Relationship)

1. Reference is stade to a 7 October 1975 verbal request 
fro® Mr, Willie® Grant of The Review Staff that Mr. John S. 
Hunt, Office of Security, meet with a ®e«ber of th® House 
Select Ceaaittee Staff to discuss the Office of Security’s 
review of U.S. Internal Revenue Service tax records.

2. On 7 October 1975 Mr. Hunt wt with Mr. Peter Hughes, 
House Select CtoKaittoe Staff, to discuss those instances where 
th® Office of Security has reviewed Internal Revenue Service 
tax records, as previously reported to the Rock®foliar Cossis- 
sion, Senate Select Committee, and th® U.S. Internal Revenue

3. Attached for your information, is a steHorandua- out­
lining tho general information discussed during the interview 
of Mr, Hunt by Mr. Hughes. Further, Mr. Hughes did net request 
any documents concerning the Office of Security’s relationship 
with the Internal Revenue Service.

Robert W. Gambino 
Director of Security

Att

Distribution:
Grig M2- Addressee w/3 atts

1 - DBA w/o att
1 - D/Security w/o att
1 - OS Registry w/o att
1 - DD/PSI w/att
1 - SAG w/att
1 - Hunt File w/att

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHunt:Jan (70ct75)
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eemDiNTiAL

7 October 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: CIA - IRS Relations
(Interview by Mr. Peter Hughes, House Select
Committee Staff)

1. Reference is made to a verbal request from Mr. William 
Grant of The Review Staff that the undersigned meet with Mr. Peter 
Hughes, House Select Committee Staff, on 7 October 1975 to dis­
cuss the Office of Security's relationship with the U.S. Internal 
Revenue Service.

2. From 1400-1500 hours, 7 October 1975, the undersigned 
met with Mr. Hughes in the conference room located within The 
Review Staff. Mr. Hughes was provided with a verbal briefing 
concerning those instances where the Office of Security has 
reviewed U.S. Internal Revenue Service tax records concerning 
individuals and/or firms, as previously reported to the Rocke­
feller Commission, Senate Select Committee, and the U.S. Internal 
Revenue Service. In addition, Mr. Hughes was allowed to review 
the Office of Security's 17 June 1975 letter to the Internal 
Revenue Service, which outlined those instances where tax 
records had been reviewed by the Office of Security.

3. Mr. Hughes' primary interests seemed to center on the 
types of cases in which the Office of Security has reviewed 
tax records and was informed that such cases would fall into 
two categories--a counterintelligence investigation or in a 
case where an Agency employee is suspected of misusing his 
position with the Agency to his own financial or personal 
advantage. As stated to Mr. Hughes, all but one of those 
instances where the Office of Security has reviewed U.S. 
Internal Revenue Service tax records could be categorized as 
a counterintelligence investigation.

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 007472



4. Mr. Hughes was also interested in determining a firm 
numerical figure for the number of times the Office of Security 
has reviewed tax records, and after an explanation of the 
difficulties in applying a statistical figure to these checks, 
Mr. Hughes agreed that the figure would fluctuate depending on 
how one counted each case where tax records had been reviewed. 
Mr. Hughes asked if there were any additional instances where 
the Office of Security had reviewed Internal Revenue Service 
tax records and was advised that one recently discovered case 
is not contained within the 17 June 1975 letter to the U.S. 
Internal Revenue Service. Mr. Hughes was advised that this 
particular case is extremely sensitive and that any release of 
information concerning this case would have to be obtained from 
the Director of Central Intelligence. Mr. Hughes then asked if 
this sensitive case was of a counterintelligence nature and if 
it occurred within the time frame of those cases previously 
reported. The undersigned replied in the affirmative to both 
questions, and Mr. Hughes stated that he required no further 
information concerning this case.

5. Mr. Hughes took notes during the above interview but 
did not evidence an interest in the names of the individuals 
involved in each case. Mr. Hughes’ notes primarily consisted 
of a breakdown of each case as to the dates it occurred; the 
type of tax information obtained; and the category into which 
each case would fall. Further, Mr. Hughes stated that for his 
purposes the identities of the individuals would not be neces­
sary, adding that his primary interest was in determining the 
circumstances and manner in which the Office of Security had 
obtained tax information. Mr. Hughes asked how the Office of 
Security might currently undertake to obtain tax information on 
an individual and was advised that should such an event occur, 
it would be handled in full compliance with all existing regula­
tions .

6. Mr. Hughes did not request that the Office of Security 
furnish him with any documents concerning the review of tax 
records and seemed satisfied with the information provided 
verbally. Apparently, Mr. Hughes is also seeking to obtain 
information from the Office of General Counsel concerning their 
relationship with the Internal Revenue Service.

WOEffflAt
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7. The above is provided for your information.

3
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1 OCT 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR; The Review Staff

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : Senate Select Committee Request 
(CIA-IRS Relations)

1. Reference is made to a 3D September 1975 request from 
Mr. Pat Shea, Senate Select Comaltt«e Staff, (Review Staff 
75-3093) asking that a portion of a 17 June 1975 letter to the 
U.S. Internal Revenue Service, which was furnished to the Senate 
Select Committee, be declassified. Cited letter contains infor­
mation relating to the Office of Security’s review of U.S. 
Internal Revenue Service tax records, and referenced request asks 
that those portions of the letter relating to the review of 
Mr. Victor Marchetti’s tax records be declassified.

2. Forwarded herewith are three copies of that portion of 
cited letter pertaining to Mr. Marchetti, which have been 
declassified. It should be noted that the attached declassified 
portions of the letter have boon rewritten In order to substitute 
Mr. Marchetti’s nase in place of an Office of Security cryptonya 
which referred to the special investigative coverage of Victor 
Marchetti.

3. Referenced request from Mr. Shea also requests that 
information which was originally deleted fro® the 17 June 1975 
letter prior to its release to the Senate Select Comittee, which 
appeared in the brief sum ary describing th© review of Mr. Marchetti’s 
tax records, be provided to the Senate Select Cowittoe. As dis­
cussed with Mr. Shea on 29 September 1975, the deleted portion 
dealt with an erroneous speculation identifying the Office of 
Security employe® who might have reviewed Mr. Marchetti’s tax 
records. Mr. Shea agreed that in view of the fact that additional 
research disclosed that this speculation was incorrect, the deleted 
portion need not be provided to th© Senate Select Committee.

Att

Robert W. Gaabinc 
Director of Security

■WMS^^ os 5 8627/A



SUBJECT: Senate Select Comittee Bequest 
(CIA-IRS bktlm)

Distribution;
Oris SI* Addressee v/S arts 

1 - DBA w/o att

1 - D/Security w/o att
1 - OS Registry w/o att
1 - DD/PSI w/att
1 - SAG w/att

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHunt:jan (30Sept75)
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TAB F - MARCHETTI, Victor

Information concerning the federal tax 
records of Victor Marchetti for the years 
1964 through 1971 was obtained on 5 April 1972. 
Neither the identity of the IRS official who 
provided the information nor the identity of 
the Agency employee who obtained the information 
are contained in the Marchetti files.



SUBJECT: Victor Marchetti

On 5 April 1972, a Confidential Informant reviewed ' 
Mr. Marchetti's income tax forms from 1964 through 1971 and 
advised that there appeared to be no serious discrepancies.

From September 1969, when Mr. Marchetti resigned from 
the Agency, through December 1971, Mr. Marchetti’s total 
reported income was less than $7,000. This consisted of a 
payment in 1970 of under $7,000 from a publishing firm known 
as Granada, Ltd., in England and a reported income of approxi­
mately $900 in 1971. An investigation is being conducted to 
obtain information regarding Granda, Ltd. The only other 
income reported was approximately $4,800 in both 1970 and 
1971 received by Mr. Marchetti's wife from the Fairfax County 
Hospital where she became employed late in 1969.

At the time the above information was obtained, our 
Informant was extremely interested in the fact that Mr. Marchetti 
had authored and published a book but still only.s reported a 
total income of less than $7,000 for 1970 and 1971. In this 
regard, our source would be ready to conduct, at our request, 
a routine audit of Mr. Marchetti's income tax for the past 
three years.
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Review Staff: 75-3093

Date 30 September 1975

TO : CIA Task Force

FROM : The Review Staff, John P. Dempsey 
SUBJECT : CsSC/HSC Request

RECEIVED: Date 9/29/75 Time 3:30 p.m.

Pat Shea, SSC, gave me the attached documents, re­
questing declassification for the IRS hearings commencing 
9/30. He suggests in document A, that we substitute Mar­
chetti for BUTANE in the declassified version. In docu­
ment.-.^, he wants only, the paragraph marked Tab F declassi­
fied Jand no other items in the document. He further 
asks that we reinsert the information deleted'in the 
Tab F paragraph and consider whether or not that informa­
tion can be incorporated into the declassification of the 
Tab F paragraph.

c.«**_ea «y___ifjl.Z_78.9
Comments: OS was orally advised of this reques ,c_.!*’ap*;w™’’Q^_ . . _ n aaalcwihcauon jcuuduie ol E.O. 11K2

on 9/29 and given copies of the 
documents for declassification.

Action Info

BMnpSoa schedule SB (1), (2), (3) 
Avioraticdly declrcei-ied oi 
Dale lapMubh to Deteraine

SC/DCI X
A/DDA X

A/DDI -

A/DDO
A/DDSf/T

OGC X

OLC
IG

B.Evans X

css %a^



SUBJECT: 'BUWE ~-\iTc\.3r ^U^j^itt

On 5 April 197Z, - a Confidential Informant reviewed 
BG^A’S's income tax forms from .1964 through 1971 and advised 
that there'appeared to'be no serious discrepancies.

From September 1969, when. BUTANE resigned from the 
Agency, through December 1971 BUTANE'S total reported income 
was less than $7,000. "This consisted of a.payment in 1970,of 
under $7, 000 from a publishing firm known as Granada, Ltd. , . 
in England and a reported income of approximately $900 in 1971. 
An investigation is being conducted to obtain information regard­
ing’Granda, Ltd. .. The only other income reported was approxi- 
mately $4, 800 in both-1970 and 1971 received by BUTANE’S wife 
from the Fairfax County Hospital where she became employed 
late in .1969-

At the time the above information was obtained, our Informa 
was extremely interested in the fact that BUTANE had authored 
and published a book but still only reported a total income of less 
than $7, 000 for 1970 and 1971. In this regard* our source would, 
be ready to conduct, at our request, a routine audit of SUTAME's 
income tax for thenast three -years', ’ . .. .'._"_ _
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SUBJECT: BUTLINE -\]tcV^r lY^P-C-zu ‘

On 5 April 1972, -a •Confidential Informant review-eel 
BUTANE’S income tax forms from J9o4 through. 1971 and advised 
that there appeared to be no serious discrepancies-

From September 1969, when BUTANE resigned from, the 
Agency, through December 1971 BUTANE’S total reported income 
was less than $7,000. "This consisted of a payment in 1970.of 
under $7, 000 from a publishing firm known as Granada, Ltd-, 
in England and a reported income of approximately $900 in 1971. 
An investigation is being conducted to obtain information regard­
ing Granda, Ltd. , The only other income reported was approxi­
mately $4, SOO in both-1970 and 1971 received by BUTANE'S wife 
from the Fairfax County Hospital where she became employed.

'late in!969. •

At the time the above information was obtained, our Informa 
was extremely interested in the fact that BUTANE had authored 
and published a book but still only reported a total income of less 
than $7, 000 for 1970 and 1971- In this regard} our source would, 
be ready to conduct, at our request, a routine audit of BUTANE 7 s 
income tax for the past three years. ' ... .!_'__ .



. docs pot reflect the identity -of the IRS 
official who provided,, tho'tax information - 
nor can the identity of tho Office of Security 
employco who reviewed the tax records be 
ascertained- It would appeal' frost the file, 
however, that cited tax information was obtained 
from the Mew York City, New York internal 
Revenue Service-office.

Tab garblrr, Paul ' :

Information concerning the federal, tax 
records of Paul Garbler.for the years 1962 and 
196 5 appears, to have been obtained circa - 
April-June*!965. The identity of the IRS . - 
official who provided the tax information is 
not contained in the Garbler file. It would 

-appear, however, that Mr. John Sslb, a- former 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge of the Office 
of Security's Washington Field Office, had 
obtained the tax information. Mr. Saib, now • 

^retired,‘ last resided at 6400 Inwood Street, 
^C-heverly, Maryland 207S5.

Tab F ~ MARCHETTI, Victor

Information concerning the fedora], tax 
records of Victor Marchetti for the years 
1964 through 1971 was obtained on 5'April 1972. 
Xeithsr the identity of the IRS official who 
provided the information nor the identity of 
tho Agency employee who obtained the in format ion. 
are contained in. the Marchetti files. _ ,'

Tab G - Identity 2

'Mr. Ralph True, a former Agency employee 
identified above under, fb)» attempted to 
review ’ Identity 2 . tax records
for the years 1962 through 1966. R-owwor, 
upon chocking, IRS reported that Identity 2 

had not filed federal income tax 
^j , Lj^Qp'p ^’jr^a^ that period. Instead, Nr. True
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3 0 SEP 1975

MBWIDUM FOR: lieslew Staff

VIA

SUBJECT

Deputy Director for Administration

Internal Revenue Service, Information 
Release Request

1. On 30 September 1975 Hr* John V. Dempsey, Review 
Staff, presented the Office of Security with a copy of 
Attachment A, advising that the Internal Revenue Service 
(IRS) wants to release Attachment A to the Senate Select 
Cosmittee during open hearings on 30 September 1975. The 
phrase ' This disclosure*' In the first line of Attachment A 
refers to IRS disclosure of federal Income tax information 
on certain personalities to CIA.

Z. The items specified in Attachment A as paragraphs ”A" 
and '’Bn are almost verbatim extracts (insignificant variations) 
from page 2 of a memorandum from Charles K. Kane, Director ox 
Security, to the IRS, dated 17 June 1575.

3. The Office of Security does not interpose an objection 
to the release of Attachment A to the Senate Select Committee.

Robert T.CgfiSrtW’
Director of Security

Att

Distribution:
'Ori# 4 2 - Addressee

1 - DD/A
1 - D/Security w/o atts
1 - OS Registry w/o att 

DD/PSI w/atts
1 - SAG w/atts

OS/PSI/SAG/JGBrown:jan (30 Sept 75) OS S 8604
DD/Security/SDStembridge:jep (30 Sept 75)
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3 0 SEP 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR:^ .Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : Internal Revenue Service, Information 
Release Request

1. On 30 September 1975 Hr. John P. Dempsey, Review Staff, 
presented the Office of Security with a copy of Attachment A, 
advising that the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) wants to 
release Attachment A to the Senate Select Committee during open 
hearings on SO September 1975. The phrase ’’This disclosure” 
in the first line of Attachment A refers to IRS disclosure of 
federal income tax information on certain personalities to CIA.

2. The items specified in Attachment A as paragraphs "A” 
and "B” are almost verbatim extracts (insignificant variations) 
from page 2 of a memorandum from Charles W. Kane, Director of 
Security, to the IRS, dated 17 June 1975, a copy of which is 
Attachment B to instant memorandum.

5. The Office of Security does not interpose an objection 
to th® release of Attachment A to the Senate Select Committee.

Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

Atts

Distribution:
Orig § X - Addressee 

/ - £>OM
1 - D/Security w/o atts
1 - OS Registry w/o atts
1 - DD/PSI w/atts
1 - SAG w/atts 

OS/PSI/SAG/JGBrown:jan (30Sept75)
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This disclosure occurred between CIA and IRS between November 1957 

and April 19772. There is no evidence that any of these disclosures were 

made based upon written authorization. Written authorization has been 

required by ^regulation during all relevant periods.

The requests for the information were made in two categories of cases:

A. The counter-intelligence type investigations where

■ evidence indicates that individuals associated with the Agency 

might Shave been recruited by a foreign intelligence service and 

where, it becomes necessary to determine the amount and/or source 

of any income the individual might be receiving.

B. Those cases where an individual occupying a position

u* orusu arid responsibility within the Agency was suspected of 

misusing the trust to his own financial or personal advantage.

These ^criteria were contained in a memorandum dated June 17, 1975 

from Charles W. Kane, Director of Security, CIA, to the IRS.

There Jis no documentation in IRS files that the CIA gave the specific 

reason for their requests at the time the requests were made, since any 

such requests were apparently oral.

In mosit of these requests , there is no documentation as to any discussions 

which may have transpired between any specific IRS employee and the CIA. 

These requests were apparently made through a liaison relationship which 

existed betwteen the IRS and CIA.,



One former IRS employee does recall transmitting infatuation < . the .

CIA but does not recall if he had specific authorization to do so.

In one case, that of Mr. Victor Marchetti, he has given his p . mission

to publicly release the information furnished by the IRS to the CIA. Ahis 

information, obtained in April 1972 .through the CIA's request for ir-formation 

from Marchetti's individual tax return for the years 1964 through hU, is con­

tained in a memorandum supplied by the CIA which was written contemporaneously 

to their receipt of such tax information.

Because the investigation of these disclosures is still under investigation 

by IRS Inspection, the commitice and IRS have agreed to restrict foe 

publication of the results of the investigation in detail and to withhold names 

in the interest of the privacy of the persons who were the subje/fo, of the 

request.

-2-



TAB



d? JUN 5975

Mr, Walter G. Rourke
Office of Assistant Commissioner (Inspection) 
Internal Security Division 
Investigation Branch 
Internal Revenue Service 
Washington, D.C. 20224

Dear Mr. Rourke:

Pursuant to our conversations on 13 June 1975, the 
following information is provided in regard to those 
instances where the Central Intelligence Agency’s Office 
of Security has obtained federal tax information from the 
Internal Revenue Service,

Attached hereto as Tabs A through K are copies of the 
pertinent portions of Office of Security investigative 
reports and/or memoranda, which pertain to each of those 
instances whore IRS information has been obtained. However, 
it should be noted that in many of these cases the informa- 
VJ. vG'j*^uxl*WU AX, i.llvt>V X^|/Gi'.^ x. —■ **UitO lllUluGu tiliU UUV^ 
not reflect the extent to which the IRS tax records had 
been made available.

Further, there is a discrepancy in the number of 
cases where the Agency has received federal tax informa­
tion concerning an individual or firm as indicated in 
the report prepared by the Presidential Commission to 
Investigate the Central Intelligence Agency. Due to a 
typographical error on a* summary chart provided by the 
Agency to the Presidential Commission, which numerically 
listed the entire spectrum of cases of ’’Alleged Illegal 
Domestic Activities," two cases were listed on the chart 
as "IRS reviews," when in fact they should have been 
listed under the "mail covers" section of that chart. 
As a result, there are actually only fourteen (14) instances, 
as opposed to the sixteen (16) r - >rted by the Presidential 
Commission. In addition, the fe <, oen IRS reviews occurred

__ ^££2222?
CLASSIFIED BY

EXEMPT FROM GENERAL DECLASSIFICATION 
SCHEDULE OF E. 0. 11252. EXEMPTION CATEGORY: 

J 5U(1), (Z), (3) ur (4) (circle one ur r^orc) 
AUTOMATICALLY MU^baJU) GN

Impossible to Determine
(unless impossible, insni ^te or event)



during the Office of Security*5 im stigation of only nine 
(9) cases, which in sone instances hid involved the investi­
gation of mors than one individual.., .

All of the cases where the Office of Security has 
received, information from the IRS are considered extremely 
sensitive, and in all such cases prior approval to initiate 
contact with IRS officials had bees received from senior 
Agency officials. At no time has a:^ Office of Security 
employee been allowed to independently seek to obtain IRS 
information without prior Headquarr rs approval. In general, 
cases where the Agency has deemed 1; necessary to obtain 
IRS tax information can be divided into two categories:

a. The counterintelligence type of investigation, 
where evidence indicates that an individual 
associated with the Agency slight have been ,
recruited by a foreign intelligence service and 
where it becomes necessary to determine the 
amounts and/or source of ^»y income the individual 
might be receiving.

b, Those cases where an individual occupying 
a position of trust and v ^ponsibility with the 
Aecncv was suspected of rd ’using the-trust to
Ui^ Uhl* •X^taitv*<*A Va p .'it .'U.^iaa tiiili ^ilvu^w •

With specific reference to year request that the 
identity of the Office of Security's; contacts within IRS 
be furnished, the following consists of all available infor 
mation concerning those IRS officials with whom Office of 
Security employees were in contact.. Further, where the 
identity of the IRS official cannot be determined, the 
identity of the Office of Security employee who reviewed 
the IRS records is provided where ksown.

Tab A - BLUM, Robert I.

Information relating ts Robert I. Blum's tax 
records for the years 1955 through 1958 was 
obtained by representative® of the Office of 
Security’s San Francisco Field Office on 
IS December 1959 and 5 Jnrnary I960, As 
indicated in Tab A, the IPS official who 
provided the information is identified as

2



Nr, Robert Leonard, the then Acting Chief of 
th? regional Inspector’s Office, Internal 
Revenue Service, Jan Francisco, California.

Tab B > CORSO, Philip Janes

Tory United inforrition relating to 
Philip Jases Corso’s federal tax records for 
the years 1969 and IS70 appears to have been 
obtained circa July 1971. As indicated in 
T^b B, the Office of Security files contain 
very little inforination concerning the review 
of Mr. Corso’s tax records and do not identify 
the OS official who provided th® tax information. 
Although not specifically indicated in Tab B, 
it wmld appear from ths Office of Security filo 
relating to Mr. Corso that the Office of Security 
capleyce who obtained the information was 
Mr. Ralph 0. True, who formerly served, as the 
Chief, Special Activities Division. Mr. True 
is >iww retired and last resided at 7816 Falstaff 
Read,, McLean, Virginia 22101.

Tab £ - CUBERO, Clifford Arcadio

Information concerning the federal tax 
records of Clifford Arcadio Cubero, including 
that -of his parents, for th© tax year 1968 
was obtained by the Office of Security’s San 
Francisco Field Office circa 12*19 August 1969. 
Ths Cubero file docs pot reflect the identity 
of the IRS official who provided the tax infer- 
rsdittn nor does it specify whether the tax 
information was obtained through the San 
Francisco, California, ar Honolulu, Hawaii, 
Internal Revenue Service offices. The Office 
of Security employee who appears to have 
reviewed the tax information is Franklin R. 
&'Hty, a current Agency employee vho is 
assigned to the San Francisco Field Office. 
Since Mr. Geraty is a current Office of Security 
e’clcyeo who is under cover, any contact with 
hie should be coordinated with this Office.

z^iiJijLjyins^^
Information concerning Roger Crawford 

Butts* federal tax records for th© "calendar" 
year 1956 appears to have been obtained circa 
Movesuer 1957. The filo pertaining to Mr. Butts



does not reflect the identity of the IRS 
official who provided the tax information 
nor csn -the identity of the Office of Security 
employee who reviewed the tax records be 
ascertained# It would appear from the file, 
however, that cited tax information was obtained 
fron the Sew York City, Mew York Internal 
Revenue Service office.

Tab E - CARBLER, Paul

Information concerning the federal tax 
records of Paul Garbler for the years 1952 end 
1963 appsars to have been obtained circa 
April-June 1965. The identity of the IRS - 
official who provided the tax information is 
not contained in the Garblor file. It would 
appear, however, that Mr, John. Saib, a former 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge of the Office 
of Security’s ’Washington Field Office,.had 
obtains the tax information. Mr. Saib, now 
rc-tired, last.resided at 5400 Inwood Street, 
Cheverly. Marvland 207ES.

Information concerning the federal tax 
records of Victor Marchetti for ths years 
1964 through 1971 was obtained on 5 April 1972. 
Xoithcr the identity of the IRS official who 
provider, the information nor the identity of 
the Agency employee who obtained the information 
arc contained in the Marchetti files. It is 
likely, however, in view of the tim period 
during which the tax information was obtained, 
that Mm Ralph True, previously identified 
under (h) above, had obtained the tax information.

Tab G »-:1RO^^

Mr. Ralph Tm, a forasr Agency employee 
identi ' -'d above under (b) ( attempted to 
review r. Jerome Urowne, Jr.'s tax records 
for the years 1962 through 1966. However, 
upon checking, IRS reported that Hr. Jerome 
Browne, Jr,, had not filed federal income tax 
forms during that period. Instead, Hr. True



was allowed to review the federal tax records 
relating to the individual’s father, Mr. Jerome 
Browne, Sr., for the years 1962 through 1966. 
It would appear from the pertinent files that 
the federal tax information had been provided 
to Mr, True by Mr. Gil Haley, Intelligence 
Division, Internal Revenue Service, Washington, 
D.C.

Tab H - Partnership of Butler, Lyons, and Kapusta

Information concerning the 1966 federal tax 
records relating to the partnership of Butler, 
Lyons, and Kapusta was received by the Office of 
Security on 2 April 1959. The Agency employee 
who reviewed the above IRS information was 
Mr. Ralph True, previously identified under (b) 
above. The identity of the IRS official who 
provided Mr. True with the tax information is 
not reflected in the pertinent files. ■

Tab J -LYONS, 'Ceorte - AKA: Rafael Gnidfnyw

Information concerning the 1969 individual 
federal tax records relating to George Lyons 
was received by tho Office of Security on 
IS March 1971. The Agency employee who reviewed 
the IRS records was Mr. Ralph True, previously 
identified, although the identity of the IRS 
official who provided the information is not 
contained in the pertinent files.

Tab J 1 J^llkletor

On 18 March 1969, Mr. Ralph True, previously 
identified, reviewed the 1966 and 1567 individual 
federal tax records pertaining to Peter Kapusta. 
The identity of the IRS official who provided tho 
tax information is not reflected in the pertinent 
files.

Tab K - MILLIGAN, Filan T.

In connection with the investigation of Ellon T. 
Milligan, the Office of Security reviewed the 
federal tax records pertaining to Ellen T. Milligan 
for the years 1964 through 1966, In addition, the



Office of Security to viewed the federal tan
record?. for the yex’F 1962 through 1967, r ? V *
tain in , to one Kiili c Woodson, a paramour' of
Ellen 1 1 Milligan. x Goodson was then a
GS~n/:. tax consult ant employed by the Im ?mal
Revenue Service. Th.? tax records pertaiim.in to
Ellen ; A Milligan had been provided to the
Agency by Mr. Leon C. Green, Deputy Assists
Commits ioner, ConpM^xe, Internal Revenue
Service The tax lav □ mat ion pertaining x
Mr. Vo; :dson was made available by Mr. Gil ! ’wley,
Intell; pence Division , Internal Revenue Se'rvica.
The Off?ice of SecurKy employee who review.cd the
in fa ix ? cion in both . '.Fes was Mr. Thomas Tripodi.
Mr. Tx.pod! is no lx,. mr employed with the Agency,
and ha• last address >3 unknown. However. it is
belie I Mr. Tripoli t now employed by th A S.
Drug orcement Ar cy •

!■: should be not-I that certain in ferret ion 
not ymuolne to the review of federal tax records 
bus o::j;i stwrii ix-^ci ■ m® Tubs A through *., Hits 
sterilisation has be®-} accomplished primarily to 
protec; the identity of other individuals, such 
as nerhborhood irfur-ants or character rDrences, 
and no information minting to the Individ, nis * 
tax records has been deleted.

Attached hereto as Tab I Is a memorandum pren - ;d by 
Mr. • Ralph 0. Tm? on 26 Janumy 1971, which descri? s a 
discussion between Mr. True r .1 Mr. John Morrison, 1 the 
Agency*s Office of General (A l^i, concerning Mr. '-xHs 
liaison with tor Internal Rtr.o'^ Service. As indicted 
in cited memor-mihm, Mr. Tr. .sated that while hh liaison 
with IRS had not been extensile, any such, liaison hm been 
■Conducted with the knowledge of Mr. Leon Green, the then 
•Deputy Comiss loner of IRS. further, Mr. True star-:!'’ that 
all liaison wit'. IRS on his ^fudf had been at the -direction 
of the Agency^ Director of 1 turity*

It is hop-' 
and in the vam 
any questions ;

that the inf'■mation contained he-1 
fs attachwai1 will satisfactorily 
a may have <;' wrning the Office c:

: a
swer



Security's liaison with representatives of th© Internal 
Revenue Service. If additional information is required, 
I will he pleased to assist you in any way possible.

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE:

Sincerely,

Charles W* Kane
Director of Security

Attachment

Distribution:
Orig • Addressee

1 - WA
1 - D/Security
1 - ChronO

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHUNT:mj £ (16/6/75)
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■? SFp 1975

-^Z^/er^ sT^f^

MEMORANDUM FOR: .^Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : Internal Revenue Service, Information
Release Request

1. On 30 September 1975 Mr. John P. Dempsey, Review Staff, 
presented the Office of Security with a copy of Attachment A, 
advising that the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) wants to 
release Attachment A to the Senate Select Committee during open 
hearings on 30 September 1975. The phrase ’’This disclosure” 
in the first line of Attachment A refers to IRS disclosure of 
federal income tax information on certain personalities to CIA.

2. The items specified in Attachment A as paragraphs "A” 
and ”B” are almost verbatim extracts (insignificant variations) 
from page 2 of a memorandum from Charles W. Kane, Director of 
Security, to the IRS, dated 17 June 1975, a copy of which is 
Attachment B to instant memorandum.

3. The Office of Security does not interpose an objection 
to the release of Attachment A to the Senate Select Committee.

Director of Security

Atts

Distribution:
Orig § 2 - Addressee 

1 - DD/A

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 063344
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2 5 SEP 1975

<:;'^i,hjU'i FOL: Th# Review Staff

HA

SUBJECT

deputy director for Adeiaistration

Senate Select Cawdttee Request 
(CIA-1 (IS Relations)

1. Reference is M4e to an 18 Sept«»ber 1275 request froa 
tie Senate Select Committee (Review Staff TI4’?M) -which concerns 
th® Agency’s review of U.S. Ieternal Revenue Service income tax 
record#. Reference is further sale to ®y discussions with 
•Ar. Jaw# DeMarco# Seaate select Cosaittee Staff, on IS Saptessbur 
!W5, during which it was agreed that certain 4ocw#ts relative 
to the Office of Security’* review of THS tex records would bo 
provided to hr. ^ jarcu.

2* la accordance with this agWKwat, three copies of 
those documents requested by Mr, Beliarcs are «iaa femrisT 
herewith as outlined below:

a. fab I’ Copy vf 17 June 1375 latter to 
Mr. Walter v. Rourke, U.S. latmsl Revenue Service, 
frac Mr. Cheries W. Can®, former Director of Security.

b. Tab II: Copy of 4 September 1975 letter 
to Mr. Rourke, serving as addendum to the above 
IT June 1975 latter.

c. Tab III: identity list which contains the 
nases. of four individual a whose identities were 
deleted fw the 17 Jane 1975 letter (Tab I) for 
reasons of operational and/or cover security*

5. As discussed with Mr. DeMarco, Tab I contains both 
brief sisarlei and supporting documents which relate to a 
number of sensitive cases of interest to the Office of ^ca* 
rity. The name* of four sf the individual# ider-tlflod within 
Tab I have bees deleted for reasons of current operational 
and cover considerations. As indicated above, these four 
deleted anno# are being provided separately via the identity 
list attached hereto »» Tsb HI,

EYES OHLY

El iHi’WI
Cl By 0<H44
OS S O47/A



4. If smuIj be noted, hmwr, that the Wur Jalatto 
noted above slwld not be c^straei a# Icsjeii^r the sensitivity 
of toe renalui». a.; os of indirldisls coataine' in Wb I. 
Furthers it would be appreciated if the Senate Select Cow^ittee 
would insuro that the identity list (Tab HI) is smhtiin*! 
separately frost Tab I,

OC, Pgj/eU S^ff
Atts

I duboFt . vs id isii
1 rector of Secorit/

uistrismtio#:
Grig 4 1 • Addressee w/S atts

.1 • dJ ^/o atts

1 - D/Security w/o atts
1 - OS Registry w/o atts
1 - DD/PSI w/atts
1 - SAG w/atts

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHunt:jan (24 Sept 75)

Retyped;D/Security/RWG:rjw (25 Sept 75)

UI iW

MS BwiY
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24 SEPWS

MEMORANDUM FOR:\ The Review Staff

VIA

SUBJECT

ieputy Director for Administration

Senate Select. Committee Request 
(CIA-IRS Relations)

1. Reference is made to an 18 September 1975 request fro^ 
the Senate Select Committee (Review-Staff 75-2W) which concerns 
the Agency’s review of U.s. Internal Revenue Service income tax 
records* Reference is further sa4^ to ay discussions with 
Mr. Jawes DeMarco, Senate Select ^taittee Staff, on 23 September 
1975, during which it was a\reeythat certain documents relative 
to the Office of Security’syev/ew of IRS tax records would be 
provided to Mr. .DeMarco.

2. In accordance with agreement, three copies of
those documents requested by Mr .\ DeMarco are being, forwarded 
herewith as outlined below/ \

a. Tab I: Copy of 17 June 1&7S letter to 
Mr. Walter T. Rourke, U.S. Internal Revenue Service, 
from Mr. Charles W Kane, formed Director of Security.

b. T&fe II: /Copy of 4 September 1975 letter 
to Mr. Rourke, serving as an addendum to the above 
17 June 1973 lei!ter. \

ar les/ WX Kane wer Direc

IV: Identity List which contains the
names of /our individuals whose identities were 
deleted ma the 17 June 1975 letter (Task I) for 
reasons ^f operational and/or cover security.

SECRET 2 IMPDET
X. BY 963344

EYES ONLY OS\S a.347/A



EYES WHY

3. As discussed with Mr. DeMarco, Tab I contains both 
brief summaries and supporting documents which relate to a 
number of sensitive cases of interest to the Office of Secu­
rity. The names of four of the individuals identified within 
Tab I have been deleted for reasons of current operational 
and cover considerations. As indicated above, these four 
deleted names are being provided separately via the identity 
list attached hereto as Tab IV.

4. It should be noted, however, that the four deletions 
noted above should not be construed as lessening the sensitivity 
of the remaining names of individuals contained in Tab I. 
Further, it would be appreciated if the Senate Select Committee 
would insure that the identity list (Tab IV) is maintained 
separately from Tab I,

Robert W, Gambino
Director of Security

Atts

Distribution:
Grig # 2 - Addressee w/3 atts

1 - DDA w/o atts
1 - D/Security w/o atts
1 - OS Registry w/o atts
1 - DD/PSI w/atts
1 - SAG w/atts

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHunt:jan (24 Sept 75)
2nd page retyped - RWGambino:rjw (24 Sept 75)

EYES ONLY
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Mr. Walter G. Rourke
Office of Assistant Commissioner (Inspection) 
Internal Security Division 
Investigation Branch 
Internal Revenue Service 
Washington, D.C. 20224

Dear Mr, Rourke:

Pursuant to our conversations on 13 June 1975, the 
following information is provided in regard to those 
instances where the Central Intelligence Agency's Office 
of Security has obtained federal tax information from the 
Internal Revenue Service.

Attached hereto as Tabs A through K are copies of the 
pertinent portions of Office of Security investigative 
reports and/or memoranda, which pertain to each of those 
instances whore IRS information has been obtained. However, 
it. should be noted that in many of these cases the informa­
tion contained in these reports is quite limited and does 
not reflect the extent to which the IRS tax records had 
been made available.

Further, there is a discrepancy in the number of 
cases where the Agency has received federal tax informa­
tion concerning an individual or firm as indicated in 
the report prepared by the Presidential Commission to 
investigate the Central Intelligence Agency. Due to a 
typographical error on a summary chart provided by the 
Agency to the Presidential Commission, which numerically 
listed the entire spectrum of cases'of ’’Alleged .illegal 
Domestic Activities,” two cases were listed on the chart 
ns ”IRS reviews,” when in fact they should have been 
listed under the "mail covers” section of that chart. 
As a result, there are actually only fourteen (14) instances, 

\ as opposed to the sixteen (16) reported by the Presidential 
Commission. In addition, the fourteen IRS review’s occurred

CLASSIFIED BY MiOIS

EXEMPT FROM GENERAL DECLASSlFSCATiON
SCHEDULE OF E. 0. 1JGS2. EXEMPTION CiTECC^Y: 

§ Gigli, (2), (3) nr VS) (4i„I, „„ „ ffioti;)ig.s i^/ or vv umle on* ur more 
AUW^aTJCAlir DKL^ifUb ON

®H
Impossible to Determine

(boJ^si jrapouiVk, j:



coring the Office of Security*s investigation of only nine 
(9) crises, which in some instances Jiad involved the investi­
gation of wore than one individual.'

All of the cases where the Office of Security has 
received information from the IRS are considered extremely 
sensitive, and in all such cases prior approval to initiate 
contact with IRS officials had been received from senior 
Agency officials. At ho’time has an Office of Security 
■employee been allowed to independently soak to obtain IRS 
information without prior Headquarters approval. In general, 
cases where the Agency has deemed it necessary to obtain 
IRS tax information can be divided into two categories:

a. The counterintelligence typo of investigation, 
whore evidence indicates that an individual 
associated with the Agency might have been 
recruited by a foreign intelligence service and 
where it becomes necessary to determine the 
amounts and/or source of any income the individual 
might be receiving.

b. Those cases whore an individual occupying 
a position,of trust and responsibility with the 
Agency was suspected of misusing the trust, to 
his own financial or personal advantage.

kith specific reference to your request that the 
identity of the Office of Security's contacts within IRS 
be furnished, the following consists of all available infor­
mation concerning those IRS officials with wham Office of
Security employees were in contact. Further, where the 
identity of the IRS officisl.cannot ba determined, the 
identity of the Office of Security employes who reviewed 
the IRS records Is provided inhere known.

Tab Ay BI;T:? Robert I.

Information relating to Robert I. Slum's tax 
records for the years 1955 through 1958 was 
obtained by representatives of the Office of 
Security’s San Francisco Field Office on 
1$ 1’ecomber 1959 and 5 January I960. As 
indicated in Tab A, the IRS official ./ho 
provided the information is identified an



Mr. Robert Leonard, th© then Acting Chief of 
th© Regional Inspector’s Office, Internal .
Revenue .Service, San Trancisco, California.

Tab B - CORSO., Philip James

Very limited information relating to 
Philip James Corso’s federal tax records for 
the years 1969 and 1970 appears to have boon 
obtained circa July 1971. As indicated in 
Tab B, ths Office of Security files contain 
very little information concerning^ the review 
of Mr. Corso’s tax records and do not identity 
the IRS official who provided th® tax information. 
Although not specifically indicated in Tab A, 
it would appear from the Office of Security file 
relating to Mr. Corso that the Office of Security 
employee who obtained the information was 
Mr. Ralph 0. True, who formerly served as the 
Chief, Special Activities Division. Mr. True 
is now retired and last resided at 7816 Falstaff 
Road, McLean, Virginia 22101.

Tab C - CUBERO, Clifford Arcadio

Information concerning the federal tax 
records of Clifford Arcadio Cubero, including 
that of his parents, for the tax year 1963 .
was obtained by the Office of Security’s San 
Francisco Field Office circa 12-19 August 1969, 
The Cubero file does not reflect the identity 
of the IRS official who provided the tax inform 
nation nor does it specify whether the tax 
information was obtained through the San 
Francisco, California, or Honolulu, Hawaii, 
Internal Revenue Service offices. Tho Office 
of Security employee who appears to have 
reviewed th© tax information is Identity 1 

, a current Agency employee who is 
assigned to an Office of Secu. Field Office. 
Since identity 1 is a current Office of Security 
employee who is under cover, any contact with 
hint should be coordinated with this Office.

'fab D - BUTTS, Roger Crawford

Information concerning Ruger Crawford 
Butts’ federal tax records for the “calendar” 
year 1956 appears to have been obtained circs 
November 1957. The file pertaining to Mr. Butts



docs not: reflect the identity of the IRS 
official who provided, the'tax infawation 
nor can the identity ox the Office of Security 
employee who reviewed the tax records be 
ascertained- It would appear from the file, 
however, that cited tax information was obtained 
from the Mew York City, New York Internal 
Xavanua Service •office.

Information concerning the federal tax 
records of Paul Garbler for the years 1962 and 
2263 appears to have been obtained circa • 
April-June 196$. The identity of the IRS 
official who provided the tax .information is 
not contained in the Girbler file. It would
appear, however, that Mr. John Sslb, a former 
Assistant Special Agent in Charco of rhe Office 
of Security’s Washington Field Office, had 
obtained the tax information. Hr, Saib, now 
retired./'last resiled at 6400 Inwood Street, 
Chverlyf Maryland 207BS.

i^Ji..:J® yMxIlS ill
Information concerning the federal tax 

records of Victor Marchetti for the years 
1564 through 1971 vas obtained on 5 April 1972. 
Neither the Identity of the IKS official who 
provided the information nor the identity of 
the Agency employee who obtained the information 
uro contained in the Marchetti films.-

Mr, Ralph True, a fortiOT Agency employee 
identified above sender fh), attempted to 
review Identity 2 ’.-coris
for the years 1952 through 1966. ’hv-vsr, 
upon checking, IRS reported that Identity 2 

had ?iot filed federal Income tax 
forms during that period. Instead, True



was allowed to review the federal tex records 
relating to the individual's father,

, for the years 1962 through 1966. 
It 'would appear from the pertinent files that 
the federal tax information had been provided 
to Mr. True by Mr. Gil Haley, Intelligence 
Division, Internal Revenue Service, Washington, 
D.C. . .

Identity 
Tab H - Partnership of Butler,__, 3 ..JfliLldfiDiity 4

Information concerning the 19$6 federal tax 
records relating to the partnership of Butler, 
Idea 3 and Iden 4 was received by the Office of 
Security on 2 April 1969. The Agency employee 
who reviewed the above IRS information was 
Mr, Ralph True, previously identified under (b) 
above. Ths identity of the IRS official who 
provided Mr. True with the tax information is 
not reflected in the pertinent files. ■

Tab I _ _ _ Identity 3

Information concerning the 1969 individual 
federal tax records relating to Identity 3 
was received by the Office of Security on 
15 Harcli 1971. The Agency employee who reviewed 
the IRS records was Mr. Ralph True, previoiisly 
identified, although the identity of the IRS ' 
official who provided the information is not 
contained in the pertinent files.

I^Li-' Identity 4

On 18 March 1969, Mr. Ralph True, previously 
identified, reviewed the 1966 and 1967 individual 
federal tax records pertaining to Identity 4 
The identity of the IRS official who provided ths 
tax information is not reflected in the pertinent 
Ju les.

i^jijLiiJiiyjj^^
In connection with the. investigation of Hllon T. 

Milligan, the Office of Security reviewed the 
federal tax records pertaining to filer. T. Milligan 
for the years 1964 through 1966. M; addition, the



Office of Security reviewed the federal tax 
records for the years 1962 through 1967, per­
taining to one William Woodson, a paramour of 
Ellen T. Milligan* Mr* Woodson was then a 
GS-12/3 tax consultant employed by the Internal 
Revenue Service. The tax records pertaining to 
Ellen T. Milligan had been provided to the 
Agency by Mr* -Loon C. Green, Deputy Assistant 
Commissioner, Compliance, Internal Revenue 
Service, The tax information pertaining to 
Mr* Woodson was made available by Mr. Gil Maley, 
Intelligence Division, Internal Revenue Service. 
The Office of Security employee who reviewed the 
information in both cases was Mr. Thomas Tripodi. 
Hr. Tripodi is no longer employed with the Agency, 
and his last address is unknown. However, it is 
believed Mr* Tripodi is now employed by the U.S. 
Drug Enforcement Agency.

It should be noted that certain information 
not geraaiae to the review of federal tax records 
has been’-sterilized from Tabs A through K. This 
sterilisation has been accomplished primarily to 
protect the identity of other individuals, such 
as neighborhood informants or character references, 
and no information relating to the individuals’ 
tax records has been deleted.

Attached hereto as Tab L is a memorandum, prepared by 
Mr. Ralph 0. True on 26 January 1971, which describes a 
discussion between Mr* True and Hr* John Morrison, of the 
Agency’s Office of General Counsel, concerning Mr, True’s 
liaison with the Internal Revenue Service. As indicated 
in cited memorandum, Mr. True stated that while his liaison
with IRS had not been extensive, any such liaison had been 
conducted with ths knowledge of Mr. Leon Green, the then 
Deputy Commissioner of IRS. Further, Mr. True stated that 
all liaison with'IRS on his behalf had been at the direction 
of the Agency's Director of Security.

It is hoped that the information contained heroin 
and in the various attachments will satisfactorily answer 
any questions you nay have concerning the Office of



fa
 ® curity’s liaison with representatives of the Internal 

venue Service. If additional information is required 
I will be pleased to assist you in any way possible.

FOR TUB DIRECTOR GF CENTRAL WIFUICB^CE:

Sinceroly?

Charles n. Kane
Director of Security

Attachment

Distribution:
Orig - Addressee

1 - DD/A
1 - D/Security
1 - ChronO -

7





REPORT OP INVESTIGATION '

IWB.' San Francisco
(CAUGOSY Of REPORT) (HELD QffKc)

CASE NO. t t •
■ W<O’’^W 0 1

218-22 ’ EIB : -

DATE

22 December 1^9

PERIOD OF INVESTIGATION

13 Be cache:? 1^9'. A

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

Hsadgnartars' ■

REPORT MADE BY.

Ba^ &» Kai^y

CHARACTER Or CASE

APPROVED; ■

(Wow in change £^J ^T7r /



SYNOPSIS

15^7 ®^ 1953- lac-tars

E. W^.

1

REPORT NO...
til)*



Ga 13 Esce&ber 1^ SWZGT?a 1^7 2^ 1^53 hx<sa tax ' 
ratarns ’«?9 y&^is^ ’dth, ths assistance of Confidential In—'- ~
fttsasi M^ a top-127«l official of uj^estlcsed rsllabilliy. ‘

cm 6 April 1^ SESGT filed yam W as a joist^'--^1.; 
torn for hiss^i add his wife ji® ha classified as a ns> 
practicing physician* SUBJECTS Social Sacyritr IHoer saj >1. . -
listed as and his wifeys as * 2hs.br - ' , ?:/
address was Hated as 260 Jiargarita Iriya, Sas. Safaal* Call'* ■ ■ - ■ 
fimlaj and two dependent children ware listed£ ts^el^ 22L^3- ' ;: ■ 
PAUL —5 SlpnaJLET^d^ Kaasa. and 1202ETTS ' •.
«*—? stsdesT" .

E.S'.-IMHUtl CL ByQC?1!171



■United Crusade '
Hunch or Shss ; ■
Catholic and Crihcdcx Churches 
2sd Cross 
??£2C9 Anerique
Ansriean Women’s Hospital 
World Aifaim .Council 
5*sii2icm Ccsrect . . 
Crippled Children 
Salvation Arn^r 
Bp/ Scents 
Blind Fund

MiscsAlanecns

xooxo 
10X0 

22^X0 
IpXO 
10X0 

' uxo
i>xa 
5’0X3 

- io.co 
10.00 

■ - 10X3 
■ - ixco 
. . 10,00 

. 100.03

Car damage not covered by insurance 80X3
Car daxags to jet^eriy not covered ty insurance ^0X3 
Proisssicnal hooks and jcsrXs IX XO
XXcerXdX hi i^Xesslcnal societies and ’ 
attendance Ises at nestings 12^,00



Ems imj eeeeest

Citizens psdOTl Sr/ings &'Lcaa 
San KraaHscd^, California 
Jaffayssa Federal SaTiigs .
VasMx^tea, IM, • • . ‘

- 305,00 , 

■ 3?Vca <

C>>WJ . ■

27^571:100^ 
I1573luOO 

22,7^0,00 ;
2,1CO4CO ’ 

20^350,00 
5^213.00

■ Adjusted Grass lashes 
JoUL Jecs^icna. ;

- . Balance > 7
t&ss^Xana ■■ '..■■• 
Tasaka jaw®

" Tiers ms as' M.catlca ex the &s§ of Feon 20^0 that ths 
hslaacs of tas ^' saMj. ; ,--

&a 1957 tax yatisra ms almost identical to the 1x53 re—
tarn srLth ■&§ foBsd^ .exceptlens:

SE6f£t





REPORT Or INVESTIGATION

(CATEGORY Cr SS?OST| (=1SLO OFrKE)

;O’vrC. / • ' P3KACSS 7OZM 33-109 
Ima/5> 040 WJCM MAf ic U5 = D.

CLASS:



FILE NO.._?^^J___—-^- nATF ? Jammy lg6o■

SYNOPSIS

A review of SUBJECT’S iuccae .tax returns for the years ' . - : 
19^3, 195^, 2.955 and 3-955 appears substantially the ears as - I 
returns filed far the years 1957 and 1953$ however, additional 
noteworthy infomation appears. as noted herein., - * ■

A confidential inf errant advised that SUBJECT has no "' :
savings, checking or commercial accounts at the Bazik-.of / '
America.. ,

H21i



218-22' - \ ■ - . . 7< V 5 Jannasy IffcO :

132S3AL ‘ X

On J> January i960 SEJZS^ incoss tax.returns fsr -cis years 
1953 ^ iS9^ 195> ord 1956 irere reviewed with the assis-hace of 
Confidential Inforract M, a top level official of usjjestiaied 1 ’ 
reliability*  aw-a. ■ ■

• Asia Foundation .4 . 25^0CQ.C0
Foreign Operations Administration . - . 7,05S,>,^vO’

These returns sere all substantially the sass.as returns. ” 
filed by ths SUBJECT and his wife for the years 1957 and 1953J i’ 
however, _ ths following information. was deemed netswarthyr ~ A-

SUBJECT’S 1956 ?m lOiiD joint return executed cu 10 July y ’ 
1957 xsted that the SUBJECT was then residing at. 220 Crescent ; 
Road., San Anselno, California. Ths only inccna, other than •
salary, from Interest reported was as follows; - • ... .

. Jefferson federal Savings and Loan Company 295,00
. Citizens Federal Savings and Loan Company 222,CO _ '.....-

SUBJECT’S 1955 Forst ICJ^O joint return executed on 12 April ' 
1956 disclosed ha then resided at 2811 Vallejo Street., San Fran— 
cisco 23, California. The only additional income reported froa - <• 
interest was as foUwraj ■ . ,7 - ... r . . --My..

7 9 Citiasns Federal Savings and Loan Crapay ' ; 7-' < A 7 <'/7
,. San Francisca,,. C31ifcwia; -, / 7..-25U-6O L-p-’.

_ Ths' case type of return filed by the SUBJECT for ths year*  
1951*  ihxza his Vallejo- Street address reported his salary inccoa 
as foilcss: -



His additional Jiieoae from interest wag reported as foLLasrsj

• Citizens Federal Savings and Loan Connery •
San Francisco., California ' . 98^1

Jefferson Federal Savings and Laan Company . ' ’ ’ ’ .
Washington, D„C- 278.15.

SUBJiCT’s 1?53 joint.return filed iron the address., 31o2 '
Jackson Street, San Francisco., California., reported his salary 
income as follows* , ’ ' - ■ \ •

liutnal Security Agency - . - >
Paris, France • \ 8^250 „CQ. .

Conmittea for Free' Asia ‘ ’ - ’ ■:
San Francisco., California - ^BTv-GO

Under Dental and Medical Expenses it yas noted that, one Er» ’ 
ZOIIECEU? of Farisj France, a dentist, was paid a total of J27O.CO 
Also included as deductions for professional purposes were auto— - 
rob He costs for SUBJECT’S wife’s travel and attendance at- hospi­
tal and outpatient clinics, including the Hopital des Enfant© 
Malades, Paris, France*.

SUBJECT’S 19^3 return contains a notation that his 1912 
ire one tax return was filed at Baltimore, Maryland- All SUBJECT’S 
income tax returns prior to 1952 have been destroyed-

Confidential Informant R-l stated he was In. a position to 
advise that SUBJECT 13 known to the Bank of :herlca only through. ■ 
an autcaobile loan account which has-been paid in a satisfactory’ 
manner. SUBJECT tab no cosEerclal, savings or checking accounts, 
at. the Bank of American



CORSO, PHILIP-JAMES

CORSO was born^(at California, Pennsylvania, 
and served in the U.S. Army from 1942-1963 retiring in rank of 
Lt. Colonel, paring his military service he served with G-2 
components in Italy. After his retirement, he was unofficially 
associated wit! ' $and, at one time,
was a privately'paid investigator of,.^^'^ , 
In the latter capacity he once interviewed a former high-ranking 
Soviet defector _ I) who had become emotionally-
disturbed and was making certain public statements regarding 

iof the Ci/} - _ _ The.se
allegations, although totally inaccurate, were the subject of 
several sensational articles in the New York "Journal American.” 
CORSO presently resides at Arnold, Maryland, and ydth his son, ' " 
operates a modest automobile repair shop in Falls Church, Virginia. 
He has also claimed to be a manufacturer’s representative in the 
IbcaTarea,’ but inqmryTnto pertinehtfcorporate tax records fail to 
substantiate the alleged affiliation. Federal tax records indicate 
that CORSO’s income for the past two taxable years was approxi­
mately $20, 000 and $15, 000, respectively.

gfjL-JMPDET CL



CASE NO.

CI UBERO, Clifford Arcadio 
i$3 909

DATE

■ 23 August 1959

PERIOD OF INVESTIGATION

12, 13, 15, 19 August 1969

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

Headquarters

REPORT HADE BY

Identity 1

CHARACTER OF CASE

F SD/l/H
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Investigation at Honolulu, Hawaii and. vicinity and 
San Francisco, California on 12, 13^ 15 > and. 19 August. 1969, 
developed, the following information:

ARCADIO CUBERO-,‘father of the SUBJECT, CDIEF01D ARCADIO CUBERO, 
has been steadily employed in a civilian capacity at Hickner Air 
Force Base, Hawaii as a heavy equipment operator at $4 an hour for 
many years- His mother AIEREA, is a US-4 earning 97332 -a year as 
an employee of the Military Air Command, Hicham. Air Force Base.

An inclusive alphabetical listing of all individuals and 
organisations renting property to the United. States /dr Force. 
within the State of Hawaii, • contains no reference to the name 
CUBERO. neither SUBJECT’s father nor hi’s mother has an account 
with the Hickaa Air Force Base Credit Union.

The only property Owned in the name of /SCIOTO CUBERO, 
according to alphabetical listings of tec-payers in the County 
of Oahu, is a. house located at 1492 Hoohaku Street, SUBJECT’S 
parental home in Pearl City, Hawaii. This land is assessed at 
$7o02 and. the building at §99'35-

Federal income tax records disclose that SUBJECT'S father 
and mother filed a joint return for the year i960 shewing a total 
of §14,332 as their combined total income. The>amount of real 
estate taxes paid for 1963 'ey SUBJECT’S parents is listed, as 
$226.86. 'Interest income is listed as 355-78.

a>W&
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SUBJECT filed, a short Bom lOkOA Federal income -tax for the 
year 19c-3 declaring his salary as his only income..

SUBjTCT's parental here, located in a good residential area, 
appears to be valued at approximately $15,COO to 820,000 and the 
house and premises are hept up we^ ‘ th appearance and. maintenance 
lathing here would indicate that SUBJECT rs parents live ceyond



o STATES'GOVERNMENT

Chief, Counercial^aff . Uate: $ c jjQy I£57

Deputy Director pf Security (Investigations and Support)

BUTTS, 
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6. A review of Subject’s income tax reports for the calendar 
year of 19>6 reveals that during this period the Subject'engaged iri 
approximately 1'5 transactions involving the purchase and. sale* of 
stocks. Although the number of transactions which took place were 
quite high, the average amount of each transaction was relatively 
small and the total amount of money involved was probably less than 
$5,000. Since r is associated as a Customer’s Man with a 
Brokerage House, it is suggested that perhaps Subject’s dealings 
with ‘revolved around the purchase and sale of stocks and 
that the previously mentioned unexplained absences from the 
office may be accounted for by his going down to discuss some 
such business transactions with It seems probable
that in addition to the 1;5 transactions which actually were 
consumated that the Subject, assuming that these deals were 
handled through , had numerous other meetings vith 
relative -to deals on the stock market which 'were never CQayumated 
by a purchase or sale. If the above mentioned is correct, it 
could account for the numerous absences of the Subject from the 
office and would indicate that the Subject is devoting Agency time 
toward the furtherance of his private affairs.

7» In line with dur recent discussion of this matter, further 
investigation is in progress and you will be advised of the rssults 
as soon as they are received.

iOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY;
9
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GARBLES, Paul (fMl) 
#62 612

Spouse: Florence Josephine

Born : , Newark, New Jersey

Address: 3809 Underwood Street, Checy Chase, Maryland
1961 - 196^ - Moscow

Paul and Florence J. GARBLES

Hone Address: . American Embassy, Moscow, USSR 
Department of State, Washington 25, D.C.

Social Security NO: Hsrs *

Occupation: Naval Officer

Wife : Hattie Mo^EWiFif

es: U. S. Navy : $12,247.00
Deductions withheld 1,821.60

Loss on Rent: ' 829>85

Standard deduction: 1,000
Dependent's deduct: 1,800
(daughter Susan (Sail)

Net Inc ome: 8,61^.15

Tax: ‘ 1,84-0.46

Tax WithheId: 1^821. oO

Due : 18.86

L Marchi 1964

Depreciation: 61120
Repairs : 33.70

impdet byOClW^
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Interest on ^1 Mortgage: $1,1.71.78 

7r2 Mortgage: _ 118.91

Virginia Real Estate Tax: $ 129-72
Insurance : 48.60
Real Estate Commission : .159*49

- $1,926.50 ($33.35)

GABBLER - 1962 Return
no record for i960 or 1'961.

Paul and Florence J. GABBLER

Occupation: Naval Officer

Social Security No:.
Hers:

Home Address : American Embassy, Moscow

Department of State, Washington 25, 3- C.

Wages: U. S. Navy: $12,125-00
Rents & Royal 640.91
Total $11,484.09

Deductions :. 1,000.00 • - .
' $10,484.09“

Exempts : . 1,800.00

F^WTo9"

Tax: - $ 1,857-86
Withheld: 1,756.80

101.Oo



Rage -3'

Rant Annadale, Virginia

Income for Rent ■• $2,632.50

Less Depreciation:
Repair :
Other Expenses:

Net Loss

Interest 1st Mortgage 
Interest on Second Mort 
Virginia Real Estate Tax 
Commission to Agent 
Insurance

Repairs
Tree Surgery-
Door Align.
Door Bell and Switch

1,120.00 
‘199.24

1,954.17

$• 640.91

$ 1-,198.o6 
137.07 
386.16 
184.28
48.60

J 1,954.17

5-00 
100.00 
34.24 
60.00 
199^5



SUBJECT: 'BUTME ~V'rcVr p/l^cWir ‘

On. 5 April 1972, -a -Confidential Informant reviewed 
BUTANE'S income tax forms from 1964 through. 1971 and advised 
that there'appeared to be no serious discrepancies.

From September 1969, when BUTANE resigned from the 
Agency, through December 1971 BUTANE'S total reported income 
was less than $7,000. 'This consisted of a payment in 1970,of 
under $7, 000 from a publishing firm known as Granada, Ltd. , 
in England and a reported income of approximately $900 in 1971. 
An investigation is being conducted to obtain information regard­
ing' Granda, Ltd. The only other income reported was approxi­
mately $4, 800 in both-1970 and 19 71 received by BUTANE’S wife 
from the Fairfax County Hospital where she became employed 
late in 1969.

At the time the above information was obtained, our Informant 
was extremely interested in the fact that BUTANE had authored 
and published a book but still only reported a total income of less 
than $7, 00 0 for 1970. and 1971. In this regard* our source would 
be ready^to conduct, at our request, a. routine audit of BUTANE’S 
income tax for the past three vears. . ' .



: Chief, Special Activities Division.

: Identity 2 ' - -
#104 906

. . • ' - 18 December 1967"'

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Security Research Staff ;

FROM

SUBJECT

,1. Reference is made to our correspondence and.convert ; ' 
sations of late relative to a review of the Subject’s, hiswifa’s and./ 
his father's income tax return history. This office lias caused, a ?: 
search to be made of the indices at the Baltimore District of the ’ 
Internal Revenue Service which disclosed that for the.years 1962;T 
1963, 1964, .1965 and 1966, neither Identity 2 , nor his wife>-: ■

, have filed returns for those years." ' • ; .
. Iden 2’s . . .

2. The returns for I father ,. were made available for 
review for the above noted years. His returns were rather innoc- • 
uous and show no irregular patterns. The highest taxable income 
was for the year 1966 wherein Id 2's father claimed an income., 
of $7, 198. 00, of which $161. 00 v/as derived from rental property' 
located at Washington, D. C. , This dwelling consists of four 
apartments. .

' 3. In 1962, the^return for Identity 2's father was joint ■ 
in his and his wife's, names. The succeeding returns were
single returns indicating that Iden 2's wife is deceased, or separa 

' k ■ father ■ . ■. . , • -
4. Should Identity 2 have a source of income other than 

his wages from the Agency, St does not appear to derive from his" . 
father, unless, of course, both Iden 2 § are engaged in an il- . ... 
legitimate activity. ♦ his - father : -
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2 April 1969

MORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

TECT: REDFACE II y f
(Parhiership of Batlsr Identity 3 and
Hejitity 4-

1. Records of the Internal Revenue Service were reviewed by 
undersigned on 2 April 1969. They revealed the following:

The partnership recorded commenced on 15 June 1960 in 
Prince Georges County, Maryland. The mailing address was 
in care of Identity 4

Forms filed for period 1966

Schedule C ~ Interest & Taxes

The National Bank of Washington, D. C?, Interest. S2T48

Prince Georges .County, Maryland, Taxes $1-, 930.17

Schedule K - Partners, Share-of Income, Credit, etc.

(a) fames W. Butler
Apt. 608
415 Kennebec DriPe
Washington, D.C. ~ 
Social Security Not

(3) iCW of time dovotoufo bus mess

(4) Income Loss $733.74

E.^—IMPDET CL B^?fil.f7J.



(b) ;
-Identity 3

(3) -10% of time devoted to business

(4) Income Loss $489.17 (

’’Identity 4

(3) 10% of time devoted to business

(4) Income Los-s $733.74

Schedule L

Beginning- of Year/-­
. Taxable

(1\ Cash $472.38

. (10) Land $69,218.06

(13) Total' $69,690.44 
. Assets . ~ a

■ ■ (16) Other Current Liabilities 
$3,000.00 ' . ’

(17) Mortgages, Notes, etc. 
$4,046.0b ■ •

(19) Partners $62,644.39
Capital Accounts

li?otai Liabilities and Caolial 
$69', 690. 44 ‘

' End ofv ear

$4, 469. 63

$64,218.06

$63, 687. 69



Schedule M

(1) Capital Accounts Beginning of Year

(a) $23, 491,667

. (b) $15,661.07 t
(c) $23; 491. £6 \

Total $62, B44; 39 /

(2) Capital Contributions During the Year

(a) $3,000.00
(b) $2,000.00
(c) $3,000-00

Total ~ $8, 000. 00

(4) Income Loss

(a) $733.74’
(b) $489.17'

*(c) $733.74
Total $1,956.65

(7) Capital Accounts End of Year

(a) $25,757.92
' (b) 317,171.90

(c) $25, 757. 92

Total $68, 687. 74

2. On Forms filed for the year 1967, it v/as noted that taxes 
increased to $2, 530. 43.

3. Further, Tden3movedto 
Maryland. ‘ ■ .



Schedule L :

Beginning of Year 
Taxable

End of Ye-

(1) Cash $4, 469.63 - $6,755.11

(5) Other Current Assets End of Year $4,000.00

(10) Land $64,218.06 $34,218.06

(19) Partners Capital Accounts
Total $68,687.74 - $74,973.17

Schedule M

(1) Capital Accounts Beginning of Year

(a) $25,757.90 -
(b) $17,171.89
(c) $25, 757. 90

Total $68,687.69. ;

(2) Capital Contributions During the Year

Total

(a) $3^187.50
(b) $£>125.00
(c) $3,187. 50

$8, 500. 00

(4) Income Loss

(a) $830.45
(b) $553.62
(c) $330.45



(7) Capital Accounts End of Year

(a) $23/114.9,5
(b) $13,743.27 ' . ,
(c) $28,114. 95 *

Total $74,973.17

5. In reviewing-the Income Tax Rates again Riat have been 
presented to date, it was ’discovered that a partnership number 
existed for a'partnership between Ro’te and iden 4 of some $3,000 
plus. Particulars regarding this partnership will be made availabl 
during the week of 14 April 1969, if possible.



m

. / ; ' 15 March. 1971

MEMORANDUM FOB: ‘Deputy Chief, Security Research Staff 

ATTENTION ’

SUBJECT'. . Identity 5 '

■ L A reliable and confidential informant of the undersigned 
was interviewed this date in an effort to determine an answer to . 
your request Regarding your interest in Subject’s outside income. 
Subject lists his partnership'with a corporation known: as Butler* 
Identities 5 and 4 but the type of employment with this firm. 
is not indicated. The*employment identification number was given 
as 54-0856431. On the 19q9 reporting ex income tax* Subject lists 
a loss of $524 for the year. .• - .

2. Dividend and interest claims were shown as follows:

Fidelity Capital Fund = $160 dividend for year 1989- .

■ Steadman American Industrial Fund = $Io3 dividend 
for the year. . .. ■ ‘ ' z■

Interest income was listed as follows: (Addresses and locations 
ox the firms were not listed.) - ’ • ' F ’

■ Serb urban Trust - $41 - This is interest oh approxx-
■ mately $2000. 2 M

Citizens Building and Loan Association - $40 - ThisMa 
interest on approximately $2000. - *

California Federal Savings and Loan - $394 - This is 
interest on about $7000.

fezn ;..t n'T.- - n:!z] Ej^jMPDEr"cLZ^El^^



• . Arlington Fairfax Savings and Loan - $240 - This 
interest on approximately $5500.

• 3- . Total interest earned for the year 1969 was $7’6,
would be approximately $14, 000.in savings.

0 ftdeposit box* location not identified. The cost each year wa 
Normally, -this is the price of a large sire safety deposit box 
which is approximately eight inches in height.

Ralph O. True
Chief, Investigations Division



. Subject’s tec: form fox* 19'55 ana 1967 were re-u owed. by the un- 

dersigncd. * ■

noteworthy infomation is as followst *

1. 1906 reported gross income of 620,000 plus. Ifet—610^973-31*

2. 1967. gross income of 621,000 plus, net—:';i5}i0-b00.

3» Ziainteins two safety deposit homes. One in Zfnot, forth 
Dakota, the other in McLean, Virginia. •

k. Partnership of Butler , , Idejis 3 & 4 reported.

5. reported the folio:ring stocks:

AK:T
Dow-Chcrilccl
Merck
G. D. Searle*

Alcan
I ELI ' • '
Doth. Steel

purchased 
purchased 
purchased 
purchased 
purchased 
purchased 
purchased.

2555-00
1.132 At
-..vz • j r

1701.00
352-75

2513.69
736.1-3



IVleinoraiic^m. ■ ■ .
to • 523 RECC2D . . ’ - date: SO recadier IJoT

from : jqa Tripcdi ■ ■ '

subject: Qper^ica ZCOT'S T Lit n ^ hlithc^i’l . . , '

IRS Phase > . ? h

1. ' - On. eves.'aate, I'net and conferred with lh. Leon C- G?SS^ Deput}- 

Assistant Commissioner, Compliance, Internal Revenue Service. Ch. GER; 

produced income tax returns .for the years 1964, 1965 and l$c& filed, by ■ 

Ulen. T. .HuJlGAH. These returns appear to be inorder and. no irregularities 

were noted. - - ■ - : ‘ ■

■2.' ; Her highest claimed income was for the year i960 in the eao’mt of* 

$9,993.00. Additional income was in the amount of 22,640X0 for alimony 

received iron ex-husband Eugene MLLIGAH. R=hl estate interest paid was in t' 

amount of $630-00, indicating that a mortgage of appraaimtoly $10,000 .CO is 

outstanding oh her residence. Total contributions claimed as deductions were 

in the amount of $125-00* These were claimed for organisations such as the 

Boy Scouts, Cancer land, etc. The only contribution deduction worthy of note 

was the amount of $10..00 given to the Institute of Emme Studies.
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fb date: 3tC January 19.63

FROM Tom Tripodi
ICR 107

Subject: Operation BOOTS

I. On even date, I met and conferred with Mr. Gil HALEY, Intel­
ligence Division, U.S. Internal Revenue Service, relative to the cases 
'of WilliafrL WOODSON, paramour of BOOTS, and the unrelated case of
Identity 2 . ' . ' . • ' '

2. . "With reference to, WOODSON, HALEYproduced the income tax 
returns for the previous~iTve"years submitted by.WOODSON-. These 
returns were in order and no.irregularities were noted. "WOODSON 
is^a tiS-12/3. He claimed no deductions and availed himself of the 
Standard fixed deductions. He was divorced from RUBY in 1957 and f ^ 
pays for the support of a male child born in 195u. His return, for "the W 
yieai_l?^A ^^Jl’^^^'-Concerning a discrepancy in support payments. 
This was subsequently resoled, WOODSON is employed as a tax 
consultant with the excise tax division of the Internal Revenue Service.

3. HALEY was advised that this Agency has no reason to request any 
delay in any action contemplated by the IRS in proceeding against
Identity 2 . and wife for allegedly failing to file their income

tax returns. ■ ■ . ; ’ . * - -

4. Mr. rfALEY noted that there appears to be a. violation of the Federal 
Income Tax. Statutesiand that an investigation is therefore warranted.
In. view of I den 2's employment, the investigation will be conducted ' 
by the Intelligence Division rather than the Audit Division. He further 
noted that the investigation will be initiated with an interview of the 
Subjects, Jden .2. His wife and father, and that following the inter­
views all bank records will.^ review,ed to be followed by a net worth 
evaluation. Mr. HALEY assured me that he will keep this office 
apprised of all significant developments and "make an oral weekly 
status report. He further advised that a transcript of all co.-front? A.:'? v 
with the Subjects will be tarnished.

Tom. T.

E.J§s-impdei cl ByOSltflZ



9 ‘.TO . ^‘- . . . w

FROM

subject: ' • . * ’

5. Mr. HALEY was advised that the Agency inte 
to anyone besides, himself., Mr. HALEY agreed

| . Tom Tripodi . : '

' • / '99 W ■ ■ ' ' :. . .

1 999 • ' 9 9 ' , ’ ■ ' ■
■ '999... . ■ ■ . ' . . ■

pate: \

Tc ^ / c 9\

irest was not to be shown, 
that this would be the cas

«F



26 January 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: ■ Deputy Director of Security, £OS

SUBJECT : Administrative - Liaison
. ■ (Internal Revenue Service}

1. On this date, I visited the office of Mr. John Morrison - 
in the Office of the General Counsel. Mr. Morrison discussed 
with me liaison with the Internal Revenue'Service and, particularly, 
the extent to which the'undersigned might have been in liaison with. 
IRS. . .

2. Mr. Morrison was advised that the liaison by the under­
signed had not been'extensive, had only been at the direction of 
the. Director of Security, and had been conducted with the knowledge 
of the then Deputy Commissioner, Mr. Leon Green, of IRS.

3. Mr’. /Morrison then stated "if Mr. Green had been aware 
of the liaison he was not concerned." Mr. Morrison did ask the 
undersigned, "what type of information do you ask for?" I replied 
that it was information pertaining to listings of outside income such 
as corporations, etc. He then asked, "did you have access to the 
tax forms?" I simply replied that the type of information I needed 
did not require the IRS to violate their restrictions- - , -

4. There did not seem to be any further interest on the 
part of Mr. Morris,on about our liaison activity with IRS. Before 
my departure, I told Mr. Morrison that since I had not been in 
liaison with IRS for quite sometime that it would probably be 
necessary for me to re-establish contact, and if I should run into 
any difficulty I would call upon him to assist me in getting re­
established'. To this he agreed.,. '

0^

Ralph O. True' 
' Chief, Investigations Division

jIeAsmpo^ cl B'fQffi£^-
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’fr. Walter G. Rourke
Office of Assistant Commissioner (Inspection) 
Internal Security Division 
Internal Revenue Service
Washington, D. C. 20224 ' *

Dear Mr, Rourke:

Pursuant to our conversation on 27 August 1975, the 
Office of Security files relating to Victor Marchetti 
(aka: Project BUTANE) have again been reviewed.

There is no indication in the files that fr. Ralph True, 
a retired Office of Security employee, had been made aware 
of or involved in any portion of the Victor Marchetti case. 
Although no ’’bigot1' list dated during the approximate time 
of the special investigation of Mr. Marchetti was located, 
subsequent 'bigot'' lists of those individuals knowledgeable 
concerning the case (prepared in response to the Rockefeller 
Commission inquiry) do not contain Mr. Ralph True’s name. 
Further, th.is review again failed to reflect who might have 
arranged for or conducted the review of ’fr. Marchetti’s 
income tax records.

Our original response to you on 17 June 1975 indicated 
that Mr. Ralph True might possibly have arranged for the 
review of Mr. Marchetti’s tax records. This information, 
however, was based on the erroneous assumption that Mr. True 
occupied the position of Chief, Special Activities Division 
in April 1972, combined with Mr. True’s previous liaison 
relationship with the Internal Revenue Service. Further 
research indicates that the Special Activities Division was 
disbanded in January 1970, at which time Mr. True became 
Chief, Investigation Division, within the Office of Security, 
where he served until his retirement in June 1972. As Chief, 
Investigation Division, Mr. True’s duties would .have con­
cerned routine clearance-type investigations and would not

CLASSIFIED 8¥ 063344
EXEMPT FROM GENE RaE DECLASSIFltArp

SCHEDULE OF E 0 US3Z. EXEMPTION CATEGORY; 
§ 53(1,. 0. (3) or (i? Uirflt uD? or taoro)

AUlGMAUCAin bEtlASSIFUb ON

Date Impossible_ to Determire
(»»!»>’ .mncMuUe. >a«ert date or ev«t)

OS 5 7583



normally have been involved with any special investigative 
activities. In. April 1972, when Mr. Marchetti’s tax records 
were apparently reviewed, the conduct of special investigative 
activities would have been the responsibility of the Opera­
tional Support Division, of the Office of Security.

In view of the above,.it appears that Mr. True’s state- 
nent that he has no recollection of the Marchetti case is 
accurate. It is hoped that this information will assist you 
in your investigation of this natter. Please feel free to 
contact ne should I be able to assist you further.

Sincerely,

Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

SUBJECT • : David E. MURPHY

1. On 27 May 1968 the Undersigned contacted a coniidinUa!

.source who was in a position to furnish information concerning

Mr. Murphy's income tax returns from 1964 through 1967. In general 

the returns reflected nothing which appeared to be unusual In that Subject 

income is limited to his salary, plus returns from investments. In 1964 

he declared his salary and $515 in interest, dividends, etc; in 1965 

salary plus $44. 16; in 1966 salary plus 6314. 16; and in 19 67’ mlary 

plus 3605.

2. To ascertain Subject's true net worth would be difficult unless 

income and outgo from his bank statements could be obtained. Mows ver, 

by interpolating the largest amount of income obtained in excess of his 

salary, i. e. , $60 5. 00 would represent somewhat over 512, 000 in saving: 

This amount does not appear to be unusual in light of Subject’s salary.

3. Outside income was listed from mutual funds, and stocks as wet 

us bank and credit union interest. The only stock owned by Subject was 

United Aircraft and this was held as of the end of Ftl. The Lar go sr. 

amount of outside income came in 19n7 from the w. f mason Func

and amountw. to somewhat over $500. Other mutual funds h.-id the

m4 and 1967 wore 1



is in the name of Subject's wife and it represents a building • 

of four apartments at 66 Heather Avenue, 'San Erancisco. H 

Marianne owns one fourth, Michael Escovy owns one Marte, a 

Baskett owns one half. Michael Escovy is apparently Subject 

brother and Zina Baskett is Subject's wife's sister. No addii 

information was obtained as a result of the review of these r< 

appears pertinent to this inquiry.

■^Charles W. Kane 
Deputy Director of So
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IDENTITY LIST

For 17 June 1975 Letter To

U.S. Internal Revenue Service

Identity 1..................Franklin Geraty

Identity 2................. Jerome Browne, Jr.

Identity 3..................George Lyons, aka: Rafael
Goldfarb

Identity 4................. Peter Kapusta

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 063344



Review Staff: 75/2994/a

Date 18 September 1975

^0 : CIA Task Force

•FROM : The Review Staff, Walter Elder

SUBJECT : SSC/HSC Request

RECEIVED: Date 18 September Time 1409

The attached request is to be considered as an 
addendum to and specification of the general request 
on.CIA-IRS relations.

Comments:

.dcd

CsssJ.lod by 00^53

UC:
^empi’Qjv s

ion ••loduU o'
\° 1-^ Uh C) 

to ^aiiiE:^

Action Info
SC/DCI X
A/DDA X
A/DDT
A/DDO

A/DDS^T
OCT
OLC
IC

B. Evans X
^7

OS 5 8347



FR^lK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAH
J^HN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN “_,’ 

Howard h. baker, jr., wPH1UP A, HART, MICH.
WALTfiR F. MONDALEj MINN.
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY.
F03ERT MORGAN, N.C. 
CARY HART, Colo.

BARRY GOLD WAYS R, AWL 
CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD. 
RICHAhD S. SCHWEIKg«,M.

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR 
Frederick a. o. schwarz, jr., chief counsel 

CUHT1S R, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL

^CnHeb ^Wes ^enafe
SELECT COMMITTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT To S. res. 21, WTH CONGRESS)

Washington, D.C. 20510

September 18, 1975

Mr. John Dempsey 
Review Staff 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Headquarters ' . ■
Langley, Virginia

Dear Mr. Dempsey:

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with James 
De Marco today, we would like to review files made 
available to the Rockefeller Commission in connection 
with the preparation of the Index to Domestic Surveil- 
lance'ljaster Summary. We are particularly interested 
in reviewing those files which indicate contact with 
the Internal Revenue Service on a priority bas_s, inas­
much as this data will form part of hearings scheduled 
in a few days.

The file numbers which indicate activity involving 
IRS are as follows:

File Number Date Status of Target

218 1959/60 Employee

15 281 1967/68 Employee; U.S. Citizen

104 906 1967 Employee

578 466 1972 Ex-employee;
U.S. Citizen

43 828 1956/58 Employee

62 612 1965 Employee

498 909 1969 Employee;
2 U. S. Citizens

«,»•!«? 5i«S
continued
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File Number Date Status of Target

39 851 1968,1971 Employee and
another U.S. Citizen

40 111 1968/70 Employee

61 573 1968 , Employee

.104^109 1968 Employee

: 551 051 1969 U. S. Citizen

551 448 1969 U. S. Citizen

We would appreciate your making these files for initial 
review at the Agency available as soon as possible.

William B. Bader

SECRET



22 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Security (PSI)

VIA

SUBJECT

Chief, Security Analysis Group

Senate Select Committee Request 
(Liaison With Internal Revenue Service)

1. Reference is made to the attached request from the 
Senate Select Committee) (Review Staff 75/2962), which concerns 
the Agency’s relationship with the Internal Revenue Service.

2. On this date the undersigned discussed this request 
with Mr. Edward Ryan, DDA Coordinator, who advised that the 
Office of Security need take no action pertaining to this 
request. Mr. Ryan said that the entire request is being 
handled by the DDO and/or the Office of General Counsel.

3. In view of the above, the attached is being returned 
for your files relating to the Senate Select Committee in­
quiries. Security Analysis Group files will also be appro­
priately documented.

WIDCNTIAL
E2 IMPDET
CL BY 007472
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Review Staff: 75/2962/a

Date 17 September 1975

TO : CIA Task Force

FROM : The Review Staff, Walter Elder

SUBJECT : SSC/HSC Request

RECEIVED: Date Time 

We plan to raise the attached request about relations 
with IRS at the working group meeting on 17 September 1975.

Comments:

Action Info
SC/DCI X
A/DDA X
A/DDI

. x

A/DDO X
A/DDSST X

OGC X
OLC X

/ AG X
6k/ jOs^ ^17



F^ANK CHURCH, WA*5, CHAIRMAN 
JOHN G, TOWER. TEXAS. VICE CHAIRMAN

.’HlUP A. HART, MICH, 
WALTER F. MCNOAUK, MINH. 
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY. 
RO3ER1 MORGAN, N.C.
CARY HART, COLO.

HOWARD H. BAKER, J^-^iN, 
BARRY COLDWATER, ARW 
CHARLES MCC. MATHIAS, JR., MD, 
RICHARD s. SCHWEIKER, PA.

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR 
Frederick a. o. schwarz, Jr., chief counsel 

CURTIS IT. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL

^CnHeb ^hies /Smale

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(pursuant TO S. RES. 21. MTH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

15 September 1975

Mr. Walter Elder , y,
The Central Intelligence Agency - * --
Washington, D.C.

Dear Walt:

Please authorize the IRS to release and review with the 
Senate Select Committee staff the following:

f 1. Any documents or materials that describe or authorize 
the arrangement between the IRS and the CIA as to how audits 
or review'by IRS of CIA proprietaries, cover corporations or 
other covert operations that would be subject to taxation are 
handled;

The audit oy other materials involving

Arft Southern Airways (particularly, during the period I whpn the above organization was changed from a pro- 
\ prietary to a private corporation).

\ B. Inte/ArnTco. wo
\C. Hamilton Airt OG-C

3. Any other material that would illuminate the relation-^U) //ship between the IRS and the CIA. In particular, we request V //the names of any and all IRS personnel that the CIA works vat 
// or serve in a liaison capacity between the IRS and the CIA. L

Sincerely

William Miller 
Staff Director
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6



S September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Internal Revenue Service Request for 
Additional Information

1. On 5 September 1975 Special Agent Stephen 
Marica, IRS, who is working with Special Agents Walter 
Rourke and Sally Grau investigating alleged improper 
access to IRS records, called to request additional 
information from CIA files.

2. Special Agent Marica specifically requested 
that the Office of Security files be searched in the 
names of the following individuals and that IRS be 
furnished with the same type of information that was 
previously furnished by memorandum dated 17 June 1975:

David F. Murphy
Edward A. Novick
Isabel A. Novick

3. I requested a written request, which Special 
Agent Marica stated would follow within the next three 
days.

Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

Distribution:
Orig. - DD/PSI (attn: Steve Hunt) 

1 - Janice 
1 - Chrono

DS/RWGambino:rjw (5 Sept 75)
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5 SEP 1975

Mr. Walter G. Rourke
Office of Assistant Commissioner (Inspection) 
internal Security Division 
Internal Revenue Service
Washington, D. C. 20224

Baar Mr. Rourke:

Pursuant to our conversation on 27 August 1975, the 
Office of Security files relating to Victor Marchetti 
(aka: Project BUTANE) have again been reviewed.

There is no indication in the files that Mr. Ralph True, 
a retired Office of Security employee, had been made aware 
of or involved in any portion of the Victor Marchetti case. 
Although no “bigot” list dated during the approximate time 
of the special investigation of Mr. Marchetti was located, 
subsequent, ’‘bigot” lists of those individuals knowledgeable 
concerning the case (prepared in response to the Rockefeller 
Commission, inquiry) do not contain Mr. Ralph True's name. 
Further, this review again failed to reflect who might have 
arranged for or conducted the review of Mr. Marchetti’s 
income tux records.

Oxir original response to you on 17 June 1975 indicated 
that Mr. Ralph True night possibly have arranged for the 
review of Mr. Marchetti’s tax records. This information, 
however, was based on the erroneous assumption that Mr. True 
occupied the position of Chief, Special Activities Division 
in April 1972, combined with Mr. True’s previous liaison 
relationship with the Internal Revenue Service. Further 
research indicates that the Special Activities Division was 
disbanded in January 1970, at which time Mr. True became 
Chief, Investigation Division, within the Office of Security, 
where lie served until his retirement in June 19 72. As Chief, 
Investigation Division, Mr. True’s duties would have con- 
earned routine clearance-type investigations and would not

CLASSIFIED by___ 0fj2,y------------ ■
EXEMPT FROM GENERAL DECLASSIFICATION 

SCHEDULE OF E 0 1165?. EXEMPTION CATEGORY:
§ SB(b. (?}. (3; »r (I) U>Hlr O»» Of o«») 

AUTOMATICALLY DECLaCUFILD on
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normally have been involved with any special investigative 
activities. In April 1972, when. Mr. Marchetti's tax records 
were apparently reviewed, the conduct of special investigative 
activities would have been the responsibility of the Opera­
tional Support Division of the Office of Security.

In view of the above, it appears that Mr. True’s state- 
ment that he has no recollection of the Marchetti case is 
accurate. It is hoped that this information will assist you 
in your investigation of this matter. Please feel free to 
contact me should I be able to assist you further.

Robert sb Gambino
Director of Security

Distribution:
Orig. - Addressee

1 - DDA
1 - D/Security
1 - DD/PSI ■
1 - SAG

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHunt:jan (2 Sept 75) 
2nd page retyped:rjw (3 Sept 75)



5 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Waller, SA/DDO

SUBJECT: CIA Intervention with IRS

REFERENCE: Staff Director HSC Ltr, 3 Sep 75 
(Review Staff: 75/2816-A & 75-2816)

1. Paragraph 2 of referent letter reads as follows:

"Please furnish a list of proprietaries that 
were precluded from such assessment by 
intervention of CIA officials with officials 
in IRS. Provide the name and title or level 
of the CIA officials and who in IRS they 
contacted to stop in-depth tax audits for 
the period July 1, 1966 to date."

2. In compliance with the request, OGC and CCS have 
compiled a list of CIA interventions during the period 
1966 to the present. This list shows that CIA intervened 
as follows:

Proprietaries: Audit cancelled 
Query cancelled 
Provided information 
Audit limited

25
2
8
1

DF/DFN: Audit cancelled ■ 5

Subsidies: Audit cancelled 2

It should be noted, that the above compilation is primarily 
based on OGC index cards, a partial review of IRS files, 
and memory. The completeness of the list can, therefore, 
not be guaranteed. It should be further noted that the 
above statistics include duplication in cases where the 
same proprietary was subject to audit in a number of years 
and intervention took place each time.

3. From a policy point of view, release of this 
material would provide the House Select Committee with 
information on true names of proprietaries which has, 
up to now, been denied to it under the rule that true 
names of cover mechanisms, cooperating individuals, and 
corporations would not be provided. On the other hand,



SOS

it must be recognized that CIA's refusal to provide the 
requested information will inevitably lead the committee 
to request it from the IRS; and the IRS may not be in a 
position to withhold it, particularly since according to 
Jerry Brown, Review Staff, one reason for the committee's 
interest in this area is a possible "CIA abuse of IRS." 
Finally, it must be noted that intervention was not 
restricted to CIA .proprietaries but included some individual 
cases and some real corporations and foundations who 
cooperated with CIA.

4. The attached list is arranged chronologically 
and is self-explanatory in its content. The only 
activities terminated by CIA, which would lend themselves 
to true name release to the committee because they have 
been exposed in public, are:

Radio Free Liberty
Radio Free Europe
Southern Air Transport
Anderson Security Consultants 
Psychological Assessment Associates

5. A policy decision on how to reply to referent 
request is required.

ERICH W. ISENSTEAD
Chief, Cover & Commercial Staff

Att:
Incomplete Listing of
CIA-IRS Contacts

cc: w/att Mr. Rogovin, Special Counsel to the DCI 
Mr. McMahon, ADDA
Mr. Bolten, Chief, Review Staff
Mr. Morrison, Deputy General Counsel
Dr. Stevens, ADDS&T



INCOMPLETE LIST OF CIA-IRS CONTACTS CrOOFT 
AS OF SEPTEMBER 5, 1975 otUluT

Date Name of Organization Type Tax
Return

Year Request Result CIA
Contact

IRS
Contact

7/66 Overseas Scholarship Found. P 990 1965 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison —

9/66 Wanda Roehr Found. R 990 1965 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison

11/66 Albert J. Rand I — - Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison —

12/66 Florida Aviation Fueling R - - —— — Morrison

12/66 AAA Freight Forwarding R - - — Morrison —

12/66 Air Agency, Inc. R - - —— — Morrison ——

12/66 Tropical Aircraft Corp. P - - — — Morrison —

12/66 Aviation Facilities Inc. P - - — — Morrison ——

12/66 Hemisphere Enterprises, Inc. P H - — — Morrison

12/66 Pan African Airlines P - - — — — Morrison —-

12/66 Tropical Aircraft Sales P - - — Morrison —

12/66 Air Togo !. P - — — Morrison —

12/66 Lineas Aeraes Pan Africans P - —— —— Morrison

3/67 Colmar Inti. Corp. P 1120 - Cancel Audit Bennett —

4/67 Fairways Corp. P 1120 1966 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison —

5/67 Spencer T. & Ann W. Olin 
Found.

R - Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Bennett —

7/67 Perspectives in Culture, Inc. ? - — — —— Morrison Green

8/67 Aircraft Ferry Corp. P 1120 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off —

8/67 Littauer Found. R - - Modify Audit — Morrison —

8/68 Frazar & Co. (Inter.trade Corp.) R/P — — Provide Info re Audit Bennett



9/68 Southern Capital & Mgmt. Corp. P 1120 — Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison Green

9/68 United Business Assoc. P 1120 - Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison Green

11/68 Investment Research Inti. P 1120 — Cancel Audit — Morrison Green

11/68 Hazelwood Trust P - - Cancel Audit —— Morrison Green

12/68 Devons Aviation Corp. P 1120 - Cancel Audit Morrison Green

1/69 Wayne Facilities Rental Corp. P 1120 - Cancel Audit •— Morrison Green

7/69 Lyudmila Andreyeyna Odintsova I 1040 Cancelled Query re Query Stopped Morrison Meehan
Sponsorship

8/69 Seaboard Constr. Co. P 1120 — Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison Green

11/69 Southern Industrial Mod. Assoc . DF 1120 - Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison —

12/69 Peace With Freedom P - - Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison —

2/70 American Firearms & Ammo. Co. P 1120 Cancel Query for Query Stopped — Green
Final Return

4/70 Pacific Corp. P 1120 - Cancel Audit — Morrison Green

7/70 Radio Liberty Comm. S 990A 1968 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison Green

10/70 Southern Air Transport P 1120 1969 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison Green

3/71 Colmar Inti. Corp. P 1120 1969 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison Green

4/71 RTF Inti. P 1120 1970 Modify Audit Audit Limited Morrison Green

10/71 Fairways Inc. P 1120 1970 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison Green

10/71 John W. & Irma A. Stone I 1040 1969 Request to Restrict Audit Limited Creaney Green
Audit

10/71 Radio Free Europe S 990A — Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison Green



SEGRff Page 3 (end)

10/71 Wayne Facilities Rental Corp. P 1120 1970 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison Green

11/71 Product Surveys, Inc. DF 1120 1970 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off —— —

2/72 Air America P 1120 1971 Cancel Audit Aduit Called Off Morrison —

3/72 World Aviation, Inc. P 1120 1970 &
1971

Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Bladergroen Green

4/72 Seacome, Inc. P 1120 1970 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Creaney Green

1/73 Fairways Corp. P 1120 1971 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison McGowan

2/73 Anderson Security Consult. P 1120 - Request for Tax Ret. Query Cancelled Morrison McGowan

10/73 Twenty-First Century Co. DF 1120 1972 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Powell McGowan/Wolf e

1/74 Correy Research (Skillmire) DFN 1040/C 1973 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Morrison —

6/74 Basic Resources Inti. P - 1973 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off — —

8/74 International Invest. Cons. 
(McDade)

DFN 1040/C 1973 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off — —

11/74 Fairways Inc. P 1120 1972 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Breneman McGuffin

2/75 L.S.G. R - - Request to Provide 
Info

Provided Info Breneman Me Guffin

6/75 Pacific Corp. P 1120 1974 Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Breneman McGuffin

9/75 Psychological Assess. Assoc. P 1120 — Cancel Audit Audit Called Off Breneman McGuffin

P = Proprietary
R = Real Company
S = Subsidy
I = Individual

DF = Devised Facility
DFN = Devised Facility Notional
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CONFIDENTIAL

31 JUL 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT Ralph 0. True
Contact by Internal Revenue Service

1. Mr. Ralph True, former Office of Security employee, 
contacted Mr. Bob Gambino regarding a contact he had had 
from an Agent of the Internal Revenue Service. He indicated 
that sometime ago Mr. Walter Rourke of IRS had contacted 
him regarding certain cases whereby the Office of Security 
had obtained IRS records in connection with investigative 
cases. These cases were noted in the Rockefeller Commission 
Report and information furnished to IRS by the Agency indi­
cated that Mr. True had obtained some of this information 
from IRS. Mr. Rourke was seeking details concerning these 
contacts from Mr. True.

2. His first contact with Mr. True was in about mid­
June. More recently he contacted Mr, True for more details 
indicating that he had sworn testimony that Mr. True had 
some how been involved in obtaining information from IRS 
concerning Victor Marchetti. Mr. True could not recall any 
of these incidents and on 30 July 1975 he came to my office 
requesting assistance in determining® whether he had ever 
been involved in obtaining IRS information in connection with 
Victor Marchetti.

3, Mr. Gambino and the undersigned talked to Mr. True 
for some time. Mr. True indicated that he wanted to assist 
IRS if at all possible but he could not remember whether he 
had been involved in a case with IRS concerning Victor Marchetti, 
nor could he recall any information other than that already 
furnished IRS in connection with any Inquiries at IRS. He 
suggested that perhaps a review of the files here in the Agency 
might assist him in refreshing his memory.

CONFIDENTIAL
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4. After some discussion it became apparent that IRS 
was seeking specific information and from our conversation 
with Mr. True it was very difficult to ascertain the type of 
information of interest. We suggested to Mr. True that quit 
possibly the best thing for him to do was for his to answer 
any questions with IRS honestly and truthfully and should 
they require any information which might be located in our 
files we would be more than happy to make such information 
available to IRS. Mr. True appeared to be satisfied with 
that suggestion and said he would refer IRS to the Office of 
Security for any information of which he is not certain and 
which may be located in our files.

Charles W. Kane 
Director of Security

cc: General Counsel

Distribution:
Orig. § 1 - Addressee

1 - OGC
1 2. OS Registry
1 - Chrono

, zl)- DD/PSI 
DS/CWKanebTrjw (31 July 75)
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11 JUL 1975

Mi, Jams Quinn
Office of Assistant Cows is sloner (Inspection) 
Internal Security Division
InvestIfation Branch 
Internal Revenue Service
Washington, D. C. 20224

Hear Mr. Quinn:

In our nesting of 10 July 1975 you requested that I 
furnish you information I had received fro» the Most Coast 
relating to the interview of Agent Rourke with Mr. Bd Stewart. 
Enclosed is an extract of this interview which has been 
furnished to me by my field office in that area. Please rec- 
opisa that the information contained herein, came fro® Hr. 
Stewart to ay office and then to we. It is therefore apparent 
that ay infomation is not firsthand.

As I mentioned in our meeting, there are a number of 
areas concerning the Agency’s operations and methods of doing 
business which I do not feel are pertinent to the inquiry. I 
de assure you, however, that I stand ready to furnish you any 
information you need concerning the Agency and its operation 
which is pertinent to your inquiry and which will assist you 
in carrying out the task at hand.

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL UTTRUICBMCE:

Sincerely,

Charles S. Kane 
Director of Security

Enclosure
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sew
11 July 1975

SUBJECT: Internal Revenue Service Interview of 
Former Office of Security Employee

On 1 July 1975 the Special Agent in Charge of the 
San Francisco Field Office advised that he had had a lengthy 
discussion with Mr. Stewart on that date and outlined the 
following information about the interview conducted by Agent 
Rourke and another Agent on Saturday, 28 June 1975. After 
placing Mr. Stewart under oath, the Special Agents consumed 
about 5 minutes discussing the information provided to Mr. 
Stewart by Mr. Leonard and he asked how it was done and why 
it wasn’t done through the established formal process. Mr. 
Stewart reportedly told hi® that he was an investigator in 
the field and he had simply set up the contact with Mr. Leonard 
and was provided the information by showing his official identi­
fication. Mr. Stewart told Agent Rourke that he was not aware 
of any formal process for requesting this information and he 
thought that maybe Mr. Leonard was not aware either.

After completing the brief questioning about obtaining 
IRS information and Mr. Leonard, the Special Agents proceeded 
to question Mr. Stewart about CIA’s field offices. They asked 
how many field offices there were and Mr. Stewart listed about 
five. The Agents then asked him if we didn’t have one in 
Miami and if we didn’t have one in Los Angeles. Mr. Stewart 
responded affirmatively to these questions and negatively when 
asked if we didn’t have one in Seattle. (These questions lead 
Mr. Stewart to believe that the investigators were well aware 
of our entire field office organization.) When the negative 
reply on Seattle was given, they asked if we didn’t have men 
assigned there. Mr. Stewart said yes. They proceeded to 
question Mr. Stewart about the different covers of the field 
offices and asked about several different federal agencies 
that might have served as cover for CIA investigators. They 
asked about the Office of Chief Coordinator which they seemed 
to be aware of. They asked if there ever was a person appointed 
Chief Coordinator and who he was. They inquired as to whether 
Mr. Stewart had ever attended a Chief Coordinator’s meeting 
and then asked Mr. Stewart about his contacts with the post 
office. They asked Mr* Stewart whether he knew if post office 
representatives had attended the Chief Coordinator’s meetings.
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They also inquired about Gene Rossides and asked whether he 
was really Treasury or Agency, It was during this conver­
sation that DOD cover for field offices was mentioned. It 
is not clear whether DOD was first mentioned by Mr. Stewart 
or the investigators.

They proceeded to inquire about utilising the Depart­
ment of Agriculture for cover and asked then about the Depart­
ment of Commerce. When Mr* Stewart said that he wasn’t sure 
about the Department of Commerce, the IRS representatives 
asked about Jack Southard. They also asked about Mr. Stewart’s 
knowledge of a Mr. Ambrose and what relationship he might have 
had with the Agency.

The rest of the inquiry that Mr. Stewart can remember 
was questions about what field offices he had served with and 
who was in charge of the San Francisco Field Office when 
Mr. Stewart conducted the IRS checks. Mr. Stewart provided 
the names of Harry Murphy and Dick Jones.

2



1 JUL 1975

MEMOJitWBUM FOR: Mr. John Morrison
Deputy General Counsel

SUBJECT Internal Revenue Service Interview of 
Former Office of Security Employee

1. Attached is a memorandum which has been prepared 
as a result of the interview of retiree Edward Stewart by 
Special Agent Walter Rourk of the Internal Revenue Service. 
As I mentioned by telephone, it appears to us that Agent 
Rourk went far beyond his authority in conducting this 
interview.

2. It is my belief we should meet with Internal 
Revenue on this matter and file a formal complaint regarding 
the improper handling by IRS of this case.

Charles W. Kane
Director of Security

Att
cc: DDA

Distribution:
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1 - OS Registry
1 - Chrono

DS/CWKane:rjw (7 Jul. 75)
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2 July 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

SUBJECT Internal Revenue Service Interview of 
Former Office of Security Employee

1. Special Agent Rourke of the Internal Revenue Service 
(IRS) contacted Mr. Edward Stewart in San Francisco on 
Saturday afternoon, 28 June 1975. Mr. Stewart had been advised 
by the Chief of Operations (PSI) to anticipate this visit by 
Agent Rourke and to protect any classified information, as 
well as cover when he was talking to Agent Rourke. He was 
further advised that none of our people’s names except McCabe 
and Geraty had been mentioned and it was suggested to Mr. Stewart 
that he not mention any others if he could avoid it. He was 
also advised that Agent Rourke had been given the name of 
Mr. Leonard as an IRS employee who had provided IRS information.

2. On 1 July 1975 the Special Agent in Charge of the 
San Francisco Field Office, Mr. Walt Richardson, advised 
that he had had a lengthy discussion with Mr. Stewart this 
date and outlined the following information about the interview 
conducted by Agent Rourke and his fellow female agent on 
Saturday, 28 June. After placing Mr. Stewart under oath, the 
Special Agents consumed about 5 minutes discussing the infor­
mation provided to Mr. Stewart by Mr. Leonard and he asked how 
it was done and why it wasn’t done through the established 
formal process. Mr. Stewart reportedly told him that he was 
an investigator in the field and he had simply set up the 
contact with Mr. Leonard and was provided the information by 
showing his official Identification. Mr. Stewart told Agent 
Rourke that he was not aware of any formal process for requesting 
this information and he thought that maybe Mr. Leonard was not 
aware either.

E.-li-.IMPDET CL HY^^.'.^SG-
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3. After completing the brief questioning about obtaining 
IRS information and Mr. Leonard, the Special Agents proceeded 
to question Mr. Stewart about CIA’s field offices. They asked 
how many field offices there were and Mr. Stewart listed about 
five. The Agents then asked him if we didn’t have one in Miami 
and if we didn’t have one in Los Angeles. Mr. Stewart responded 
affirmatively to these questions and negatively when asked if 
we didn’t have one in Seattle. (These questions lead Mr. Stewart 
to believe that the investigators were well aware of our entire 
field office organization.) When the negative reply on Seattle 
was given, they asked if we didn’t have men assigned there. 
Mr. Stewart said yes. They proceeded to question Mr. Stewart 
about the different covers of the field offices and asked about 
several different federal agencies that might have served as 
cover for CIA investigators. They asked about the Office of 
Chief Coordinator which they seemed to be aware of. They asked 
if there ever was a person appointed Chief Coordinator and who 
he was. They inquired as to whether Mr. Stewart had ever 
attended a Chief Coordinator’s meeting and then asked Mr. Stewart 
about his contacts with the post office. They asked Mr. Stewart 
whether he knew if post office representatives had attended the 
Chief Coordinator’s meetings. They also inquired about Gene 
Rossides and asked whether he was really Treasury or Agency. It 
was during this conversation that DoD cover for field offices 
was mentioned. It is not clear whether DoD was first mentioned 
by Mr. Stewart or the investigators.

4. They proceeded to inquire about utilizing the Department 
of Agriculture for cover and asked then about the Department 
of Commerce. When Mr. Stewart said that he wasn’t sure about 
the Department of Commerce, the IRS representatives asked about 
Jack Southard. They also asked about Mr. Stewart’s knowledge 
of a Mr. Ambrose and what relationship he might have had with 
the Agency.

5. The rest of the inquiry that Mr. Stewart can remember 
was questions about what field offices he had served with and 
who was in charge of the San Francisco Field Office when 
Mr. Stewart conducted the IRS checks. Mr. Stewart provided the 
names of Harry Murphy and Dick Jones.

SEW



6. It is the undersigned’s opinion that the two IRS 
investigators went substantially beyond the parameters of the 
inquiry that we expected them to make. Further, it Is understand­
able since they had placed Mr. Stewart under oath that he provided 
as much information as he did.

Hollis H. Whitaker 
Chief of Operations (PSI)
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22 October 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Chief, Security Analysis Group

SUBJECT : InterArmco
(SF #99 668)

Samuel CUMMINGS 
(SF #42 116)

1. Reference is made to the attached 18 October 1975 
memorandum from the Chief,Cover and Commercial Staff, which 
concerns interest by the Senate Select Committee Staff in 
InterArmco, as well as individuals associated with that firm. 
The DDO has previously responded to such inquiries, in response 
to a 17 September 1975 request (Review Staff #75/2962a), and 
to date, the Office of Security has not been tasked with any 
action concerning this request.

2. The attached memorandum outlines certain sensitive 
identities connected with InterArmco, which cannot be released 
to a Congressional Committee without prior coordination with 
the Chief, Cover and Commercial Staff. It is tHt^efore recom­
mended that a copy of referenced memorandum be filed with SAG's 
Senate/House soft file entitled "Cooperating Companies," as 
well as within the Office of Security files pertaining to 
InterArmco and Mr. Samuel Cummings.

3. This memorandum will then serve as a flag to Office 
of Security personnel should some action be requested concern­
ing InterArmco in connection with the current Congressional



18 October 1975

„<uUM FOR: SA/DDO

SUBJECT:

REFERENCE:

Agency Relationships with INTERARMCO

Mr. Fuller's Memo, 16 Oct 75, Same Subj [SA/DDO 75/65j

1. My reading of Mr. WITH am Miller's request of 15 September- 
1375, RS memorandum 75/2962/a, dated 17 September 1975, does not, 
repeat not, require the release of any of the attached papers. 
Mr. Miller’s request is for the Agency to "authorize the IRS to 
release and review with the Senate Select Committee Staff." The 
items in paragraphs one and two pertain to IRS documents, not CIA 
files. , ;

~ 2. It is clear from the attached documents that the CIA
proprietary. International Armament Corporation (IAC), was indeed 
a DDP project, and that C/CISPD had the operational responsibility 
for it. However, all activities pertaining to CIA's continued 
relationship with Mr. Samuel Cummings, after he acquired IAC from 
CIA through purchase, have been handled by the Office of Logistics 
and the Office of General Counsel.

3. A review of the papers shows 3 documents signed in true 
name by Victor I. DITCHMAN (P) in his capacity as Assistant General 
Counsel. Since DITCHMAN is now the Project Manager of MHMUTUAL, 
documents containing his name cannot be made available to the 
investigating conmittees without removing DITCHMAN's true name or 
his identification in true name pertaining to the continued relationship 
and involvement of CIA with Sam Cummings and INTERARMCO. If it should 
become necessary to make DITCHMAN available for interviews or 
testimony on his involvement with these activities, it will have to 
be in alias in order to safeguard the continued operational security 
of Project MHMUTUAL.

4. It is requested that any action pertaining to IAC or 
INTERARMCO, which might identify DITCHMAN in true name to outsiders, 
be checked with me personally before such action is undertaken.

ERICH W. ISENSTEAD
Chief, Cover & Commercial Staff

4 Atts
EXO/OL Memo, 24 Sep 75 to DDA 
re INTERARMCO w/3 atts

cc: General Counsel w/o atts
Director of Logistics w/o atts OS 5 8978
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3 OCT 1975

WRAOM FOR: The Review Staff

VIA : Deputy Director for Adela!stration

SUBJBCT : Senate Select Committee Request

1. Reference is stade to Review Staff seaoranta 75-2995 
dated 19 September 1975 advising' that Mr. Burton Wides. Senate 
Select Committee Staffs wanted to interview or take testimony 
from the following Office of Security employees:

Bruce Solie (interview only)
Richard Kuh
William Curtin
Louis Vasaly
John Cryer

2. Bruce Solie was interviewed by Mr. Wide# on 18 September 
1975 at the Headquarters Building. Arrangements were made for 
Richard Suh and William Curtin to provide testimony on 50 Septem­
ber 1975 and for Louis Vasaly and John Cryer to provide testi­
mony on 1 October 1975.

Robert W. Gaabine
Director of Security

Distribution:
Orig I 2 - Addressee

1 - DBA
1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI
1 - SAG 

OS/PSI/SAG/BLSolie:jan (20ct75)
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Revicw Staff: 75-299 5

Date 19 September 19 75

TO :

FROM :

SUBJECT :

RECEIVED:

Burt 
testimony 
ployees:

CIA Task Force .

The Review Staff, John P. Dempsey

SSC/HSC Request

Time 3; ^

Wides, SSC, wants to interview and/or take 
from the following Office of Security em-

Bruce Solie (interview only) 
Richard Kuh fl#_?°^ 
William Curtain — Mfl 3©^
Louis Vasaly
John Cryer

Ue would like to interview the employees located in 
the Washington area on any convenient day during the 
week of 22 September. The employees not in the Washington 
area can be interviewed at some future convenient date.

Comments: Wides has already interviewed Mr. Solie

Action Info

OS 5 8330

SC/DCI
A/DDA 
A/DDI 
A/DDO

______------ ,—.—

A/DDSGT
OGC
OLC
IG

XB.Evans
— —...—,—.—- --------------,—„— ------------ .—.—



22 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Questioning of OS Employees by 
Senate Select Committee

Mr. Dempsey, Review Staff, advised that Mr. Wides 
of the Senate Select Committee said the topics to be 
covered would be as follows:

Jack Cryer Technical Surveillance 
while at WFO

Dick Kuh early Anderson (partial) and 
SD 4 and MERRIMAC

Louis Vasaly Wiley, SAD and maybe Pennington

Bill Curtin general activities in a field 
office (touching on alleged 
illegal activities)

Mr. Wides would not go 
Mr. Dempsey.

into any more specifics with

All the testimony will be taken on the Hill.

J, Mitchell 
O/DD/PSI



SENDER WILL CHECK CL JIFICATION TOP ANO BOTTOM
UNCLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SECRET

(40)

OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP

TO ANAME AND ADDRESS DATE INITIALS

1 ^7 S^t^

2

3

4

5

6

ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY
APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION
COMMENT FILE RETURN
CONCURRENCE INFORMATION SIGNATURE

Remarks:

y FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER

FROM: NAME. ADM^S^BfHONE NO. DATE

UNCLASSIFIED | | CONFIDENTIAL | SECRET
FMM WO. OQ7 Us* previous editions



TAB



13 May 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Organizations 
(Testimony of Current and Former CIA Employees)

1. On this date the Director of Security informed me 
that he had been in touch with Mr. John Clarke, Associate 
Deputy to the DCI for the Intelligence Community, and Mr. Walt 
Lloyd, a member of Mr. Clarke’s staff. The substance of this 
meeting was to discuss procedural aspects involving staff 
members of the Senate Select Committee contacting former and 
present employees for interviews. According to Mr. Clarke, 
the Committee reserves the right to contact anyone they desire 
in pursuing their goals; however, the Committee has informed 
Mr. Clarke that in each instance they will notify the Agency 
whenever they are going to contact a former or present employee. 
The Committee has been in contact with Mr. Rostislav G. 
Issaeff and Mr. William Edward Delaney, former Office of Security 
employees. Mr. Issaeff will be interviewed in Washington, D.C., 
on 14 May 1975 and Mr. Delaney will be Interviewed on 15 May 
1975.

2. Since these are the first two individuals to be 
contacted, Mr. Clarke’s office is presently working out the 
procedure to handle coordination within the Agency. It is 
planned that when notification is received from the Committee 
that in each instance the Office of Personnel, Office of 
Security and Cover and Commercial Staff will be notified. 
Coordination will also be effected with the DDO, DDS4T, DDI, etc. 
if appropriate.

5. The Director of Security suggested that perhaps a form 
letter should be worked out to respond to these requests. The 
Office of Security would be interested in alerting Mr. Clarke’s 
office to any significant security problems, i.e., cover, 
whether or not a contractural relationship exists and the 
area of probable concern. As an example, Mr. Kane suggested



that in response on Mr, Issaeff, the Office of Security 
should alert Mr. Clarke’s staff that Mr. Issaeff retired 
in a cover capacity and that he is presently under contract 
as an independent contractor performing field investigations. 
The probable area of concern is mall Intercepts since 
Mr. Issaeff was the principal officer involved with SRPOINTER. 
In the case of Mr. Delaney, he assisted Mr. Issaeff in the 
SRPOINTER project.

4. In addition to the above, the Director of Security 
requested that the undersigned coordinate with Mr. Walt Lloyd 
regarding Messrs. Issaeff and Delaney. Accordingly, I advised 
Mr. Marvin Smith on Mr. Clarke’s staff of pertinent data on 
these two former Office of Security employees. According to 
Mr. Smith, Mr. Clarke’s staff is presently working out 
procedural aspects of handling future cases.

Edwal Jones
Acting Deputy Director of Security (PSI)

OS/PSI/EJones:jm (13 May 1975)
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1 U DEC 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Review Staff

ATTEHTIOX : John P. 'Dempsey

VIA ; Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : Senate Select Counittee
(CIA-ITEK relationships)

Forwarded herewith is a memorandum regarding a 

recent contact with the ITEK Corporation, which pay 

be of interest to the Review Staff.

z Robert W.
Director of

Att

Distribution;
Grig < 2 - Addressee w/5 atts

1 - DBA w/o att
1 - D/Security w/o att
1 - DD/PSI w/att
1 - OS Registry w/o att
1 - SAG w/att

OS/PSI/SAG:JMReeves,Jr:hjd (8Dec75)
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5 DEC 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

SUBJECT : ITEK, Relationship With

1. At your request I advised our closed circuit funding 
contact at ITEK, one Mr. Raymond A. Parker, Vice President, 
Optical Systems Division, that the Senate Select Committee 
investigating the Intelligence Community had asked for certain 
information concerning CIA-ITEK relationships. I told him 
that it appeared the closed circuit funding relationship was 
not germane to their inquiry and that we would resist releasing 
that information to them.

2. I asked him what would be his concern if we were 
compelled to release this particular piece of information.

3. He replied that he had no concern whatsoever. In 
fact, he had anticipated this as a possibility over a year 
ago and had taken up the matter with the "Corporate Fathers." 
He went on to state that the "Corporate Fathers" also had no 
concern whatsoever.

4. I promised to advise him if we were required to brief 
the Senate Select Committee on this matter.

Michaefl^J. Shortley,
Field Office Coordinator

-eww
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t OCT 1975

MW^NBUH FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT: ITEk Corporation
(Funding Relationship* Office, of Security)

1. This seuoraadua is submitted for infornation only.

2. Reference is side to your verbal request of 2 October 
1975 for Infomat loti concerning the Office of Security’s funding 
relationship with HEK as it relates to Project IfiiBOOND.

3. During July 190* Messrs* Gary breneman, OGC, Richard Kuh, 
Office of Security, and TAMLASTh (P), Comptroller of S3 ABOUND/3, 
an Office of Security proprietary located in California, -act wit:* 
.Messrs. Howard B. Sprague, Vice President of ITLK; Peter S. Pedulia, 
Corporate Comptroller, and Frances A. 1 enure, Corporate Security 
Officer, to work out an arrangement wherein ostensible contractual 
relationships could be established between ITMK and MHBOUWVJ to 
facilitate the passage of Agency money into MHBOUND/3 front ITEK* 
Th© mechanics of this operation are as follows: ITEK would sign 
work orders or contracts 4th WBOOHD/3* Tho Agency would send 
treasury checks, usually on a quarterly basis to 1TEK where tney 
would be deposited in the corporate books in such a way as to 
protect the source of funds. Monthly, MHBWXD/! would hili ITEK 
citing the work orders or contracts and receive an ITEK check in 
payment. This chock would be recorded on HHWH&-S financial, 
record.® as earned income.

4. The first check amounting to $1^,230 was sent to ITU on 
23 August 063, Since that time 5322,000 has Veen funded through 
ITEK. A balance of 0,000 remains. Ke additional funding is 
anticipated as MHBOUO/1 is being liquidated on or before 30 June 
1376 and probably has sufficient funds in the closed circuit pipe­
line (7 cuapanies) to continue business until liquidation.

CONFIDENT OS 5868ft



5. A copy of a letter stating the Agency’5 understanding 
ef the arrangement between the Agency and ITMK is attached for 
your additional information.

6. Please advise if any additional data are desired.

Robert #. Gambino 
Director of Security

Attachment: Letter of Understanding

Distribution;
Grip 4 1 - Adse

1 - DS
1 - DD/PSI
1 - Registry
1 - SAG
1 - Subj. Fil©
1 - Chrono

OS/PSI/FOC/JUShortley:cbt (2 October 1975)



31 July 1969

Mr. Howard B. Sprague, Jr. 
Vice President
Itek Corporation 
10 Maguire Road 
Lexington, Massachusetts 02173

Dear Mr. Sprague:

This letter states the Agency’s understanding of the arrange­
ments which have been made between the Agency and Itek Corporation 
involving General Personnel Investigations, Inc. (GPU). We have 
specific reference to our discussions and agreement with you con­
cerning the passing of money from the Agency to GPU through Itek.

The Agency has desired for some time to effect an arrangement 
with Itek whereby ostensible contractual relations could be established 
between Itek and GPU to facilitate the passage of Agency money into 
GPU from Itek. Consequently, we have requested that ostensible con­
tracts or work orders be executed and funds as agreed be passed from 
Itek Corporation to GPU. Such funds will be deposited with Itek by 
means of a U. S. Treasury check on a quarterly basis and Itek will pay 
out the funds to GPU according to monthly billings. It is understood 
that Itek does not require any fee or charge for its cooperation in this 
matter.

The purpose of this arrangement is to assist the Agency in the 
performance of certain of its tasks in the interests of the national 
security of the United States. The ostensible contractual arrangements 
between Itek Corporation and GPU are acknowledged to be of no force 
and effect and the true parties in interest are the U. S. Government, as



represented by the Central Intelligence Agency, and Itek Corporation. 
It is recognized that Itek might call on GPU to render actual services 
in which event such transactions would not be within the scope of this 
understanding and arrangement.

The information in this letter of understanding and the infor­
mation conveyed by representatives of the Agency in the course of 
discussions which culminated in it are classified SECRET and re­
garded by the Agency as very sensitive. Such information must not 
be divulged to unauthorized persons without the prior written consent 
of the undersigning officer of the Agency.

The purpose of this letter is to record our mutual understanding 
of the existing arrangement and while all copies will be retained within 
the Agency, it is available for inspection by you or other appropriately 
cleared people of Itek Corporation at any time. If the above accurately 
expresses our mutual understanding, would you please acknowledge by 
signing in the space indicated below.

The Agency also wishes to express its deep appreciation of the 
wholehearted cooperation of Itek Corporation and its representatives.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

By /s Richard E. Kuh
Authorized Representative of the 
Central Intelligence Agency

APPROVED:

/s Charles A. Donovan
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° ? DEC 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel

ATTENTION : Mr. Edmund Cohen

FROM : Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

SUBJECT : ITT/Chile Investigation

A representative of this Office reviewed the latest

installment of documents which is being provided to the

Department of Justice in connection with the ITT/Chile

investigation. Under the guidelines which have been estab­

lished for the production of documents in this case, our review

did not disclose a requirement for any additional sanitisation

of the documents.

Robert W. Gambino

Distribution:
Grig § 1 - Addressee

1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry

---^1 - DD/PSI
1 - SAG
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2 3 NOV 1976

®©WDyM FOR: General Counsel

Mr., Edmund CohenATTENTION

FROM : Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

VIA : Assistant for Information/DDA

SUBJECT : Department of Justice Request 
for Review of Agency Documents

1. Reference is aade to your mrioranta of S October 1976 
(OGC 70-5505) requesting that certain files be made available 
to your Office for in-house review by the Department of Justice 
in connection with the ITT/Chile investigation. This Office 
has identified files on three of the five individuals named in 
your mnoratidun--Harold S. Geneen, Edward J. Garrity, and 
Donald Kendall.

2. Since a review of the files reflected that certain 
Directorate of Operations (DDO) information was contained 
therein, coordination has been effected with the appropriate 
components of the DDO. Based on the results of this coordina­
tion, the files on Messrs. Geneen, Gerrity, and Kendall, will 
be made available under the following conditions:

a. The files will be reviewed at CIA Headquarters;

b. The Department of Justice representatives will 
tale no notes concerning the information in the files;

c. The files will not be incorporated in Office 
of General Counsel (OGC) holdings on the ITT/Chile 
investigation;

d. If the review identifies any documents in the 
file as pertinent to the investigation, these documents 
will be provided to this Office for appropriate saniti­
zation prior to being released to the Department of 
Justice;

■WflOflAt-
E2 IHPMT
CL BY (J63344
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CONFIDENTIAL

e. The files will be returned to this Office upon 
completion of the review;

£* All personnel security information (such as 
background investigations) will be placed in sealed 
envelopes within the file and appropriately identified 
on the outside of the envelopes.

3. The files on l&ssrs. Geneen, Gerrity, and Kendall 
are being held in the office of the Chief, Security Analysis 
Croup (red line 9126) and will be made available to your Office 
when we are notified that the Department of Justice is prepared 
to begin its review.

Robert If. Gambino

Distribution:
Grig § 1 • Addressee

1 - Asst for Info/DDA

1 - D/Security
1 ~ OS Registry 

----- >1 - DD/PSI
1 - SAG
1 - OGC File
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OGC 76-5595 
8 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Services Staff/DDO 
Assistant for Information/DDA '/

FROM

SUBJECT

: Edmund Cohen
Assistant General Counsel

: Department of Justice Request for Review of Agency 
Documents -

1. The Department of Justice attorneys conducting the "ITT/Chile" 
investigation have requested that you forward to this Office for their 
in-house review the following materials:

a. Files which CIA maintains on Mr. Harold S. Geneen.

b. Files which CIA maintains on Mr. Edward J. Gerrity.

c. Files which CIA maintains on Mr. Howard Aibei. / !
i

d. Files which CIA maintains on Mr. Augustine Edwards. i

e. Files which CIA maintains on Mr. Donald Kendall. !

2. It is requested that the above materials be forwarded to this F
Office prior to COB 15 October 1976. *

Edmund Cohen



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

8 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Clearance Division/OS

ATTENTION : Chief, Security Analysis Group 

SUBJECT : Custody of Agency Documents

By direction, the undersigned spent 6 and 7 October 1976 

assisting the Office of the General Counsel (OGC) maintain Agency 

custody of some documents during their transport to and from and 

processing at the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) for latent 

fingerprints. Other personnel included in this exercise were 

James F. Gatton, OGC; George A. Carver, Jr., Department of Justice; 

and Wilbur Dwayne Johnson of the FBI.

Wallace C. Collins, Jr.
Special Security Center

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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6 OCT 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel

ATTENTION : Mr. Edmund Cohen

FROM : Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

SUBJECT : Department of Justice Request
(Declassification of Excerpts from 
the DCI*s Morning Meetings)

1. In response to your request, the Office of Security 
reviewed those portions of the minutes from the DCI’s morning 
meetings for the period IS March through 21 December 1972 which 
the Department of Justice has asked the Agency to declassify 
for their use in litigation surrounding the ITT/Chile matter.

2. This memorandum will serve to confirm that on 5 October 
1976, Mr. John S. Hunt, Office of Security, set with Mr. Cohen 
to discuss our recommended deletions from the requested portions 
of the morning sooting minutes. The Office of Security’s recom­
mendations in this regard are outlined in red pencil on the 
selected excerpts, and Mr. Cohen was in agreement with these 
deletions. The copies of the minutes provided to us for this 
review have been returned to Mr. Cohen.

S. It is understood that our recomendations will be 
combined with those from other interested Agency components 
in order to produce the requested excerpts in a declassified 
form for release to the Department of Justice.

Distribution:
Orig | 1 - Addressee

1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI -—
1 - SAG
1 - OGC Request File

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHUNT:hjd (5 Oct 76)
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21 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Files

FROM : Chief, Security Analysis Group

SUBJECT : Department of Justice Request for Review 
of Certain Security Files

1. Reference is made to the attached memorandum from 
Mr. Edmund Cohen, Assistant General Counsel, (OGC 76-5677) 
dated 14 October 1976. Referenced memorandum requested 
that the security files on the following former or current 
Agency officials be forwarded to OGC for review in-house 
by Department of Justice attorneys.

Mr. Jonathan Gilbert Hanke # 63 949
Mr. Lawrence Houston # 20 279
Mr. Enno Reimar Hobbing I 36 778
Mr. Thomas Karaites sines # 1396
Mr. Theodore George Shackley, Jr. #56 999
Mr. John A. McCone #115 S§0

2. The OGC request was discussed with the Acting Director 
of Security and the Acting Director of Security later advised 
that the Department of Justice request for review of the above 
files had been withdrawn. For the record, non® of the above 
security files left the Office of Security; and the security 
files are now being returned to SRD or the Director of Security. 
(Th© security files on McCone and Karamessines are permanently 
charged to the Director of Security.)

Bruce L. Solie

Att:
As stated

BLS:hjd
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OGC 76-5677 
14 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistant for Information/DDA

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Edmund Cohen
Assistant General Counsel

Department of Justice Request for Review of 
Certain Security Files

1. The Department of Justice attorneys conducting the "ITT/Chile" 
investigation have requested that you forward to this Office for their 
review the following security files: . *

Security file for Mr. Jonothan Hanke, current employee.

b. Security file for Mr. Lawrence Houston, former employee.

c. Security file for Mr. Enno Hobbing, former employee.

d. Security file for Mr. Thomas Karamessines, former employee.

e. Security file for Mr. Theodore Shackley, current employee.

f. Security file for Mr. John McCone, former employee.

2. These files will be reviewed in-house. Justice attorneys will not 
be permitted to remove documents from these files.

4.

Edmund Cohen
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20 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Security (PSI)

FROM : Sidney D. Stembridge
Acting Director of Security

SUBJECT : Department of Justice Request for the
Review of Certain Security Files in 
the ITT/Chile Investigation

1. I met with the DDA, ADDA and the General Counsel 
on 19 October with regard to a request from the Office of 
General Counsel for this Office to make available a number 
of files relative to current and former employees to the 
Department of Justice. According to the written request 
from Mr. Ed Cohen, Department of Justice attorneys desired 
to review these files in connection with the ITT/Chile 
investigation.

2. I was quite concerned that this was a major 
departure from Agency security procedure and informed 
Mr. Blake of my concern on 15 October. He totally agreed 
and requested that no files be made available pending his 
further review of the matter.

3. Mr. Blake subsequently advised me that not only 
was the Director totally unaware of the request for the 
Department of Justice attorneys to review the files, 
neither was Mr. Tony Lapham, the General Counsel. 
Apparently Mr. Cohen, Associate General Counsel, had 
initiated this request totally on his own authority. 
Mr. Blake indicated that we would have a subsequent ' 
meeting with Mr. Tony Lapham to resolve the matter. 
That meeting occurred on the morning of 19 October at 
which time it was agreed that Mr. Lapham would consult



with the Department of Justice attorneys to determine if it 
would not be possible for the Office of Security to review 
the individual files and advise the Justice attorneys of any 
information that might be pertinent to their interest. If 
this suggestion is not amenable to the Justice Department 
attorneys then we will regroup with the thought of asking 
the Director to communicate with Attorney General Levi 
indicating to him our philosophy of security files and our 
concern over releasing them without any control. Further we 
would consider allowing the Department of Justice attorneys 
to come directly to the Office of Security and a security 
officer would review the individual files with the attorneys 
advising them of the data that is in the file and marking 
information that they consider pertinent to their investiga­
tion. This latter process would be used to avoid subpoena 
which, we all recognize, is a possible recourse to the 
Department of Justice to have total access to the file.

4. Both Mike Malanick and Tony Lapham called during 
the evening of 19 October to advise me that the Department 
of Justice has withdrawn their request for security files 
on present and former employees as a result of Lapham's 
conversation with them.



29 September 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel

ATTENTION : Mr. Cohen

FROM : s. D. Breckinridge
Deputy Inspector General

SUBJECT : DOJ Requests for Morning Meeting 
Excerpts

1. This memorandum transmits my comments on selected 
items from those designated by DOJ representatives. OIG 
has no real proprietary interest in most of the information con­
tained in the items, so most of my comments will be in the form 
of questions to ensure that appropriate consideration is given 
when the items are handled for sanitization and/or release.

a. 20 March 1972 - We discussed the problems in the 
first item and no further comment is required here. I 
have no problems with the item on the Marchetti case. I 
have no objection to release of the item mentioning a 
meeting with the IG and others on Chile; Mr. Broe’s diary 
confirms that such a meeting occurred.

b. 21 March 1972 - I see no problem in release of the 
item at the bottom of the page. It does not appear to raise 
the "advice and counsel" issue that is of concern to OLC.

c. 22 March 197 2 - The item concerning discussion of 
Congressional hearings on ITT does not appear to raise the 
"advice and counsel" issue.

d. 23 March 1972 - No objections to release of the 
item on a pending press story on ITT.

OS 64287



e. 24 March 1972 - No objection to release of the 
item on the NYT story on ITT.

f. 27 March 1972 - No objection to release of the 
first two marked items on page 2 of the minutes. How­
ever, the name of George Doole should be considered for 
possible sanitization, although he has received considerable 
publicity for his Air America role. It is noted that Angus 
Thuermer’s name appears here and in a number of other 
places (23 March) for example. He is now going overseas 
under cover and continued publicity of his name may pose 
a problem.

g. 28 March 1972 - The third item in the minutes 
raises the third Agency rule in citing a specific State 
Department cable. The next to last item on the first 
page of the minutes may raise the OLC issue of "advice 
and counsel, " although OLC may release it as a border­
line case.

h. 29 March 1972 - The last four items on the first 
page of the minutes seem to deal with budget hearings 
and strike me as releasable. The two items marked on 
the second page of the minutes appear releasable, although 
the reference to a "Chilean agent" ought to be reviewed by 
a DDO representative.

i. 30 March 1972 - The first item in the minutes 
identifies a CIA report by date and release might serve 
as a revealing confirmation. The next to last item in the 
minutes for that day seem releasable.

j. 31 March 1972 - The next to last item in the minutes 
for this day names an Agency employee. Otherwise it 
seems releasable.

k. 3 April 1972 - No problem.

1. 10 April 1972 - Routine comment on scheduling 
Congressional hearings.

- 2 -



m. 12 April 1972 - No problems.

n. 14 April 1972 - The first item identifies CIA 
reports and should at least be sanitized. The next three 
marked items do not appear on their face to present 
problems, although D/NIO may wish to review the reference 
to an ONE memorandum on Chile, publication of which 
might expose it to public attention.

o. 19 April 1972 - I would think that a discussion of the 
newspaper stories can be released. The next item that is 
marked raises the question of international relations and 
the very fact that the issue was raised puts it in a special 
category and should be considered carefully.

p. 21 April 1972 - No problems with the item on 
Marchetti, although as in other instances the appearance 
of Thuermer’s name presents a question.

q. 1 May 1972 - No problems. Of the four items 
marked on the second page of the minutes the only question 
that I have is the use of the name of Brittenham. If 
released, and I assume it will be, Brittenham should 
probably be advised.

r. 3 May 1972 - The two items on the second page of 
the minutes have to do with Congressional hearings and 
are releasable. The marked item on the Moscow signals 
merely reveals interest on a subject that has subsequently 
received considerable publicity, as well as confirmation.

s. 4 May 1972 - No problem with the first and last 
items except the question on Thuermer’s name. The 
items on sensitive ORD and TSD contracts (the 5th item ' 
in the minutes) present problems, but possibly can be 
sanitized.

t. 17 May 1972 - No problems, except for the reference 
to specific budgetary figures and the NRO reference.

- 3 -



tUMT^zirnFi

u. 18 May 1972 - No problems.

v. 19 May 1972 - No problems; this indicates a false 
Jack Anderson story rather than confirming a real Agency 
report.

w. 22 May 1972 - There may be a problem in reference 
to "Soviet Navy Delivery Systems" and the items at the 
bottom of the first page of the minutes. Otherwise it seems 
O.K. The last item in the minutes on SALT merely reveal 
the subject but not the substantive contents and probably is 
releasable.

x. 23 May 1972 - No problems with the three marked 
items, although OLC may feel that the first of them raises 
the "advice and counsel" issue.

y. 25 May 1972 - No problems.

z. 1 June 1972 - No problems.

aa. 7 June 1972 - No problems.

bb. 8 June 1972 - The DDI should comment on the 
reference to a specific OCI report. No problem with 
reference tb a Jack Anderson column.

cc. 9 June 1972 - The reference to the Jack Anderson 
column indicates that the reference to a^'intercept" is 
probably correct. It raises the question of confirming • 
a COMINT activity. The reference to British concern is 
an additional revelation in terms of US-UK intelligence 
relations.

dd. 26 June 1972 - Specific reference to USIB estimates 
may have to be sanitized.

ee. 27 June 1972 - While publicity of the existence of 
formal briefing material on the SALT subject may lead to 
FOIA requests, it is assumed that their continued classi­
fication and the sensitivity of the subject would result in a 
denial. I don't see how we can withhold it. No problem 
with the last item on the first page of the minutes.

. A / i li i ! i j I 5 < 4 I
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ff. 29 June 1972 - The item on Jack Anderson's 
report on Sino-Soviet relations does not, by itself, 
present a problem. However, the reference to intelli­
gence coverage of a Soviet military exercise probably 
should be paraphrased if not completely deleted.

gg. 12 July 1972 - No problem with the reference to 
a SALT briefing, previous remarks on the subject applying 
here.

hh. 13 July 1972 - The reference to use of Agency 
reports mentioned in Anderson’s column presents the 
old question of official confirmation. Any decision on 
release of this should take into consideration what was 
done under FOIA requests. No other problems.

ii. 14 July 1972 - I have no problems with release of 
the information on a SALT briefing.

jj. 19 July 1972 - No problem on the reference to a 
SALT briefing, except the same comments made earlier 
on the existence of briefing materials.

kk. 21 July 1972 - I have no problems with the report 
on the Senate briefing, but OLC may find that the "advice 
and counsel" issue may be raised by the phrasing of the 
comment.

11. 24 July 1972 - No problem with the item marked 
on the first page of the minutes. The DDO should comment 
on the item marked on the second page.

mm. 25 July 1972 - No problem.

nn. 27 July 1972 - No problem.

oo. 21 August 1972 - I don’t see how we can object to 
this, whatever it really refers to.

pp. 4 December 1972 - No problems.



qq. 5 December 1972 - The reference to a "recently 
completed memorandum" on Saudi Arabia should be checked 
with D/NIO. Critchfield’s name probably should be deleted.

rr. 11 December 1972 - The reference to two unidentified 
State cables does not constitute confirmation that there were 
in fact such cables. I think it is releasable.

ss. 12 December 1972 - The first item in the minutes 
not only confirms the Anderson reference to a State cable , 
it raises the third Agency rule.

tt. 13 December 1972 - No problems.

uu. 18 December 1972 - No problem, although OLC 
might want to look at it carefully.

vv. 19 December 1972 - No problems.

ww. 20 December 1972 - No problems.

xx. 21 December 1972 - No problems.

2. It is noted that all of the minutes have a Top Secret- 
Sensitive marking. Some of the material, obviously, does not 
fall into that category. Some, conceivably, may involve special 
code words that don’t appear in these minutes. People with 
technical competence ought to weigh in on consideration of that 
question.

3. If my comments are a little cryptic I'm sorry, and 
I am ready to discuss these with you further if it is at all 
useful to you.

S. D. Breckinridge

cc: OLC
O/Security
C/Services Staff

- 6 -
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2 8 SEP 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR; General Counsel

FROM ; Robert W. Gambino 
Director of Security

SUBJECT : ITT Investigation - Fingerprint Analysis of 
Original Agency Documents

1. Reference is made to your 28 September 1976 memorandum 
(OGC 76-5292) asking for comments concerning your proposed 
response to a Department of Justice request to conduct a finger­
print analysis of certain original Agency documents*

2. I will, of course, arrange for an Office of Security 
representative to accompany these documents to the Federal 
bureau of Investigation (FBI) facility and remain during the 
examination of the documents* However, I have some reservations 
concerning the suggestion of Mr* George A. Carver, Jr., of 
the Department of Justice, that the Office of Security repre­
sentative be armed during this process*

3. It is ray recommendation that we agree to the procedures 
proposed by Mr. Carver, with the exception of an armed security 
escort. I a© confident that the classified documents involved 
here can be adequately protected by our security officer without 
th® need for a firearm.

4. If you agree, please have Mr. Edmund Cohen of your 
office contact Mr. Bruce Solie, Chief, Security Analysis Group, 
Extension 7683, to arrange for the necessary security support.

Robert W* Gambino

Distribution:
Orig. § 1 - Adse

1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry 

t/I - DD/PSI
1 - ITT File
1 - Chrono

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHunt:jm (28 September 1976)
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OGC 76-5292
28 September 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

FROM: Anthony A. Lapham
General Counsel

SUBJECT: ITT Investigation - Fingerprint Analysis of Original
Agency Documents

REFERENCES: A) Letter fm RLThornburgh to AALapham, dtd 7 Sep 76
B) Draft Letter fm AALapham to RLThornburgh

The Department of Justice has requested that we turn over to them 
the originals of certain Agency documents in order that they may conduct a 
fingerprint analysis of these documents (Ref A) . My proposed response 
is outlined in Reference B. Please advise me by COB Tuesday, 28 
September, if you have any objections. We would plan to bring these 
documents to the FBI facility some time this week. It is requested that 
you designate one of your security officers to escort the documents in 
accordance with the proposed agreement.

OS 6 4253
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September 7 19.75

the

Mro Anthony A. Lapham 
General Counsel 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Lapham:

Please assist us by furnishing the originals of the 
documents listed below to the Department of Justice for 
fingerprint analysis in the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Laboratory. While such an analysis will involve chemicals 
which may discolor the documents to some extent, the 
legibility of the typewriting on the documents should not 
be affected, and the potential for obtaining evidence in 
this manner makes fingerprint analysis an appropriate and 
necessary part of our investigation. The documents will 
be handled at all times by Departmental personnel wi 
required security clearances.

1. 17 March 1.972 memorandum for the Director
by Kenneth E. Greer. Serial No. 04975

2. 17 March 1972 memorandum by Greer; subject:
" Colby re: the call from 3rit Hume. Serial

No. 04976

3. Memorandum dated 19 March 1972; subject: 
Resume of contacts with ITT officials re: 
Chile, and Tab A. Serial No. 04940-04951

4„ Memorandum dated 21 March 1972; subject: 
Background for Chilean Hearings, Serial 
No. 23424-23438

5. Memorandum dated 23 March 1972; subject: 
Background for Chilean Hearings. Serial 
No. 23417-23423

6. Memorandum dated 24 April 1972 by Theodore 

Shackley. Serial No. 40911-40913



7. Memorandum dated 14 April 1972 for the DDP 
by Theodore Shackley. Serial No. 05440— 
05442

8. Memorandum and routing slip dated April 24, 
1972. Serial No. 05394-05400

9. Memorandum dated September 18, 1972 to the 
ADDP and others by Theodore Shackley.
Serial No. 05336-05339

10. Routing slip of November 16, 1972 and 
attachments. Serial No. 05298-05304

11. Routing slip of November 30, 1972 and 
attachments. Serial No. 05249-05251

When the documents are available, we will arrange for 
them to be picked up by Department of Justice employees at 
your office where the documents are located. To prevent 
any loss, damage, or handling of the documents that could 
make fingerprint analysis impossible, please do not permit 
the removal of the documents from the room where they are 
located or the handling of the documents, with the exception 
that Mr. Gatton can handle the documents to the extent 
necessary for responding to this request.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request.

RICHARD L. THORNBURGH
Assistant Attorney General 

Criminal Division

fflHtar
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
Washington, D.Q. 20505

Honorable Richard L. Thornburgh 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr, Thornburgh:

This is in response to your letter to me dated September 7, 1976, 
in which you request that we furnish you originals of 11 documents 
which will be subjected to fingerprint analysis in the Federal Bureau 
of Investigation laboratory. Mr. Edmund Cohen of my office noted to 
Mr. George Allen Carver, Jr. of your office that up to this point the 
Agency has not released originals of documents and has not made 
available documents prior to deletion of certain sensitive information. 
Mr. Cohen also expressed concern that a large number of Agency 
employees under cover who are unconnected with the investigation 
might have handled the documents. Fingerprint analysis could compro­
mise the cover of such individuals. An agreement was struck between 
the two attorneys as to the procedure which might be followed in order 
to satisfy Agency concerns and at the same time meet your requirements. 
Mr. Carver proposed that an armed Office of Security employee accompany 
the documents to the FBI facility. While the security officer waited, the 
'documents would be photographed and FBI officials would only seek to 
determine whether the fingerprints of certain selected Agency officials 
appeared on the documents. After this had been done, the originals 
and any photographs and photographic negatives would be returned to 
the Agency by the security officer.

This procedure is acceptable to us, and pursuant to these conditions, 
we stand ready to make the requested documents available.

Sincerely,

Anthony A. Lapham 
General Counsel

^6-19^ 3



2 0 JUL 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel

ATTENTION : Mr. J. Edwin Dieted

FROM : Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : Department of Justice Request for Agency Material

REFERENCE : OGC Memo dtd 25 May 1976, OGC 76-2751

1* In accordance with your request, a search has been 
conducted of all appropriate files for any material which could 
be relevant to the general subject of ’TTT/Chile,” including the 
listed categories of items.

2. Attached are all the various documents noted, together 
with a copy of the documents. In order that Office of Security 
records will be maintained in original form, a copy has also 
been placed in the security file from which the documents were 
removed. A complete copy of the documents is temporarily being 
maintained by the Office of Security so that the Office of 
Security will be in a position to more expeditiously answer any 
questions which nay later arise.

Atts

Distribution:

Robert W. Gambino

Orig § 1 - Addressee, w/atts 
1 - ODA, w/o atts
1 - D/Security, w/o atts 
l_x_OS Registry, w/o atts 
1 - DD/PSI, w/o atts
1 - SAG

OS/PSI/MESchneeberger:hjd (20 July 76)

E2IMPDET
CL BY 063344

OS 76-2374/A



MUSW-iW USE OU
EYES ONLY ’

7 JUN 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel

ATTENTION : Mr. J* Edwin Dietel

FROM : Sidney D. St®abridge
Acting Director of Security

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : .Department of Justice Request 
for Declassification of Documents

REFERENCE : OGC Momo dtd 24 May 1976, OGC 76-2709

1. Forwarded via reference were two lists of documents 
pertaining to the Department of Justice (DOJ) investigation of 
the ITT/Chile matter which the DOJ has requested be provided to 
them in an unclassified form.

2. With respect to the first list, numbered 1 through 52, 
documents numbered 30, 51, and 32 were originated within the 
Office of Security. Forwarded herewith as Tabs A througn C 
are two copies of documents numbered 30, 31, and 32 for release 
to the Department of Justice. Documents 30 and 31 have been 
sanitized to facilitate their declassification. The naws of 
current Agency employees who are under cover, and in one case 
th© name of a former Agency employee who recently retired after 
serving his entire career in a cover status, have been deleted. 
Additionally, the names and identifying data of selected indi­
viduals not related to the DOJ investigation have been deleted 
from these memoranda on the basis of privacy. All deletions 
have been replaced with an appropriate descriptive phrase.

3. None of the other documents listed within these two 
lists were originated within the Office of Security. However, 
documents numbered 115, 116, and 129 on the second list are of 
interest to the Office of Security, and arrangements have been 
made with the Latin America Division/DDO for us to coordinate 
on these documents prior to their release to tne DOJ.

Atts
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15 March 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Project MUD HEN 
f577 681

1. On 14 March 1972, the Director of Security advised 
two CIA cover employees and the undersigned that

on 17 March 1972, the Director will lunch with BRANDY. This 
. meeting will take place at the Montpelier Room Restaurant of' 
the Madison Hotel, Washington, D. C. The Director has further 
advised that the purpose of the confrontation will be to attempt 
to dissuade BRANDY from publishing certain sensitive classified 
material in his forthcoming book. It is of particular significance 
that this luncheon appointment was made at the request of the 
Director and, obviously, the arrangements concerning the locale 
were facilitated by BRANDY.

2. It was pointed out to the Director of Security that the 
Director  apprised of the possibility that BRANDY may 
seek audio coverage of the meeting. This conclusion can be 
based on>the following factors; ,

should.be

a. Recent SUGAR coverage at the Empress 
Restaurant, Washington, D. C. revealed BRANDY 
in possession of portable recording equipment;

b. There is a distinct possibility that BRANDY 
may utilize the services
a local private investigator, whose business associate 
may be <. a former MPD officer. The private

investigator is currently under indictment for selling audio 
equipment to a fo.eign government.
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His associate, a known audio and polygraph operator, 
was directly involved in unearthing BRANDY'S 
audio installation in the hotel room of another 

individual.

c. Positive information that BRANDY 
has recently visited the U.S. Recording Company, , 
such firm being a known, supplier of sophisticated 
audio equipment; and

d. The fact that BRANDY may well 
have viable contacts or relationships with the 
staff of the Madison Hotel and, indeed, might 
be leasing permanent space at that establishment , 
which could be utilized as an audio listening post.

3. Cn 15 March 1972, the Director of Security advised 
that he had briefed the Director regarding the above considerations, 
but that the latter is still intent on going through with the proposed’ 
luncheon meeting.

4. It was proposed to the Director of Security that certain 
limited SUGAR coverage should be effected in the Montpelier Room 
during the meeting between BRANDY and the Director. Two (2) 
teams of two (2) agents each will also lunch at the restaurant and 
maintain general SUGAR observations particularly on the possibility 
of any audio or photographic coverage of the Director while he is 
in BRANDY'S presence. If such a contingency is discovered before 
the Director's arrival at the restaurant, Headquarters should be 
immediately notified through appropriate WFO communications 
channels. In the event such developments arise while the Director 
is in the establishment, no action should be taken by SUGAR team 
members excepting the notification, at the earliest opportunity, 
to WFO supervisory personnel. At no time should the Director 
be made aware of SUGAR coverage within the restaurant although 
it should be noted that he is agreeable to our intended operation. 
The Director of Security has subsequently consented to the above­
described SUGAR proposal.

2



5. The bulk of the SUGAR team will be positioned 
in the vicinity of the Madison Hotel and it is most important 
that (a) they be alert for any possible counter-surveillance. 
which may have been designed by BRANDY for this meeting; 
and (b) be ready to resume full and effectivejSUGAR coverage^ 
on BRANDY at the conclusion of his luncheon with the Director. 
At the present time, there is no way to. measure BRANDY'S 
potential reaction to the Director's proposal. But one thing is 
certain, that being the meeting involving the Director will 
surely alert BRANDY to this Agency's interest into, at least, 
a phase of his activities. It is, therefore, imperative to obtain 
comprehensive information as to BRANDY'S concert^to the 
Agency's incursion into his professional or personal operations,

6. In conjunction with the BRANDY coverage, it is 
desired that, on IT-lS^aber 1972, SUGAR coverage be 
maintained on CORDIAL and EGGNOG since, if there is to be
any counter-surveillance, audio or photographic operations ------ -
against the Director, either of these individuals would necessarily 
play a major role.

7. In view of the Director's concern over the proposed 
BRANDY book, SUGAR coverage should be predicated on obtaining 
any information relating to the possible collaborator or publisher 
of this work. It is thought that the central point for this segment 
of BRANDY'S activity may be in New .York C'.ty and, at such times 
he may travel to that location, it is hoped that a sufficient number 
of the SUGAR team members be able to accompany him on such 
journeys. Arrangements have already been made with NYEO to 
render support to the applicable WFO SUGAR team members who 
may be required to conduct operations in the New York City area.

Former CIA Cover Employee 
Chief, Support Branch 

CSD .

3
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SUBJECT: Project MUD HEN
#577 681

On 17 March. 1972, at approximately 1225 hours, BRANDY 
departed his office and proceeded, on foot, to the lobby of the 
Madison Hotel where, at 1240 hours, he met the Director.

, They entered the Montpelier Room Restaurant where ' 
they lunched and engaged in a rather antimated conversation. 
BRANDY and the Director departed the restaurant at 1338 hours. 
BRANDY returned, on foot, to his office, i

The SUGAR teams advised that there was no evidence 
of photographic and/or audio coverage during the above meeting. 
Additionally, SUGAR coverage in the immediate area of the 
Madison Hotel found no indication of possible hostile counter­
surveillance. Neither patrons within the restaurant nor that 
establishment's staff exhibited any particular interest towards 
the Director or BRAN BY. ■> .
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OGC 76-270^ 
24 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Members, Declassification Task Force

SUBJECT : Department of Justice Request for Declassification of
Documents

1. The Department of Justice has requested that the Agency review the 
168 items listed in the attachment for declassification. It may be that some of 
the documents included in the 168 items are unclassified or may now be 
declassified. It may be that some may be declassified by the removal of 
certain names or other classified information. And it may be that some of the 
documents must remain classified in their entirety.

2. The judgment as to whether information remains classified must be 
made against what the Government has officially placed in the public domain. 
In this regard the following publications are relevant:

a. Multinational Corporations and U.S. Foreign Policy, Hearings 
before the Subcommittee on Multinational Corporations, Senate Foreign 
Relations Committee, Parts 1 through 6, 1973 and 1974.

b■ Alleged Assassination Plots Involving Foreign Leaders,. 
Senate Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations with Respect 
to Intelligence Activities, 1975.

c * Covert Action in Chile 1963-1973, Senate Select Committee to. 
Study Governmental Operations with Respect to Intelligence A-ctivities, 
1975.

d. Nomination of Richard Helms to be Ambassador to Iran and 
CIA International and Domestic Activities, Senate Foreign Relations 
Committee, 1974.

e- Nomination of William E. Colby, Senate Armed Services 
Committee, 1973.

f. CIA Foreign and Domestic Activities, Senate Foreign Relations 
Committee, 1975.



3. Further, the judgment as to what information must remain classified 
must satisfy the classification criteria currently applicable. For that information 
that must remain classified the Agency must specifically set forth to the 
Department the facts on which the Agency's position is based. In summary then, 
we must declassify all information with the exception of that which absolutely 
and positively must remain classified, pursuant to the classification standards.

4. No one other than the members of this task force should be apprised 
of the purposes of or activities of the task force without prior coordination with 
the Acting General Counsel or Assistant General Counsels Clarke or Dietel.

Attachment

G. EDWIN DIETEL 
Assistant General Counsel 

General Law Division



DOCUMENT LIST

I. Any and all documents that were in "two detailed folders" 
given to Mr. Helms to review. These folders were mentioned 
in Mr. Theodore ShackleyEs 12 December 1972 Memorandum For 
The Record, Subject: "Review of Problems Inherent in the 
Sub-Committee Hearings on Multinational Corporations."

2 For the period June 1970 through February 1973, any and all 
Routing and Record Sheets signed and/or initialed by Richard 
M. Helms, connected with Central Intelligence Agency activity 
concerning Chile.

For the period January 1972 through March 1973, any and all 
Routing and Record Sheets signed and/or initialed by Richard 
M. Helms, connected with planning and/or preparation for 
public responses and/or Congressional hearings relative to 
Central Intelligence Agency activity in Chile.

4. Elizabeth Dunlenyfis desk calendars for the period October 8, 
.1970 through October 22, 197,0. and the period March 1, 1972

./through October 31, 1972. HeXdesk calendars for 22 December 
1972 through,, January 1973X. \i/r ^.-^ Jd

i (IG files) ITT Vol. II (January-March 1972) Tab 1 memo for 
(see distribution) from W. E. Colby, Ex Dir - Comptroller 
Subj: "FY I — Allegations and Answers" (re Jack Andersoncs 
colums alleging CIA worked with ITT against Pres. Allende 
of Chile in 197 0) 30 March 1972. ks?

i (IG files) ITT Vol. Ill (April-December 1972) Tab 9 MFR from 
Employee B;. Subj : ITT-Att: A. "Background of Agency 
Involvement in Chile" Att: B. "ITT - Material For the DCIcs 
Background Information" 21 November- 1972. u

7 (IG files) ITT Vol. II (January-March 1972) Tab 8 Fact Sheet 
dtd 3 December 1971 (re background for withdrawal)
Fact Sheet dtd 24 February 1971 Subj: Chile Covert Action 
Program (re background for withdrawal)
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(IG files) ITT Vol. Ill (April-December 1972) Tab 26 Memo
for DCI via DDP from Emp. F, C/WHD, 20 April 1972; Subj:
Security Implications of Possible Allende Legal Action
Against Names in ITT Documents 20 April 1972. [Routing slip 
only, if there is one] fc -< A< V

(IG files) ITT Vol. IV (January-February 1973) Tab 10 MFR 
from Employee F, C/WHD, Subj: Discussions (held 12 February) 
with Mr. Helms Pertaining to his 7 February 1973 Testimoney 
on the Watergate Five issue before the Senate Foreign 
Relations Committee, 13 February 1973.

(IG files) ITT Vol. V (January 19-March 1973) Tab 8 MFR 
by Employee B, Subj: Mr. Helmas Testimony" on 7 February 
to the Senate Foreign Relations Comm.

A. Original Helms® Testimony and Suggested Clarifications *7
B. CIA Work Contracts with ITT 13 March 1973 Fj^Ai?,)^)

(IG files) DDO/WH 1974 File Review
IG File #36
MFR, Subj: WHD/lTT Files (re: List of Files) 26 April 1974. p.iw.wde^

1974 File Review: ITT-CIA-Chile IG File #46
Notes made .by MKS (?) on John A. McCone, Laurence R. Houston/ 
John M. Maury telephone conversation on this date 
Subj: ITT, 15 March 1973.

(T II file) Background Briefing File; Document dated 17 September 
1970. Handwritten note on upper right hand corner of first 
page says, "Prepared for DCI and DDP use, 17 Sept 1970, also 
passed Fubrig —1, 18 Sep. and Hendrix 19 Sep." 3 page document.

(T H files) Background Briefing File: 5 page document 
regarding Allende and Allende-Castro relationship. Handwritten 
notes "For: Alsop, given to DCI 30 Sept,” and "NOT given 
to Alsop By DCI He not interested in LA," appears on the first 
Page.

(T II files) Background Briefing File: Document dated
28 September 1970, captioned; "Propaganda Agents or Agents 
going to Santiago at our Request," 5 page document.
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(T II files) Background Briefing File: Document captioned 
"II* Activities Underway with Christian Democratic Parties 
and Catholic Groups in Chile" 3 page document.

'I (T. II files) Background Briefing File: Document signed 
''Jeanne" regarding a Ken Millian-Hal Hendrix conversation 
and "propaganda installment #1" dictated to Hendrix on 
September 18, 1970. The document is addressed to Ray.
1 page document.

■2 (T II files) Task Force File — Daily Chief, WH Division: 
Handwritten notes dated 16 Sept 1970, 9:30 a.m. regarding 
FUBELT. 1 page document.

f^ (T II files) Task Force File - Daily Chief, WH Division: 
Draft Memorandum For the Record, Subject: "Genesis of 
Project FUBELT" dated 16 September 1970. 2 page document.

2o (T II files) Task Force File - Daily Chief, WH Division: 
Checklist: "Action Required to Begin to Implement FUBELT," 
dated 16 September 1970. 3 page document.

2i (T II files) Task Force File — Daily Chief, WH Division: 
"FUBELT situation Report #1" (9 page document)

>2 (T II files) Task Force File — Daily Chief, WH Division: 
Memorandum For the Record dated 17 September 1970, Subject: 
"Operational Planning for Project FUBELT" signed by William 
Broe. 3 page document.

Ji (T II files) Task Force File - Daily Chief, WH Division: 
Memorandum For the Record dated 17 September 1970, Subject: 
"Operational Planning and Progress of Project FUBELT."

::J (T II files) Covert Action Program file. Memorandum of 
31 August 1970 for the DCI through the DDP, Subject; "Options 
in Chilean Presidential Election During the Congressional 
Run Off Phase," signed by James E. Flannery. 3 page memo 
plus a 14 page proposal for the 40 Committee titled: Options 
in Chilean Presidential Election During the Congressional 
Run—Off Phase.

(T II files) Covert Action Program file: Unexpurgated, 
fifteen page document of 2 November- 1970 titled: Briefing 

paper for C/WHD6s Meeting with DCI" plus attachments A—G
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(This is the document you recently told me Agency officials 
could not find.)

2i (t II files) DD/P Task Force File: Memorandum dated 25 
September 1970 to the DCI from the DD/P, subject: "Suggestion 
for enlisting support of Mr. Geneen to worsen Chilean 
Economic Situationo“ 7 page document.

z7 (T II files) DD/P Task Force File: Memorandum for DDP via 
C/WHD, Subject: "Operational Program Task Force Rover,” 
with attachments: a memo of 22 September for all Task Force 
officers and a graph.

12 (T II files) DD/P Task Force File Unsigned 15 October 1970 
Memorandum of Conversation: "Dr. Kissinger, Mr. Karamessines, 
Gen. Haig at the White House - 15 October 1970."

2? (t II files) FUBELT Admin file Blind memorandum 8 pages, 
titled: "Organization of Task Force Rover."

I Jr (Office of Security files) Project Mudhen.:, Project Celotex
I Phase II #577681 H SB/CRR file: Memorandum for Record dated

I I 15 March 1972, Subject: "Project MUDHEN #577681" regarding

- | a Mr. Helms—Jack Anderson meeting.,

V' (Office of Security files) Operation Log WFO. 17 March 1972
1 Celotex II Braudy. Log entries regarding Mr. Helms—Jack
I Anderson meeting of March 17th. u. ...-i- k . -

It (Office of Security files) Page 01620 of Proj Mudhen # 19.
>1 HIM
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Documents

I 17 March 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Colby re the Call from Brit Hume," by Kenneth Greer.

2. 17 March 1972 Memorandum For: The Director, by
Kenneth Greer.

7. 17 March 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Call from W. R. Merriam of ITT Concerning the 
Documents Jack Anderson Has Relating to CIA/ITT/Chile," 
by Kenneth Greer.

*7 17 March 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Agency Relationship with Enno Hobbing," by Jonathan 
Hanke.

^ Cable, Director 245094, 18 March 1972, 1533Z.

4. Document titled "Resume of ITT Relationship" with 
handwriting on first page "Talking notes 18 March."

'7. 18 March 1972 Memorandum For: The Director, Subject: 
"Phone Conversation with General Haig Regarding Anderson 
Documents," by Cord Meyer.

^ 18 March 1972 document titled, "Miscellaneous Notes" 
with handwriting on the first page, "Election: 4 Sept. 
1970 Inauguration: 3 Nov. 1970."

^. 19 March 1972 document, Subject: "Resume of Contacts 
with ITT Officials Regarding Chile," and tabs A through 
F to the document.

/^ • 20 March 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: "Calls 
from MerriamEs Office on the Morning of 20 March," 
by Kenneth Greer.

// 20 March 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: "ITT
Receipt of Advance Copies of the Anderson Columns,“ by 
Kenneth Greer.

SECRET
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/Z> 20 March 1972 Memo Eos? The Record, Subject: “Discussions
on Chile 20 March in Office of DDP."

z3. Document bearing handwriting on first page, “20 March 70 
Prepared by JGH" but dealing with "The broad implications 
of the two articles [by Anderson] are:"

21 March 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
Discussions on Chile 21 March in Office of DDP 
First meeting — (Morning)

21 March 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
Discussions on Chile 21 March in Office of DDP 
Second Meeting — (Afternoon)

/y Two page document titled "Statement by Spokesman," marked 
"CONFIDENTIAL," and bearing handwriting on the first page, 
"Alternate Draft 21 March 1972 ARA."

/J? Two page document titled "Statement by Spokesman," 
marked "CONFIDENTIAL," and bearing handwriting on the 
first page, "Mr. Gardner March 21, 1972 ARA"

//, One page document titled "Statement by Spokesman," 
marked "CONFIDENTIAL," and bearing handwriting "Proposed 
by State & issued on 23 March 72 JMF Mary."

/ 7, Five page document titled, "Statement," bearing handwriting 
on the first page, "Proposed by Am Korry and not issued 
by State Not to be issued by Dep®t or Korry as of 9 AM 
3/23."

/^. 21 March 1972 document, Subject: "Background on Chilean 
Hearings."

/^ 27 March 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: Meeting
on Chile 23 March in Office of DDP - Afternoon."

SECRET
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^c. 23 March 1972 document. Subject: "Background for Chilean
Hearings."

^f. Undated Memorandum For: Chief, Covert Action Staff, 
Subject: "Preliminary Assessment of Impact of Anderson 
Revelations on Chilean Affairs," bearing handwriting on 
first page, "received 28 March 1972."

^2. 30 March 1972 Memorandum For: See Distribution, Subject:
"FYI — Allegations and Answers."

t-z. Undated Memo For: Files, Subject: "C/WH Comments 
16 November 1972 on ITT., "

ze/, Routing and Record Sheet dated 16 November 1972 from 
C/WHD bearing handwritten comment of Richard M. Helms, 
and the attachment to the Routing and Record Sheet, a 
16 November 1972 Memorandum with attachments For: The 
Director of Central Intelligence via Deputy Director 
Plans, Subject: "ITT and the Senate Foreign Relations 
Subcommittee on Multinational Corporations."

z£ 21 November 1972 Memorandum for Record by Jonathan Hanke 
with two attachments; a 21 November 1972 document, 
subject: "ITT — Material for the DCI°s Background 
Information," and a document, Subject: "Background on 
Agency Involvement in Chile," dated 21 November 1972.

2,C, 21 November 1972 document, Subject: "Resume of Contacts
with ITT Officials Regarding Chile," including attachments 
Tabs A-E.

*7- 21 November 1972 document, Subject: "Statement for the
DCI on ITT and CIA."

?t’ 21 November 1972 document, Subject: "Relations Between
ITT and CIA."

SECRET
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^( 29 November 1972 document. Titled: "Possible Questions
and Answers Relative To The ITT Hearings - Version A."

So, 29 November 1972 document. Titled: "Opening Statement — 
Version A."

V- 30 November 1972 Routing and Record Sheet from C/WHD, 
bearing Richard M. Helms® initials, and the attachment 
to the Routing and Record Sheet, a 30 November 1972 
Memorandum For: Director of Central Intelligence via 
Deputy Director for Plans, Subject: "ITT and the Senate 
Foreign Relations Subcommittee on Multinational Corporations."

3'l. 12 December 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Review of Problems Inherent in the Sub-Committee 
Hearings on Multinational Corporations," by Theodore 
Shackley.

33, 14 December 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Discussions Between Mr. Helms and Me. McCone on the 
ITT Case."

sv; Cable, Director 350337, 13 or 18 December 1972, 1O53Z

18 December 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"ITT," by James E. Flannery.

J4' Cable, Director 336939, 14 November 1972, 2100Z.

SA 15 January 1973 document concerning' "Items in which the 
DCI has indicated interest."

31 January 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"CIA Contacts with ITT."

y^, 12 February 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject;
"Discussion with Mr. Helms Pertaining to His 7 February 
1973 Testimony Before the Senate Foreign Relations 
Committee."

SECRET
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^ 29 September 1970 Memorandum For: Chief, Western
Hemisphere Division by Dino J. Pionzio, with attachment, 
and Jonathan Hanke*s 14 February 1973 Memorandum For: Files 
concerning the 29 September 1970 Memorandum and its 
attachment.

^z 21 February 1973 Routing and Record Sheet from C/WHD, 
and its attachment, a 21 February 1973 Memorandum For: 
The Director of Central Intelligence via Deputy Director 
for Plans, Subject: "Proposed CIA Response to Request 
for Information Which Have Been Received From the Senate 
Foreign Relations Subcommittee on Multinational Corporations," 
with attachments, by Theodore Shackley.

/i 9 March 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: "ITT« 
Chile," by Lawrence R. Houston, bearing handwriting, 
"Mr. Houston said on 12 March 73 that this just a draft 
& not sent to Feldman."

^3. 13 March 1973 Routing and Record Sheet from C/WH/CA
bearing comments, including a comment, "Have we acted 
on these?" by "WEC," and the attachments to that 
Routing and Record Sheet: a 13 March 1973 Routing and 
Record Sheet from C/WH/CA bearing a comment, "1—2. These 
contradictions were discussed with Helms. He took note 
of them prior to his third appearance before the Senate 
Foreign Relations Committee. Helms did not use these 
responses in toto;" 13 March 1973 memorandum For The 
Record, Subject: Mr. Helms6 Testimony on 7 February to 
the Senate Foreign Relations Committee," including 
attachments, by Jonathan Hanke.

// Document, Subject: "Conversations’ with Mr. John McCone 
about Chile," with typed note, "Being passed to McCone 
by Jack Maury on 16 March 1973."

^f Cable, Director 386066, 22 March 1973, 0006Z.

^4, 22 March 1973 Memorandum For: Mr. John H. Crimmins, 
Acting Assistant Secretary for Inter—American Affairs, 
Subject: "Senate Foreign Relations Subcommittee on 
Multinational Corporations," by Theodore Shackley.

SECRET



SECRET

y/ 23 March 1973 Memorandum For the Files, Subject: "CIA 
Contact with Ford and General1 Motors About Chile in 
1970," by Jonathan Hanke.

y# Outgoing Message, Director 387013, 232102Z

^, M. J. Claypool8s Official Routing Slip of 31 January 1973 
to C/WH/CA with attachment, a 31 January 1973 Memorandum 
For The Record, Subject: "ITT Items of Interest to the 
DCI."

7 June 1972 M/R — "Telephone Call from OLC," by "CM"
(one page document)

4 April 1972 Memorandum For: Deputy Director for Plans, 
Subject: "Ambassador Edward Korry," by Theodore Shackley.

-O< 6 April 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: "ITT
Cipher Machines," by Richard Welch.

j"z. 18 April 1972 Memorandum For: Chief, Western Hemisphere 
Division, Subject: "Meeting with Hal Hendrix," by 
Jonathan Hanke.

-O 24 April 1972 Routing and Record Sheet from Chief, WHD 
with attachment, a 24 April 1972 Memorandum For Deputy 
Director for Plans, Subject: "Senate Foreign Relations 
Committee Inquiry into the ITT Documents on Chile," 
with attachment, a 22 April 1972 Memorandum For The 
Record, Subject: "Meeting with Department of State 
1445-1540 Hours, 20 April 1972 re Possible Congressional 
Hearings on ITT Matters."

3~/ 20 April 1972 Memorandum For: Director of Central
Intelligence via Deputy Director for Plans, Subject: 
"Security Implications of Possible Allende Legal Action 
Against Chileans Named in ITT Documents by Theodore 
Shackley."

jj" 2 May 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: "References 
to Mr. Broe in the ITT Memoranda Released by Anderson," 
by James Flannery.

SECRET
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j7, 3 April 1972 document. Subject: "Major References to
El Mercurio in ITT Documents."

J?. 3 April 1972 document captioned, "MT. Harold V. Hendrix."

j^, 3 April 1972 document captioned "Mr. Robert Berrellez.'1

^f- 4 April 1972 document captioned "Party - 94" V—.

4/. 8 September 1970 Memorandum For: Deputy Director for
Plans, Subject: "Policy Decisions Related to Our Covert 
Action Involvement in the September 1970 Chilean Presidential 
Election," by William Broe.

42. 1 October 1970 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Economic Pressure by U.S. Business — Conversations 
with Hal Hendrix of ITT, 1 October 1970, by Kenneth 
Millian.

4^ Document captioned, "Accounting By Individual For "
Advance," bearing signature of Payee, William V. Broe, and 
date of 7 October 1970 in payee8s signature bloc.

^3. 2 October 1970 document captioned, "William V. Broe — ■
Travel Itinerary."

4f. Two Receipts from William V. Broe, both numbered 16670, 
and dated 10/7/70, 10/2/70 respectively.

^y. 1 October 1970 Memorandum For The Record by Thomas 
Karamessines concerning a telephone call from Mr. McCone.

<4/ 30 September 1970 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"ITT Contacts," by A. A. Caffrey. s

4Z Cable, Director 246738, 23 March 1972, 1748Z. x

4?- 21 March 1972 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: "FR ^
Division Contact with ITT" by Chief, FR/SPG.
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^^. Document captioned "ITT Relationships of ER Division and 
CCS" and marked "Attachment," (seems to have been derived 
from the previously mentioned and other documents)o

7#. Cable, Director 245305, 20 March 1972, 1954Z

77. 28 March 1972 Memorandum to: A/Chief, Western Hemisphere
Division, Subject: "Contacts with ITT," by William
Broe.

72. Cable, Santiago 19649, 292015Z March 1972

73, Cable, W/H Miami 14314, 102010Z April 1972

7V. Cable W/H Miami 14315, 102010Z April 1972

7i; 14 April 1972 Memorandum For Deputy Director for Plans, 
Subject: "Request for Permission to Contact Mr. Hal 
Hendrix of ITT" by Theodore Shackley.

74. Cable, Director 25563, 15 April 1972 1808Z.

77. Document captioned "ITT Activities Log," pages 1-9

7$. 24 April 1972 Memorandum for the Record, Subject: 
"Meeting at Department of State, 1445-1515, 18 April 
1972."

77. 24 April 1972 Memorandum For: Assistant Deputy Director 
for Plans, Subject: "information obtained from Hal 
Hendrix of ITT," by Theodore Shackley.

/2>- 3 May 1972 Memorandum For: Office of General Counsel, 
Attention: Lawrence R. Houston, Subject: "Chilean 
Government Investigation of ITT Activities," by Theodore 
Shackley.

f7 4 May 1972 Memorandum For: Office of General Counsel, 
Attention: Lawrence R. Houston, Subject: "Arrest of 
ITT Officials in Chile in 1971," by Theodore Shackley.

T^z.. 8 May 1972 Memorandum For: Office General Counsel, 
Attention: Lawrence R. Houston, Subject: "Memorandum of 
4 May 1972 on same Subject."
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15 May 1972 Memorandum of Conversation, Subject: Meeting 
with Hal Hendrix, 11 May 1972," by Jonathan Hanke.

7 July 1972 Memorandum: c/WHD, Subject: "Contact with 
Hal Hendrix," by Jonathan Hanke.

14 July 1972 Memorandum for the Files, Subject: "Requested 
Action on ITT Case."

Cable, Santiago 23058, 061950Z December 1972

13 December 1972 Memorandum For the Record, Subject: 
"White House Call Re Foreign Relations Committee Hearings 
on ITT," by John M. Maury.

20 December official Routing Slip from Martha Jane 
Claypool to C/WH/CA regarding "Korry," and the attachment 
to that slip, a 20 December 1972 document, Subject:
"Ambassador Korry*s Role in ITT Matters."

20 December 1972 Official Routing Slip from Martha Jane 
Claypool to C/WH/CA, and the attachments to that slip, 
a 20 December 1972 document, Subject: "Gaps in Files on 
Crucial ITT Matters," and a 20 December 1972 document. 
Subject: "Gaps in ITT Files on Crucial Points."

17 January 1973 Memorandum For: Chief, WH Division, 
Subject: "ITT Cover Placements," by Chief, Central 
Cover Staff, and the attachment to the memorandum, a 
17 January 1973 Memorandum For: Chief, CCS, Subject: 
"ITT Cover Placements."

Document captioned, "ITT Relationships of FR Division 
and CCS" and marked as "Attachment." Document apparently 
derived in part from previously mentioned CCS document 
of 17 January 1973.

SECRET
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^2. 9 February 1973 Memorandum For Files, Subject: "Discussion
with Mr. John M. Maury, OLC," by Jonathan Hanke.

f2. 20 February 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Mr. Broe’s comments on 19 February draft Memorandum 
to DCI."

^ 20 February 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Maury’s Comments on 19 February Draft Memorandum to 
DCI. "

9n 19 February 1973 Memorandum For: The Director of Central 
Intelligence, Subject: "Proposed CIA Response to Requests 
for Information which have been Received from the Senate 
Foreign Relations Subcommittee on Multinational Corporationst" 
by Theordore Shackley, and attachments A and B to memorandum.

%. 21 February 1973 Memorandum For: The Director of Central
Intelligence via Deputy Director for Plans, Subject: 
"Proposed CIA Response to Request for Information Which 
Have Been Received From the Senate Foreign Relations 
Subcommittee on Multinational Corporations," by Theordore 
Shackley, and attachments A, B and C.

ZZ 21 February 1973 Routing and Record Sheet from C/WHD, 
bearing handwriting, “‘per discussion with DCI"

Z^- 20 March 1973 letter to U.S. Senator Frank Church from
John M. Maury, 20 March 1973 Memorandum For: Legislative 
Counsel by William V. Broe, and five page document of Mr. \ 
Broe’s responses to 73 questions from the staff of the 
Subcommittee on Multinational Corporations of the Senate 
Foreign Relations Committee.

^ 23 October 1970 Memorandum For The Record, captioned,
Morning Meeting of 23 October 1970.

A^> The Director’s Notes Taken at 6 November 1970 NSC 
Meeting on Chile.

/a/ Mr. Helms® notes of a "Meeting with President on Chile 
at 1525 September 15 ®70..."

SECRET
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/at. Mr. Helms® appointment calendars that you recently sent 
to us.

/e^. 27 October 1975 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Telephone Conversation with Mr. Hal Hendrix, Americas/ 
Caribbean Intercontinental Hotels of Miami, Florida," 
by Theodore Shackley.

y^t/ 6 October 1975 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Telephone Conversation with Mr. Hal Hendrix, Americas/ 
Caribbean Intercontinental Hotels of Miami, Florida," 
by Theodore Shackley.

ZejS 2 September 1975 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Meeting with Mr. Hal Hendrix, Director of Development, 
Americas/Caribbean Division, Intercontinental Hotels of 
Miami, Florida," by Theodore Shackley.

/^C. 4 June 1974 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Discussion with Mr. Hal Hendrix on 3 June 1974," 
by Theodore Shackley.

//?■ 3 June 1974 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Discussion with Mr. Hal Hendrix," by Theodore Shackley.

/(?/■. 8 April 1974 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: "Harold 
Victor Hendrix," by Charlotte Bustos.

/a^ Cable, Director 525729, 152041Z March 1974

yy^ Cable, Mexico City 27132, 141804Z March 1974

///• 2 February 1974 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Telephone Conversation with Mr. Hal Hendrix of Miami, 
Florida," by Theodore Shackley.

7/2. 27 August 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Telephone Conversation with Mr. Hal Hendrix on 24 
August 1973," by Albert Wedemeyer.

SECRET
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20 July 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Meeting with Mr. Hal Hendrix Director of Public Relations 
ITT," by Theodore Shackley

27 June 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Discussions with ’Hendrix® on 4 and 25 June,” by 
Jonathan Hanke.

27 June 1973 Memorandum For: Chief, WH/Security, Subject: 
"Security Office Telephone Calls from Hal Hendrix,"
by William Cantrell.

27 June 1973 Memorandum For: OS/BSB, ,• Subject: "Re 
Use of Virginia Sterile Line," by Edmond A. Sullivan

7 June 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: "Meeting 
with Mr. Hal Hendrix, Public Relations Director for Latin 
American for ITT," Theodore Shackley.

///. 27 March 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Conversation with Hal Hendrix on 27 March 1973," 
by Jonathan Hanke.

z/i 27 March 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Conversation with Hal Hendrix on 23 March 1973," 
by Jonathan Hanke.

/^ 19 March 1973 Contact Report, Subject: “Conversations 
with Hal Hendrix on 6 March 1973," by Jonathan Hanke.

/?/. 19 March 1973 Contact Report, Subject: "Contact with 
Hal Hendrix re 19 March 1973," by Jonathan Hanke.

/Zz 16 March 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Communication with Hal Hendrix," by Jonathan Hanke.

/Z). 14 March 1973 Contact Report, Subject: "Conversation 
with Hal Hendrix on 14 March 1973," by Jonathan Hanke.

/z/, 13 March 1973 Contact Report, Subject: "Conversation with
Mr. Hal Hendrix on 13 March 1973," by Jonathan Hanke.
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/ze 12 March 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Conversation with Hal Hendrix of ITT on 12 March 1973," 
by Jonathan Hanke.

/26, 8 March 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Discussions with Mr. Hal Hendrix, ITT," by Theodore 
Shackley.

?z7. 14 February 1973 Memorandum For Files, Subject: "Telephone
Security with Hal Hendrix," by Jonathan Hanke.

/z£. 13 February 1973 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Party 1," by Jonathan Hanke.

,2S>. 9 February 1973 Memorandum For: OS/BSB, Subject: 1
"Revised Use of Virginia Sterile Line," by Chief, WH/ / 

Security. __J
z^. 8 February 1973 Memorandum For Files, Subject: "Contact 

with Hal Hendrix on 8 February 1973," by Jonathan Hanke.

/?/. 12 December 1972 Memorandum of Conversation, Subject:
"Meeting with Hal Hendrix on 7 December 1972," by 
Jonathan Hanke.

/jz. Undated Memorandum of Conversation, Subject: "ITT," 
Participants: "Party 8 with C/WH and C/WH/CA on 8 
December 1972O"

/JE 4 December 1972 Memorandum of Conversation, Subject: 
"Discussion with Hal Hendrix on 4 December 1972, by 
Jonathan Hanke.

/j/ 28 November 1972 Memorandum of Conversation, Subject: 
"meeting with Hal Hendrix on 21 November 1972," by 
Jonathan Hanke.

15 November 1972 Memorandum For File, Subject: Additional 
Information from Hal Hendrix on 14 November," by 
Jonathan Hankeo

/iL 14 November 1972 Memorandum For: Chief, Western Hemisphere 
Division, Subject: "ITT - Call from Hal Hendrix on 14 
November 1972," by Jonathan Hanke.
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/^7 18 October 1972 Memorandum For: Chief, Western Hemisphere
Division, Subject: "ITT," by Jonathan Hanke.

/^ 6 October 1972 Memorandum For File, Subject: "ITT
Contacts with Agency Personnel," by Jonathan Hanke.

/J7. One page document dated 22 September 1972, bearing 
handwriting on botton of the page, "Note rec'd today 
at P.O. box given to Hendrix ...," and signed or initialed 
by Jonathan Hanke.

/^- 24 July 1972 Memorandum to File, Subject: "Further 
Details on Meeting with Hal Hendrix, 19 July 72," by 
Jonathan Hanke.

///. 17 April 1972 Memorandum For: Chief, Western Hemisphere 
Division, Subject: "Meeting With Hendrix," by Jonathan 
Hanke.

//i. Cable, Director 235171, 22 February 1972, 2135Z.

/&. Cable, Director 235172, 22 February 1972, 2135Z.

/<//’ 17 December 1971 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Contact with Hal Hendrix, 17 December 1971," by 
Jonathan Hanke.

/</j~. 9 December 1971 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
■ "Conversation with Hal Hendrix of ITT, 9 December 1971," 
by Jonathan Hanke.

//<;. 15 September 1971 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"Telephone Call from Hal Hendrix of ITT, 15 September 
1971," by Jonathan Hanke.

'¥7 20 August 1971 Memorandum For The Record, Subject: 
"ITT Problems in Chile," by Jonathan Hanke.

//^ 17 August 1971 Note For: Chief, WH Division, Deputy
Chief, WH Division, by Ken Y. Millian.

SECRET
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^^ 2 August 1971 Memorandum For The Record, Subject:
"Telephone Call of Hal Hendrix," by Ken Y. Millian.

zj^- Cable, Director 105968 28 January 71, 0129Z.

«7. Cable Director 105967 28 January 1971, 01282.

/j'z- Cable Director 151343 16 June 1971, 2306Z.

/SJ. Cable Santiago 16300 171939Z June 1971.

/J/. Cable Buenos Aires 5821 10182 5Z September 1970.

^ ■ Cable Mexico City 4254 042311Z September 1970.

Cable Santiago 2712 022321Z September 1970.

/s?. Cable Buenos Aires 5205 121215Z June 1970.

/.AS Cable Buenos Aires 52 06 121212Z June 1970.

/A7 Cable Rio De Janerio 0744 021211Z April 1970.

/><j. May 6, 1969 Memorandum. For Deputy Director For Plans 
via Chief, Fl/OPS, Subject: "Request for Approval to use 
Harold "Hal" Hendrix, an employee of ITT in Argentina," 
by Chief, Central Cover Staff.

A/- 29 April 1969 Memorandum For Deputy Director for Plans,
through Chief, CI Staff, subject: "Request for Approval to 
Use an Employee of ITT in Argentina," from Chief, Western 
Hemisphere Division.

/^^ 25 April 1969 Memorandum For: Deputy Director for Plans,
through: Chief, CI Staff, Subject: "Request for Approval 
to Use an Employee of ITT in Argentina," by William Broe.

/^3- Cable Director 05026, 2318432 May 1969.

SECRET
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/^y. 19 March 1968 document, Subject: "Malcom Brown,
Correspondent for the New York Times in Buenos Aires," and 
cover document of 21 March 1968, to Chief, Western Hemisphere 
Division, from Chief of Station Buenos Aires, Subject: 
"Meeting Between Nicholas Natzios and Hendrix."

/^j< Cable Director 83170, 122236 March 1969.

Cable Director 82688, 112146 March 1969.

/2Z Cable Buenos Aires 2465, 052051Z March 69.

//^. All of the documents listed on the four page "Document 
List" that was attached to G. Allen Carver's letter to 
Mr. J. E. Dietel, which was hand delivered by Mr. Carver 
to .Mr. Dietel on or about April 27, 1976.

SECRET-
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

w
OGC 76-2751 
25 May 1976

Deputy Director for Operations
Deputy Director for Intelligence
Deputy Director for Administration
Deputy Director for Science & Technology
Deputy to the DCI for the Intelligence Community
Deputy to the DCI for^National Intelligence Officers
Legislative Counsel
Inspector General
Comptroller

JohnD. Momrison, Jr.
Acting General Counsel

Department of Justice Request for Agency Material

1. In December 1974 Directoi- Colby requested that the Department of 
Justice investigate allegations of violations of law with respect to Agency 
activities that are generally described as "ITT/Chile." Subsequent to that 
referral to the Department, attorneys of the Department have reviewed a large 
number of Agency records that are relevant to this subject. Further, they 
have interviewed a number of employees regarding this subject.

2. The Department has recently requested that all components of the 
Agency search for any other materials that may be relevant to this subject 
matter. The types of materials sought are described below and are from the 
period 1 March 1970 to the present. The Department is seeking any and all 
documents of any kind or description which relate to the listed subject matters. 
Several of those matters listed below are rather broad. Accordingly, before 
the actual search is begun, I ask that you and your immediate subordinates 
study this request and discuss with me or those in my Office handling this 
matter any questions you have as to the scope of any of the listed matters. 
Several such matters have already come to mind and have been discussed with 
the Department. For example, our various Agency libararies may have library 
books which fall within the subject matter of "Agency activities in Chile in 1970." 
The Department is not interested in our identifying or furnishing such library

OS 6 2374



books. You should complete such discussions with me prior to Friday, 
28 May. In accordance with any such discussions and further guidance 
resulting therefrom, each component of the Agency should search its records 
from 1 March 1970 to the present (including any retired records) for any docu­
ment or material of any kind or description which relates to the items listed 
below:

a. Agency activities in Chile in 1970.

b. ITT or other corporations as such records indicate a 
connection with Chile.

c. Jack Anderson's 21 and 22 March 1972 articles and related 
articles dealing with contacts between William Broe and ITT officials.

d. Agency connections with congressional oversight committees 
or members thereof concerning Chile.

e. Connections with the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, 
subcommittees thereof, or members thereof concerning Chile.

f. Connections with anyone relating to testimony given or to 
be given by Richard Helms to any congressional committee or member 
thereof concerning Chile.

g. Cables sent to or received from Ambassador Helms in 
conjunction with Department of Justice, including the "Watergate" 
Special Prosecutor, and/or congressional inquiries or proceedings 
relative to "Watergate" or "ITT/Chile."

h. Any and all documents previously reviewed by the Department 
of Justice regarding ITT/Chile.

.3. Searches should include "personal" or "soft" files held by individual 
Agency employees in their Agency offices, and should include all documents 
and materials of any kind, including, but not limited to, documents, files, 
memoranda, calendar sheets, etc. All copies of all materials identified within 
the scope of the above-listed subject matters should be furnished to my Office. 
We will act as the responsible Agency office for their subsequent control. 
Obviously, we will coordinate any further Department requests with regard 
to those materials with the furnishing office. Further, I should be informed 
of any copies retained for record purposes by the furnishing component. This 
matter was brought to the Director's attention on 24 May and-he concurs therein.
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DD/A Registry

2 4 MAR 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

FROM

SUBJECT

REFERENCES

: Hr. John N. McMahon
Acting Deputy Director for Administration

: Department of Justice Request for 
CIA Documents Related to "ITT/Chile"

: OGC 76-1204, dated 10 March 1976
IG 76-0672, dated 16 March 1976

1. Reference is made to your memorandum dated 16 March 
1976, subject as above, which transmitted a request by the 
Office of General Counsel dated 10 March 1976 pertaining to 
the sanitization of the Directorate of Administration (DDA) 
portion of the typed index of files relating to "ITT/Chile" 
in your possession.

2. A review of the referenced typed index of files 
suggests the following are the only DDA documents:

a. Memorandum for the Record by John F. Blake, 
Director of Logistics, subject: Contract with 
Electron Tube Division of the International Telephone 
and Telegraph Corporation, ITT regarding procurement 
of 200 V 4-layer diodes--justification for ITT 
purchases (located in Contacts With Other Agencies 
regarding ITT, Tab 2)

b. Memorandum for Acting Director, FBI, from 
Howard J. Osborn, Director of Security, subject: 
Robert R. Mullen Company (located in DDO/WH Fil® 
Review, IG File #36)

c. Blind memorandum, subject: Robert R. 
Mullen Company regarding: under contract to Radio 
Free Cuba (located in DDO/WH File Review, IG File 
#36)

ss
C^C 1^57
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d. Memorandumi for Acting Director, FBI, from 
Howard J. Osborn, Director of Security, subject: 
General Foods Corporation (located in DDO/WH File 
Review, IG File #36)

3. Although the memorandum described in paragraph 2 c 
above could not be located in IG File #36, it is possible that 
the memorandum originated in the DDA based on its title. The 
DPA interposes no objection to the release of those DDA portions 
of the typed index as described above in its present form to 
the Department of Justice. However, due to the sensitivity of 
the relationship of the General Foods Corporation to this Agency, 
it is requested that an identity number be assigned to that firn 
under current Office of General Counsel sanitization criteria.

[si JOHN N. McMAHON 
John N. McMahon

Distribution:
Orig % 1 - Addressee

2 - A/DDA
1 - D/Security

ORIGINATOR:

Director of Security

2 4 MAR 1975

Date



□ UNCLASSIFIED □ jf^ □ CONFIT~'<TIAL B -SECRET

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
SUBJECT: (Optional)

Department of Justice Request for
CIA Documents Related to "ITT/Chile"

FROM:

Robert W. Gambino 
Director of Security

EXTENSION

6777

NO.

DATE

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and 
building)

DATE
OFFICERS 
INITIALS

COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom 
to whom. Draw o line across column after each comment.)

RECEIVED FORWARDED

b A/DDA

7 D 24
2.

3.

D/Security
4 E 60

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

ST 610 ^editions'15 □ SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □ jj^ □ UNCLASSIFIED



MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

FROM

SUBJECT

REFERENCES

Mr. John M. McMahon
Acting Deputy Director for Administration

Department of Justice Request for 
CIA Documents Related to "ITT/Chile"

OGC 76-1204, dated 10 March 1976 
IG 76-0672, dated 16 March 1976

1. Reference is made to your memorandum dated 16 March 
1976, subject as above, which transmitted a request by the 
Office of General Counsel dated 10 March 1976 pertaining to 
the sanitization of the Directorate of Administration (DBA) 
portion of the typed index of files relating to “ITT/Chile** 
in your possession.

2. A review of the referenced typed index of files 
suggests the following ar© the only DDA documents:

a. Memorandum for the Record by John F. Blake, 
Director of Logistics, subject: Contract with 
Electron Tube Division of the International Telephone 
and Telegraph Corporation, ITT regarding procurement 
of 200 V 4-layer diodes—justification for ITT 
purchases (located in Contacts With Other Agencies 
regarding ITT, Tab 2)

b. Memorandum for Acting Director, FBI, from 
Howard J. Osborn, Director of Security, subject: 
Robert R. Mullen Company (located in DDO/WH File 
Review, IG File 336)

c. Blind memorandum, subject: Robert R. 
Mullen Company regarding: under contract to Radio 
Free Cuba (located in DDO/WH File Review, IG File 
#36)

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 063344
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d. Memorandum for Acting Director, FBI, from 
Howard J. Osborn, Director of Security, subject: 
General Foods Corporation (located in. DDO/WM File 
Review, IG File §36)

3. Although the memorandum described in paragraph 2 c 
above could not be located in IG File §36, it is possible that 
the neaorandua originated in the DBA based on its titlo. The 
DBA interposes no objection to the release of those DDA portions 
of the typed index as described above in its present form to 
the Department of Justice. However, due to the sensitivity of 
the relationship of the General Foods Corporation to this Agency, 
it is requested that an identity number be assigned to that firn 
under current Office of General Counsel sanitisation criteria.

John H. McMahon

Distribution:
Orig § 1 - Addressee

2 - A/DDA
1 - D/Security
1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI
1 - SAG

OS/PSI/SAG/MESCHNEEBERGER:jan (19MAR76)
Retyped: JGBROWN:jan
ORIGINATOR:

(24MAR76.)

"Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

< BR 1976 
Date

2
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MEMORANDUM FOR: See Distribution

SUBJECT : Department of Justice Request for CIA Documents 
Related to "ITT/Chile"

REFERENCE : OGC 76-1204, 10 March 1976 (Copy Attached at 
Tab A)

1. In the referenced memorandum Mr. Diete! asked for a judgment 
concerning sanitization for passage to the Department of Justice of 
the typed indexes of files related to ITT that were in our possession 
on 1 January 1976. (These files are part of our Watergate investigation 
holdings.) The indexes (see Attachment B) list and, to some extent, 
describe documents belonging to a number of CIA components. The 
majority, however, were originated in the DD/O. -

2. Please review Attachment B for the purpose of sanitizing 
the listings of documents controlled by your component. We suggest 
that you contact Mr. Dietel (Red 9336) for guidelines on sanitization. 
The indexes are to be passed to Justice in classified form.

3. As noted in Reference, OGC has set a 23 March 1976 deadline 
for passing this material to Justice. Your cooperation in meeting this 
deadline would be appreciated.

Donald F. Chamberlain 
Inspector General

Attachments 
As Stated

Distribution:
DCI (Mr. Evans)
DDS&T (Mr. Clarke)
DDO (Mr. Waller)

/DDA (Mr. Hunt)
OLC (Mr. Miller)
OGC (Mr. Dietel)

THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE DOWNGRADED 
TO ADMIN-INTERNAL USE ONLY WHEN 
DETACHED FROM ATTACHMENT B

E-2 IMPDET
CL BY 018186
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Inspector General 
2E-24, Hqs.

EXTENSION

6565

NO.

°ATE 16 Mar 1976

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and 
building)

DATE
OFFICERS 
INITIALS

COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom 
to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)

RECEIVED FORWARDED

DDA
Attn: Mr. Hunt

2.

3' Inspector General 
2E-24, Hqs.

4.

5-

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

' *■ ■ ■' till :- $ : ir % * ■ f:

14.

15.

□ CONFIDENTIAL □ Hy □ UNCLASSIFIED
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OGC 76-1204 
10 March 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT Department of Justice Request for Agency Documents

1. The Department of Justice (DOJ) has requested the Agency 
furnish them copies of a number of Agency documents related to 
"ITT/Chile". Those listed below should be within the jurisdiction of 
your office.

Typed indexes for the "ITT files" that were
in possession of the Inspector General, CIA on January 1, 1976

2. In the past we have furnished the documents in their classified 
form sanitizing appropriate names and clearly non-relevant material. 
The names of Agency employees have been provided separately, keyed 
to the documents in which they appear. If sanitization appears necessary 
for any of those documents listed below, I would like to meet with those 
individuals in your office who will undertake such in order that a clear 
agreement can be reached as to the extent of the sanitization prior to 
it actually beginning.

3. These materials should be available for transmission to DOJ 
by 23 March 1976. Please provide them to this office where they will be 
transmitted with the balance of the request and forwarded to DOJ.

J. EDWIN DIETEL
Assistant General Counsel 

General Law Division







CIA CONTACTS WITH OTHER AGENCIES RE ITT

DATE

5 Sep 1973

12 Apr 1973

25 Apr 1973

6 Apr 1973

ITEM

State Cable Santiago #3988

Subj: OPIC Contact with Arturo Matte
(Gilbert wishes to contact Matte re conversation 
with Berrellez Sep 70)

Proposed, insert in letter to Senator Church
(State Dept's statement on U.S. policy in Chile)

MFR by John F. Blake, Director of Logistics
Subj: Contract with Electron Tube Division of the 

International Telephone and Telegraph Corporation 
ITT (Procurement of 200 V U-layer diodes- 
justification for ITT purchases)

Memo for Files by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 

attaching paper researched in State prior to 
testimony by State officials before Church Sub- 

cmte in late Mar 73
Att: Paper entitled Topics and Sources (chrono 

of ITT correspondence re Chile on various 
topics with sources of info indicated)

(info and personalities have, already been indexed 
from original memos)

Letter to Mr. Bradford Mills, President, OPIC, H Apr 1973

from Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel

Subj: (Explanation to Mills of Broe's Subcmte 

appearance-Broe’s published testimony should 
take care of OPIC’s needs)

MFR by Theodore G. Shackley, Chief, WH Div. 26 Mar 1973

Subj: Discussions with Mr. James Gardner 
of INR/ARA, Department of State

Memo for Mr. John H. Crimmins, Acting Asst Secy for 22 Mar 1973 
Inter-American Affairs, from Theodore G. Shackley,
Chief, WH Div.

Subj: Senate Foreign Relations Subcommittee on
Multinational Corporations

Att: ITT Hearings - Questions and Answers

(Copy of questions mentioned in para 1 of above document 
are not attached--—indexed elsewhere)

Section A: Questions and Answers
Section B: Possible Statements Regarding the Broe 

Conversations and Specific Language of the ITT 
Memoranda

19 Mar 1973

^2c^Ye^ from State 0/A 19 Mar 73---appears to be 

n ^e s P°3sit>le testimony before Church's Senate 
Subcmte hearing re USG TO-lic^ in Chile)



C^CONTACTS WITH OTHER AGENCIES ; .ITT

TAB ITEM

1}. MFR by John H. Maury, Legislative Counsel (OLC 73-03^8) 19
'. / z/z (Cont'd) Subj: Meeting with Ambassador Peter Peterson re

ITT Hearings

/'ti?. S" MFR by Jonathan G. Hanke, C'/WH/CA 19

g^.^ Subj: ITT - Chile

/'Z ^f” ^ by Theodore G. Shackley, Chief, WH Div. 16

.% z. iy 3 Subj : Discussions with the Department of State on
16 March 1973 about ITT

MFR by Theodore G. Shackley, Chief, WH Div. 16

Subj: Discussions with the Department of State on
15 March 1973 about ITT

/Ai.^' MFR by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 16
■^J'^'^' Subj: Chile Financial Matters

■;-T ^Qj.^' MFR by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA ' 16
^7. 3Zz/ Subj: Chile Financial Matters :

^ ^^tt: (Chart) Uo Committee Approvals

v- tge.^-AJ-'^

„ MFR by Theodore G. Shackley, Chief, WH Div. 15
'f^Z^'^. Subj: Discussions with the Department of State

on -Jj March about ITT

^k(yfa <ttf &^A'1-^ MFR by Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel 12

ITT - Chile

MFR by Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel 9
" Subj: ITT - Chile

' ,ran T" TT— General Counsel 9
tee

Chief, WH Div. 8
.1 Hendrix, ITT

General Counsel 8
ITT

General Counsel 6

Associate General Counsel 6

Subj: ITT - Church

MFR by Theodore G. Shackley
Subj: Discussion with Mr.

MFR by Lawrence R. Houston, 
Subj: Church Subcommittee -

MFR by Lawrence R. Houston 
Subj: ITT - Chile

^7^ MFR by Richard H. Lansdale
Subj: ITT - Chile (OGC 73-0378)

Atts: Additional ITT Documents (excerpts from 

documents State examined in the OPIC files)

DATE

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mar 1973

Mai’ 1973

Mar 1973

i-!l
Memo of 5 Mar 73 by Mark Feldman
Subj : Church Subcommittee Staff Members 

Meet with ARA Officers



clT CONTACTS ®H OTHER AGENCIES pM'f

DATE

Letter to Mr. Bradford Mills, President, OPIC 
from Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel

SubJ: (Re Bros's availability for questioning--- 
ITT/CIA contacts re Chile)

5 Mar 1973

6 Att: Letter to James R. Schlesinger, DCI, from 
Bradford Mills, OPIC, dtd 21 Feb 1973 

Subj: (Re Broe's availability for 
questioning)

(See Tab 8 for same document)

Draft and redraft, dtd 27 Feb 1973, of letter to 
Mr. Mills (See Tab 7 for final memo)

Att: See Tab 7 for same document

MFR by Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel 26 Feb 1973

Subj: ITT - Chile

MFR by Theodore G. Shackley, Chief, WH Div. 27 Feb 1973

Subj: Discussions with Senator Jackson Concerning -
the Senate Foreign Relations Subcommittee
Hearings on Multinational Corporations

MFR by John M. Maury, Legislative Counsel (OLC 73-0153) 23 Feb 1973

Subj: Briefing of Chairman Lucien Nedzi, Intelligence
Operations Subcommittee, House Armed Services Com­
mittee, Re Agency Connection with Watergate Affair 
and ITT Involvement in Chile

MFR by George L. Cary, Jr., Deputy Legislative Counsel 22 Feb 1973 
(OLC 73-0173)

Subj: Conversation with Bill Woodruff, Senate Ap­
propriations Committee staff. About the ITT 
Investigation by the Senate Foreign Relations 
Committee

Memorandum of
ITT - State Dept/Conversation with Jerry Levinson 20 Feb 1973
by Mark B. Feldman (Re ITT/USG policy towards
Chile)

Memo for Files by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 20 Feb 1973
Subj: (re Geneen/King meeting in 1967—-Did Geneen 

speak of this meeting to Inselbuch or Subcom­
mittee Staff???) gee following memo

Att: MFR from Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, 
dtd 16 Feb 1973 (OGC 73-0262) ;

Subj: ITT - Chile (re Senate Committee interest 
in 1967 Chilean elections 
(Geneen/King Meeting in 1967)



26 Jan 1973

TAB

CI^JOiTACIS Vlrtd AGENCIES R^TT

ITEM DATE

, 9 MFR by Theodore G. Shackley, Chief, WH Div.
Subj: Discussion with Mr. Helms Pertaining to

His 7 February 1973 Testimony Before the Senate 
Foreign Relations Committee

12 Feb 1973

Transcript of Mr. Helms testimony before the 
Senate Foreign Relations Committee re CIA/ITT 

involvement in Chile

7 Feb 1973

7 Z 7^ V ^-/^ MFR by Richard H. Lansdale, Associate General Counsel 
(OGC 73-0232)

Subj: ITT-OPIC Matter

12 Feb 1973

10
1A 3iQ'.'/ A.T' /./ 13

MFR by Theodore G. Shackley, Chief, WH Div.
Subj: Discussions with Mr. Bill Jorden, NSC, 

Relative to the ITT Affair

6 Feb 1973

MFR by Richard H. Lansdale, Associate General Counsel 
(OCG 73-0192)

Subj: Conversation with Feldman on ITT Matter

5 Feb 1973

/V 7^7. 7 -7x7- 7179
MFR by Richard H. Lansdale, Associate General Counsel

(OGC 73-018M

Subj: Further on the ITT-OPIC-Church Committee 

Matter

5 Feb 1973

MFR by Theodore G. Shackley, Chief, WH Div.
Subj: Discussions with ARA Representatives at the 
Department of State on 31 January 1973

1 Feb 1973

11
/ Z SO 9 3^J//4

77' J4Z y^T-Sr/?

MFR by Richard H. Lansdale, Associate General Counsel 
(OGC 73-0153)

Subj: OPIC-ITT Matter — Second Conversation with
Mark Feldman

(OGC 73-01^5)

MFR by Richard H. Lansdale, Associate General Counsel 
Subj: OPIC-ITT Matter •— Telecon with Mark Feldman

29

29

Jan

Jan

1973

1973

Letter to Ray S. Cline, Director, INR/State, from 

Bradford Mills, OPIC
Subj: (re ITTSAb claim with OPIC-—asking State to 

investigate ITT activities in Chile in 1970 
presidential elections)

Att s: Letter to Charles A. Meyer, Asst Secy to
State, from Bradford Mills, dtd 20 Oct 1972

Subj: ( re "all reliable info available to 

the intelligence community on the activities 
of ITT which could constitute 'provocation' 
under our contract"; only info in the so-called 
''Anderson Papers")



DATE

11
(Cont’d)

ITEM

Le+ter of reply to Mr. Bradford Mills 

from Charles A. Meyer, dtd. 29 Nov 1972
Subj: (Answer to request ■— "only material 

we have that purports to relate to alleged 
political activities of ITT against the 
Govt of Chile is contained in the so-called 
Anderson papers themselves")

7'Z71<'- 7 ^7-7-^^ M by Richard II. Lansdale, Associate General Counsel 23 Jan 1973 
(OGC 73-011?)

Subj: OPIC-ITT Matter

MFR by Richard H. Lansdale, Associate General Counsel 22 Jan 1973
#*c (OGC 73-0105)

Subj: OPIC-ITT Matter

12 Memo of Conversationby Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 22 Jan 1973

Tf-iQ-Ly ^ 7 7 j^^j : Discussion at Department of State on ITT Claim
with OPIC and Scheduled Hearings in Congress Involv- -
ing ITT - 1130-1230 Hours on 18 January 1973

Excerpt frora Journal Office of Legislative Counsel 15 Jan 1973 
r7'7"2^ ¥ 77- ' ^^: (Debriefing of Pat Holt re South American 
( P^ trip--- Church Committee hearings not to begin

before March)

-777:7.<{ .^^7y 7t Memo of Conversation by Jonathan G. Hanke, Chief WH Div. 18 Jan 1973

Subj: OPIC/ITT (re planning session of 17 Jan -73 for meeting 
with State’s legal advisor on 18 Jan to discuss OPIC’s 
request of a possible subpoena of Mr. Broe)

'■'77 7ai,e/ j^i,-ftsi3 MFR by Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel (OGC 73-0063) 12 Jan 1973 

Subj: ITT - Chile

77 7x7'. i/^^/}.^-3 Memo for General Counsel from Richard H. Lansdale, 8 Jan 1973
Associate General Counsel (OGC 73-0035)

Subj: Subpoena of Mr. Broe

13 MFR by Richard H. Lansdale, Associate General Counsel . 21 Dec 1972
(OCG 72-1897)

Subj: Telephone Conversation with Brad Mills of OPIC

MFR by Richard H. Lansdale, Associate General. Counsel 18 Dec 1972 
77 7'..? ' (OGC 72-1862)

Subj: OPIC Inquiry Regarding ITT Activity

„ , . _ MFR by James E. Flannery, Depty Chief, WH Div. 18 Dec 1972
, / 7,< . 7 7 7/■ f Subj. m



C^ CONTACTS WITH OTHER AGENCIES 1__ ITT

ITEM

1H

/ 7 7^-7, 3 y'a ;L- / 3

7 1> /x'-T7'^ y t C^

<»c. ^7Jr7&2S}

Letter of reply to Marshall T. Mays, Esq., General 
Counsel, OPIC, from Lawrence R. Houston, General 
Counsel (OGC 72-1587)

Sub j : (re activities of ITT in Chile; for info 

available to the intelligence community with 
respect to the activities of ITT contact agencies 
represented in Chile — State and DIA)

DATE

2T Oct 1973

' ' f\ Letter to Mr. Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel
'/ "7&H.1/ '^ S S ^ from Marshall T. Mays, General Counsel, OPIC 

. Subj : (re info needed to complete ITT claim—

/ ' -1 / ~ all reliable inio available to intelligence
J^Ti community on the activities of ITT which could 

O/y^ /. t^tt^^S) constitute ’provocation’ ")

20 Oct 1973

M/R - Telephone call from OLC.

?7’2'^jWX6’ S ub j: (re call from secy on Senate Foreign Relations 
Committee staff for titles and telephone extensions 
of Helms and Broe)

and later McCone's

/ / Memorandum for the Heads of Executive Departments and
yy 7/\.t£.'/'^i'^'^^ Agencies from Richard Nixon

' Subj : Establishing a Procedure to Govern Compliance
with Congressional Demands for Information

7 June 1972

27 Mar.1969

20 April 1972 Talking Points for Meeting with 
State.Department on ITT

ff S^C S’ 7^^^^ ITT Activities Log 18-21 April 1972

77
MFR by Richard H. Lansdale (OGC 72-0538)

Subj; Overseas Private Investment Corporation 
Inquiry Regarding ITT Activity

18-21 Apr 1972

■ 17 Apr 1972

MFR (unsigned)

Subj; Santiago Station'Reporting on Ambassador 
Korry Knowledge about ITT funding

28 Sep 1970
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20 Mar 73

1 ' ' ; MFR from Dav if1 S. Tho e^eh, C^W/ F/X, Subj: French

Branch Conta^.with ITT, 17 March 1971 (^ris .
Q?ztelecommunications operations)

7 Contact- Report from J.G. Hanke,C/WH/CA, Subj:
7 ’ ^'^ Conversations with Hal Hendrix on 6 Mar 7 3 (Broc/

yzMF;^-./ Geneen mtg jul 70 --relations with Heckshcr and
Matter-Anderson’s column re Chilean Embasssy break-in)

Tn Momo for Files from J.G. Hanke ,C/WH/CA, Subj: Alleged
, A-.vh Operational Relationships between ITT and CIA (ITT/CIA 

operations worldwide)
(See OGC 73-0379 dated 2 March 1973 entitled 

”ITT-Chile" from L.Houston---Tab U AND
MFR from Shackley entitled "Comments on 
Levinson's Claims that a Long Term Opera­
tional Relationship existed between ITT £ 
CIA--dated 11 Mar 73=--Tab #1)

Contact Report from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA,Subj: 
Contact with Hal Hendrix on 19 March 1973 (ITT hear­
ings-- daughter arriving DC)

vrr/^A/7^4xAu7jyiFR from Jonathan G. Hanke,C/WH/CA, Subj: Bernard 
iafeitZ-H^ W„ Poirier (201-780234) (Questioned by Subcommitte 
k-Ac^ ttf'?^- \investigators--gave Agency contact)

* J -A Bernard Poirier (201-780234) (Bio-- Agency employ- 
' ment)

/ _ _ ^ni MFR from John M. Maury, Legislative Counsel, Subj: 
J'A7 ^ ^Aw Conversation with John McCone re ITT Hearings

■j-^-l^^ . (Geneen/Broe mtg July 70-- McCone's testimony at
i^i /^Lt-^v^^hearings) (OLC 73-0233)
1 7 7
~f7il-^^} MF,R from John M. Maury, Legislative Counsel, Subj:

1^ with John McCone re ITT Hearings (Geneen
rr/^A" \ /Broe mtg july 7 0 - - ^M&®53*e£s*®&&s£3^^ 

77^#-4) (OLC 73-0339) -

'.irrr ^ c^ f Blind Memo, Subj: Conversations with Mr. John Mc­
Cone about Chile (Passed to John McCone by Jack 
Maury on 16 Mar 73)

FT" y c--‘I A
MFR from Jonathan G. Hanke,C/WH/CA, Subj: Communi­
cation with Hal Hendrix (telephone numbers--no direct 
contact mtgs while Hendrix in Washington)

Contact Report from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Tele­
phone Conversation with Hal Hendrix at 1415 hours 
on 14 Mar 1973 (Due to ITT lawyers badgering Hendrix 
--will reveal source of "green light message1)

19 Mar 73

19 Mar 73

2 Mar 7 3

11 Mar 73

19 Mar 73

16 Mar 73

/(> rfmZ, 7; 
unda^bed-

16 Mar 73

16 Mar 73

undated

16 Mar 73

16 Mar 73

T
V

-1-

^^Ui &L I



14 Mar 73

1 Contact. Report L^m J. G .Hanke ,C/WH/CA, Sub j^Conversa- 
tion with Hal Hendrix on 14 Mar 73 (Badgering of Hend- 

- T(/Vi!l rix/Berrellez by ITT lawyers re relationship with Heck- 
sher/CIA-- Geneen/Broe mtg, contradicting testimony--

7^'"' 7 Kerry’s hostility to Hendrix/Berrellez)
:crr ^cL.^ , , '

■rrtf 4 rTy1 Blind Memo, Subj: CIA work contracts with ITT (R £ D)

rJTtHvrs i<'/ MFR from John M. Maury, Legislative Counsel, Subj: 
JJ--iLW Wfc Senator Church's Participation in Joint Session of CIA 
T^ ^ ^ J Subcommittees of Senate Armed Services and Senate Ap­

propriations--13 March 1973 (OLC 73-0220)

14 Mar 73

13 Mar 73

Contact Report from J.G.Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Conversa­
tion with Mr. Hal Hendrix on 13 March 1973 (Hendrix’s 
relationship with CIA causing him trouble with ITT--  
CIA employment of daughter)

13 Mar 73

MFR from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Conversation with
Mal Hendrix, of ITT on 12 Mar 1973 .(Matte and Frei ap- 
pearance before Ctte-- Mise, info-- identity of H. Heck- 12 Mar 73 
sher-- Hendrix’s contacts with Chilean newsmen)

■ 7 / ^c-^-^
MFR from T.G.Shackley, C/WID, Subj: Comments on Mr. Lev­
inson’s Claims that a Long Term Operational Relationship 
existed Between CIA and ITT (Berlin Tunnel and Communi­
cation System in Cuba-- ITT/CIA world-wide operations)

(See MFR from L. Hous ton--Subj: ITT-Chile (OGC 
73-0379)AND Memo from Hanke--Subj: Alleged 
Operational Relationship between ITT § CIA 
-Tab #1)

izi~r i/ & MFR from Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Discussions with Mr. 
Hal Hendrix of ITT (names and dates for testifying 
before Senate Ctte-- Hendrix talk with Symington---  
is Matte and Frei to testify before Ctte?)

-MV i-< * 1
’ixf-uj-yOyTs,

bw7/!«s w'/x-vMFR from Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, Subj:
'i&iWJl &tf£ CZlTT - Church Subcommitte

^^’""hFR f^omF‘Joseph G. O’Neill, Jr., Assistant Legislatibe 
Counsel, Subj: ITT Hearings--Church Subcommittee
JOLC 73-0198Y - ,

~“MFlt from Lawrence5 R.
ITT - Chile (Meeting

Houston, General Counsel, Subj: 
between Broe and Geneen)

•A

-Memo for DDO from T. G. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: MI 
^comments on Jack Anderson Column

-.^.j-fr^i) MFR from L. Houston, General Counsel, Subj: ITT - Chile 
_ , iC (ITT documents relating to CIA subpoenaed by Senate

^J'l ^pz) Ctteanswers to DCS requirements -- ITT/CIA world-wide 
'7^^’/ operations)

// ^^ 73

2 Mar 73

19 Mar 73

10 Mar 73

9 Mar 73

8 Mar 73

8 Mar 73 ;

8 Mar 73

6 Mar 73

-2-



OluV J *^

MFR from L.R. lb ?ton, General Counsel, Su’ ' ITT-Chile 
(Senate hearing^tes t imony--Broe/Geneen meting- - ITT/ 
CIA world-wide .operations--Gencen/King meetings) (OGC 
73-0379)

See Memo from Hanke--Subj: Alleged Operations! Re­
ba lationship between ITT $ CIA AND MFR from Shackley

--Subj: Comments on Levinson Claims that a Long 
Term Operational Relationship Existed between ITT §
CIA------ Tab #1)

fpT' Vc^^ MFR from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: DCS Contact with ITT' 
'p^'^^O (covering resume of six attachments:

fTtt y^-<< 7 ^/

Crrr M4

1. DCS cable #87185 to Contacts/New York from 
International Division (Heller) to Al Caf­
frey, Subj: CASE 55334/US Investments in 
Chile (OCI info to ITT in response to 
their questions)

2. Contacts/New York Cable #3516 from Caffrey 
to Heller, Subj: ITT Request for Access to 
Current Information on Chile and Peru (Ex­
change of info on Chile and Peru between 
ITT and CIA---ITT requests answers to ques-. 
tions)

2 Mar 73

19 Mar 7 3

11 Mar 7 3

1 Mar .73

6 Oct 70

2 5 Sep 70

xtt pP/' tp-^ z/3

Contacts/New York Cable #3198 from McCrea 
and Tellman to Heller, Subj: (McCone/Geneen 
session w/Nixon re Argentine and Chile sit- 23 Jul 70 
nation-- Lavoie would like briefing from
OCI)

(xrrrVc-X/

(jpt \px4

4. Memo for File from Robert J. Lavey, Chief 
Detroit Field Office, Subj: Senate Sub­
committee Inquiry to Ford Motor Company 
(questioned on a/w CIA)

5Contacts/New York #18724 from Lohmann to. 
Horton, Subj: ITT Briefings (Resume of 
DCS contacts with ITT)

8 Jan 73

26 Feb 73

6. Contacts/New York 18723 from Kerns to

' TTyPp/

Horton, Subj: Anaconda Relations with 
DCS/NYFO

23 Feb 73

MFR rom J. G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj; FUBSY (Fubsy on
list prepared by Hendrix showing the wide range of his 
sources in Chile-- name dropped by LIBUTTON-1 to Senate 
investigators)

13 Feb 73

2 , Memo of Conversation from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj:
.Talk with Hal Hendrix on 9 Feb 1973(Berlin Tunnel info 9 Feb 73 

pT^ <p \ included)



2 MFR from J.G. HaM e, C/WH/CA, Subj: MectingWith Hal
Hendrix on 8 February 1973 (questioning by Senate inves- 9 Feb 73 

'i.! pf'! tigators--Hendrix's relationship with CIA--CIA employment 
"I ^’' J of Hendrix's daughter)

IN #368543 (Hqs) to Kingman from Theodore Shackley, C/WHD, 
i replying to IN #827913 (Mexico City #22585). (no info)

, , . IN #827913 (Mexico City #22585) to Director from King-
n"Tv/d'!/ man (Senate investigators questioning-- Hendrix’s and 
7bj4^-j Berrelles’ associated w/CIA--Levinson and Blum told this 
;< .9 e/r^ -A/by CIA person-- Hendrix in Mexico City) (w/attachment)

1. IN_#827912 (Mexico City #22586) identifies 
reA in IN #827913 (Mexico City #22585)

. Memo for files from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Contact 
ZU” with Hal Hendrix on 8 February 1973 (feels lawyer,Gil-
i^^ty^ij bert, nowkknows he has not bee;/telling truth to Senate 

investigators)

Y~TF MFRtfM L. Houston, Subj: ITT - Chile (meeting with
y Gilbert re Senate investigators questioning of ITT per- 

led^-TFidj sonnel and relationship w/CIA) (OGC 73-0215)

MFR from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: CIA Contacts with 
ITT on Chile Matters (Chronology of WHD contactswith 
ITT personnel July 70 forward (w/Attachment)

1. Chronology 4wl^

, Memo for File from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: ITT know-
ttT}\j &Ji lr ledge about Covert US Government activities in Chile

///') ^S govt not use private business funds in Chile--
' J ITT funding of Alessandri and ITT/CIA funding of El Mer-

<,j/^/—7*A Cw/Attachment)

.(/i-'td- 7^^^ 1. Selected pages from 1964 election operation
^ history re govt/private business funding

8 Feb 73

7 Feb 73

7 Feb 73

8 Feb 73

8 Feb 73

6 Feb 73

6 Feb 73

5 Feb 73

, , MFR from Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, Subj:
J.f pU-Xf ppp _ Chile (telephone conversation with Gilbert re 5 Feb 73
AX /'rj Senate investigators questioning of ITT personnel--

ITT's implication of CIA) (OGC 73-0183)

Memo for Files from J.G.Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Attach- J
ments A and B (covering memo for: 2 Feb 73

/7,yp- -/ /’// A. "Chickon/Egg" problem of who suggested

X , ' Ai, what to whom

B. Funding of the PN

(Both attachments re Hccksher’s knowledge of
ITT funding of Alessandri and the National
Party-- from interview of 29_Jan 73 (Tab#3)



TAB ITEM DATE

2
2. MFR from J.G. Hanke,C/NH/CA, Subj: Clarifications of 

; Interview with Mr. Henry Hecksher on 29 January 1973 
/ (answers from Agency files re questions raised durin 
questioning 29 Jan)

Feb 73

7\

l^
Memo for Files from Hanke, J.G.,C/WH/CA, Subj: Ambas­
sador Korry and Mr. Henry Hecksher (review of draft
report from 29 Jan meeting (see Tab #3) -- relationship

/('with Amb Korry and Hecksher-- Heckshcr’s view of

A'M / MFR from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Meeting with
* I Houston, General Counsel on ITT (re WHD contacts 
| { CIA info to OPIC)

Houston,

1 Feb 73
his

Lawrence 
with ITT 1 Feb 73

, \L-MFR from T. Shackley, C/WHD, Sub5: Discussions with Mr. 
^nM'JHetry Hecksher Concerning ITT’s Involvement in Chilean 
A ^x \ Affairs (Hecksher’s first mtgs with Hendrix and Ber- 
^^ rellez-- ITT funding of Alessandri and National Party 
R, j -- ITT/CIA funding of Bl Mercurio ---Korry’s relation- 
Ak ship with above personalities)

(See Tab_Q fox: Attach A B dated 2Feb73 <
J ft ' and review of draft of meeting and

answers to questions raised at mtg)

30 Jan 73

Memo for Files from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: ITT
777" Uc^^ (contact with Hal Hendrix-- passed on info that Ger- 30 Jan 73

r^y, Berrellez and Hendrix to be interviewed by Levin­
son and Blum on 1 Feb 73)

■ . Memo frpm T. G. Shackley, C/W1D, for DDP, Subj: Meet-
c'7_'7~ L/'c'X ing with Hal Hendrix of ITT in New York City on 15

. ^an 73(misc. info--Gerrity to mebt CIA contact---re-
/ view of Merriam's files--ITT/OPIC--Martindell case-- 20 Jan 72

ITT/publicity kit containing a translation of article 
printed in La Prensa posing questions to Allende govt 
-- ITT preparation for Senate hearings--ITT study re 
further investment Chile (w/attachment)

1. Article from La Prensa 1

Memo of Conversation from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: 
Meeting with Hal Hendrix on 7 December 1972 (misc info--

;<7,q . Senate Hearings --Korry ’ s attitude--ITT ‘ s confusion in 12 Dec 7: 
ia preparing for Senate hearings--Merriamrs attitude=--

> * funding El Mercurio-- person in Petersen's office to
take blame for Merriam letter)

MFR from Walter Elder, Subj: (no derogatory info in CIA
, .y'Ri R.. a on Morrell, former employee of ITT-- requested by McCone) 12 Dec 7



w., -
Memo for C/WW from Stewart D. Burton, C/’S1^, Subj: 

Contacts with ITT officials in 1964 regarding Santiago 7 Dec 72 
Station's Telephone Tap Operation (w/attachments)

IN £16623 (Santiago #6406) re visit ITT 
team inspectors and problems for Project 
FUCOID

IN #16590 (Santiago #6407) re identity of 
FUTOLA-7 and FUCOID-25

MFR from J. C. King, C/WH---Subj: Meeting 
with Mr. Geneen, Chairman of ITT, concerning 
Technical Installations in Chile (request­
ing Geneen’s help)

Memo for C/FHD from Gerard Droller, C/WH/2, 
Subj: FUCOID Telephone Taps

10 Feb 64

10 Feb 64

17 Feb 64

31 Mar 64

Memo of Conversation from J. G. Hanke, C/M|CA, Subj: 
Discussion with Hal Hendrix on 4 December 1972 (re 4 Dec 72
FUBRIG-2's visit---Kerry’s reaction to forthcoming Senate 
hearings)

Memo for DCI from T.G. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: ITT and 
the Senate Foreign Relations Sub-committee on Multination­
al Corporations (re reps of Senate committee visit Anaconda 
Copper and ask questions concerning CIA and ITT--Merriam to tht.- 
write details of meeting with Broe---ITT mtg 28 Nov re 30 Nov72 
questions drawn up concerning financing and commercial 
relations between Chile and US)

Memo of Conversation from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: 
Meeting with Hal Hendrix on 21 November 1972 (more 
discussions on Sampson-- ITT stockholder suit against ?8 Nov 72 
ITT-- visit of Hendrix to Peru and Foreign Minister 
de la FLOR mtg)

Memo for DCI from T. Shackley, C/WID, Subj: ITT and 
the Senate Foreign Relations Sub-committee on Multinational 
Corporations (re Sampson’s visit to Perkins, his interest 
in writing book on multinational Corporations --his visit 16 Nov 72 
to Levinson who stated Senate sub - committee's thrust will 
be CIA activities) (w/attachment)

1. Bio on Sampson

Memo fox' File from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Additional 
Information from Hal Hendrix on 14 Nov (misc. infer--- 
identity of Ryan-- does CIA have info on"Cosmonal"?--- 15 Nov 72
Hendrix's relationship with Peru Foreign Minister, 
de la FLOR)

w



PATH

Memo for C/MID from J.G. Hanke,C/WH/CA, Subj; ITT - Call 
from Hal Hendrix on 14 Nov 72 (re British newsman visits 
ing ITT;reports he has spoken with Levinson who states 
that main thrust of Senate sub-committee will be activi­
ties of CIA)

Memo for DDP from T.G. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: ITT 
(S]: i: Memo for C/WHD from Jonathan G. 

Hanke, C/WH/CA--Subj: ITT (Hendrix 
gives Hanke Letter from Levinson 

: re documentation for conversation
(7 Oct 70) of J.F. Ryan and CIA 
official) (letter attached) TAB #4

Memo for C/WHD from Jonathan G. Hanke,C/WH/CA, Subj: 
ITT (Hendrix gives Hanke letter from Levinson re 
documentation for conversation (7 Oct 70) of J.F. 
Ryan and CIA official) (Letter attached)

izl *<■> 1. Letter to John H. Schafer from
f 0 Jerome I. Levinson re above

11 (See also preceding item)

Memo for File from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: 
ITT Contacts with agency personnel (Burns relation­
ship with Hendrix, and a conversation with Goodrich)

Memo for A/DDP from T.G.Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: ITT 
(covering memo for attachment:

1. Memo of Conversation from J. G. Hanke, 
C/WH/CA, Subj: Meeting with Hal Hendrix 
of ITT, 14 Sept 72 (re date of Senate 
hearings---ITT’s decision not to involve 
the Agency-- Merriam’s files=--funding 
El Mercurio-- Hendrix’s relationship 
with ITT)

Memo to File from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Further 
Details on Meeting with Hal Hendrix, 19 Jul 72 
(interest in Chilean names to be revealed before 
Senate committee-- CIA employment of Hendrix's 
daughter's fiance)

Memo for A/DDP from Theodore G. Shackley, C/WHD, 
Subj: ITT (plans to involve Agency in Chilean Affair 
-- Agency counter-attack)(covering memo for:

1. Memo of Conversation from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/
■P CA, Subj: Meeting with Hal Hendrix and Robert

Berrellez of ITT, 19 Jul 72 (ITT.plans to in­
volve CIA--Anderson leaks-- Merriam’s letter 
to N.Y.Times)

14 Nov 72

20 Oct 72

18 Oct 72

18 Oct 72

2 Oct 72

6 Oct 72

18 Sep 72

15 Sep 72

24 Jul 72

23 Jul 72

20 Jul 72



ITEM

Memo for C/WHD from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, SubJTContact
' with Hal Hendrix (re letter by W.R. Merriam appearing 
in New York Times-CIA employment of daughter's fiance, 
L. Constantine) (w/2 attachments)

1. New York Times article "Papers Show ITT 
Urged US to Help Oust Allende" dated 3

/ ^- ju^ 72 (result of letter from Merriam to
Peterson)

^7- (JiC ^- ..2. Top of letter sent to P. Peterson from
"J / W. Merriam re action against Chile

"J^J^^J Memo of Conversation from J. G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj:
^A^ ' zt Meeting w/Hal Hendrix, 11 May 1972 (re penetrations

of ITT offices--ITT/Chile documents for Senate Commit- 
i-a^ ^ Tec-- ITT funding of Chilean individuals--Chilean nation-
'.V,/’ alization of ITT property-- CIA employment of Hendrix’s 

A-.-' .-.daughter's fiance)

.^f^ Memo for A/DDO from Theodore G. Shackley, C/WH, Subj: 
Z-civ ' Information obtained from Hal Hendrix of ITT

^i (See following item)

^t/y Memo for C/WH from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: 
d/^-li Meeting with Hal Hendrix (17 Apr 72) re funding for

° Chilean individuals-- documents and testimony before 
Senate Committee---ITT individuals relationship with 
ITT---ITT reputation abroad since Chile involvement 
*=--Hendrix daughter’s employment with Agency)

(See previous item)

Memo for DDP from Theodore G. Shackley, C/WH, Subj: 
Request for Permission to Contact Mr. Hal Hendrix of 
ITT (re his and Berrellez's relationship with CIA and 
possible testimony before the Senate Committee)

^p/^jgrtw Mr. Harold V. Hendrix (History of his relationship with
. 'A CIA-- persons he came in contact with)

^/^^Mr. Robert Berrellez (History of his relationship with 
CIA--persons he came in contact with)

. Memo for ADC/WH,DDP from James R. Murphy, D/DCS, Subj : 
DCS-ITT Relationships

.;,MFR from Robert T. Crowley, C/FR/SPG, Subj: FR Division
'^..k, " Contact with ITT (initial contact 16 Nov 67)

from Kenneth E. Greer, Subj: ITT Receipt of Advance 
Jx1 v Copies of the Anderson Columns

i

kbk

7 Jul 72

3 Jul 72

1 Oct 71

15 May 72

24 Apr 72

18 Apr 72

f

14 Apr 72

1

3 Apr 72

3 Apr 72

27 Mar 72

21

<

Mai- 72
1

20 Mar 72

(See - following item)



5 MFR from Kenneu^E. Greer, Subj: Acquisitaw* of Addition­
al Documents from ITT (pick-up made personally by Greer) 
(Anderson columns)

20 Mar 7 2

(See previous item)

6 

rrK

MFR from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/MI/CA, Subj: Contact with
Hal Hendrix, 17 December 1971 (re funding for El Mercurio
--visit by Senator Ibanez from. Chile)

CT7~ MFR from 
with Hal 
in Chile

Jonathan G. Hanke, C/W/CA, Subj: 
Hendrix of ITT, 9 December 1971 ( 
and LIBUTTON-1 problems with COS,

Conversation 
re situation 
Santiago)

Call from Hal Hendrix, Subj: (Secretary Rogers meeting 
with business executives re Chile-- visit to US banks of 
Chilean rep re telephone company loans)

MFR from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Telephone Call 
from Hal Hendrix, of ITT, 15 September 1971 (re ITT and 
US government funding of El Mercurio)

MFR from Jonathan 
in Chile

G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: ITT Problems

6- a

Note for C/WH and 
conversation with

DC/WH from K.Y. Millian, Subj:(Telephone 
Hendrix re his resignation from ITT)

MFR from Kenneth Y. Millian, C/WH/CA, Subj: Telephone 
Call of Hal Hendrix (re his opinion of ITT situation--- 
Latrash shares same view)

IN #105968 
IDEN visit

IN #105967 
Gyilfoyle)

IN #177134

from Kenneth Y. Millian, Subj: (QDELF and 
to Santiago)

(Hqs) from Millian, Subj: (IDEN is Jack

(Santiago #3310) , Subj:
to US-- Pressure by US business'on

IN #074210 (hqs) from K.Y. Millian, 
visit to US-- Pressure on Chile by

(Amanategui visit
Chile)

Subj: (Amanategui 
US business)

MFR from Thomas H. Karamessines, Deputy Director for 
Plans, Subj: (McCone call re status of Anaconda Copper 
in Chile-- McCone's people ready to help anyway they 
can)

IN #176720 (Buenos Aires #6050) , Subj: (possible 
seizure of Standard Electric-- Capello telephones that 
Army is to mmove)

17 Dec 71

9 Dec 71

20 Oct 71

15 Sep 71

20 Aug 71 !
B

17 Aug 71

2 Aug 71 ’

20 Jan 71

20 Jan 71
I

3 Oct 70

2 Oct 70

1 Oct 70

2 Oct 70

MFR from Kenneth Y. Millian, C/WH/CA, Subj: Economic 
Pressure by U.S. Business--Convnr .

IIal



with Agency-- ITT contibution to Alessandri campaign)

^- ITEM — DAl

6
Hendrix of ITT, 1 Oct 70 (Amanategui visit tMuS)

1 Oct 70

.TV \)^J MFR from A.A. Caffrey, Subj: ITT contacts (Helms sug­
gests ITT/Agency meeting re Helms wanting ITT to take 
some action in Chile-- Lavoie reports this info)

30 Sep 70

Memo for C/WHD from Dino J. Pionzio, DC/WH/TF, Subj: 
(Covering memo for:

29 Sep 70

\ 1. List of suggestions for economic action
/ from Arab Kerry--Suggestions made by Pres,

of Central Bank,Carlos Massad
24 Sep 70

2, Unclassified copy of economic speech by 
Minister of Finance, Andres Zaldivar 23 Sep 70

Contact Report from Robert T. Crowley, C/SPS/DO, 
Subj: Meeting with Raymond Bri ttenham,--Senior Vice- 
President and General Counsel, ITT, New York-17 Sep 
1970 (contributions to Chile elections)

23 Sep 70

rrr ^ 4
^TU 7A9 j

Memo for Files from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: 
Contact with R. L. Brittenham of ITT on 14 August 1970 
(told of Geneen/McCone visit to Washington and contacts 21 Mar 73
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PO^AC^ WITH ITT (VolJl)

ITEM

1 Cable: DIR 005 to liH/hiami (re whether 7 Aug 73
WH/Miarai Station or MFO hav© any working 
relationships with ITT, Coral Gables, FlaJ

Cable: IN 99^0.37 to Director from Iffl/tfim (response 7 Aug 73 
that WO and FH/tliami have no working relationship
with ITT, Coral Gables, Fla,)

2 "i^/b^Ar Letter to Henry S. Ruth, Dep, Spec, Prosecutor, 13 Aug 73
&^^.L? frOH John s* Earner (OGC 73-1517)
^'i??b’i.A^' Subj: Answers to five questions in Hr, Ruth's 

z ]_e^er j-o ja^ Warner dated 2o July 73 (Copy att)

3 r<5 Letter to John S» Warner from Henry S. Ruth, 26 July 73
■(?V:'t^' Deputy Special Pro se cut or, (re ITT) (OGC 73-1420) 
^(tXa^ (See following memo dated 7 Aug 73)

Memo for C/WH/FI from EJt Isenstead, C/CCS 7 Aug 73
Subj: Inquiry regarding possible ITT association 
with CIA and Robert It Mullen and Co, (Sea letter 
from Henrv Ruth to John Warner dated 26 July 73 - 
same tab,)

2>y* Memo for DDI from James R, Murphy, D/DCS 19 April 73
/At, r-.' Subj: Current DCS Relationship with ITT/ITT
^c; .y-’>• hiry Policy on Intelligence Involvement (re Gibbons’

sole ITT contact); attach: List of ITT Elements

MFR from Jonathon G, Hanke, C/iiH/CA 27 Mar 73
Subj: Conversation with Hal Hendrix on 27 Mar 73 
(Hendrix concerned re forthcoming testimony of
Bro© and about green light message (Ambass Korry); 
Geneen questions Hendrix about UPIIstory on CIA 
contacts w/lTT,)

MFR from Jonathon G Hanke, C/v/H/CA 27 Mar 73
Subj: Conversation with Hal Hendrix on 23 Mai' 73 
(Hendrix reports Berrellez’ concern re UPI article 
on 1.970 contacts with Matte, Latter*s press state­
ments repeat info already documented in Anderson 
Papers in 1970.)

MFR from Lavrrence R, Houston, General Counsel 26 Mar 73
Subj: lit Case
^tt'y Schafer’s concern re Levinson’s interview 
of Geneen and letter's inability to remember various 
details as stated by Mr, Bros, e,g,, Geneen’s mention 
of 1964 activity, Schafer asks Houston to look over 
transcript of conversation,)



^kbiitt 
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CONTACTS WITH ITT (Vol.Il)

ITEM

1TR from Jonathon G, Henke, C/hH/CA
Subj: Conversation with Hal Hendrix on 22 Mar 73 
(Testimony of McCone and its acherae effect on 
Geneen and other ITT officials; sources for infor-

7 mat ion in Hendrix’ and BsrreHes' reports; Ambassa­
dor Kerry’s relations with Berrelles; latter denies 
knovdng Hanke; source of info on Kerry’s "green light" 
statement; Berrellez testimony on Matte,)

/Cable from Paris (#37492; IN fcO)
/ Subj: Cooperation with CIA of ITT Employee
I Bernard Poirier

I Cable from Paris (#37493; IN 867237)
\Subj: IDENS A-E for above cable (#37492)

Cable from Brussels (#25867; IN 866725) to DIB 
(info Paris)
Ref: DIR 385613 J
(Station has no info in files on IDEM B in ref,)

Memorandum for Director, Domestic Conact Service 
from Lawrence R, Houston (OGC-73-0475)

/ Subj: ITT Relationships
Ref: 15 Mar 73 Memo for Record from Aloysius A, 
Caffrey, Same Subject (See following memo,)

MFR from Aloysius A, Caffrey, 
Subj: ITT Relationships 
(re : Agency’s rise of ITT) 
Attach: List of Requirements Given ITT on 3 Mar 71 
(See memo forD/DCS, dated 21 Mar 73 - same tab.)

DM3

22 Mar 73

22 Mar 73

22 Mar 73

22 Mar 73

21 Mar 73

15 Mar 73

;A ■'• .^ >*; (J# <^ 
sttt
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ITT POTENTIAL SECURITY PROBLEMS
,., I mJ^M#*U**»*«*M>rtM»***^**«4»»>»<'* a^.iB^fcMi>'********^,’**^»^*'MMW»«»^

TAB

Cable: HI 889551 to Director from Santiago 13 April 73 
(Re during Rome meeting vith PDC Parties,
FUABIE-2 requested, that Mariano Rumor, dire 
to close contacts with HBUZZ officials , ask 
Llffl)ZZto tales measures to insure-kgainst 
further leaks and publicity re LNBUZZ’ financial 
assistance to FUABLE-2 and HWI1E Party, 
FUADLE-2 is deeply concerned and demoralised over 
gov’t, media attacks against him. as result of 
Lawrence Stern’s article,)

Cable: IN 636393 to Director from Santiago
Ref: DIR 393057
(Re "El Siglo", 7 thru 10 Apr 73 > end other gov’t. 10' Apr 73 
coverage of referenced Washington Post article. 
Increased attacks by "El Siglo,” alleging Frei 
refused to respond to charges, 10 Apr 73 edition 
carried front page repro of Wash, Post issue 
with articlej editorial devoted to "those who 
sold out to CIA," Party leaders concerned over 
security of relationships with BIHERALD from / 
further such revelations,) I ,

Cable: IN 680803 to Director from Santiago 4 Apr 73
(Re FUEFFIGY-1 has filed income tax forms;
expects to leave the country in 7-10 days.
Article in "Puro Chilo," 31 Mar 73j. attacked 
"Piranas" financial group to which PUEFFIGY-l 
belonged in 196O’s. Article blames group for 
coiisplrlng against selection of Allende as 
President in 1970, and instigating Oct, 1972 
strike to protect its financial interests, 
FUEFFIGY~1 not concerned. No further press 
comments.)

Cable: IN 872073 to Director from Santiago 2? Mar 73
(24396 )

(FUEFFIGY-1 desire to leave Chile for a week - 
10 days may be held up because income tax forms 
not yet filed; not worried about gov’t, action 
against him; financial assistance to RADIO COOPER- 
AI^lVA, If denied permission to leave, can exfiltrate.)

Cable: DIR 383693 to Santiago from Shackley, C/bH 20 Mar 73 
(Frequent mention EL MERCURIO in testimony Church
Subcte may bring Chilean action against that paper 
and Matte, Station should review security of future 
contact with FUBRIGS and ITT personnel in Chile in 1970)

-&hl-



ITT POTENTIALSiCyRITY PROBLEMS

DATE

Gable: IM 869/12 to Director frost Santiago 24 Kar 73 
(24373)

(Possibility IHSFFIGY-1’s ima surfacing re 
fund-raising in US for Ale3sandri, He states 
only involvement was with Standard Oil contribution, 
deposited in Soza's overseas account# FKEFFIGY-l's 
name appears as key figure, however, in Alessandri 
campaign* Government not thought to have legal, case 
against Matte# FUEFFIGY-1 will make final decision 
by 26 Mar whether he will leave country.)

Cable; DIR 385613 to Paris (info Brussels) from. 21 Mar 73 
Colby

(Re cooperation with. CIA of ITT Employee Bernard 
Poirier,)

Memo for Asst,, Deputy Director of Plans from. 3 May 72 
Theodore G» Shackley, C/WH
Subj: Investigation of Chilean Christian Democrats 

Undertaken as a Result of ITT Documents
(Re Chilean Government hopes to obtain evidence 
linking leaders of PDC to espionage activities 
and to coup plotting,)

M®
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JhTACTS WITH CWtC'd SODCOMMITT.
un;

u

Routing Slip f to® Jeanne Linton wvdoshfi 26 March 1974
(1) Memo fox' Dep* Chief, WH from Stewart D. Burton

Subji Morin's March of 1 Dec 1971 in Santiago, dtd
26 March 1974 (re Station’s role in stimulating
1 Dec 1971 women*s march" mentioned in two 40 
Coraittua memos, requesting funds for 16 Jan 1972 
by-elections, an <1 pressures exerted by Santiago 
Station on. opposition parties

(2) DCI*s (Colby’s) testimony (incomplete copy) before the 
Church Subcommittee, (date not given)
(Questions on possible Agency involvement in Chile, Brasil, 
and Preach trade union movement, the Force Miniers, 
conduits, etc’.)

Routing Sheet from David A'» Phillips, Chief, hH Div 9 July 1973
to DDO ■

Subj: Background on ITT Situation for 10. July 1973
Saijn.be Hearings
(On 12 April Gibbons instructed Geneen and Donleavy to 
break all contacts with CIA? Sampson’s book The. Sovereign 
Stat- pi ITT contains chapter "The Spymasters" which

^^■zA^ea^3 wit^ ^/^ ^ Ghile in 1970)
\ vFor attachment see OLC memo from Maury, dtd 13 Mar 73 

rJy Subj i Senator Church’s Participation in Joint Session
of CIA Subcommittee of Senate Armed Services arid 
Senate Appropriations—13 March 1973

Memo by JonathanG* Banka 21 June 1973
Subjt ITT

(re Church Subcommittee did not prove that CIA and ITT 
worked together to keep Allende out of power* Church 
briefed on Agency involvement in Chile from 1962 on? Agency 
has info on what ITT did on its own account in Chile; Hendrix 
of ITT briefed CIA; Critchfield’s shop has had dealings 
with ITT; former ITT official has been in contact with Agency 
official in France; Agency people most familiar with ITT*)

Mead for the Files by Jonathan Go Hanke, C/WH/5A 5 June 1973
Subj; ITT
Att: Iff Times article with DOI memo on nesting with John

Dean on 9 February 1973 referring to ITT, CIA, cud Chile 
(re Colby interested in determining whether Bree*8 
testimony to Senate had bean sufficiently complete re his 
discussions with BiroId Geneen of ITT in 1970; CIA had 
advised Geneen that best method to channel funds to xiles sandr 1 
was through Matte)



%g32

TAB

5

ITEM

5 June 1973 
Subj: ITT
(Reexamination of Broc’s testimony to Senate foreign 
Relations Subcommittee on Multinational Cor par ations 
on 13 March 197% Additional info not given to Subco’^pj 
Geneen's request to Rroe for Agency advice on best channel 
ITT to use. to put money into Ales sandri campaign and if 
Matte best parson; ITT denied under oath covert support 
to Alessandrij funding role of Hendrix and Bsswlhz 
would be revealed and their contacts with Eanke; revela­
tion of ITT covert funding of El Mercurio would have impact 
on CIA’s, funding of El Mercurio..

Memorandum (unsigned)

6 Memo for the Files by Jonathan GA' Hanke 31 March 1973

s£ t^

Subj;. Meeting on 23 Karch 1973. to Discuss L’qonsa to 
Senate Subcommittee Request for "r. Bros’s Appearance 
in Open Cession
Att: Ltr to DOI, 23 March 1973, from Senate requesting 

. < appearance of Bree in a public hearing. (Meeting 
b) discussed Agency response to request, indicating ECI 
^ approval for Bros to testify under oath in executive

session only if Agency could review testimony to see what 
portions would, be nude public later)

7 MFR by George L. Cary, OLC 73-0406 28 March 1973

/^ 6
Subj; Conversations with Jerome Levinson, Multinational

Corporation' Subcommitte
Foreign Relations Com. 
Testimony on ITT/Chile

taff, and Fat Holt, Senate 
f, re BiIL Bros’s

(Cary’s concern over revelations during Ambassador 
Kerry's open testimony” Levinson’s questions about 
$400,000 in government funds used to thwart Alleni 
election)

Memo for C/WH Division by Jonathan Hanke 26 March
^^^V"'^ v Subj; Text of Senate ITT Hearings 20,21, and 22 March 1973 

^■^q ^ ' (Review of the hearings and comments on the effective- 
3^1 ness or evasiveness of ITT witnesses; possibility

'r> rx of perjury on part of some of the witnesses on
{/(•-oo, /si./— A y basis of info in Agency files about covert ITT 

activities in Chile in 1970}
■ Att: Hanke’s rough notes on testimony

1973

MFR by John M. Mau ry OLC 73-0390 26 March 1973
Subj: Director’s Conversation with Senator

Church re Bill Bros’s Appearance before 
the Subcommittee on Multinational Corpo 
(DOI prepared to declassify for publication 
a large part of the testimony Bros already 
provided the Subccnu No objection to testimony 
being under oath* Wow'd paecadent ba established 
if an ops ^MSS testified in public?)



Ltr to Prank Church £roa Ja^as R» Schlesinger.
(re availability of Willias Bros to testify under 
oath 28 March in executive sessionJ Schlesinger

26 March 1973

ito review testimony later if it is to be rude publi*

MFR by John ih Muary, Lab. Counsel OLC 73-0380 23 March 197
Subj: Conversation with Ed Braswell, Chief Counsel, 
Senate Armed Services Cera, re Church Subcommittee's 
Request for Appearance of Bill Bree in Open Session 
(Stennis upset about CIA getting involved
with ITT ; asked if Agency ever received unappropriated
funds for operational purposes- Braswell
Counsel to check on thia and Hba sure/1

asked Leg^

MFR by John M. Maury OLC 73-0379
Subj: Conversation with Senator Henry Jackson

(D. Wash.) re Church Subcommittee’s Request for 
Appearance of Bill Broe in Open Session
(Jackson’s original reaction was that Broe should

) got appears advised that Broe ba arced with written : 

instructions from Director not to answer any questions 
from Director not to answer any questions except 
CIA’s relations with ITT in Chile in 1970. Also 
advised that President or Haldeman, bat not Dean, bo 
informed.)

Cable from Jonathan Hanke to Santiago Station # 336253 
(An alert to tha Station re 3 Chileans who Subconf.
thought might be Agents: Arsontegui, Javier Vial, 
Fuefflgy-L. Station to drop direct contact with 
Fueffigy-l end prepare; damage assessment if he 
is arrested by Chilean government)

Cable from Jonathan Hanke to Santiago Station 
# 386255

(Present Senate hearings may impinge on 
operational relationships in Chile. Requests brief 
round-up on how press coverage is effecting station 
activities and assets)

MFR by George 1. Cary OLC 73-0358
Subj: Conversations with Messrs. Levinson, Blum, 

Senate Subcommittee on Multinational Corp. Staff 
(Cary delivered to Levinson Bill Bree’s answers 
to the 73 questions submitted by Senate Subcom. 
Question of whether answers were to ba in classified 
record or..Ln regular Subcommittee report. )

Letter from Maury to Church (enclosing Bros’s answers 
to questions'submitted 19 Ma ch by Subcommittee 
on Multinational Corporations.
Encl; sane date as above. Memo for Leg. Counsel 

by William Broe- answers to 73 questions.

23 March 1972

21 March 19?/

21 March 19?

20 March 197

20 March 19'



17

3 (, ^

18

19

<vn£t ( r 'CTS WITH CHU
^ pa»e 4

HEM

MM froa Theodore G© Shickley
Subjs 15 Karch 1973 Discussion with Senator 

Church and His Staff Associates from the 
Seriate Foreign Relations Subcommittee on 
Multinational Corporations (Questions 
posed by Levinson and Blua to Broe: Frane of 
reference and ground rules; Bros/Geneen con- 
vamtioas-J Merriam/Braa and Gerrlty/Broe 
conversations; Gerrity to Geneen and 
Berrellez to Hendrix cables; Ryan memo; 
Merriam, to Gerrity and Merriam to McCone and 
Hendrix to Gerrity metos©)

MFR from Joseph G. O'Neill, Jr, OLC 73-0235 
Subj: ITT Eearings--Church Subcommittee

(Hairier appeared under oath before Subcoa
in executive icm; asked about employment
with LCT in Faria and asked whether ha had 
passed on info about certain equipment.)

Memo for the Director from W.E» Colby
Subj; ITT«Chile

(recommends that the Director call Church tp 
arrange a preliminary interview of Vil Harn 
Bree- limited to CIA’s relationships with 
ITT during 1970 Chilean el&etltes; not 
prepared to make Santiago COS available*)

CH SUBSOM*

DATE

16 Karch 1973

15 March 1973

14 March 1973

20

,.rrr i/VtA^ 
7-7^ ?h^

Senate CIA Subcommittees (members attending meetings):
Senate Appropriations Committee

Subcommittee on Intelligence Operations
Senate Armed Services Committee

Subcommittee on Central Intelligence
CIA Members Attending 13 March meeting 

' (Schlesinger, Colby, Shackley, Maury)

13 March 1973

21 MFI by Lawrence R, Houston
i— Alf Subj: ITT^Chile

(Church Subcotr© to call Charles Meyer
and Secy, Rogers on 29 March in addition to 
Hr© Geneen (from ITT))

Loak-o ^ZTL-v
<7 V zA_, ,v .7:77 7'^^)

2R MFR by Lawrence R© Houston
• Subj: ITT-Church Subccwilttee

(schedule of Subcom's hearings with witnesses
. to appear; Church demands documents; exec u~

c tive sessions with Geneen and McCona ca 15 March
x'.’A*^ jt / ) ^n W^1 Levinson will toll Geneen that G's

v testimony is inaccurate.)

12 March 1973

9 March 1973



ClVTACTS WITH CHURCH’ SU3CGM.
V

TAB ITEM

23 1®1 from Lawrence R Houston
Subj Church SubcoMitte>»TXT

8 March 1973

vZ

(Levinson’s subpoena on ITT requesting
all documents indicating a connection between.
ITT and CIA; documents relating to Agency's 
DUS operation; Levinson agreed to keep pa pares 
in prosper safes; Levinson suggested Director 
approach Senators Church or Case to establish 
ground rules®)

24 Memo of Ccwersation by Hark B. Feldman^ Depths of State 
(re; Levinson’s meting at State to request State 
assistance into*-ITT in Chile and relations between 
ITT and US government re US policy towards Chile­
wish to interview Department officials mentioned 
in “Anderson paper«s“

20 February 19;

25 MFR by John Maury
Subj: Conversation with Jerome Levinson and Jack Blum 

of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee Staff 
re Agency Testimony on ITT Connection
(Levinson raised questions about Bros’s title in 
1970$ who was Chile COS in 1970; discrepancy
in ITT version of events and Helms* testimony.)

12 Feb 1973

26 Memo for C/WH Division from Joseph G. (PHeillj Jr.
OLC 72-0521

Subj: Senate Foreign Relations Committee ITT
Hearings
(re possibility of requesting funds from Senate 
for conduct of ITT bearings; request pertinent 
papers from ITT; hearings my be weeks or months

21

off.)

April 1972
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ITT VOL. I 

(Juns 1970-Docamber 3.971)

by Jonath'm G. Hatake, Chief, Wd/CA

Subj: Contact with Hal Hendrix, 1? December 1971

MFR by Jonathan G. Hanke, Chief, WH/CA

Subj: Conversation with Hal Hendrix of ITT, 
9 December 197-1.

Call from Hal Hendrix
Subj: What Course Should be Followed in Chile.

MFR by Sliffman (WH 13-71)
Subj: Meeting at D/state, 24 Sept 1971

(Countries covered, are Chile, Bolivia, & Peru 

as follows:
Chile: Bros provides new draft of proposed 
40 Cte paper on support & funding of opposi­
tion parties; funding TV channel 13, and leftist 
infiltration of student union that Channel; 
funding of PDC; Hobbing (Council of Americas) 

proposition that US Govt & Council match funds 
for keeping private sector, Chile, alive. Bolivia: 
Fan Interior request for help training bodyguard 
for Pres Banker, who should do it, and how; train­
ing and method of contact w/Victor Paz Estenssoro; 

Pres Banzer asks Lanusse, Argentina, for various types 
aid to assist Bolivian devel & internal security 
sit; Lanusse wonders if US Engr Corps has surplus 
road constr equip. Pent: San Francisco Chronicle 
art by T. Waldo alleging CIA planning govt 
changes 6 LatAmer countries, incl Peru; Waldo said 

to carry CP membership proof; background info on 
Waldo. Ambass Belcher understood to agree that 
FinFor Relations. Mercado be told art hogwash when 
latter comes to US.. Carol Aggebt’s Itr to EPHESO 
reiterates alleged CIA. plans. Ck all avail records 
reveals no such person as Aggett, said to be US 
student-.

ITT Vol. yl

DTI

17 December 1973.

9 December 1971

20 October 1971

1 October 1971

ITT letter to the Hon Peter G. Peterson, Assistant to 1 October 1971
the President for International Economic Affairs fr V. Merriam
Subj: Chilean Government Takes Over Chiltelco

ITT Paper on Chilean Political Situation Concerning 
Allende*s Socialist regime.

OTCLTCR TO SANTIAGO
t (effect of j^hPosJb'editorial created outstanding 

[support for Chile. Kearns, Pres EXIMBANK, unhappy with
Rosenfeld’s edit and has s ;nt him Itr, which will 
prob come out in 19 Sept Post; writer wants to know 
what official reaction of his/F-mbassy should ba after 

Kearns1 Itr'publixhad) (Chile-in)

23 September 197-1

17 September 1971



ITT Vol a

MFR by Jonathan G. Hanke, Chief, UH/cA 
Subj: Telephone Call from Hal Hendrix of

".ITT, 15"September 1971

MFR by Jonathan G. Hanke, Chief, 'ti\\/Ck

Subj: ITT Problems in Chile

Note For: Chief, WK Division
Deputy Chief, ?JHDi vision

Subj: Telephone Conversation with Hal. Hen­
drix of ITT.

MFR by Kenneth Y. Millian, Chief, UH/CA 

Subj: Telephone Call of Hal Hendrix

Memo: Hendrix to Perkins
Subj: Ed Korry

Encl: Memo, dtd 11/13/70, Berrellez to 

to Hendrix
Subj: Ed Korry, (both memos are an eval of 

Korry, the second one, chance of Kerry’s 
surviving under Allende admin; Kerry’s 
relations w/us press, Stat Dept, Christian 
Derns (Frei & Tomic), & Forn Min Valdez,).

Memo Garrity to Geneen, ITT

^■U

r^'

: Chile
Att: Itr (cy), Kissinger to Merriam, thank­

ing Merriam for paper on US policy to LatAm 
and (2) Memo, Gerrity to Geneen, ITT, dtd 
11/9/70, 

Subj: Chile, encl., cy Berrellez* telex 
(Gerrity comments on Cuban polit police

already in Santiago & reason for their being 
there.)

r Encl: Telex, R. Barrellez to H. Hendrix, ITT 
^^^T (LA^39/0

^^ / Subj: Chileans (Under guise of moderation & 

r ij(Jn netl unity by Allende, Cuban pol police per- 
jl <, sonnal. Moscow-trained, headed by L. F, ONA, 

' have arrived Santiago; Ona’s mission; Gen.
Rene Schneider’s -assassination & arrest Gen.
R. Viaux; 
bo forced

assessment of how far Allende will
to the left by political pressures.)

, j.-Memo, Gerrity to Geneen, ITT
V,;Hr/^fR' Sixtaj : Charles Meyer (attaches in-depth report, 

^j) ( which he feels speaks for itself. ’’Meyer
V r vl 7 ^ has not done a good job.” (report is dtd

30 Oct 70, Hendrix to Gerrity, ITT, 
Subj: Charles Meyer; injured independently.)

Mrs
15 September

20 August 1971

1? August 1971

2 August 1971

18 November 1970

10 November 1970

^ November 1970
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30 October 1970

2 November 1970

< Menu to U. R. Karri am from 2. J. Garrity, ITT 
U'/OV^. Subj: S. Allends, a Marxist, elected president 

Chile.
•t: Memo from E. J. Garrity to W. R. Morriam 

2o October 1970.
ibj: The Chilean Candidate (re-describing S. 

Allende’s background indicating his thin­
king—he admires Red China and relies on 
Fidel Castro for advice.) El Mercurio holds

El J. Gerrity to II. 3. Geneen, ITT

29 October 1970

out.

rJ^
T^ 14

Attaches 2 (only one herein) reports on Chile 

situation.
Att: Memo to Hal Hendrix from R. Berrellez, 
Subj: Chile (describes visit of group of 

- ' workers identifying themselves as ’IPolicy 
Orientation Cte” of Popular Unity Front 
(Allende) to Standard Electric, Chiltelco 
IC0(WORLDCOM); communications pol new govt; 
nationalization).

Memo'.
Subj:

. J. Gerrity from W. R^uMerriam,’ ITT 
Chile (re Inter-American Bank appro-

priation of $2.9 billion availing Senate 
floor action; Recommends Geneen deliver white 
paper to Asst. Secy. Meyer’s desk.)

MW))/JTT Memo to E, J. Gerrity from Hal Hendrix, ITT
J Subj: Chile (re-an attempt was made on the life 

°f Gen. Rene Schneider, army cormnander-in-
/ ^'pe chief; Possible repercussions that assass- 

i w ^ ination attempt will have on the military 

and Chilean Political Parties.)

27 October 1970

22 October 1970

22 October 1970

^ITT Tetter to John MeCone from J. Gerrity, ITT 21 October 3970

and Bob Berrolloz who
• ..Att:

^ 1

Paper on ’’U.S. At the Crossroads - 
A Heeded Reappraisal of Our Latin Am­
erican Policy" (.Allende should be i' 

formed of 1 billion 501 million tax 
dollars invested in Chilo over mt

hi /amnames >t b ~ coinpen-
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20 October 1970

\//-idrrT

nJ^

ITT Paper
Subj: Chile-Afher the Election, (Alessandri 

bitter toward Frei, fooling Frei hud double 
crossed him; Allende inherits economy/ in 
critical condition; Rift between Korry and 
his superior* at State Dept; Allende plans 
to move forward with his industrial nation- 
allnation plans.) Opening of the new Sheraton 
San Cristobal Hotel.)

20 October 1970

' kr-T Memo to E. J. Gerrity from H» Hendrix, ITT 
$?&[' Subj: Chile (re Allende 2/+ October Congress-

f^J I ional run-off; Possibility of Gen. Viaux on coup 
^ ^° Mold back for a later date; Viaux given
I ^-' . oral assurances he would receive support from

the US; Allende reported a’ware of plotting- 
blames CIA.)

16 October 1970

Xilii^lfTT ^^° Mo U. R. Merriam from J. D. Meal, ITT
^ / । Subj: Chile-Conversation with Ambassador Korry

' (re Allende needs equipment for the military;
7W ^/^ Allende told Herrera that he is not accept­

able as a Cabinet member; Korry wishes to 
see Geneen.)

Memo to Mr. McCone from W, R. Merriam
Subj: Chile (re strong possibility of Allende 

:i^i,.._ _ winning congressional vote; approaches to
7 armed forces to lead an uprising has had 

r( h^-^/ no success; little progress in getting Amer­

ican business to cooperate in some way to bring 
on economic choasf)
Att: Defeat of Allende Unlikely (undated) 
Subj: Chilean Political Situation (re Frei 

weakness; Economic pressures; Failure 
of Chileans to react strongly against 
Allende; Soviets iwcriusing their 
.embassy staff.)

15 October 1970

9 October 1970
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[/ cl iianiper

J

•lit

ti

4
^l Subj Minutes

ittee

9
i

If. Merriam, ITT 
. election of

e ox rrei to u 
Allende■ lack 

ty on the part

f 6 Oct 70 (re Chil

of

& Argo

ting of the I/) Co;
•/ill not be able

to defeat Allende and Frei remains in the wings 
British will reexamine l±b million loan; Quest­

ion as to how much turmoil would it take for a 
military take-over; Meyer instructed to get in 
touch with H. S. Geneenr ITT telling him how 
administration felt about Allende and seek 
his influence.)

Conversation with Bros of CIA
Subj: Chile (re Pressure should be

J. IT Chilean situation for possible 'weakening 
Allende after he takes office.)

■ MFR by Kenneth Y. 

Subj : Economic Pr? by U.S. Business'
Conversations with Hal Hendrix of ITT

MFR by Thomas H. Karamessines, DDF
Subj: A call from Mr. MCCone on the Anaconda 

matter.

10

possibly.brin

mittee, 
economic

MFR by Peter Jessup
Subj: Minutes of the Meeting of the 1^.0 Gom-

29 Sept 70, (re-inventory of possible

that would weaken Allende and 
military; question about

by A 
.Subj: I

i Memo to 1 

rr Subj: Chile
t ro:

vt> f ( O'j~ f l 10
f th:

A \ 
All

■ J. 0. NealT ITT 
U. 3. Policy. b

creased or 
in" i'hrt s

,en;k will attack foreign 
AID program to Chilo has 
east ya irs in horns of d

ores on this 
by U3G had n

i od X
el ection par-

JMH
7 October 1970

7 October 1970

6 October 1970

1 October 1970

1 October 1970

30 September 1970

30 September 1970

30 September- 1970
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II " Memo to Hal Hendrix from Robert Berre lie a, ITT

CATC

30 September 1970

(Mf r' / Subj: Chile (re assessment of Allende’s con-

■ ? 4..fimation by Congress as Chile’s next Pres- 
.identj chances of thwarting Allende”s ass-

—^'.^.cc ^umption of power; Frei’s double dealing;
Tlxi,-* F- Russian Embassy enlarging staff.)

VsM'ferMhble: Headquarters ITT, New York bo H. S. Geneen 
■ in Brussels from E. J. Garrity.
W K'D/J-,J 1 > Subj: Chile (re applying economic pressure aimed 

be -^ t^—j^/d a^ inducing economic collapse.)

. , Memorandum For: Chief, Western Hemisphere Div-
&svx£; cjF~^/^^ ision by Dino J. Pionzio, DC/wh/tF.

Y<c^ -ft 6 Subj : Chile - British .Economic Relations

29 September 1970

29 September 1970

29 September 1970

Attach: List of suggestions for economic action 
from Ambassador Korry.■( duplicate copies of 

these documents), (also attchd is telegraphic 
sumo, radio-TV addr Min/rin Zaidivar,9/23/70 on econ sit)

12 MFR 16 July 1970 -

p j Subj: Santiago Station Reporting on Amb~ 23 Sept 1970
C^nfacy FJjoCfoj* assador. Korry Knowledge of ITT Funding.
fity^*1^ JfT (Summary of 7 cables sent to Headquarters

°ZkxF-’ ^js" from Santiago. These have already been 
indexed separately.)

. Memo to R. L. Schmidt from W. R. Merriam, ITT 
‘tuH-b/XT'T Subj: Conversation concerning getting someone 
■ V-’Z- Ap^V'1? to so something about Chile on the floor of 

the House and/ or Senate, (reference to R. 

Dungans article on Chile, and an editorial 
in the Washington Post concerning Chile.)

CWo<h*y.frT^^^ R^ORT by Robert T. Crowley, c/SPS/DO 

• Subj: Meeting ’with Raymond Brittenham, Senior 
Vice President and General Counsel, ITT. 
New York - 1? September 1970

[Mo/no to H. S. Geneen from 3. J. Garrity, ITT 

Subj: Hendrix ani Berrellea memo, (reference to 

, actions being taken with an unidentified.
Z^ ^z /'Wlr^/ man; strategy outlined in the Hendrix 

memorandum is best course bo be followed.)

23 September 1970

23 September 1970

22 September 1970
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12 flw) tn 1. X r'^rri?!? from J. i). Ko'i. ITT 21 September 3970
Bubj : bile (re Hendrix’s arid Barrellez’s report

' in depth on Chile, ar conversation with

Shots Dapt.f addad points are: Allende becomes 
President the country will be communist control­
led: little faith in Chilean’s military’s willing­
ness to taka control.)

'emo to E. J, Garrity from H. Heudrix/R. Berrollez, 1? September 1970

>ub j: Chile (re assessment of election of Allende 

and effects it would have or. Chile; assessment 
AuZ /, ^fyr-ft<? of Alessandri—if he won the Congressional 

election he would step aside for Frei. El 
Mercurio newspaper threatened by Communist 
Part^ expropriation of certain industries planned.)

Memo to W. R. Merriam from J. D. Neal, ITT 14 September 1970
Subj: Chile - 'Mts House; State Department;
Attorney General; (re Conversation with P.

Vaky, Kissinger’s staff,.and 0. Meyer, State
Dept concerning ITT investment in Chile and 
$95 million sic covered by investment guaran­
tees. Meeting-Mitchell and expressing concern 
over ITT in Chile.)

MFR 14 September 1970
Subj: 40 Committee Decisions (re Chile-Review

of Political & Military options in Chilean 
Electoral Situation; Conversation between 
Chilean President E. Frei & J. Silva, Director 
°^ -^ Mepcurio on 22 September.) Above information 
taken from minutes of 40 Committee meeting.)

.Cable: 3^40 to Sec. State, Washington DC from Amb- 11 September 1970 
assador Kerry, Santiago, Chile.

Subj: Some Hope for Chile (re defeated Alessandri 

stated he would not accept election by Congress; 
if Congress elected him he would step aside 
for Frei; assessment of Communists in Chile; 
assessment of other Chilean Political Parties.)

Memorandum for Dap. Dir. Plans from Willa.am V.Broe, S September 1970 
Chief of 71 Div.

Subj: Policy Decisions Related to Our Covert 
Action Involvement in the September 1970 

j Chilean Presidential Election (re ZD Cora- 

mitten requests operational plan for an 
inerrmi in funding of Chilean Pol. Parties; 
Geneen requests meeting with C/VHD to discuss 

US hiubosi s^port to Alermimlfi,)
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DATE

1.3 Kwranto of Conversation
Sub j : Connorsntion with Hal Hordrix of ITT from 

. Vol Ross Jr. (see CIA.Cable IM 1532.37 "San­
tiago 2666 for related information”).

Extract from the innutes of the /..0 Committee 
meeting

Sub j: Chile - Summary of Developments., (re 

assessment by Broe of the campaigns of 
Chilean Presidential Candidates; Question 
of American industry participating in 
the election).

.1 Sept ember 1970

7 August .1970

MFR by Kenneth Y. Millian 7 August 1970
Sub j: Visit to Santiago Station: Review of

Covert Election Activity (FUEXPAWSS/FU'CMPTY) , 

(re assessment of covert election activity in 
Chile; 40 Committee build up. State Department’s ;

. position, private US interests; possibility
ITT funding.)

F ®^ by William V. Bros, Chief Western Hemisphere
■<-'t(j)l j.. / T} Division

3 August 1970

Subj: Conversation with Harold S. Geneen, 
Chairman and President of ITT, on 27 July 

> 1970, (re-passing funds to Arturo Matte
> for Alessandri’s presidential campaign.)

MFR by William V. Broe, Chief Western Hemis­
phere Division.

Subj: Discussion with Mr. Harold S. Geneen, 
Chairman and President of ITT, Concern­
ing Financial Support to Chile Election.

1964 Chilean election Would CIA absorb
ITT funds and channel them to Alessandrij 
CIA advised Arturo Matte as an acceptable 
channel or the CCS; Geneen suggested $75 
million investment guaranty by U.S. Gov­
ernment to investors in Chile might be 
enough to bring the Agency into the picture

1? July I.97O

15 Momo of Conversation by Kannoth Y. Millian, C/&H/CA 

Subj: IS June 1970 Meeting with Messrs. D« It
Kendall & A. Edwards to Discuss Chilean Fros- 
idsntial Election (re Thwarting .an Allende 

victory; amount of money needed; and sources 
of available money; Anaconda too insecure to 
be involved,’ Wo. Korey’s relationship with 
m W-.1. a I s.)

19 June 1970
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SM
Memo for Chief, Western Hema sphere Division 
Subj: Harold S. Geneen - Questions ^nd Answers 

(re Chile an election; .advisability of ITT 

donating funds to Alessnndri’s campaign; 
above is list of question that WH antici­
pated being asked by Geneen*)

Biographic Sketches of ITT Personnel.
Subj: Harold V. Hendrix, Robert Barrelled, 

Enno Hobbing, Herbert Muller (re-relation­

ship with ITT and CIA.)

mv,
19 Juno 1970

19 June 1.970

Memo for Chief: Western Hemisphere Division 19 June 1970
Subj: Mr* Harold 3. Geneen and Related Items

(re Geneen’s relationship with CIA; lUwards soliciting, 
financial assistance in an anti-Communist 
propaganda campaign against Allende; Matte 
soliciting campaign funds for Alessandra,)

Cable: Santiago “5464, from Davis to.Sec* State, 29 October 1971 
’Washington D» C. (State Dept. Telegram)

Subj: ITT in Chile (GOC in resuming negot­

iations re ITT question; concern over 
Holmes who was arrested.)

Cable: Santiago ^496? /from Kerry to Sec. State, 

Washington D. C.
Subj: ITT (re conversations concerning arrest 

and detention of Holmes, Fernando Eguiguren
■ (CTC lawyer) and Gonzalez Von Wyrsch of Guias;

■GOC tax officials seize Holmes* personal tax 
records from CTC offices; Allende appealed to 
with negative response.)

25 September 197-1

Call

Gabi Dir .41O5967 to Santiago (info Buenos
Dir .^05968 (re 

mentioned in raj
Jack Guilfoyle

forwarding of Xden"

President of ITT

20 January 1971

e: Dir .4105968 to Sant 

: IDOL? plans io visit 
tunihy for station to i’

। Buenos Aires)

; oppor- 
rol 'tionship

. 20 January 1971

o 3319 to Dir IHI77134
Ref: Director 0?t2i0
Subj: Gregorio Arrunategui spaskes only for 

himself. Represents neither pt! or 
Aloes ariri ; Seas no reason. US business 
shou.1-1 not b? required bo defend its 
rrtamsts in Tift?.

3 October 1970
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Buono tor TK176720 (Info 2 Octobar 1970

Subj: Gillen of Standard de cancels mo

19

with ITT; he also claims to have info that 
Trade Union org. expects to seize Standard 
Electric plant in demonstrations against 
Christian Democrates attitude toward Allende 
Capello has impression Chilean army will 
move in next 46 hours.

Cable: For Ambassador (US) in Santiago from 
Under Secretary Johnson (unnumbered except 
for ’’CITE DIR 068?) '

Subj: (Re meeting of LNLOFT Sept 14 covering 

changing events in Santiago, focusing on 
Frei re-election. Should learn whether Frei 
is committed to run for presidency if 
Congress elects Alessandri who then resigns. 
If so, ’'we’* are willing to support his efforts. 

Ambassador has contingency fund of $250,000 
. for covert, support of projects. Ambassador 
and COS may agree to disbursing. Pro­
paganda campaign begun by JKLANCE outside 
Chile, Intensify military contacts to 
assess military determination to back 

Frei re-election.)

14 or 1> September 1970

Cable: Santiago 2900 (IN 16.3300) to Director 
(info for Buenos Aires)

Subj: (Re Santiago COS briefed QD3LF and 

LNBUTTON-1 for moating with G-PLEGAL. Told 
them no additional funding required. Can 
spend up to one million dollars, and that 
any Station recommendation to commit ITT 
funds would receive prompt action. Station 
maintaining fiction that it has no action 
mandate and no confidential funds at its 
disposal.)

15 September 1970
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Cable: Buonos 'iras 5 9 51'(in 170354) to 2k Sofzimbor 1970
Santiago (info Directox-) ;

SubJ: (ID phons cill from DOOM thot he urgently {

ro'"faired rev golf balls, LI3;J'?T0M will depart i
for Santiago 25 Sept# Will contact BICKHOFF '
on arrival.)

Cable: Santiago 3184 (IN 172335) to Director 28 September 1970
(info Priority Buenos Aires) i

Sub j: (Re LIBUTTOfM return to Buenos Aires from 

where he ?dll report favorably ro talk with 
Korey who requested ITT to persuade U.S# firms 
to worsen economic conditions in Chile.. Ir-1 
may consider trustworthy person such as 
Karam to remain as asset with telephone Co. 
in Santiago under Allende, although Karam 
is thinking of leaving if Allende becomes 
President#)

Cable: Santiago 2892 (IN 163297) to Director 15 September 1970
(info: Buenoe Aires) >

Subj: (Re: briefing of 0D2LF AND LIBUTTON-1 

by FUBRTG-2 on long meeting FUBRIG-2 had 
with Sen. Jerez on behalf of Allende. r
Allende's message to FUDHTW was for "31 (
Mercurio** bo capituhta promptly or face r
consequences. COS shall point out there ;
is nothing to gain by parlaying with ;
Allende; ”21 Mercurio" shold not deviate 
from editorial line of unswerving opp­
osition to Communist takeover.) ;

20 Cable: Santiago 2832, IN 16088.4, to Buenos

Aires, Info - Director - dated 11 Sept. 70
11 Sept 1.970

Ref: A# Buenos Aires 5827, IN 160631; B. 
Santiago 2806, IN 160101

Subj: (re- FUBRIG - 1 would, welcome direct 

station contact; station has avoided 
counselling FUBRTG-1 oxi. his personal 
movements; Armed Forces willing to 
accommodate themselves to Allende pres­
idency; FDD b«)3r will insist that 
party inspect Allende*s first majority; 
FUBRTG-1 presence will not add to our 
political action capabilities).
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Cable; Santiago 2339, IN 161129. to Sue no;; Ah'esj 
Info - Divoctor - dated 11 loot, 19'70

Subj: (re-urge LTBUTTON-1 nob to allo:- ITT 
to b; onohred out of mono/ for purported 
payoffs to supposedly persuadable radical 
and IDC congressmen.)

Cable: Msg from Santiago # 2320 t< Director 

(IN ? 169212 ).
Subj: (Re: Money not solution; likelihood 

Chile is lost.)

Cable: Buenos Aires # 5821 to Director (TN 16010?) 

Info Santiago
Subj: (Ro Meeting scheduled to bring pressure 

on State to reverse, position re develop­
ments/ money available.)

Gable: Santiago #2800 to Dienos Aires, Info Dir. 
IN 159806, Ref: Buenos Aires 5813

Subj: (Re American Corporations believe US 
Dnbassy doing nothing to prevent disaster; 
Investments at stake.)

Cable: Santiago #2799 to Buenos Aires , Info 
Director IN 159386; Ref: Director 066056

Subj: (Re Impressions after Ambassador Kerry’s 
briefing on Alessandri election.)

Cable: 06147-1, from 0//H/4 to Santiago, Ref: 

Santiago #2666

Subj: Asked to pass Roberto Berrellez message 
to Hendrix in N.Y.; Barrelled authorized to 
provide funds for National Party & GPMGAL 
not briefed on ITT funding of National Party.)

Cable: Santiago 2691 (IN 15W3) to Director, 

Info Buenos Mros.
Subj: (LIBUTTON told FUiBK ITT D©posited add­

itional $50,000 in Swiss account; RUBRIC 
disbursing thru FUdLbCT; RHB RIG- aware of 
Station contacts w LIBUTTO" .» Hendrix, has

/ no proof role oxherds beyond secure Commo & 
facilitating contact. FBi?TG quoted as hiv­
ing recourse to ”1964” Brazil Formula”, i.e. 
buy off officers w promise families cared 
for*. LI SUTfC?: surmises FUTCH target'd no 
selves againet 3 officers; portioned 
vlHC army Schneider, denied Valenzuela 
invlvd. Station has not eccouru-ed belief

11 September 1970

10 September 1970

10 September 1970

10 September .1970 *

9 September 1970 '

1 September 1970

1 September 1970
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"?bl-: 3’"t.i:^o 2691 con’t from pracjadi'^ p-g^. 
military Dio y'^ would bo enterbajcad by Jki iO^, 
Hsndrix tol^LTBUTTON fund source dried o»t.' 

LIBUTroy denied Pablo 'df^rds roq for addit­
ional $1,50,000. Station advised LIBUTTON & 
Henirix to suspend Alassandri funding until 
after elections. Ambassador aware'of ITT 
funding of Alessandra.)

table: Santiago 2709 (IN 155400 to Director 
Ref: Santiago 2691

Subj: FUBRTG-1 has no proof Station role extends 
beyond secure Commo & facilitating contact. 
This applies to Alessandri funding thru Arturo 
Matte, noh to ITT funding National Party thru 
FU11I&-1. FUBRIG has reason to assume Station r 
recommended funding thru him.)

Cable: Santiago 2712 (IN 155415) to Mexico City 
(info Director ).

Subj: Kingman requested to contact Hendrix, former 
. LA editor of Miami Herald, now w ITT/n.Y. Hendrix 
expects to be contacted by COS Mexico City..

Cable: Mexico City 4524 (IN 157043) to Santiago, 

Info Di, re ctor.
Subj: COS knew Hal in Uruguay. Hal may be buck 

for IAPA meeting in Oct.)

Fili

—
w

r

23 Cable: Santiago 2565 (IN 146168) to Director, 

Info Buenos Aires.
Subj: ITT Subsidy of $50,000 to National Party 

ITT Authorizes $150,000 for Alessandri 
Campaign to be paid to Arturo Matte.

Cable: Santiago 2666 to Director (IN 153237)

Subj: list of code words to be used in report­
ing Chilean situation in Santiago. (Berrellez 

receives .authorization to provide; $50,000 to 
National Party.)

Cable: Santiago 2475 to Buonos Aires , Info Dir­
ector (IN 130395); Ref: Buenos Aires 5592 and 

Buenos Aires 2341.
Subj: Urgently need to contact Hendrix (re: source 

of funding to ensure effective vote delivery
1 aborted.)

Cable: Santiago 2>12 to Director (IN 3.42246), 

Info Buenos Aires.
Subj: ITT contributions to AL'nsirdri and the 

National Party (re: RoJ.ationa with Jil/uiCiC CIA/

2 September 1970

2 September 1970

4- September 1970

19 August 1970

31 August 1970

8 August 1970 '

13’August 1970

E



a Vol. #1

2a Jiblj: i)i?TAA" 013221 bo Santiago, Info
Buanos Airas; Raf: Santi, ago 2/;,77 (in 1;a05)

Subj: iliblv^A. I'uty (PN) short of mo nay; 

Hendrie to nonvioc Ha the to give Pl ITT 
donation; PuPIIG-l unable to fund Pl.

25 2T)k: Santiago 2461 (IN 136513) to Buenos

Aires j Info Director. Fefe 4. Diractor 
057339 (being ralayed2 B. Buenos Aires 
55^2 Para 5 (IN 137750), 0. Santiago 2431 
(IN 1339312

■Subj: Advise I.TBUTTOK-1 we fully understand 
reservations about switch; willing to 
remind. Arturo Matte of original commit­
ment to channel part of ITT’s subsidy to Partida 
Naoi onal.)

Cable: Dir 057779 to Santiago from William Bros; 
Ref: Santiago 2445 (IN 137663).

Subj: Hold line in support to National Party. 
Instructions to FUBRIG-1, FUBRIG-2, and 
FUEXPANSS in connection with the National Party.

If August ly70

7 August 1970

26 Cable: Dir 057339 to Santiago from William Bros.
Refs: A. Director 051999, B. Buenos Aires 5563

(IN 1357S1\ C. Santiago 2392 (IN 1331622
D. Santiago 3431 (IN 1369332

Subj: Lusby’s meeting with Geneen concerning ITT 
election operation in Chile; security problems; 
connected with channels for funding election 
campaign; preferable for funding to be 
arranged with and paid directly to the PN.)

Cable: Santiago 2M5 to Director (IN 137663) 
Ref: Santiago 2431 (IN 136983)

' Subj : Fai.lure PN to get self-organized San­
tiago & Valparaiso; FUBRIG-1 asked to find 
out why; reason apparently due to lack re­
sources. & encouragement; finan support 
promised by Matte had not been forth­
coming. FUBRTG-2 asks for funding which 
FURR.TG-1 urged to supply.)

Cable: Buenos Aires 5592 (TH 137750) to' 
Santiago (info: Director)

2 Subj: Evaluation of mi litary by Matte, 
| Schneider and rest of high command are 
t with Tomic; $250,090 deposited and add­

itional help will be rapT/f id - might 
have to work out alt'mctive deposit address.)

11 August 1970

4 August 1970

6 August I.97O

2
6 August 1970 ‘
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Oible: ^ism- Au'es 5563 (E B>?31) to Dir-ctor 
and .Santiago.

Subj: MT contribution to Alas j arid ri campaign 
will bo increased substantially over prev­
iously projected suns (see Buonos Aires 5512) 
(in 130603) and will probably bo nearer to 

or-5 million dollars.)

Cable: Santiago 2392 (IN 133182) to Director 
(for Lusby). Ref: Dir 0.51999

Subj: FuiKPALSi effectiveness in achieving de­
cisive shift in electoral balance; has hurt 

"Unidad Popular”badly; hope for sizable re­
duction in pro-Allende votes; funding 
channelsj'Fubrig's access to PN and PHD for 
applying funds. Available reservoir of cap­
able PR and PHD organizers.)

DiTS

4 August 1970

33 July 1970

Cable: Santiago 243-1 (.IN 136938) to Director 

Info Buenos Aires♦ Refs: A. Buenos Aires 
5563 (IN 135781), B. Santiago 2392 (not 
sent BA) (IN 133182), C. Santiago 2278 
(not sent BA) (IN 132114b

Subj: High-level discussions between JKLANOB 
and Geneen on Chilean problem; ITT may 
contribute one million toward Alessahdri’s 
campaign; discussion of channels to be used 
in funding campaign.'

28 Cablet Buenos Aires 5483 (IN 128255) to Director
(info Santiago). Ref: Buenos Aire's 5410
(IN 122496).

Subj: Additional details on referenced op­
eration now being implemented. Notify 
if interested and advise re proper slugs.)

Cable: Santiago 2327 (IK 123471) to Buenos 
.Aires (info: Director)

Subj: Use of certain slug by Santiago Station.

29 Cable IN 125415 to Director (lusty) from Santiago
(2?96) (Beckhoff). Ref: Santiago 2273 
(ID 124266): Director 051999.

Subj: Bunding modalities as suggested to 
■ Birrellez by Station very secure. Stirport 
’of iiatta a Breed unon. Holmes, Haliinmn, 
ad CCS should not be brought in; would 
plana- furriing of .Ales sand ri by ITT into 
public dorrir. yei.rc fysrui station

5 August 1970

23 July 1970

23 July 1970

13 July 1970

kOM
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Cable rib; sseg (ori’pnatod by b. A, ;b-iM.A.Qy) 

r'/ ^/1>- “ bbl1? to 3:inti?.':o. 'bf: Santiago 
2296' (T> 125'15).

Subj: Kb believes Geneen should not kno ; that 
tho igoroy is moritaring Tit irwolvc^'jnt, 
or i a krovladgu ible of Lonely Star ehnunel, 
Ihqyost Station suggest other possible chan­
nels; - one which is dis orc aril shoos 
disposition of money epi probable impact,, 
At next meeting Garroty or Geneen may sur­
face Lonely Star channel. Then one suggested 
by Agency may not be needed.)

Attached routing slip to AC/uh/a, dtd 
21 July 70, from C/N’/OA remarks that 
O/UH prefers that this cable not be 

transmitted to Santiago until after 
next meeting with Geneen. Feels best

JO.:
21 July 1970

to stay with the channel recommended to 
Berrellez by the Station.

Cable: DIF 051999 to Santiago (Beckhoff) from 
Lusby. Ref: Santa.ago 2278 (iN 124266)

Subj: Lusby meeting 16 July 70 with Geneen 

at request of John McCone. Discussed 
arrangement for group of US business 
men for funding purposes, based on offer 
made for Frei campaign in 1964. ITT has 

decided to build sizable fund for Alessandi.. 
Discussed funding possibilities, channeling 
and handling methods, and contacts to be used.)

Cable: IN 124266 to Director from Santiago (2278) 

:gubj: .16 July meeting of Robert Berrellez with 

Arturo Matts. Matte was offered in behalf of 
ITf, campaign contribution $100,000, or more. 
(ITT has authorized up to $225,000.) Comments 

on source of funds, plans for payments, the 
account where denositied in Chase Manhattan 
Bank, N.Y.)

1.7 July 1970

16 July 1970

Cable: Dlr 050001 to-Santiago from Broc 
Ref: Santiago 2211 (IN 110392)

Subj: Author:!.nation granted for discussions- 
with ITT personnel of Chilean political 
viana; exchange will be mutually boneficial 
to ITT and' JIN,ANCA, )

10 July 1970'



T;g

29

30

31

D'IS

Gable: IN E9S52 bo Director from Santiago (2211) 9 July 1970

Info Buenos -.ires, llio de Janeiro,
Subj: Request clearance status of Beroeliez who, on 

hone orders is looking into political situation 
in Chile, ITT alarmed by recent developments 
in Chile, Station would welcome ooportunity 
to exchange views about Chilean situation,)

Cabin: IN 12249$ (5410 to Director (info Sen- 1.4 July 1970
tiago) from Duanes Aires,

Subj: Anaconda now considering financial support
of Alessardri campaign; plan to give 300 thousand 

dollars for TV -and radio advertising in final 
weeks of campaign. ITT negotiating with Anaconda 
at New York level for similar contribution,)

State Telegram, Santiago 1538 (Sec 1-3) to Sac, 28 April 1970

State, Washington, D. C. from Korry,
Subj: The Electoral Stakes, the Pot and the

Jockey, (re comments for those assessing the 

case for USG electoral intervention made to 
State Dept, by Anaconda Board Chairman Park­
inson in. in presence of Council fox’ Latin 
America Executives 10 April. Korry says it . 
is impossible to maintain cover of discretion 

. for any such suggested US action. Ho is focusing 
responsibility on himself for decision not to 
solicit for Alessandi and Tomic camps so that 
animosity will not be directed toward Washington.)
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ITT VOL II 
(January - March 1972)

TAB DATE

1 Memo for (See Distribution) from W.E.Colby,

Ex Dir- Comptroller
Subj: "FYI — Allegations and Answers"

(re Jack Anderson’s columns alleging CIA worked with 
ITT against Pres. Allende of Chile in 1970)

30 Mar 1972

2 Memo to A/Chief, Western Hemisphere Div from 

William V. Broe
Subj: Contacts with ITT

(re date corrections on contacts with Merriam)

28 Mar 1972

Memo to Charles A. Meyer, Asst Secy of State for 
Inter-American Affairs, from James E. Flannery 

Subj: Belief of Chilean Government Officials that
Allegations Concerning ITT Attempts to Overthrow 
President Allende are True

28 Mar 1972

Memo for Chief, Covert Action Staff, from Walter 
Raymond, Jr. Chief, Branch 2, Covert Action Staff

28 Mar 1972

Subj: Preliminary Assessment of Impact of Anderson 
Revelations on Chilean Affairs (re Allende’s 

position enhanced at home - provided leverage for 
bargaining with US/concessions hoped for noted)

3 MFR (unsigned)

Subj: Meeting on Chile 23 March in office of DDP - 
afternoon (State/CIA programre Chilean elections 
(?)/additional material to be prepared for DM)

27 Mar 1972

Memo for Acting Depty Chief, WH Div., DDP, from 
James R. Murphy, Director, Domestic Contact Service

Subj: DCS-ITT Relationships

Press Item for the .DCI #15
UPI-72 (re Senate Foreign Relations Committee to 

launch major inquiry into corporate involvement 
in US foreign policy)

27

27

Mar

Mar

1972

1972

Press Item for the DCI #33
UPI--122 (re ITT memo on Amb. Korry being given 

green light to take action in name of Pres. Mixon 
to prevent Allende assuming office)



TAB ITEM DATE

4
(Cont'd)

Press Item for the DCI #28 23 Mar 1972
Washington UPI (re Chilean election/Anderson memo

on ITT/allegation against Arab. Korry)

Press Item for the DCI #27 23 Mar 1972
Washington AP (re State denies improper US involve­

ment in 1970 electoral process)

Statement by Spokesman (from State Dept re US Undated
Govt policy toward the Govt of Chile)

Statement by Arab. Korry (not to be released), 23 Mar 1972
dtd 23 Mar (re attitudes and actions while serv­

ing as Ambassador'to Chile

5 Paper 23 Mar 1972
Subj: Background for Chilean Hearings

(re Allende as a revolutionary/his relationship
with Communist Party/with Cuba/Soviet economic
backing/municipal elections in 71/Agency activity)

MFR by Melvin W. Kerns (NY 1(68-72) 22 Mar 1972

Subj: Anaconda Meeting (re meeting with Quigley

of Anaconda Company to discuss developments in
Chile)

-V 'I &\ 3

A

Paper 21 Mar 1972
Subj: Background for Chilean Hes-rings

(re resume of Agency involvement in political
actions in Chile which began 19 Apr 62/CIA-ITT

\
contacts, funds, economic pressure etc/possible 
questions for DCI with suggested answers)
Aad ex

6 Statement by Spokesman (from State Dept re US 21 Mar 1972
Govt policy toward the Govt of Chile)

MFR by Robert T. Crowley, Chief, FR/SPG 21 Mar 1972

Subj: FR Division Contact with ITT

7

1

MFR (insigned) 21 Mar 1972

Subj: Discussions on Chile 21 March in Office of
DDP First Meeting (Morning)

(re info for DCI to use in discussing CIA/ITT
Jack Anderson columns)

MFR (unsigned) 21 Mar 1972

Subj: Discussions on Chile 21 March in Office
of DDP Second Meeting (afternoon)



TAB ITEM

7 MFR (unsigned.)
(Cont’d) Subj: Discussions on Chile 20 March in Office of 

DDF (re possible response to Congress by DM as 

a result of Jack Anderson's newspaper columns 
on topics: funding; econoinie action; ^0 Committee 
activities; etc /ITT messages identified)

Paper prepared by Jonathan G. Hanke 
(Outlining the broad implications of the 2 Anderson 
articles on CIA/ITT activities in Chile)

M MFR by Kenneth E. Greer
$ Subj : Acquisition of Additional Documents from ITT

I., / .ujif^MFR by Kenneth E. Greer
I A-,- : 2 Subj: ITT Receipt of Advance Copies of the Anderson 

Columns

MFR by Kenneth E. Greer
Subj: Calls from Merriam’s Office on the Morning 
of 20 March (re additional document (TELEX) 
in Anderson's documents on ITT/advance copies of 
Anderson’s columns will be available)

8 Pink Routing Sheet from John M. Maury, LC, to
AC/WH Div. , DDP(re withdrawals from Agency's 

reserves for ops. in LA)

Ltr dtd 6 Dec 71 from R. Helms to Allen J. 

Ellender, Chairman, Cmte on Appropriations 
(re 6 Dec 71 withdrawal)

DATE

20 Mar 1972

20 Mar 1972

20 Mar 1972

20 Mar 1972

20 Mar 1972

20 Mar 1972

Ltr dtd 6 Dec 71 from R. Helms to George H.
Mahon, Chairman, Cmte on Appropriatons (House) 
(re 6 Dec 7-1 withdrawal)

Fact Sheet dtd 3 Dec 71 (re background for 
withdrawal)

Ltr dtd 6 Hov 70 from R. Helms to Richard B. 

Russell, Chairman, Senate Cmte on Appropriations 
(re 6 Hov 70 withdrawal)

Ltr dtd 6 Hov 70 from R. Helms to George H.

■ Mahon, Chairman, House Cmte on Appropriations 
(re 6 Hov 70 withdrawal)

Fact Sheet dtd 2h Feb 71
Subj: Chile Covert Action Program (re background 

for withdrawal)
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TAB

8
(Coni' ci.)

Fact Sheet "FUBELT Expanses and Obligations"

Letter to James M. Frey, 0MB, from John M. Clarke, 
D/PPB (PPB 70-1^8)

(funds for support of current Chilean election 
not "budgeted/release from Reserve for Contingencies 
fund)

DATE

26 Oct 1970

13 Jul 1970

Memo for Ex Director-Comptroller from John M. Clarke, 10 Jul 1970 
Director/PP3

Subj: U0 Committee Memo on Chilean Election 
(re funds for political, action related to 1970 
Chilean Presidential election)

Memo for Ex Director-Comptroller from William Bros, 
Chief, WH Div.

Subj: Funds for Political Action Related to 1970 
Chilean Presidential Election (re Reserve of 
Contingencies fund)

9 -.sb (Possible briefing paper)
Jf' "'^ . Subj: Resume of Contacts with ITT Officials Regard- 

-Vc.V 1 ing Chile
Att: (Tab A) Chronological Resume of Contacts

V V /M-k’ with ITT on Chile (1970 to Date)

• 10 j ^'Talking Notes

1. Resume of ITT Relationship
2. Probable Impact of Anderson Surfacing in 

Chile

Paper
'7 ? /';< 7. ITT Relationships of FR Division and CCS
■■.71/7; c-v (Marked as attachment - unable to identify cover- 

ng ing document)

7 Draft paper
(Resume of US government involvement in covert 
activities connected with 1970 Chilean presidential 

elections incl. funds - probably prepared as a
i result of "Anderson" documents)

11 Agency Activities in the 1970 Chilean Presidential
Election and Its Aftermath (Dates run from Sep 1970- 
Jan 1972- Shows activity, amount approved by ho Com­

mittee and amount taken from the Reserve for 
Contingencies fund)

7 Jul 1970

19 Mar 1972

18 Mar 1972

Undated

18 Mar 1972

Undated



ITEM DATE

(Cent 'd)
10 Committee Approvals

(re: contains date, election or activity, 
amount and purpose. Dates run from 12 July 1968- 
15 December 1971)

Undated

12 Memo for DCI from Cord Meyer, Jr., Asst DD/P

Subj: Phone Conversation with General Haig Regard- 
. ing Anderson Documents (re documents sent to Haig)

18 Mar 1972

Miscellaneous Notes
(resume of developments related to ITT documents 
in Jack Anderson’s possession/telephone query 

whether Broe had contacts in fall 1970 with ITT 
on impending presidential elections)

18 Mar 1972

MFR by Kenneth E. Greer, Acting IG
Subj: Call from W.R.Merriam of ITT concerning 
the documents Jack Anderson has relating to 
CIA/ITT/Chile (re 3 documents identified and 
copies picked up personally by Greer)

17 Mar 1972

Memo for DCI from Kenneth E. Greer, Acting IG
(re telephone query from Jack Anderson's office 

on a Broe & ITT discussion or meeting on the 
impending Chilean elections in fall 1970)

17 Mar 1972

. MFR by Kenneth E. Greer
Subj: Colby re the Call from Brit Hume (informed DCI)

17 Mar 1972

Notes by Miss Mesick (re same telephone call)

13 MFR by Jonathan G. Hanke
Subj: Agency Relationship with Enno HOBBING 

(re WH Div. to monitor activities of CIA/ 
last contact fall 1971)

17 Mar 1972

III Reproduced copy of the 2 articles by Jack 
Anderson -21 & 22 Mar 1972 (re connecting CIA 
and ITT involvement in Chilean elections/plotting 
coup through economic chaos)

21 Mar 1972

15 Msg to Santiago #219505 from Earl J. Williamson 
(re Anderson article ~ focus can be directed 
to Cuban involvement)

30 Mar 1972

Msg to Santiago #219328 from William M. Kent 
(re content of 30 March Anderson article 
negates some of impact of recent Anderson exposes)

30 Mar 1972

Msg to Santiago #219235 dtd 29 Mar 1972 from 

William M. Kent
30 Mar 1972'

(re exploit expos 0 ^i;'4^Llp Moll in highest levels 
Of Chilean Govt to divert attention from Anderson
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TAB ITEM DATE

15
(Cont *d)

Msg to Director 11^74105 from Santiago #19672 

(re press coverage on Anderson story/cancelled, 
protest march/investigate foreign involvement 
in Chile proposed)

30 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #574103 from Santiago #19670 
(re reprint of letter from Amb. Letelier stating 
Anderson had unjustly attacked HERRERA)

30 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #5/4097 from Santiago #19671 
(re replay latest Anderson article)

16 . Msg to Santiago #248349 from William M. Kent 
(re quotes from Amt. Davis in his EXDIS 6008 
dtd 7 Dec 1971 which appear in 28 Mar Anderson, 
column on ITT Hope of Ousting Allende Remote")

28 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #572022 from Santiago #19641 
(re military officer assigned to translate 76 
pages of Anderson documents for period 14 Sep to 
18 Nov 1970/BKTRUST officers named in documents)

25 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #571928 from Santiago #19634 
(re press coverage of Anderson story/youth 
march/military officers arrested/Ford Motor Co. 
cutting spare parts shipment/El Mercurio and 
planned coup)

28 Mar 1972

^ Msg to Director IN #571084 from Santiago #19630 
(re translation of Anderson’s ITT documents into 
Spanish)

27 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #570728 from Santiago #19610 
(re press coverage Anderson story/criticism of 
El Mercurio’s antions)

27 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #569964 from Santiago #19608 
(re press coverage of Anderson story)

25 Mar 1972

18
}4Sg to Brasilia, Rio de Janeiro #247109 from 

. Patti Jo Alleman dtd 23 Mar 1972 (re BKTRUST 
discussion internal only)

24 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #569453 from Buenos Aires #20789 
(re press coverage Anderson story/Costa Rica plot)

24 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #569404 from Santiago #19594 
(re press coverage of Anderson story)

24 Mar 1972



TAB ' SI PATH

18
( Coni ' cl)

Msg to Director IN #569389 from Santiago #19592 
(re reaction to Anderson story)

2*4 Mar 1972

19 Msg to Director IN #568373 from Santiago #19577 
(re Rodriguez of Channel. 7 TV flying to Washington 
to investigate press releases "by Jack Anderson)

23 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #568322 from Buenos Aires #20772 
(re press coverage of Anderson story re CIA/ITT 
plot a,gainst Allende & Chile)

23 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #568310 from Santiago #19568 
(Translation of Telex 232 from Arab. Letelier to 

Chilean, Foreign Minister re mtg of No American 
businessmen with Kissinger on Chilean situation/ 
Govt actions)

23 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #568230 from Santiago #19567 
(re press coverage Anderson story - UP and Govt/ 
Women’s March)

23 Mar 1972

Msg to Santiago, Buenos Aires #276/38 from Jonathan 23 Mar 1972 

G. Hanke (re contacts)

20

Msg to Santiago #276681 from Richard S. Welch 
(re FUDOUBLE contacts)

23 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #568333 from Montevideo #13725 
(re press coverage on Jack Anderson story)

22 Mar 19/2

Msg to Director IN #567362 from Buenos Aires #20/67 
(re press coverage of Anderson story re CIA/ITT 
operations in Chile - low key)

22 Mar 19/2

Msg to Director IN #56/273 from Santiago #19553 
(re press coverage of Anderson story/Women’s March)

22 Mar 1972

Msg to Director IN #56/131 from Santiago ^195^7 
(re "Glarin’’ story trying to tie upcoming Women's 
March to story by Jack Anderson/plot to overthrow 
Allende Govt)

22 Mar 19/2

Msg to Director IN #56/111 from Lima #2121)6
(re press, radio & TV coverage of Jack Anderson's 

allegations of ITT-CIA collaboration to prevent 
election of Allende)

22 Mar 19/2

Msg to Director IN #566/71 from Santiago #19570 
(re press coverage on Jack Anderson's story re 
CIA/ITT/Chile)

22 Mar 19/2

r 
I

t

I 

i 
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ITEM

Msg to-Director #566257 
(re newspaper headlines 
coup in Chile etc.)

from Santiago #1953H

and stories re CIA inciting

Msg to Santiago #21+5613 from Jonathan G. Hanke 

(re transmitting text of the 2 articles by Jack 

Anderson re ITT documents connecting CIA & ITT 
involvement in Chilean elections/plotting coup 
through economic chaos)

Msg #21+5650 to Santiago from William M. Kent 
(re Anderson’s first article appeared 21 Mar 72)

^Msg #21+5305 to Buenos Aires Santiago from Jonathan 
G. Hanke (re contacts with LIBUTTOH-1 and other 
reps of his company be "put on ice")

Msg #21+509l+ to Santiago dtd 17 Mar 72 from James E. 
Flannery (re Anderson documents/Lusby’s contacts 
with ITT/Chilean elections and funds)

DATE

21 Mar 1972

20 Mar 1972

21 Mar 1972

20 Mar 1972

■18 Mar 1972
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ITEM

INDEX DATE

Memorandum of Conversation from Jonathan G* Hanke, 22 December 1972 
C/WH/CA
Subj: Meetings of U.S. Business Firms Called by 

ITT, in 1971 to Discuss Chile
(re- what to do in view of developments taking place 
in Chile; interests in Chile going to suffer greatly 
at the hands of the Allende government; ask for help 
from NSC and State Dept.; Grace Co., has no interests 
in Chile- since 1969)

MFR from Richard H. Landsdale 21 December 1972
Subj: Telephone Conversation with Brad Mills of OPIC 
(re- reading of /letterover telephone that he is sending

to Mr. Helms - requesting that if CIA makes Mr. Bros 
available to ITT for questioning, we first make him 
available to OPIC; suggesy he not sent letter but handle 
the matter informally)

ITT 3rd Quarter Report - 1972 20 December 1972
'(r e - Wor1dwide sales and earnings of ITT; during 1971 

the Government of Chile intervened in the operations 
of certain subsidiaries of the Corp., including the 
7O/ owned Chile Telephone Company; fourth quarter re­

serve of 1971t-equiva!ent to the excess of its total 
investment in all Chilean companies over amounts re­
ceivable from insurance carr ieddvith OPIC an Agency 
of of U.S.Gov., and other recoveries ; statements in 
the press of ITT alleged activities in Chile- bearing 
on ITT’s right to compensation; the Corp., believes 
it will ultimately be compensated for the loss of these 
properties)

Memo for Jonathan Hanke,C/WH/CA from Wh/HO 20 December 1972

Subj: Gaps in Files on Crucial ITT Matters 
(re- files do not contain copies of State traffic 
between the Dept, and the Embassy in Santiago;contacts
•between Hendrix/3erre1lez; cable to Korry from Alexis 

Johnson through Agency channels; minutes for the 
6 Oct. 19/0 - 1*0 Committee Meeting- CIA directed to 
get the message over to the military- that military 
assistance faucets wore to be turned off;economic 
qctions - stalling Export-Import lonas, halting new 
AID programs)

Hemo for Jonathan Hanke,C/WH/CA, from Wll/HO 20 December 197’2

Subj: Ambassador Kerry’s Role in ITT Matters 
(list of cables and memos previously indexed)



DATE

MFR from Jarnos E. Flannery
Subj: ITT
(re- ITT hearings; Sen.Church advised that hearings 
would no be held until after Chilean elections;
public revelations of ITT association with CIA; 
representatives of CIA and Dept, of State Legal 
Staffs together for careful inter-Agency planning 
on the hearings)

MFR from Richard H. Landsdale
Subj: OPIC Inquiry Regarding ITT Activity 
(re- if Mr. Broe could be required to testify 

in an arbitration proceeding; letter 27 Get. — 
OP IC does not intend to submit it to the Church 
Committee or elsewhere; if ask- OPIC would ack­
nowledge the letter)

MFR from Theodore G/ Shackley

Subj: Discussion Between Mr. Helms and Mr.HCCona 

on the ITT Case
(re- attorney had been appointed to handle ITT*s 
appearance before Church Commi ttee;. Mr .McCone 
would initiate action to determine what ITT was 
planning to do in preparation for appearance before 
Church Sub-Committee)

18 December 19/2

18 December 1972

14 December 1972

MFR from John M. Maury
bubj: White House Call Re Foreign Relations 

Committee Hearings on ITT
(re- concerned about the ITT problem in connection 
with Sen.Church's upcoming hearings on multinational 
corporations; make certain White House not involved; 
should be handled strictly as an "ITT/CIA" affair)

13 December 1972

MFR from Walter Elder
Subj: Sidney Morrell
(re- CIA had no derogatory information on Sidney 
Morrell, a former ITT employee; some suspicion 
that he might be an "informer" to some unknown 
parties on ITT business)

12 December 1972

con’t next sheet



ITT VOL* III

HOMI 111

2 (con’t) Memo of Conversation from Jonathan G. Hanke,CA'H/CA 12 December 1972 

Subj: Meeting with Hal Hendrix on 7 December 1972 
(re- mi sc. info — Senate hearings — Kerry's

^|f’ .< A attitude-- ITTSs confusion in preparing for Senate 
hearings-- Merriam's attitude-— funding El Mercurio—

v AIM person in Peterson's office to take blame for Merriam

letter)

2 MFR from Theodore G.Shackley 12 December 1972
Subj: Rgview of Problems Inherent in ths Sub-

Committee Hearings on Multinational 
Corporations

(re- ITT involvement in the 19/0 Chilean Elections} 
how CIA might approach the Senate Foreign Relations 
Sub-Committee Hearings on ITT affair; CIA contacts 
with ITT; a number of options were discussed; CIA 
be represented by Director of General Counsel)

3 Memo for Conversation, FUBRIG-2 with C/WH and C/WH/CA 8 December 1972

Subj: ITT
(re- matters pertaining to ITT, which were dealt with 
during ameeting with FUBRIG-2; hoy/ many people inside 
ITT might havebeen involved in, or knowledgeable about, 
the funding of the Ph via FUBRIG-2 and FUBRIG-1;
concerned about how ITT handled the funding; linking 
v/i th Q.DELF; naw timing of Sub-Committee Hearings)

3 Hemo for Chief,WHO from Jonathan G. Hanke 8 December 1972
Subj: Meeting with FUBRIG-2 today, 8 December 1972 
(re- situation in Chile; Senate Sub-Committee Hearings;
Amb. Kerry would protect himself at the hearings)

3 Summary of 201 File on Basil Davidson (201-043396) 8 December 1972
(re- review of 201 file on Basil D vidson - whose 
name appeared in the file chock of'’Sydney Morrell;
Morrell accused by FBI of being perhaps a communist <
or Russian agent; Morrell might have hud connections 
with British Intel Iigence)

4 : M$mo for C/.-.'HD from Stewart D. Burton, CA/H/6 7 December 1972

Subj: Contacts with ITT Officials in 1964 Regarding
Av ' / Santiago Station's Telephone Tap Operation

>, ' (w/attachments)

: O’ con’t next sheet



ITEM

JUS.
(c o n1 t) 1. IN it 16623 (Santiago it 6436) re visit ITT team 

inspectors and problems for Project FUCOID 
(dtd Feb. 64)

2, IL! if 16590 (Santiago if 6407) re identify of 
FUT0LA-7 and FUC0ID-25(dtd 10 Feb.64)

3. MFR from J.C.King,C/v/H — Subj: Meeting with 

Mr. Geneen, Chairman of ITT, concerning Technical 
Installations in Chile (requesting Geneen’s help) 
(dtd 17 Feb. 64)

4. Memo for C/WH from Gerard Dro1ler,C/WH/2 
Subj: FUCOID Telephone Taps (dtd 31 Mar.64)

MFR from R.T, Crowley
Subj: Contact with Rod Markley, Vice President, 

Ford Motor Company
(re~ Markley acleared contact - has cooperated 
extensively in support of the ENTREE Project;

concerned about a letter from Bill Merriam to 
John McCone given to Senate Committee regarding 
Agency connections; denied.the Agency had any 
i nvolvement)

7 December 1972

ITT FUNDING OF EL MERCURIO FES. - APRIL 1972 
(re- “ ITT payment to EL Mercurio Feb.19/2;
second payment cancelled after Anderson 

disclosures; no "tie-in^'s" with the Agency 
operations (other than FUBRIG-2/E1 Mercurio 

relationships); Agency information obtained 
from Hendrix of ITT)

7 December 1972

ITT FUNDING 111 1970 PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION
(re- Arturo Matte a secure and reliable means for 

funding Alessdndri by ITT; FUSHG-l funding;
“tie-in’s” between the Agency and ITT concerning 
the 1970 election campaign)

7 December 1972

Momo from C/WHD
Subj: Results of Traces on Sydney \!. Morrell 
(re- traces confirmed Now York'address for a 

Cowpany-Sydnay Morrell T Co. and also a Li>usar.ne 
address; no Swiss or British traces; Fill monitored 
his travel and contacts; relations with Ford Motor 
Company)

.'•emo for: CFE/PMI-JKJ ~FE/Staffs Personnel, from 

Frederic McCann,DC/fl/oEM
Subj: Request for Perui psi^y to Make Contact with

con’t next snout

7 December 19/2 '

6 December 1972

ITT



VOLUME 111

TAB index ^IL
5 (can't) (re- request for interview with representatives 

of ITT Sheraton Hotels for post-retirement 
employment; was an overt Aqency employee from 
1949-1962)

5 Hemo from C/WH 6 December 1972
^ubj: File Tracer on Sidney(or Sydney) Morrell

(re- Central files four documents mentioning
Morrell; FBI reports of interviews with him
about persons he knew when with U®RA$
Status Report on Traces on Sydney W. Morrell(5 Dec,72)
Desk traces on Sydney Morrell ( 5 Dec,72)

Excerpts from Aperture Cards on Sydney Morrell

6 v V/ 
s^A A A 

'AA v

Hemo of Conversation from J.G. Hanke,C/WH/CA 4 December 1972

Subj: Discussion with Hal Hendrix on 4 December

1972
(re- FUBRIG—2rs visit — Kerry's reaction to 
forthcoming Senate hearings)

6 Hemo for Chief, VHD from Jonathan G, Hanke 1 December 1972
Subj: Possible Economic Action Against

Chilean Copper Production
(re- cable from Embassy Santiago describing
how the Chilean government has been forced to
buy grinding rods and balk's from a U.S. company 
in a manner which appears to be somewhat illegal; 
should take up with State Dept.)

7 Memo for DCI from T.G, Shackley, C/WHU 30 November 1972

Subj: ITT and the Senate Foreign Relations Sub­
committee on Hu1tinational Corporations 

(re- reps of Senate Committee visit Anaconda Coppar 

‘ and ask questions comenhiwjgCIA and ITT--Her ri am to 
write details of meeting with Broe-ITT meeting 
28 November, re questions drv«wn up concern! eg 
financing and commercial relations between Chile

.a nd U.S.)

7 POSSIBLE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RELATIVE TO THE ITT 29 November 1972 
' HEARINGS - VERSION A

(re- questions and answers regarding Hr. Broe,
formerly C/WHD and ITT — Chilean scene- Allende

■ coming to power)
OPENING STATEMENT - VERSION A - 29 November 1972
(re- election 1970 - CIA did not give to or receive

from ITT and funds for any political purpose; CIA
did talk to ITT of f ici YErvJul y- Oct. 1970 about 
pol i tical dcvel epuren^^g^^
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Letter to Bradford Hills,Pres., OPIC from 
Charles A. flayer
(re- reply to letter of 20 October requesting 
uall reliable information available to the 
intelligence community on the activities of 
ITT which could constitute “provocation” under 
your contract; only material that relates to 
alleged political acvities of ITT against the 
Government.of Chile in contained in the so-called 
Anderson papers themselves)(al so revised letter 
same date - same content)

29 November 1 $72

Memo of Conversation from J.G. Hanke,C/h'H/CA

Subj: Meeting with Hal Hendrix on 21 November 1972 
(re- more discussions on Sampson —> ITT stockholder 

suit against ITT — visit of Hendrix to Peru and 
Foreign Minister, de la Flor)

28 November 1972

Reaction to A nderson Revelations
(re - ITT - Official Reactior/ in State cables, etc.) 

separate from Newspaper reports; text of Anderson 
column without comment in State telegram to all 
American Republic Diplomatic Posts - unclassified 
State 047920(21 Mar.1972)

fc<FR from Jonathan G.Hanke

Subj: ITT
Att; A. “Background of Agency Involvement in Chile" 
(re- details about covert action in Chile by the 
Agency from approximately 1962 forward) 
(see ITT Volume 11, Tab if 5 for earlier version)

Att; B». Is more- restricted and; deal &' only with/a 
chronology of contacts, between tha"-Agency and ITT 
.from 1979 forward; in some cases' i {formation i s al so 
included';about-contact's between ITT and-other non- 
Agency .offioi&I.So J:rr- — /'^'-'-^ Au‘7///' J?

22 November 1972

21 November 1972

Hemo - Subj: Resume of Contacts*with ITT Officials 21 November 1972 

Regat di ng Chile
(re- Tab A ref. - seo ITT Volume 11, Tab J 9)

Memo - Subj: Statement for the DCI on ITT and CIA 21 November 1972
Att; Statement of Relations Between.^ITT and CM
(re- ITT involvement/ in Chilean Flections and

Chilean Political Parties)
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(re- British news>nan visiting ITT reports he has

DATE

State Cable, IN 63129,(from Santi ago 5090) 
Sybj: Former ARMCO Plant Falling Short on 

Product!on
(re- firms products are vital to copper and 
iron production; produces grinding balls and 
rods made of special steels; firm has fallen on 
hard times since purchase from ARMCO; production 
fallen sharpley and GOC has been required to 
produce quantities of grinding rods and balls)

19 November 1972

Memo for files —
Subj: C/v-H - Comments 16 November 1972 on ITT 
(re- Sen,Symington told DCI that Sen.Church 

intends to have DCI testify before his Sub­
Committee on ITT matters; list of questions 
to be answered)

16 November 1972

Memo for DCI from Theodore Shack!ey,C/WHD 

Subj: ITT and the Senate Foreign Rei ations
Sub-Committee on Multinational Corporations 

(re- Sampson’s visit to Perkins, his interest in 
writing book on Multinational Corporations -~ 
his visit to Levinson, who stated Senate sub­
committee’s thrust will be CIA activities) 
(w/att; Bio on Sampson)

16 November 1972

15 November 1972Memo for File from Jonathan G, Hanke, C/viH/CA

Subj: Additional Information from Hal Hendrix on 
14 November

(re- raise info - identity of Ryan — does CIA 
have info on “COSHONAL”? — Hendrix’s relationship

with Peru Foreign Minister, De la Flor)

Memo for C/l/HD from J.G. Hanke,C/WH/CA
Subj: ITT — Call from Hal Hendrix on 14 November

14 November 19/2 ‘ 

1972 y

spoken with Levinson who states that tai an thrust
of Senate sub-committee will be activities of CIA)

Despatch from Leslie IK Borerian,Chief of Station, 9 November 1972 
Santiago to C/lHO
Subj J R Y dr\T/r UL'.G L c 1

Atts: memos in reference ^^aLlip^'l_v ITT



INOEX DATE

Heino for C/UHD from J.G. Hanke, C/v/H/CA 6 November 1972
Subj: ITT Case — Miles C.W. Cortez {201-726072} 

(re-- cu rrent problems in the cose of Hr* Cortez;
inform IBM that Mr.Cortez ceased contact with the
Agency - Hay 1965)

Letter from Martin J.Lukoskie to Gilbert E.Jones 2 November 1972 
Subj: To Investigate Possibility of Placing

Duane Y* Haccora (P) under LPZIP cover in

Mexico City
(re- should search for other cover for Haccora)

Hemo — Miles Cortez 30 October 1972
(re- Cortez, an IBM employee, has been named in '
the ITT congressional hearing; doss not know why- 
as Cortez was never an ITT employee; Cover Division
gave permission to use Cortez)

.Ltr,-to Marshall T. Mays,Esq. from Lawrence R. Houston)27 October 1972 
r (re- activities of ITT in Chile; information avail­

able to the intelligence community with respect to 
with respect to activities of ITT - those represented 
in Chile are State and DIA)

Ltr. - from Marshall T. Hays to Lawrence R. Houston 20 October 1972 
(re- OPIC insures a number of U.S. investors in Chile 
against expropriation and other political risks; need 
in writing, all reliable information to complete our 
exaimination of ITT claim)

Ltr, - to Charles A. Meyer from Bradford Hills 20 October 1972

20 October 19/2
Ltr. - to Bradford Mills (ans to 20 Oct.1972 Ltr)

(re- all reliable information available to the 
intelligence community on activities of ITT which 

could constitute “provocation11 under our contract; 
Only information in the so-called “Anderson Papers)

Hemo for OOP from T.G.Shackley,C/WHD 20 October 1972

Subj: ITT
(re- Hendrix gives Hanke letter from Levinson re 
documentation for conversation (7 Oct,72) of J.F. Ryan 
and CIA official)
Ltr. - attached(2 Oct 1972) to John H. Shafer,Esq from
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V} (can’t) Hemo for C/’dHi) from Jonathan G;Hanke,C/tfH/CA 18 Octobar 1272
Subj: ITT(re - Hendrix gives Hanke letter

from Levinson re documentation for
conversation (7 OctT/O) of J.F.Ryan 
and CIA Official $

Att: Ltr to John H. Shafer from Jerome- I,Levinson

2 Oct. 72

Memo for File from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 6 October 1972 

Subj: Iff Contacts with Agency Personnel 
(re- Burns relationship with Hendrix, and a 
conversation with Goodrich)

15

Memo for A/DDP from T.G. Shackley,C/WHD 18 September 1972
Subj: ITT (covering memo for attachment)
Att: Memo of Conversation from J.G, Hahke,C/WH/CA

Subj: Meeting with Hal Hendrix of ITT, 14 Sppt. 1972
(re- date of Senate hearings -- ITT's decision not 

to involve the Agency — Merriam's files- funding 
E1 Mercurio - Hendrix's relationship with ITT)

ITT Cable to Mr. Hendrix 14 September 1972

Subj: Chile Backstopper

(re^ppl i ticaU si tuation in Chile)

3 Cables from R. Barrellez to H. Hendrix 11 September 1972
dated 11 September 19/2, 12 September 1972 and
13 September 1972
(Backstopper on Chile - political situation in Chile)

16 Memo for C/hH, Attn - Edmond A. Sullivan from Arthur C. 27 July 1972 
Sheridan, Deputy Director of Security (IDS)
Subj: Letter Address Establishment p! A57 327 
(re- mailing address for Vincent T. Edwell)

Memo to File from J.G.Hanke,C/WM/CA

Subj: Further Details on fleeting with Hal Hendrix, 
19 July 1 9/2

(re~ interest in Chilean names to be revealed before 
Senate committee - CIA emplo/wont of Hendrix's 
daughter's fiance)

2A July 1972

Memo for A/'!J? from Theodore G. Shack! ey,C/‘IHD 23 Ju1y.?972

Subj: ITT (Plans to involve Agency in Chilean affair-
Agency cpunter-attack)

(covering .;:emo for attachment;
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;"K
17

i-lsiiio for Conversation from J.G» Hanke, CA'H/CA 20 July 1972 

Subj: Heating with Hal Hendrix and Hobart Barrellez
of ITT, 19 July 1972

(re- ITT plans to involva CIA-Andorson leaks - 
Merriam's letter to N.Y. Timas)

Nemo for C/WHO from J.G. Hanke, C/UH/CA 7 July 1972
Subj: Contact with Hal Hendrix (re-letter by

V/.R .Merriam appearing in Rew York Times — 
CIA employment of daughter’s fiance, L. 
Constant!ne)(w/2 attachments)

1. Rew York Times article "Papers Show ITT ;
Urged US to Help Oust Allende dated 3 July 1972';?" 
result of letter from Merriam to Peterson) !

2. Top of letter sent to P. Peterson from I/.
Merriam dated 1 Oct. 1971(re- action against)

( Complete letter in ITT Vol. 1,Tab # 2, Vol.5,Tab #1)

MFR from J. Perry Smith,WH/b/CA 7 July 1972
Subj: ITT Far East 
(re-list of addresses of ITT’s Offices in five
major Far East capitals) ' b

MA — Telephone ca!1 from OLC 7 June 1972 ;
(re- Ms,Morris, from Senate Foreign Relations 
Committee, to secure Mr. Halm’s and Mr. Bros’s 
title and telephone extension; she also requested
Mr.McCone’s phone number)

from Richard Hixon
Memo for the Heads of Executive Departments and Agencies)24 March 1969 

Subj: Establishing a Procecdure to Govern Compliance
with Congressional Demands for Information

(re- policy of Adm!nistration to comply to the fullest 
extent with Congress!ona! requests for information; 
the Administration trill invoke this authority only 
in most compelling circumstances; procedural steps 
that will govern the invocation of "Executive Priviledge")

|
Hamo of Conversation from J. G.Hanke,C/UH/CA 15 Mey 1972

Subj: Mooting with Hal Hendrix 11 May 1972 
(re- penetration of ITT tiffices ~- ITT/Chi1e 

documents for Senate Committee-- ITT Funding 
of C h i 1 ?. a i i i nd i v i d u a 1 s —Chilean nation a I i z a t i o n 
of ITT property-- CIA employment of Hendrix's 
daughter's fiance)
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29 n?!® foe Office of General Counsel, from Theodore G. 8 Hay 1972 

Shackley, C/WH/D

Attn: Lawrence R. Houston
Subj: Arrest of ITT Officials in Chile in 1971
Ref: Hemo - 4 Hay 1972 - san* subject
(re- Santiago Station is unware of any other incident
than that reported in reference)

20 Hamo for Office of General Counsel, from Theodore G, 4 Hay 1972
G. Shackley, C/WHD

Attn: Lawrence R. Houston
Subj: Arrest of ITT Officials in Chile 1971
(re- arrest of ITT Officials in Chile 25 Sept.1971;

> names of officials arrested; held during time of 

tension between ITT and the Chilean Government — 
nationalisation of CHILTECO)

20 Hemo for Asst. Deputy Director for Plans from 3 Hay 1972
Theodore G.Shackley,C/WHD

Subj: Investigation of Chilean Christian Democrats 
Undertaken as a Result of ITT Documents

(re- Chilean government intends to take advtintage of
ITT document,)/ revelations to investigate leaders of

Christian Democratic Party; hopes to obtain evidence 
linking these leaders to espionage activity and to 
the anti-Al lends coup plotting— assassination of 
Gen.Schneider)

20 Hemo for Office of General Counsel from Theodore G. 3 May 1972
Shackley, C/dHD

Attn: Lawrence R. Houston
Subj: Chilean Government Investigation of ITT Activities
(re- determining the idnetity of "subversive Chileans"
in contact with ITT— concentrating on members of 
Christian Democratic Party(PDC): list of individuals; 
PDC illicit^ ties to the ITT#

21 MFR from Janes E. Flannery, Deputy C/uHD 2 Huy 1972

Subj: References to Hr. Bros in the Iff Memoranda
Released by Anderson

■ . (re- Att: an outline of the ITT memoranda references 
> to Mr. Bros as well as the nature and circumstances of

his discussion with ITT/ representatives concerned) 

Att: Subj: Hr. Broe’s Contacts with ITT Per Anderson 
Memordnda
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22 MFR from Vernon J. Goartz, VIH/7/DR to Deputy C/k'HD 25 April 1972

Subj: ITT Case
(re- conversation with Joseph Page -~ discussion —
Jack Anderson and the ITT case relating to Chile;
Timo had same information on ITT’s Chilean operations 
and CIA conncections as Anderson had - but refused to 
publish it) ?

23 Memo for Asst. Deputy Director for Plans from Theodore 2(t April 1972 
G. Sha’ckley, C/tfHD

Subj: Information Obtained from Hal Hendrix of ITT
See - Memo for C/WH from Jonathan G,Hanke, C/WH/CA-

Subj; Meeting v/ith Hal Hendrix 17 April 1972, dated
18 April 1972 “

24 Hemo for DD? from Theodore G. Shockley, C/WHD 24 April 1972

Subj; Senate Foreign Relations Committee Inquiry/
into the ITT Documents on Chile

(re- 20 April 1972 Memorandum - how State would
handle its testimony before the Senate Foreign 
Relations Committee on the topic documents in­
volving Chile; CIA should continue to monitor 
hearings on ITT and Chile)

Att; MFR from Theodore G. Shockley,C/WHD - 22 April 1972 
Subjs Meeting with Department of State 1445-1540 Hours, 

20 April 1972 re possible Congressional Hearings 
on ITT Matters

24 MFR from Ralph K. Sliffman 24 April 1972
Subj: Meeting at Department of State 1445-1515,

18 April 1972 -
(re- Meeting of Crimmins, Korry, Meyer and Agency

with Johnson to discuss the principles which would
govern the State Dept., testimony on the ITT/Chile

matter before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee;
ground rules on' answering any questions pertaining to CIA)

25 Ltr. to H.S.Genaen, ITT from Missioners’Committee on 22 April 1972
International Awareness (sent also to William Bros) 
(re - the injustice of the actions of ITT in their 
attempt to prevent Dr. Sal vender Allende from becoming
President of Chile in 1970; list of ns/ss on petition)

25
I:

Memo for C/WHD, from Joseph G, 0'Hei 11,Jr.Asst. Legis- 21 April 1972 ’

Jative Counsel
Subj: Senate Forego Relations Committee ITT Hearings
(re- requesting funds from Senate for the conduct of 
the ITT hearings; request pf^^rt ins nt papers from ITT)
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Memo for DCI via DDP from Theodore G, Shackley,C/®D 20 April 1972 

Subj: Security Implications of Possible Allende
Legal Action Against Chileans Names in ITT 

Documents “ .
(re- bill to Chilean Congress requesting expropriation 
of ITT assets in Chile—“deliver to the courts the 
records of those who were involved in the ITT conspiracy”; 
list of Chileans mentioned in the ITT documents)

Memo: 20 April 1972
20 April 1972 Talking Points For Meeting With State 
Department on ITT
(re- Mr. Broe, CIA; if State cannot steer Committee ; |
away from CIA, then State says that it does not discuss 
inner workings of another executive agency)

Hemo —ITT Activities Log 18 April 1972
(re- meetings of State, CIA - on who would be called 

before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee to testify 
on the ITT hearings; strategy session with CIA relative 
to the ITT hearings; nature of CIA's relationship with 
ITT and Messrs Hendrix and Barrel1ez)

IHemo for C/WHD from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 13 April 1972
Subj: Meeting with Hal Hendrix (17 April 1972) 
(re- funding for Chilean individuals -- documents 

and testimony before Senate Committee — ITT individuals 
relationship with ITT— ITT reputation abroad since Chile 
involvement -- Hendrix daughter's employment with Agency) 
(see Hemo 24 April 1972 - Tab # 2.3)

MFR from Richard H. Lansdale 14 April 1972
Subj: Overseas Private Investment Corporation Inquiry

Regarding ITT Activity
(re- CPIC Has insured ITT in Chile against expropriation;
OPlC contract with ITT — insurancc.is not paid if the 
act of expropriation was provoked by ITT; was ITT activities 
in Chilo carries out by Agency request)

Memo for DDP from Theodore G. Shack ley, C/'.HD 14 April 1972

Subj: Requost for Permission to Contact Mr. Hal Hendrix 
of ITT

(re- his and Barrel1ez's relationship with CIA and 
possible testimony.before the Senate Committee)
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HER from Richard S. Mel ch,C/wH/FI 6 April 1972

Subj: ITT Cipher Machines
(re- request from ITT to DCS and then to FI/D

that wo help recover their cipher machines; they 
had been entrusted to the Embassy for safekeeping 
last August)

Memo for D3? from Theodore G. Shackley^C^HD 4 April 19)2

Subj: Ambassador Edward Korry
(re- deepiconcern expressed by Amb Korry about
comments concerning himself which' eppeared in the
JTT documents released by Jack Anderson; may hold
the Agency responsible for some of the information
having been made available to ITT)

Memo - Juan Capello 4 April 1972 *

(re- employed Chilean Telephone Company —< a 
subsidiary of ITT; no operational contact with 
or unwitting use of Capello by the Agency)

Memo for Deputy Chief,WHO from Lawrence M.Sternfield, 3 April 1972 
C/WH/COG

Subj: Olivia V. Pulvermiller
(re- chronology of Pu1vermi11 er 1s relationship with
the Agency) •

Memo — 3 April 1972 1

Subj: Major References to ^Mercuri^ in ITT 
Documents

(re- memos giving major referneces to El Mercurio
in ITT DOCUMENTS- radio, TV and newspapers)

Memo - Mr. Robert Berrellez (Contacts W/ITT File 3 April 1972
Tab ff 5)

Memo - Mr.Harold V. Hondrix (Contacts w/lTT File 3 April 1972 

Tab A 5)

Hemo -- undated February 19/2.
JLTcfl^i^^ - APril 1 972
(re- ITT funding; no u tie-in’s'* with ths .Agency

2) operations — other than FU33IG-2)

Juliet
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Cabh Buanos Aires, 23627,IN 794560 to the Director 27 December 1972 

(re- kidnapping of Vicente Russo - near his home;
Russo is number three man in Standard Electric
Argentine Subsidiary of ITT; ITT has no reported 
matter to Federal Police and do not intend to - 
at this time)

Cable Chief of Station,Santiago,18091, to Chief,UTIO 23 December 1972 

Subj: FUEFFIGY-1
Refs A- HCSW 3. Santiago Embassy 5471

(re- FUEFFIGY-1 will turn over IDEM Business to 
three or four other numbers of his ASAP Firm; 
he will not get involved in handling IDEN’s Business; 
not be surprising if his firm accept contract with 
IDENi see no conflict of interest as long as 
FUEFFIGY-1 is not directly involved)

Cable Santiago, 23212,IN 788/59 to the Director 18 December 1972
Info - V/H/Miami
Ref/ A/ Santiago, 23132, IN 785558

B. Director, 34-9202
(re- Ref. A. forwarded reasons for LNFALL denial
of tourist visa to Ref?; additional background on case;
solution to the problem rests at Hqs., level)

Cable Santiago, 23132, IN 785558, to WH/Miami, 13 December 1972

Info: Director
Ref; WH/Miami 16653, IN 782459
(re- Manuel Cerda Munoz refused tourist visa on
29 Nov. 1972; refusal based on fact that wife
and daughter have requested political asylum in U.S.)

Cable C/WH, IN 349202, to Santiago, Info WH/Miami 14 December 1972
Ref: V/H/Miami 16653 (IN 78.2459)

(re- assume Station checking consulate fur reason
FUCOID not granted visa; for security problems 
and other ramifications this case — believe he 
should leave Chile)

Cable DDF, IN 3'4832 5, Boole Cable to all Stations 8 December 1972
(re- IBM has requested immediate .stand down on 
operational use of personnel — until further 
notice; Hqs. aware this may impede operations; 
submiy details)



Cable C/llHD, IN 350337 to Santiago' 13 December 1972

(re- Senate Subcommittee Hearings on ITT will 

be postponed until after Chilean March Elections;
please convey this news to FUBRIG-2)

Cable State, IN 91872, to American Embassy Santiago 7 December 1972 
1753
Ref; A. Santiago 4955; 8. State 191302
Subj: ITT
(rc- OPIC concerned about Ref.B on bar to 

subrogation claims contained in pending 
Legislation on ITT ; request current estimate 
that Legislation will still be pending week 
of 13 Dec.)

Cable Santiago 23058, IN 778333 to the Director 6 December 1972 
Ref: Director 336939
Subj; Congressional Liaison (Mr.Pat Holt,Acting 

Chief of Staff, Senate Foreign Relations 
Committee)

(re- COS briefed Holt on overall Chilean situation-
4 Dec.) (highlights of the meetings - Station matters;
ITT, U.S. Companies - if U.S. Companies were in­
volved in strike; no longer any liaison with Chilean 
Government)

Cable C/WH, IN 344245 to Guatemala City 30 November 1972

Info Santiago, Panama City, LCPIPIT
DTOORIC ESRECESS
Ref: Gauatmala City 14897 (IN 772654)

(re- interested in continued Station reporting -
CLATAS letter; CLATAS activity; Multinational
Companies; need for Internationa! Labor Cooperation; 
predominance of American Companies - anti-US tone)

Cable State 2834, IN 77229 from Santiago 5293, Pass 23 November 197. 

to OPIC
Ref; State 211087
(re- another visit of HcCrath and Gilbert - expected 
by CHITELCO interventor; OPIC representatives)

Cable State 211037,111 73487, to Santiago 1641 20 November 197
(From State and OPIC)

Subj; ITT
(re- text of letter OPIC purposes to send to Amb.

Letelier; visit of McCrath and Gilbert; they or other
OPIC representatives will returnfirst week of December;
compensation claim filed by ITT)
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Cable C/iillOJN 336939 to Panama, Buenos Aires, 14 November 1972

Santiago ,
Subj: Congressional Liaison - Pat Hol tiding

Chief of Staff, Senate Foreign isolations 
Committee

(re- plans of travel in l/H area - Panama, Argentina 
grid Chile of Hr. Holt; Mr. Holt has been briefed in 
both Hqs., and Field Stations on background trends 
concerning countries that were of interest to him)

Cable Santiago 22692, IN 756778 to the Director 13 November 1972

Info: Buenos Aires, Montevideo
Ref: Director 384474 (Miles C.W.Cortez)

(re- no trace of subject reference at Station or -
Consulate) ,

42 Cable C/UHD, C/WH/CA, IN 334474 to Santiago, Buenos 7 November 1972 

Aires, Info: Monteviedo
(re- request check of Station and Consular files to 
determine whether Miles C.W, Cortez, U.S. Citizen - 
born 22 Jan. 1917 Laredo, Texas, employed by IBM, 
resided in or visited Chile between May 65and present 
time; name mentioned in current investigation of ITT 
activi ties)

43 Cable Santiago 22599, IN 751127 to the Director, 3 November 1972
Santo Domingo
(re- request traces on Emilio Antonio Hernandez Brito, 

first Secretary Dominican Embassy Santiago; Santiago 
"Puro Chile” published anti-.Amer icon Article "Revolution 
Against Imperialism by E. Hernandez"; article names 
Berrellez as Journalist and member of CIA)

4-4 Cable Santiago 20629, IN 63'1^1 to the Director 7 June 1972
fahkax&mtxa^x (re- El Siglo 7 June carried 
article announcing QUIMAHTU Publication - which 
presents ITT Documents in Cartoon Form)

45 Cable C/v'HD, IN 264-138, to Santiago 8 May 1972
Ref: Santiago 20204(lN 609436)
(re- no further action necessary to reference cable)

45 Cable Santiago 20204, IN 604436 to the Director 6 Hay 1972
Ref: Director 262656
(re- Station is not aware of any Dever nr. mat legal 
harassment or hi or CIC Officials — since incident 
described para, one Ref; wo avoid contact with FuAI.NEX~3 
because of ITT affair ---

"waJjXFon’t next sheet
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Cable C/WHD, IN 26256, to Santiago 4 May 1972
Ref: A. Embassy Telegram 4967 (25 Sept. 1971)

B. Embassy Telegram 5464 (29 Oct. 1971)
(ra- ref - provide background on 25 Sept. 1971 
arrest of Benjamin Holmes (Gen.Manager of CTC), 
cguiguren. Von Harsch on fraud charges)

46

4?

Cable Santi ago,/IH 5924-50 to the Director 21 nori I 1972
Ref; Director 25.646
(re- ITT Funding to FUSRIG-1 - not a serious
security problem unless FUBRIG-2 is directly 
implicated in these documents; Funding of 
Allesandri's election)

Cable USIA, 7090,IN 90964, to all Principal USIS 14 April 1972 

ItA Posts ' ‘
(re- Chilean Government has published Spanish
translation of ITT documents; pub!ication wi1J
probably turn up in other Latin American Countries;

publication and Allende speech at UNCTAD denouncing
ITT will stimulate further discussion of ITT affair;
posts should refrain from speculation on authenticity 
of ITT papers and avoid comments and judgments)

48 Cable C/WHD, IN 254955, to Mexico City 13 April 1972
Ref: Mexico City 1949O(IN 59333)
Cable Mexico City,19490, IN 585366 to the Director

" -^ Cable Mexico City, 19491, IM 585365 to theDirector'
^ -g.'^’ Ref: Mexico City 19490

(re- Identity - A. Hal Hendrix, B. Jonathan Hanke,
C. Publication by Jack Anderson on ITT/Chiie,
0. Bob Bere1les,E. Depositing Funds for '‘Transfusion'* 
which recently came due, F. William Merriam, G. Jack Neal, 
H. Dita Beard, I. William Garrity, His Chief in New York, 
Kxx2i2x§32s3fi^ixJ»Andersoi), K„212-832-9639) /

49 Cable C/WHD, IN 254-064, to Santiago .12 April 1972
Ba^xS/JH^xm Ref: WH/Miami 14314 (IN 5819/7) 

(re- info on AMCARB0N -51 CDS believes L-l*s 
remarks about A-5 are pertinent; should not make 
contact with A-5; Station assessment on A-5 Articles 
on Chilean situation)

49 Cable C/WHD IN 254065 to Santiago 12 April 1972

Ref: Director 254064
(re- IUEi:5 - A.Wi11iam D.Montd bano, Miami herald;

B. Hal Hendrix or ITT; C. Miami Herald; D. Donald 
Bohm’ng, Miami Herald)

^UHl.1
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50 Cable C/WHD IN 253276 to Santiago 10 April 1972
Ref: Santiago 19329 (IH 530977
(re- can FUGRIG -2 provide any details as to 
context in Which Loboda name is mentioned in Ref. 
Memos; does Deckhoff's name appear)

51 Cable WH/Miami, 14314, 114 531977 to the Director 10 April 1972
Cable UH/Hiami, 14315, 114531975 to the Director
Rgf: WH/Mfami 14314 (IN 581977)
(re- Iden- A. Robert Berrellez,B. Hal Hendrix,
C. Jack Anderson, D. William Merriam, E. Jack Real,
F. Gerrity, G.Dita Beard, H. Geneen, I. The Miami
Herald) (re- ITT documents removed from files;

ITT - internal political situation in Chile;
information received from Iden’s - su^oenaed for ,
hearings)

52 Cable Montevideo 13783, III 579859 to the Director 7 April 1972
Info - Santiago Ref: Director 249327
,(re-» Accion ran story “.Anderson Complete SU Informa”;
El Pais ran story next day; Avbuzz-16 - Editorial;

£1 Popular - Editorial; Chilean Government investigation
of ClA/lTT plot to impede Allende's victory in Chile;

Avalon Editorial)

52 Cable Santiago 19779 IM 579047 to the Director 6 April 1972
(re- Press continues to play up ITT on front 
page; CIA continues to operate in Chile; Anderson's
Article concerning Cuban Embassy activities in Chile)

52 Cable Santiago 19774 IN 573357 to the Director 5 April 1972

(re- Press still continues to play up ITT-CIA 
story; reprint of ITT documents and Editorial 
calling for United Front Against Foreign Aggnession)

52 Cable Santiago 19749 IM 577169 to the Director 4 April 1972
(re- Press devoted entire front page to ITT case;
english and Spanish versions of Anderson Papers 
released- CIA is mentioned in articles)

contt next sheet
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52 (con’t) Cable Santiago 1972A IN 576192 to the Director 3 April 1972 
(re- Anderson story continues to be carried as

front page news; John McCone confirmed authenticity 
of Anderson’s document according to the PRESS; El 
Mercurio ran Spanish translation of the ITT Documents- 
Anderson Documents; CIA Agents - Hendrix, Barrel lex 
and Capello referred to in the press)

53 Cable Santiago 19710 IN 575357 to the Director 1 April 1972
Ref: Santiago 19709 (HCS 8752) (IN 575353) 

(re- Lehbach obtained ref info from FUPACKET-l;
talked to Cantuarias)
Cable Santiago 19709 IN 575353 to the Director 
(re- for Hqs review and approval of byline)

53 Cable Chi le/United States Iti 575358 (HCS 8752} "fApril 1972

Subj: Contention By a Leader of a Party Within
the Popular Unity Coalition That The 
Government Does Hot Intend Precipate A 
Break in Relations With U.S,

(re- remark by Cantuarias that only MAPU was 
pushing for the immediate expropriation of all 
ITT properties in Chile; cabinet meeting - 
nationalizing the ITT holdings; Allende comment 
that no measures be taken for break in Diplomatic 
relations between Chile and U.S.; press exploitation 
of the ITT/Anderson affair had been over done; ITT 
intervention still being studied - al so Ander son 
documents)

t^D)^ A
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■ \ , ITT VOL* IV (Jan-Feb 73)

HDLA-11909 from Lima, Subj: AQUATIC/Nuisance Tracing 
Machine (Wiretapping in PeruITT/Peru govt rela­
tions

DRAFT (by OGC) of Letter to Bradford Mills, OPIC, from 
, . Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, Subj: (re Broe's
. IFi (^Tni-TS availability for questioning--- ITT/CIA contacts re
^/tTKi^ Chile)
&&-j^!g £ Ri?

27T*r REDRAFT (By WHD) , same letter, same subject

(see ITT, Vol. 5, Tab #13 and CIA Contacts 
w/Other Agencies re ITT, Tab #7 for final 
memo dated 5 Mar 73)

2 MFR from Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, Subj:
£ ., ^-^ ITT - Chile (re Brower call to White House for guid-

i ?^,^ ance re ITT with negative response State would like
jf^S- ^Coordination with CIA-- Levinson wishes to talk with 
. £ -^7/ Meyer, Crimmins, and Fisher 
~r^~^ £)

(List of personnel on Senate Foreign Relations Com­
mittee, Armed Services Committee, and Appropriations 
Committee)

= »^ CzA/rmrs MFR from T. G. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Discussions
: \^/o-n-k&^ with Senator Jackson Concerning the Senate Foreign
= G&i)|t/^ Relations Subcommittee Hearings re Multinational
i c -jyy^^g} Corporations (re how CIA should procede in testi-
: v r fying before the Congressional Committees)

3 Memo for CI/SO from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA,

I
 Subj : William Hibbs (Execdir of CFAOS) (re Cuban

or Soviet CA operation in US--- EFE news service 
story datelined Washington appeared in Mexico 
City re Committee for An Open Society request 
to Senate investigation of ITT to include ITT

: activities in Mexico City)

Tin G^TTKT^ MFR from John M. Maury, Legislative Counsel, (OGC 
Marfo'S#-. 73-0153), Subj: Briefing of Chairman Lucien Nedzi, 

. EP^aa'a'A /Ccf Intelligence Operations Subcommittee, House Armed
Y Services Committee, Re agency Connection with Water-

U ’ ' gate Affair and ITT Involvement in Chile

1'4 Memo for the Files from J.G.Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj:
DCS Contact with ITT

3 Data that was used in briefing Senator Jackson on
t-ji-l'b/^'^ February 1973

Memo for File from Robert J. Lavoy, Chief Detroit 
Field Office, Subj: Senate Sub-committee Inquiry 
to Ford Motor Company (questioned on A/W CIAj

27 Feb 73

27 Feb 73

27 Feb 73

J

26 Feb 73

26 Feb 73

24 Feb 73

23 Feb 73

23 Feb 73

23 Feb 73 "

23 Feb 73

8 Jan 73



' TAE DATE

4

"rr

Contacts/New York #187 24 from Lohmann to Horton, 
d Subj : ITT Briefings (Resume of DCS contacts with ITT)

” yContacts/New York 18723 from Kerns to Horton, Subj:
Anaconda Relations with DCS/NYFO

DCS cable #87185 to Contacts/New York from Interna­
tional Division (Heller) to Al Caffrey, Subj; CASE 
55334/US Investments in Chile (OCI info to ITT in
response to their questions)

Contacts/New York 
Subj: ITT Request

^MTr™ Chile and Peru 
z s between ITT and C

Cable #3516 from Caffrey to Heller, 
for Access to Current Information 
(Exchange of info on Chile and Peru

between ITT and CIA-- ITT requests answers to questions

Contacts/New York Cable #3198 from McCrea and Tellman 
to Heller, Subj: (McCone/Geneen session w/Nixon re 
Argentine and Chile situation-- Lavoie would like briefing 
from OCI)

26 Feb 73

23 Feb 73

6 Oct 70

25 Sep 70
)

23 Jul 70

5 Memo for C/WH/CA from Stewart D. Burton, C/W6, Subj:
Anderson Article (Hunt/ITT) (re locating article sup- 22 Feb 73 
posedly published 18 Feb in a New Jersey weekly re
Hunt and ITT)

MFR from G.L.Cary, Deputy Legislative Counsel, Subj:
Conversation with Bill Woodruff, Senate Appropriations

Pp Committee Staff, About the ITT Investigation by the 22 Feb 73 
Senate Foreign Relations Committee (re Committees CIA

it would seem obligated to testify before re ITT) JOGC73-0143)

MFR from J.G.Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Policy Guidelines 
Concerning the CIA Response to the Request for Infor­
mation which had been received from the Senate Foreign 22 Feb 73 
Relations Subcommittee on Multinational Corporations

(meeting re 21 Feb 1973 Memo from Shackley to
DCI---- Tab #6)

Memo for File from J.G.Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Interest 
in Warren Report by the Senate Foreign Relations Sub-, 
committee on Multinational Corporations (request to 22 Feb 73 
Library of Congress' relayed to CIA Library-- report 
entitled "Cuban Exiles and the CIA"

Memo for DCI from T.G.Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Proposed 
CTA Response to Request for Information Which Have
Been Received From the Senate Foreign Relations Sub- 21 Feb 73 
committee on Multinational Corporations (3/attachments)

Attach A:

Attach B:.
Attach C:

Questions - Answers (see 12 Feb 
MFR from Maury re Levinson's 
questions---- Tab 10)
Opening Statement
Ovcrvicwftatwnts on CTA in- 
volvemeiiSiohile in 1970 

-2-



I TAB. • W« w I ifili ^> —■•

6 Memo for the Heads of Executive Departments and Ag­
encies, Subj: Establishing a Procedure to Govern Com- 

7 pliance with Congressional Demands for Information

) (I- s / Letter to James R. Schlesinger, DCI from Bradford, 
Mills, OPIC, Subj: (re Bros’s availability for ques-

7 MFR, Subj: 
Memorandum

Maury’s Comments on 19 February Draft 
to DCI [see Tab #8 for 2nd draft)

MFR, Subj; Mr. Bros’s comments on 19 February draft 
Memorandum to DCI (see Tab #8 for 2nd draft)

,^ CeurncTS Memo of Conversation (State Dept) from M. Feldman, 
fcrrt^'ffc^ Subj : (Levinson mtg re ITT and USG policy in Chile 
= zxrrrTc-i' ibS*) .‘•--in preparation for Senate hearings)

tA ^ATniers Memo for Files from J.G.Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: (re 
jjarjf£& te-e^/£$&^ mtg in 1964-- Did Geneen speak of this
= Z X77) 7^^^/mtg to Inselbuch or Subcommittee Staff????)

(See Tab #8 for related document) •
I $ ^n^ Draft . _ :

Memo tor DCI from T.G.Shackley, C/PHID,'Subj : Pro­
posed CIA Response to Requests for information which 
have been Received from the Senate Foreign Relations 

j Sub-committee on Multinational Corporations (see Draft
I 1 dated 14 Feb, same tab) (w/attachment)

Attachment: Questions and Answers (see 
j 12 Feb MFR from Maury re
j Levinson’s questions--Tab#10)

24 Mar 69

21 Feb 7 3

20 Feb 73

20 Feb 73

20 Feb 73

20 Feb 73

19 Feb 73

(See Tab #6 for Final Memo)

i^ &/„7/?cZS MFR from Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, (OGC 
/arw^e^6@>ts73-0262) , Subj: ITT - Chile (re Senate Ctte interest 16 Feb 73 
?e ZETY;'/^A' in 1964 Chilean elections---- Geneen/King mtg in

‘ 1964) (See Tab #7 for related document)

1st Draft
Memo for DCI from T.G.Shackley,C/WID, Subj: Request to 
CIA for information by Senate Foreign Relations Sub­
committee on Multinational Corporations (response to 14 Feb 73 
Committee be: l)Helms has already testified to CIA/ITT 
involvement 2) CIA policy does not permit individual 
employees to testify before Congress) (see Tab #8 
for 2nd Draft, 19 Feb 73 § Tab #6 for Final Memo 21FEB)

MFR from J.G.Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: FUBSY (Fubsy on listl3 Feb 73 
^£A/7dK<n. prepared by Hendrix showing the wide range of his sources
' cM/C/V in Chile----name dropped by LIBUTTON-1 to Senate in-

i „ / vestigators)



TAB;

9 Dra.ft (prepared by C/WD) of Letter to Marshall T. . 
May,, Esq., General Counsel, OPIC from Lawrence R. 
Houston, General Counsel, Subj: (amending letter sent 
to OPIC 20 Oct 72 re CIA knowledge of ITT activities 
in Chilo and would they be classified as ''provocation” 
----reemphasizes no ITT/CIA collusion)

(see following memo)

Draft (prepared by OGC) of Letter to Marshall T. Mays, 
tsq.7 General Counsel, OPIC from Lawrence R. Houston, 
General Counsel, Subj: (amending letter sent to OPIC 
20 Oct 72 re CIA knowledge of ITT activities in Chile 
and would they be classified as "provocation”--- re­
emphasizes no ITT/C2A collusion) (w/2 Attachments)

13 Feb 73

13 Feb 73

1.

//7 Ct'dr/Ris u^/on^S^

(OGC 72-1584) Letter to Marshall T. 
Mays, Esq., General Counsel, OPIC, 
from Lawrence R. Houston, General 
Counsel, Subj: (ITT/CIA collusion in 
Chile--- CIA knowledge of ITT invol­
vement in Chile)

27 Oct

S7/^tey -2-'
/ * OPt& s

2.

10

72

MFR from T.

Letter from Marshall T. Mays, Gen­
eral Counsel, OPIC to Lawrence R. Hous­
ton, General Counsel, CIA
Subj: Same as Attachment 1

20 Oct 72

Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Discussions (held
12 Feb) with Mr. Helms Pertaining to His 7 February 
1^73 Testimony on the Watergate Five issue Before 
the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (see same 
Tab for testimony re ITT)

13 Feb 7 3

I ryr" ^jm7/57S ^ from John M. Maury, Legislative Counsel, Subj:
- " Conversation with Jerome Levinson and Jack Blum, of 12 Feb

' the Senate Foreign Relations Committee Staff, Re
J Agency Testimony on ITT connection

/I dcfJr^i^. . MFR from T. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Discussion with Mr.
^JaV^u ^^^ Helms Pertaining to His 7 February 1973 Testimony be- 12 Feb 
X CT Tt/t-? J fore the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (re ITT)

= |!/Z) euAt^e-rs. MFR from Richard H. Lansdale, Associate General Coun-
- !/«z4iv sei, Subj: ITT-OPIC Matter (re interview7 of Broe--  12 Feb

[ JdTT Jh 4- 7J OPIC decision before hearings begin--- Lansdale thoughts 
re OCT 27 letter to OPIC) (OGC 73-0232)

I 11 Memo for Files from J. G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Dis-
] dussion with Mr. John M. Maury, OLC (re possible news

: Story ro ITT/CIA/CHILE to appear 10-11 Feb---possibly 9 Feb
| Work of Levinson-- Maury to meet with Levinson-- Maury
| has explained Agency’s ITT/CIA/CHILe position to Sen-
-| ator Humphrey)

II

73

' 1

73

s

73

7 7



( Tii® ITEM

Memo for Files from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: 
Briefing of Woodburn Carter, DC/DIVD/ (re possible news 
story re ITT/CIA/BERLIN TUNNEL--- Carter will check 
DlVD equities

from J,G.Hanke, C/WH/CA
Memo of Conversation,/Subj: Talk with Hal Hendrix on 
9 February 1973

MFR from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Meeting 
with Hal .Hendrix on 8 February 1973

Memorandum for Files from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, 
Subj: Contact with Hal Hendrix on 8 February 1973

MFR from Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, Subj: 
ITT - Chile (OGC 73-0215)

DATE

13 Draft of questions given to L. Houston, for meeting in
New York with Gilbert (re ITT relations with Senate 
Committee)

MFR from Theodore Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Views on How 
to Respond to the Department of State on the Question 
of CIA contacts with ITT

~rr -jr^^fC) 
* .14

MFR from Theodore G. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Discussions 
with Mr. Bill Jorden, NSC, Relative to the ITT Affair 
(re Inter-agency task force for ITT matter)

Memo for File from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: ITT know­

9 Feb 73

9 Feb 73

9 Feb 73

8 Feb 73

8 Feb 73

6 Feb 73

6 Feb 73

6 Feb 73

ledge about Covert US Government activities in Chile 
o/J7?jyG> . (US govt not use private business funds in Chile--  
td^rQ'fi/LA) ITT funding of Alessandri and ITT/CIA funding of El

/ Mercurio (w/Attachment)

/ oJl.-t-fjT^'lj p Selected pages from 1964 election
operation history re govt/private 
business funding

# Feb 73

Memo for C/WH from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: 
ITT (re Levinson's book "The Alliance That Lost Its 
Way"-- State's Brower mtg with Dean)

(Same document,

(°GC 73-0192) MFR from 
Counsel, Subj:

'IS -Err 17.1-10) ITT Matter (re CIA/ITT

(OGC 73-0184) MFR from
/ General Counsel, Subj: 

Committee Matter

different date, in Tab #14)

Richard H. Lansdale, Associate 
Conversation with Feldman on 
contacts)

Richard H. Lansdale, Associate 
Further on the ITT-OPIC-Church

5 Feb 73

I
' i

5 Feb 73

5 Feb 73

MFR From Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, Subj: 
ITT - Chile (telephone c^^gHion with Gilbert re

-5-



ITEM DATE

5 Deb 73Senate investigators questioning of ITT personnel 
ITT’s implication of CIA) (OGC 73-0183)

MFR from J.G.Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Clarifications of
interview with Mr, Henry Hecksher on 29 January 1973 2 Feb 73

. Janswers from Agency Files re questions raised during 
'"/questioning 29 Jan) (see Tab 18 related info)

Memo for Files from J.G.Hanke,C/WH/CA, Subj: Ambas­
sador Kerry and Mr. Henry Hecksher (review of draft 1 Feb 73 
report from 29 Jan meeting (see Tab #18)-- relation­
ship with Amb Kerry and Hecksher-- Hecksher's view 
of his role as COS)

^.„ 2-0

16

MFR from T. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Discussions with Mr. 
Henry Hecksher Concerni ng ITT’s Involvement in Chilean 
Affairs (Hecksher1s first mtgs with Hendrix and Berrellez 
--- ITT funding of Alessandri and National Party-- ITT 
/CIA funding of El Mercurio--- Kerry’s relationship 30 Jan 73 
with above personalities) (see .Tab 18, related info)

MFR from Theodore G. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Review'of 
ITT Situation and. the Scheduled Senate Hearings on 2 Feb 73. 
Multinational Corporations (re establishment of inter­
agency task force re ITT)

Memo for Files from J,G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Attach- 2 Feb 73 
ments A and B (covering memo for:

A. "Chicken/Egg problem of who suggested 
what to whom

B. Funding of the PN

(see TAb #18 Memo fo Conversations re BECK- 
HOFF (P) mtg with C/WH and C/WH/CA)

C^c Azov's rf^HoS Ao/a, /?£?/J/)tET> saJFoj
Memo for General Counsel from T.G.Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: 
ITT Legal Representaives (covering memo for attachment) 2Feb 73

Memo for Files from J.G.Hanke,C/WH/CA, 
Subj: ITT Legal Representatives for

Chilean Matters

MFR from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Possible Ap­
proaches to ITT Problem (re debriefing Hendrix and Ber- 2 Feb 73 
Tellez following questioning by Subcommittee investiga­
tors)

MFR from T. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Discussions with ARA 
Representatives at the Department of State on 31 Jan 73 
(included was discussion re USG policy on ITT problem 
to be presented before Senate hearings)

1 Feb 73



TAB, f ' \ "p'lmEM

Q u
16 MFR from J.G. Hanke, C/MI/CA, Subj: Meeting with

zlT^-rs dterc Lawrence Houston, General Counsel on ITT (re MID 
T^/-^z..y contacts with ITTCIA info to OPIC)_

17 MFR, Subj: CIA Contacts with ITT (Chronology of
j z WHD contacts with ITT personnel July 70 forward)

\ r (updated on 6 Feb)

: MF^ (possibly from M.J. Claypool), Subj: ITT Items
of Interest to the DCI (re entries in MI Chronolog 
w/detailed comments to questions raised by DCI when 
viewing log previously, see Tab #22, 15 Jan 73)

18 Memo for Files from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Bank
Accounts of FUBRIG-1

Memo for Files from J.G. . Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: ITT 
l’.o^WoTS (contact with Hal Hendrix-- passed on info that 
t^/lTZ' Gerrity, Berrellez and Hendrix to be interviewed by
Ity^ Levinson and Blum on 1 Feb 73)

Draft Memorandum of Conversation from J.G. Hanke, 
CWCA, Subj: Meeting of James E. BECKHOFF (P) with 
C/WH and C/WH/CA 29 January 1973 in MI Headquarters

I Safehouse (re to Beckhoff's(Hecksher)role in CIA
| ^ ITT operations in Chile (see Tab #15 for related
I memos and Attachment A § B mentioned in memo)

MFR from T. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Discussions with 
’/ETC 7764?/3 M:r - Henry Hecksher Concerning ITT's Involvement in V 
/ , ( Chilean Affairs (Hecksher's first mtgs with Hendrix
^y^’r^^and Berrellez ITT funding of Alessandri and Nation- 

^ if^^vX a^ Party--- ITT/CIA funding of El Mercurio- Kerry’s 
-///, ) relationship with above personaiitiesj-

(see Tab#15 for same memo and related
I memos) (also see above memo)

19 Rough Draft of questions used in talking with Heck­
sher, Subj: (re relations with Hendrix and Ber­
rellez)

I/A? 6o/J7/jns MFR form Richard II. Lansdale, Associate General Coun-

I
^/st^Z sel (OGC 73-0153), Subj: OPIC - ITT Matter---- Second
GPaiojG^ rh-' Conversation with Mark Feldman (State/CIA briefing re

CIA/ITT contacts--- CIA/OPIC relations)

(OGC-73--145) MFR from Richard H. Lansdale, Associate 
General Counsel, Subj: OPIC-ITT Matter-- Telecon with 
Mark Feldman (State mtg with OPIC-- wants mtg with CIA/ re CIA/ITT contacts and conversations that will be 

y testified to before OPIC or Senate hearing)

1 Feb 73

31 Jan 73

31 Jan 73

30 Jan 73

30 Jan 73

30 Jan73

30 Jan 73

■ i

29 Jan 73 ‘

I

29.Jan 7 3 '

29 Jan 73

prcWirT

I



19 Cline. Director
Li

INR, from BradfordLetter to Ray
Mills (OPIC), Subj: (re ITTSA’s claim with OPIC--- 
asking State to investigate ITT activities in Chile in 
1970 presidential elections)

Memo for C/WHD from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: 
Olivia V. Pulvermiller (P) (re resuming work with CIA)

26 Jan 73

26 Jan 73

MFR from Theodore G.Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Briefing of 
Mr. James R. Schlesinger on ITT’s involvement in the 
Chilean Elections of 1970 (options for dealing with 26 Jan 73 
Church Sub-Committee hearings in March)

20 MFR from Theodore G. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Status
Report on CIA Preparations for the Senate Foreign 
Relations Sub-Committee Hearings on ITT (WHD’s contin< 24 Jan 73 
uing role)

MFR (Possibly from M.J. Claypool) , Subj: More on the 24 Jan 73 
Korry Story (Summaries of State and CIA cables re Kerry's

» involvement in Chilean situation)

Suggested Draft of Memo to State on CIA Contacts with
ITT Personnel (from Martha Claypool) 23 Jan 73

Note to C/WH/CA from Martha Jane Claypool, Subj: (con­
nection between Agee manuscript of a book and Miles 24 Jan 73 
CJACortez, named before Senate Subcommittee as being 
involved in ITT)

MFR from Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel.- Subj :
Attached Memorandum of Conversation dated 12 January 23 Jan 73 
1973 by C/WH/CA (probably should be 22 Jan), (re. con­
fidential relations w/private industry)(OGC73-0119)

(no attachment--- see Memo of Conversation 
from Hanke dated 22 Jan 1973 entitled 
"Discussion at Department of State on ITT 
Claim with OPIC and Scheduled Hearings etc. 
etc.etc." in Tab #20)

/fi &'itr?eTS (OGC 73-0115) MFR from Richard H. Lansdale, Associate 23 Jan 73 
d/OTfl&Z. //A- General Counsel, Subj: OPIC-ITT Matter (re interviewing .
a.TiffS rfo J-7 T Mr. Broe)

/ (OGC 73-0105) MFR from Richard H. Lansdale, Associate
I General Counsel, Subj: OPIC-ITT Matter (re interview- 22 Jan73

ing Mr. Broe--- OPIC/ITT claim problem)

: Memo of Conversation from J.G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj :
' s / -.ZZ'1 Discussion at Department of State on ITT Claim with 22 Jan 73 

OPIC and Scheduled Hearings in Congress Involving
- 1130-1230 Honors on 18 January 1973)

(see OGC 73-0119,l.^abpvc)



' TAB DATE

21 Memo for C/WH from Jonathan G. Hanke, 
book "The Alliance

C/WH/CA, Subj:
That Lost Its

Volt.

20 73
Way"---- State's Brower mtg with Dean)

(same document in Tab #14) 
different date

Memo from T.G.Shackley, C/WHD, for DDP, Subj: Meet­
ing with Hal Hendrix of ITT in New York City on 15 
Jan 73 (misc. info-- Gerrity to meet CIA contact---  
review of Merriam’s files--- ITT/OPIC--- Martindell 
case--- ITT publicity kit containing a translation 
of article printed in La Prensa posing questions to 
Allende govt--- ITT preparations for Senate hearings 
--- ITT study re further investment Chile (w/attach)

20 73

1. Article from La Prensa

/fl toj' Memo of Conversation from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 
Subj :' OPIC/ITT (Will agency spokesman have to appear
■before OPIC or ITT????-- Agency to follow State’s

18 Jan 73

^^'^^ # ^guidance in dealing with ITT)

22 Memo for Chief, WH Division from Erich W. Isenstead 
C/CCS, Subj: ITT Cover Placements (re Avis- cover - 

: ing memo for:
17 Jan 73

1
• 1. Memo for Chief, CCS from Warren II. Wagner, 

Acting Chief, CCB/CCS
Subj: ITT Cover Placements (CIA covert 
personnel with Avis)

17 Jan 73

Items (from WHD Chrono Log) in which the DCI has 
indicated interest, Subj: (Various aspects of the 
CIA/ITT Chile affair)

15 Jan 73

(See Tab #17 re detailed answers to 
questions raised in this memo)

B/d . (!w;^

p

Excerpt from Journal, Office of Legislative Counsel, 
Subj: (Debriefing of Pat Holt re South American trip 
----Church Ctte hearings not to begin before March)

15 Jan 73

23 MFR from Lawrence R. Houston, General; Counsel (OGC 
73-0063) , Subj : ITT -Chile (ITT desires to interview 
Broe--- CIA to consult State for policy guidance)

12 Jan 73"

Memoof Conversation, Subj: Meeting with FUBRIG.-2 on 
8 December 1972 at Headquarters (FUBRIG's detailed 
ideas on situation in Chile and ways to overthrow 
ALLENDE--- Memo’s author's appraisal of FUBRIG-2--  
FUBRIG-2's relationship with ODELF and ITT)

8 Jan 73



TAIL

23 (OGC 73-0035) Memo for General Counsel, 
II. Lansdale, Associate General Counsel, 
of Mr. Bros (Can OPIC subpoena Broc)

from Richard.
Subj: Subpoena

State cable IN 1/72423 (Santiago #0800) re Chile press 
reaction to postponement of Church Committee hearings

CIA cable IN #834080 (WMiami 1.7408) re info on Jack 
Roberts)

CIA cabt;e 3^/,. #831880 (Santiago #23848) re immigration 
of Cerda)

(see Tab #26 for related documents)

25 j CIA cable IN #368543 (Hqs) to Kingman from Reuteman 
c/MWS ((’/-^'replying to IN #827913 (Mexico City #22585) (no info)

. ClA cable IN #827913 (Mexico City #22585) to Director 1 
lo/JW-It '^rrfrom Kingman (Senate investigators questioning-- Hen-
T^-'drix's and Berrelles' association w/CIA-- Levinson
; #<3L and. Blum told this by CIA person-- Hendrix in Mexico

V) ' City) (w/attachment)

1. CIA cable IN #827912 (Mexico City #22586) 
identifies refs in IN #827913 (Mexico City 

k #22585)

26 ClA cable IN #359674 (hqs) re immigration visa for
FUCOID

(See IN #817116, same tab, for related
info)

(see IN #831880, Tab #24, for related 
document)

26 CIA cable IN #817116 (Santiago #23542) re iramigratinn
of Manuael Cerda Munoz^

8 Jan 73

27 Feb 73

14 Feb 73

12 Feb 73

8 Feb 73

7 Feb 73

7 Feb 73

16 Jan 73

26 Jan 73

(See IN #359674, same tab,for related 
information)

(See IN #831880, Tab 24, for related 
info)

a
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pj; IT'-' ITT'.

J Section A: Q'oslh.iis and Answers
-tTGApA- Section B: Passible St;itenx?nt^^

py_./// sat inns and Specific Language of the TTT ’ic^oranda
P '■''' ' (Received free State 0/A 19 Mar 75 -“.appears to bo State's

Fo^sible Testimony before Church’s Senate Giibcoarilttee
Hearing re USG Policy in Chile) 19 Pn 73

‘IB! by John M. Maury, Legislative Counsel, (Ol.C 73-OMS), 
Subj: Meeting with. Amb. Teter Peterson (re: ITT Hearings 
and Contact by ITT Reps re .Action in Opposition of Allende 
Forces in Chile) 19 Mar 73

MFR from Theodroe G. Shackley, Subj: Peter G. Peterson and
ITT (re: NY Times Article Concerning Letter from MERRIAM to 
Peterson Advocating Actions to Oust Allende Govt/Related
Chilean Matters) 19 Mar 73

(LcnM^ llirJ'lT 1. NY Tines Article "Papers Show ITT Urged U. S. to Help
' Oust ATTenUe^

i^ f y> 2. Letter to Peter G, Peterson from Merriam 
iTT^^it^

Possible Briefing Paper on Chilean Situation, Subjs: Chile
* T Nearing Crucial Period; Allende Vulnerable; Military (concern),

Forces of Possible Opposition Remain Intact; Allende Personally; 
Actions (suggestions)

3 Jul 72

1 Oct 71

28 Sep 71

Memo by Jonathan G. Hanke, Subj: Persons Thought by Church.
Subcommittee to be CIA Agents (re: namely, Amunategui, Vial
Castillo, CLARO Valdes - background info and any operational 
relationship) 19 Mar 73

Terui'.■*<s a)ppy Contact Report by Jonathan G, Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Conver- 
- ^l^ ^ ( sations with Hal Hendrix on 6 Mar 73 (re: Chilean Embassy

Break-in; Hendrix’s Relations with CIA; ITT: Berrellez) 19 Mar 73

Aoi Jfii u^/^T’^10 from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Alleged Opera-
7'ty._. -A { tional Relationships between ITT and CIA 19 Mar 73

MFR by Jonathan Gr Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: ITT-Chile, (re:
Ci Aub, Kerry’s Briefing about ITT Intercepts or Audio Ops with
yf. ' CTA/Shack ley's Memo Stated No Such Ol’s Buri ng This Period/

4 " 7 Refers to Telephone Tap Activity in Chile Which Was Teinirated
1 Jul 69) See Also: MFR by OCC. Subj; ITT-Chile, dtd 19 Mar 73

6 Mar 73 (OCC 73-0578)



b>o for PHO from Theodore G, Shickley, CAib) Subj.* Cash' 
ington Post Article of 17 Mur 73 on TIT Hearings (re: Indi-
Cation Info is Being Leaked By Church Subcmte re Testimony
of Agency Repros'iCat i.ves) 17 Hur 73

1, Washington Post Article of 17 Mar 73, "Sonate Parol 17 Mar 73
Opens Tins?? fig nth on of ITT Operations in Chile”

Official Routing Slip from Lawrence IM Houston to G/WH, Remarks 16 Mar 73

1. Page 36 of a Speech Which the Director Was to Give to the
Philadelphia Com on Foreign Relations in 69

Biographic Data on Bernard W, POIRIER (201-780234) 16 Mar 73

Dispatch OFPA-90190 from COS, Paris, Subj: Termination of
POA for Bernard Poirier (201-780234) . 27 Jun 69

Memo for EHR/COPS/fT; Subj: Agents of Access and FT Monthly
Report - Apr 69 (re: Recruitment of Poirier for French
Missile Program) 2 May 69

Dispatch OFPA-89613 from COS, Paris to C/LW, Subj: Access 
of ITT and its Affiliates in France to Telephone Equipment,
Frames, and Centrals (French) 14 Apr 69

Dispatch OFPA-8S294 fresn COS, Paris to C/EUR, Subj: Background
Info on Poirier - Possibility of Recruiting Him (201-780234) 1 Oct 68

le Memo for the File 20.1- , Subj: Conversation with
Bernard W« Poirier, International Sales Manager, Laboratoire
Central de Telecommunications (LCT) (re: info on LCT)

rr AU& MFR from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Bernard 1'1. Poirier
Al* ri' (201-780234) 16 Mar 73

J/fT Abstract from OGC .73-0379, Subj: ITT - Chile, from L. Houston 2 Mar 73

MFR by Theodore G, Shackley, Subj: Discussions with the Dept, of
Wo State on IS March 1973 about ITT (re: Broc's meeting with Sen, .

Church on his contacts with ITT officials in 1970/list of written 
questions to CIA would follow/briefing CIA senior officials on
1.5 Mar meeting/hope to review with. State results of meeting! 16 Mar 73

MFR by .Theodore G, Shack ley, C/BW, Subj;. 15 Mar 73 Discussion 
kith Sen. Church and his Staff Assistants from the Senate

> Foreign Relations Subcommittee on Multinational Corporations 
(re: Questions posed by Levenson and Blum to Broe, frame of . 
Reference ami Groin'd Rules; Rme/Ceroen Conversations; Merriam/ 
Broc and Gerrity/Broo Conversations; Sorrily to Geneen and 
■Berreilex to Hendrix Cables; Ryan Mono; Merriam to Gerrity and
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sinus wi th Church 
to use at Hearing
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ifi
v 1970 Funds
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16 t6r 73

1. MFR by Jonathan C. Hunke, Sul 
Matters (re: 40 Cntc Authoritatin: 
Activities; in Chile)

Chile Pin-jnci

A, Chart - 40 Committee Approval

MFR by Jonathan G, Hank, 
Civile (re: Funding Ale

, Subj: CIA, Anaconda and

No Discussions Between CIA Personnel and Anaconda about Involve­
ment in Chilean ElectJ^hl Scene in 1970)

John McCone re ITT Hearing.
ye Legislative Counsel,

ITT Offers
ioj : iting with

CIA Funds for Use
in Chilean Flection) (OLC 73-0339)

tils nit rr MF^ fr®1 John M, Maury* Legislat 
tCk«. -i^' tc-’i^ with John.McCone re ITT flearings

iiunsc 1, Sugj: Conversation
(OLC 73-0233)

'Blind Memo# Subj: Conversations with. Mr, John McCone about 
Chile (Meno passed to John McCone by Jack Maury on 16 Mar 73)

Contact Report from J, G. Hanke, C/I’.H/CA, Subj: Telephon

^6 ^ ^
Conversation with Hal Hendrix at 1415 
Due to ITT Lawyers Badgering* Hendrix 
"Green Light" Message)

hours on 14 Mar 1973 ( 
will Reveal Source of

l&i-

5

< / y

. I c vu. 4 h 7-

G, Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj

rix in Washington)

Cmtes/Fcldman I 
etct of ITT/Doi

of State on 14 Mar 
ate of Play in CIA

J, G } Jr

Communication with Hal
Direct Contact Meetings

out ITT (re: Status Report 
Dialogue with the CIA Senate 
Menon of Conversation to Cone 
Ik-" with Sen, Church on 15 t

ngs " Church Subco-uitt 
nf’ets with Govern iont)

Tent imnv r, f Pol r j er

16 Mar 73

J 6 Mar 73

16 Mar 73

i
16 Mai* 73

16 Mar 73

16 Mar 73

16 Mar 73

15 'hr 73

15 Mar / 3

it



response j

6 hr?-Ct Mero, Svl-j: CIA Work Go! r-icts rktb 'TT (re: Since
1959, JOO attracts Totaling $23,7 ni lHen;-Presently 0 n n 
Contracts ly ITT - 1.8 Contracts Costing $2.3 nil lien) U Mar 73

Seo Also: MFR by l!Mc, Subir Mr, Testimony on
7 Feb to the Senn to Fr-reinn Relations Core (Tab 8) 13 Mor 73

Blind Memo, Subir CIA Work Contracts with ITT 
(R G D) (Contacts with ITT, Tab 1) 14 Mar 73

7 for the Director Tron t’, k, Colby, Subj: ITT Chile
'tczJiit-^ (re: Reccawnls Director Call Church and Arrange a Pre]ininary
(GJa:^^ & J^ Interview; of Wo, Bree - Litltd to CIA's Relations!’.ips with
TeW/? ITT During 1970 Chilean Elcctinn/COS Santiago hot Available) 14 Mar 73

Contact Report froni Jonathan G/J&r^e, Conversa-
/ tian with Mal Hendrix on 14 Mar 73,(re: Badgering of Hendrix/

^^ ’ Borel let by TIT Lawyers re Relationship with L’e~ksher/CIA —
Geheen/Broe Meeting, Contradicting Tostinony — Lorry’s Hostility 
to Hondrix/Rerrellez) 14 Mar 73

MFR by Jonathan G. Hanke, Subj: Mr. Hein’s Testimony on 7 Feb
to the Senate Foreign Relations Corn. 13 Mar 73

A. Original Lein’s Testimony and Suggested Clarifications 
(possibly Tab A1 14)

B. CIA Work Contracts with. ITT
SEC:• Draft Memo, Subi; CIA Work Contracts with ITT

(Tab .6) 14 Mar 73
.Blind Mew, Subj; Work Contracts with ITT (R^D)
(Contacts with ITT, Tab 1 14 Mar 73

Briefing Paper Prepared for Use with Oversight Corm, of Senate
Subj: CIA Involvement in Chilean Flections (re: Sumary on the
Highlights of the Period 1962-1973) 13 Mar 73

Paper Given by Mr. Shacklcy for Co'Vttce I’ear tog (re: CIA 
and United Fruit Co, Plotting to Gv-rrthrow VJ’FTlZ/CTwtinued
Ccrtnot with United Fruit Co,) 15 Mur 73

SWiT CIA SUBCO11MTTTF.F.S: CMew.hors) ScrV.? A^.^nyieti ons
Cowi,, Suharto on Intelligence Gp> p; Senate Acred Services
Crew,, Subcwte. on Central IrUliysnc; CIA MFMW Who
Attended 13 Mar Mootin'? - Scb.les I n-er. CoH v ShockJov, Moure 13 Mar 73



8 MFR by Jcho M, Maury, Subj: Director’s Brie-fin,; of Joint 
Session of CT.A Sabades of Senate Vocd Services and f'ouat? 
Appropriations (re: Questions Rf.prdip; CIA, TH and Chilean 
hlcctions/Mcetirg Called to Review Patters Raised by Church’s 
Subcmtv and to assist Director in Coping with Problen’ of 
Protecting Intel licence Sot trees aid Methods Without Serious
Confrontation with Sen, Church) 13 Mar 73

A&dV ed i if 
lai- A *

PI'R by John M, Maury, Subj: Senator Church’s Partici pat inn. 
in Joint Session of CIA Subcmtes of Senate Aimed Services 
an! Senate Appropriations 13 Mar 73

fa.- it ’

Contact Report by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: Conver­
sation with Mr, Hal Hendrix on 13 Mar 73 (re: Sessions with 
ITT Lawyers and Employment of Hendrix’s Daughter). 13 Mrir 73

9
O rx V c< r ~>

MFR frat J. G, Hanke, C/WH/CA. Subj: Conversation with Hal 
Hendrix of ITT on 12 Mar 73 (re: Matte and Frei Appearance 
before CmteAlisc,/Info — Identity of H, Hecksher -- Hendrix’s 
Contacts with Chilean Newsmen) 12 Mar 73

,fofs toJcL’-c^ 
.•^K Ta-tln 
CJ.J; 4<««J|

MFR by Lawrence R, Houston, Subj: ITT-Chile (re: Church : 
Subcntc, to call Charles Meyer and Sec, Royers on 29 Mar in 
.addition to Mr. Geneen) 12 Mar 73

MFR from T, G. Shack ley, C/WHD, Subj: Comments on Mr, 
Levenson’s Claims that a. Long Tomi Operational Relationship 
Existed Between CIA and ITT (re: Berlin Tunnel, Cuban Commun- 
ication System and ITT/CIA World-Wide Operations) 11 Mar 73

MFR by Theodore G. Shackley, C/HHD, Subj: Proposed Statement 
to be Used by American Businessmen Who Have Been in Touch with 
CIA and Who May Have to Make a Statement to the Church Subante 
on Multinational Corporations 11 Mar 73

MFR from Shacklcy, C/WHD, Subj: Discussions with Mr, Hal 
Hendrix of ITT (re: Names and Dates for Testifying Before 
Church Ctte — Hendrix, Frei, talk with Symington --are Matte 
and Frei to Testify Before Ctte?) 10 Mar 73

Qt'diid MFI’ by Lawrence R, Houston. Gen, Counsel, Subj: TTT-Cbile (on 
12 Mar 73 Houston said this was a draft and not sent to Feldman) 
(re: Conversation with Broe re. background and specifics of Bree’s 
talk .with Cerrity, ITT/40 Committee Policy on Chilean political 
situation/Broe’s Approach to ITT/Not specificallv coordinated 
with State) ' ' 9 Mar 75

Letter to'Frank Church from .James Schlesinger, DCI (re: 
Explaining Director’s statutory rosponsibility to protect 
intelligence sources and methods; that CIA reports fully to 
•subcoates overseeing CIA activities and funds; to best interests 
to confine further discussions to these channels/Hebals testi­
mony before Sen. Foreign Relations Cmte) 1st Version Not Used, 
sec NHL/ITT Vol, II, Briefin'- Bonks, Tab 1 Schlesinger, 
letter " 9M Mar 73



h. R General Counsel. Sra: - C’wrdi
y^^’^Cik'V- wttec ^: Schedule ' 9 73

11 by T. C* Sh-dky, C/d!'); Subj: niscuS’icn? \:Wi Mr, !hl
I Hendrix, ITT (re; CIA d”?> not intend "roe to testify before
Ora ra. \ Chord] ST;<rae/Poralblit7 that ITT employees Milked to CIA
u-'ldtl^l^- officials wiThcra knowing they were C(A/Genw?. knew Matte was
73 ^rl. F a link to Ales andri ca^p/advatte cop}' of 8 Mar 73 A-CeTson

article read and its imp!jerai era discussed) 8 Mar 73

I General Subir - Chile,
'Td, ( (ro: Broo and Geneen Testirauies) 8 Mar 73

^IhaU *•>/< I Mi-p. frra Joseph O’Neill, Asst. leg. Counsel, Subir Ilf Hear-
>.g. ;&&.■£v■* '"'■- ^< ings--Church SubcomminMoe (re: Conversation with Poi rier re 
o/S-vT-a-tpJ:^’'^ yps relations with CIA and Suhonte’s feelings on McCone’s 
i^*^ /^/. po5ition) 8 Mar 75

a l.k H u tt A a“Memo for DDO frra T. G, Shack Ley, Rb^ Subj:. Ml Comments on 
^‘Jack Anderson CoIran (re: ITT and the Chilean Embassy Break-in)
No new evidence, 8 73

Sira.-. 33^ 3.3 
TV Jmheb u'ltilL'. 
y^. TA-^ b

MFR frea L. R, Houston, General Counsel, Subj: Church Sub--, 
yranittee - ITT (re: Subpoena to ITT requesting all documents 
indicating a relationship between CIA and ITT) 8 Max' 73

MFR by John M, Maury, Legislative Counsel, Subj: Conversation 
with Chr, John L. McClellan, Senate Appropriations Cora,, Re 
ITT Hearings (re: Meeting -- DCI discussed CIA’s problems

. regarding investigation by Church Subcmte of Senate foreign 
Relations into Agency*s relations with ITT and covert actions in 
Chilc/CIA’s Sobratos meeting planned) 7 Har 73

f^ k

MFR by Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, Subj: ITT-Chilc 
(re: Marks comment on 6 figure fund for political action in 
Chile to support opponents of Allende/CIA Subcmtes vs Church 
Subcmte/jurisdiction) 6 Mur 73

<£ O/l fee/-fl ^[lf /
-fed. it /

MFR from L. R, Houston, General Counsel, Subj: ITT - Chile 
(re: Subpoena to ITT requating all documents indicating a 
relationship between CIA and ITT) 6 Mai' 73

Memo (Draft), Subj: Agency Relations with ITT (re: 1970 Time 
Franc •• • COS, Chile talked to ITT reps; in Fasliirrtmi troe in 
contact with ITT officials; enntracts for technical equipment 
production/Earllor Datos telephone monitoring’ops; where U.S.
had ro rar^smi.'iHnn', env^r - Avis ITT/DCS for
exchange of info) 6 Ma r 73

t^ U - - &* M



2, :fljo frcn 'Virk Pekin-in, ^ei; Church SthcP'^JU'c
Staff Members Meet wjih CC nFficers (re: Contacts with ITT 
rcprcsentatiYos/SH^HHit^ of conversations nF Mcver, Cri-nins 
and kisher) - - - - 5 Mar 73

Letter to Bradford Mills. Tres,, CPTC, frem Lawrence R, Houston, 
General Counsel, Subj: Bree not available to GplC/CIA has no 
documents to clarify the nationalization of Chile Telephone Co, 5 Mar 75

MFR frcu Lawrence R,'Houston, General Counsel. Subj: ITT -
Chile (re: .Meeting with ITT Lawyers/Discussion of ITT-CTA 
Relationship . jobs performed by ITT for CIA) 2 Mar 73

MFR fra;i .Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: DCS Contact with
ITT 1 Mar 73

Helm’s Testimony Before Senate Foreign Relations Conhttcc 
(Excerpt with suggested clarifications) 1 Mur 73

Director 383258 to Santiago fren J, G, Hunke, Subj: Request 
for info on Vasquez cause of death, physical description, 
etc, 15 Mar 73



Trr vol. vr ■ 
420-31 Mar 1973)!



Ljib 4 •
ITT VOL. 6 (20-31 liar 1973) W

ITEM OAT?

MEMO FOR FILES by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/vIH/CA 31 Mar

SUBJ: Meeting on 23 March 1973 to Discuss Response
[ to Senate Subcommittee request for Mr. Bros's
j Appearance in Open Session z

, Att: Ltr to OCI, 23 Mar 73 from Senate request- [(j^^l^ 

jng appearance of Bros in a public hearing.
t-^Q (Meetihg discussed’Agency response to re- "7/-/

’ quest, indicating DCI approval for Broe to
^-C.^tz testify under oath in ex session only if

! z Agency could review testimony to see what
>7 portions would be made public later.)

MEMO FOR ASST TO THE DIRECTOR FR SHACKLEY, Ch/WH 30 Mar

SUBJ: Conversations with Jeremiah O’Leary of the
Evening STAR on 29 Mar 73
(O'Leary states Broe testimony, 3/29, re meeting 
Broe/Gerrity9/70 not clear; Sen Church: conflict 

in witnesses' testimony; Levinson & Holt's pre­
diction final Subcte report would probably be 
sent to Justice to see if Neal & Gerrity committed 

perjury. Geneen's testimony may confirm McCone’s 
version)
ATT: O'Leary art Wash STAR, 3/29, on Meyer testimony 

CIA/lTT discussion

MEMO FOR DD/O from SHACKLEY, CH/WH 30 Mar
SUBJ: ITT/Chi1e Press Coverage 30 Mar and Other Devel­

opments
(NY TIMSS reporting testimony of 3/29 quotes 

Fulbright's doubt of CIA propriety re econ dif­
ficulties; 40 Committee's role; ITT/CIA role in 

policy or action requiring advance approval; 
Bros’s meeting w/Gerrity; conflicting testimony 

McCone & Gerrity on ITT funding; possible perjury 
some wi tnesses)

MEMO FOR DD/O from Shackley, Ch/WH 29 Mar
SUBJ: ITT/Chi1e Press Coverage 29 Mar 73 & Other

Developments
(WPOST: Bree's rejection, July 70, of offer by 
Geneen of funds to block Allende election; Sen 
^hurch informed at CIA Subcte briefing 3/13/73 

of CIA's operations before Sept elections; Church 
not dear as to Broe’s role; Kerry's effect on 
subcte members & newspapermen as to what he said 
exactly.)



Page 2

ITT VOL. 6

TAB

2

ITEM

MEMO FOR DD/O FROM SHACKLEY, CH/WH
SIB J: ITT/CHILE Press Coverage 28 Mar 73 and Other 

developments
(questioning of Ambass Kerry re reported CIA.
fund for prop action vs Allende may have been 
result info passed Subcte by former State em­
ployee or by inf DCI gave Sen CI/\ Subctees 
13 Mar; USTAR text DCI Itr re Broe testimony; 
NY TIMES: Korry testimony & polls on elec out­
come by MERCURIO; McCone/Genean and former’s 
continuing directorship, ITT)

MEMO FOR RECORD BY George L. Cary, Jr., Dep LegCounsel 
(OLC 73-0406)
SUBJ: Conversations with Jerome Levinson, Multinational 

Corporations Subcommittee Staff, and Pat Holt, 
Senate Foreign Relations Committee Staff, re 
Bill Broe's Testimony on ITT/Chi1e

: (Cary’s concern over revelations during Ambass 
Worry’s open testimony - Levinson’s questions 
about $400,000 in govt funds used to thwart 
Allende election)

DATE

29 Mar 73

28 Mar 73

3 MEMO FOR CCS, Attn: Lukoskie, from Hanke, C/WH/CA 27 Mar 73

SUBJ: Miles C. W. Cortez (201-726072)
(poss reason for IBM cut-off contact w/CCS 
may revolve around ITT (Guilfoyle), Cortez (IBM) 
& Quigley (Anaconda) conversations re econ dif­

ficulties, Chile. This may be probed by Church 
Subcte.)

A ‘^^^^ c

MEMO FOR UM. V. BROE FROM CIA DIRECTOR SCHLESINGER 27 Mar 73 
SUBJ: Senate Subcommittee on Multinational Corps 
(Director has reached agreement w/Chairman, Church 

Cte for Broe to testify re its investigation of ITT 
involvement in 1970 Chilean elections.)

MEMO FOR DD/O FROM SHACKLEY, CH/UH
SUBJ: ITT/Chile Press Coverage 27 Mar 73 and Other 

Developments
(UPOST on Broe’s testimony, esp descr of 1970 
meeting w/Geneen; anti-Allende funding; HYTIMES 
coverage same topic; Geneen’s concern w/specia! 
Senate panel’s action on ITT/CIA relations)

27 Mar 73



C"i«Uiii«
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tan I tern

(3) MFR BY

SUS J:
Ue C^r^

JONATHAN HANKE, C/WH/CA
Conversation w/Ha! Hendrix on 27 Mar 73 

(Hendrix concerned re forthcoming testimony 
of Broe and about green light message (Ambass 
iorry); Geneen questions Hendrix about UPI story 
on CIA contacts w/lTT)

27 Mar 73

su3j!

JONATHAN HANKE, C/Jd/CA
Conversation w/llal Hendrix on 23 Mar 73 
(Hendrix reports Berrellez' concern re URI art 
on 1970 contacts w/Matte. Latter's press state­

ments repeat info already documented in Anderson 
Papers in 197$.) /

27 Mar 73

4 MPK BY SHACKLEY, CH/WH 
SUBJ: Discussions w/Mr. James Gardner of INR/ARA, 

; D/State
^ ^~i^-Ct^ (former employee of Dept State has passed info

<■>./o'faj-M dc^.^J-t^ toChurch Subcte re money passed by 40 Committee

Lc '£ r^ (at-'^J ^or COV2r^ work in Chile. Since Ambass Korry
might be questioned, how should he handle this?)

26 Mar 73

MFR BY JOHN M. MAURY, LEG COUNSEL (OLC 73-039.0)
SU3J: Director’s Conversation w/Senator Church re Bill 

Broe’s Appearance before the Subcommittee on
/ Multinational Corporations

^DCI prepared to declassify for publication a 
j%s/#y large part of the testimony Broe already pro­

vided the Subcom. Ho objection to testimony be­
ing under oath, Vbuld precedent be established 
if an ops officer testified in public?)

26 Mar 73

#0 ^U. t/.i Ltr, DCI to Hon Frank Church, Chairman Subcte on Multi- 
National Corps (OLC 73-0373/4) (ER 73-1572/A)
(Reply to Church’s ltr of 23 ''ar 73 re request by Sub­

committee on Multinational Corporations that Mr. Broe 
be made available for questioning, under oath, in pub­
lic session.)

MFR BY HOUSTON, GENL COUNSEL
SUBJ: ITT Case

26 Mar

Atty Schafer's concern about Levinson interview 
of Geneen & latter's inability to remember var­
ious details as stated by Mr. Broe, e.g., Geneen's 
mention of 1964 activity. Schafer asks Houston 
to look over transcript of conversation.)

26 Mar 73
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ITT VOL 6

TA 3 ITEM DATE

5 MEMO FOR DO/O FROM SMACK LEY, C^M (DO/O 73-173^) 26 Mar 73

SUS J j. Developments “in Senate Subco^ittes Hearings
about ITT/Chile during Period 24-25 March 7.3 
(articles of 25 Mar re ITT testimony, esp of 

McCone & Merriam. O’Leary of 'JSTAR sympathetic 
to Broe & Agency; Subcte delves into Anderson 
Papers; frequent mention EL MERCURIO)

FOR CHAHD FROM JONATHAN G. HANKE, C/WCA 26 Mar 73

Text of Senate ITT Hearings 20, 21 and 22 Mar 73 
(includes preliminary comments on the effect­
iveness or evasiveness of ITT witnesses; possibil­

ity of perjury on part of some of witnesses on 
basis of info in Agency files about covert ITT activ­
ities in Chile in 1970)

Att: Hanke’s rough notes on testimony

€
6

HEMO 
SUBJ

FOR DD/O (ER 73-1559/0
Developments in ITT/Chile Situation 23 Mar 

(leaks by Subcte personnel in press; WPOST 
3/24, re Allende elec & Wm Broe; Berre!1ez

24 Mar 73
73

testimony re relations w/Matte; covert funding 

MERCURIO; Comm Party’s unoff newspaper trying 
to associate major owner MERCURIO w/A. Matte)

Ltr to DCI, 3/23/73 from Senate requesting appearance

of Broe in a public hearing

HEMO FOR FILE BY JONATHAN G. 
SUBJ: CIA Contact with Ford

Chile in 1970

HAM KE, C/WH/CA

and Genera! Motors about

(massages in files give impression Helms was 

either in touch, or planning to be in touch, 
with Ford and Genera! Motors re their Chilean 
operations.)

23 lar

23 Mar

73

73

“/c^ # 3/

MEMO FOR DD/O from SHACK LEY, C/dH (ER 73-1559) 23 Mar 73

SUBJ: Developments 22 Mar 73 in Senate Hearings
about ITT '
(press coverage on hearings, multinat! corps, 
stresses inconsistencies testimony, Gerrity & 
McCone, re Chile funding; V/POST: Bros expected 
to play crucial role in further testimony; var-

1 lance, McCone's testimony 5- written answers Broe 
on elec fund. As result of conflict testimony, 
Subcte wants SecState Rogers, Ambass Vaky, former 
NSC staff member Nachmanoff 0 Wm Broe to testify.)
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TAB

6 HEMO FOR RECORD BY 
(OLC 73-0380)

/^-7-A

ITT VOL 6

I TPM

JOHN M. #jSY, LEG COUNSEL

SUBJ: Con ver sat ion w/Ed Braswell, Chief Counsel, 
Senate Armed ^erv Committee, re Church Subcte’s 

Request for Appearance of Ball Broe in Open Ses­

sion 
(Stennis upset about CIA getting involved with 
ITT; asked if Agency ever received unappropriated 
funds for operational purposes- Braswell asked Leg 
Counsel to check on this and "be sure!")

MFR BY JOHN M. MAURY, LEG COUNSEL (OLC 73-0379)

SUBJ:

23

Conversation w/Senator Henry Jackson (D., Wash) 
re Church Subcte’s Request for Appearance of 

Bill Broe in Open Session 
(Jackson’s original reaction was that Broe 
should not appear; advised that Broe be armed 
w/written instructions from Director not to answer 

any questions except CIA’s relations with ITT in 
Chi1e-19/O. Also advised that President or Haldeman 
but not Dean, be informed)

MFR BY JONATHAN G. HANKE, C/WH/CA

SUBJ: Conversation with Mr. Hal Hendrix on 22 Mar 73 
(Testimony of McCone & its adverse effect on 

Geneen & other ITT official sources for infor­
mation in Hendrix’ and Berrellez1 reports; 
Ambass Kerry’s relations w/Berre!lez; latter 

denies knowing Hanke; source of info on Kerry’s 
"green light" statement; Berrellez testimony on 
Matte.)

MEMO FOR MR. JOHN H. CRIMMINS, ACTING ASST SEC FOR 
INTER-AMERICAN AFFAIRS

■ SUBJ:

a< t.tt

Senate Foreign Relations Subcommittee on 
Multinational Corps Senate
Attaches copy of questions formulated by/Sub- 
cte for Uro V. Broe, together w/Broe's written 
response & cover 1tr by CIA Leg Counsel trans­
mitting answer to Senate Chairman; also att 
suggested answer to possible questions about 
meeting between Broe 8- Gerrity, ITT on 9/29/70. 

Included in suggested answers is description of
authority under which CIA operates & which 
would hqve governed Broc's contact with Gerri ty.) 

] -.(MOTE: only last is attached.)

JGS/'M. At^ Hyy pOp DD/O FR0M Ti-OPORE G. SHACK LEY, CHAW 

l^^^ SUB J: Senate Subcommittee Hearings on ITT of 21 Mar 73
x 're McCone's testimony which may''have bearing on CIA

\ / opertl equities, Chile; newspaper subsidizing,Chi le;
aA , luxon/i.orry action)
■JC/ ^ J / 7 ^/> 7 7

Mar

23 Mar 73

22 Mar 73

22 Mar 73

22 Mar 73
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ITT VOL 6

ITEM DATS

ITT CASE - DD/O STAFF 

(Objectives of Senate 
Corps; ITT Objectives 
Inquiries into their 
in handling ITT hearii

MEETING on 21 Mar 73
Forn Rei Subcte on Huhinatl

Chilean activiti

c.

MFR BY ALOYSIUS A. CAFFREY
SUBJ: ITT Relationships ^

(Agency’s use of ITT) <2»nt7v<cAl /. i/rc..2?7

ATT: List of Requirements Given ITT on 3 Mar 71

MEMO FOR D0/0 FROM SHACKLEY (CH/WH (ER 73-1488))

SUBJ: Press Reports on Testimony of William R. Merriam 
of ITT to Senate Subcte on 20 Mar 73 (inaccura­

cies or misinterpretations in WPOST & NYTIMES; 
Chilean election maneuvers; economic pressure 

m a! teged; ,a1 teged lobby efforts. State) ATT: Cable,
' ITT,9/17/70, fr Hendrix/Berrellez to Gerrity Subj:

MEMO FOR FILES BY JONATHAN G. HANKE, C/WH/CA

SUBJ: Contact with R. L, Brittenham of ITT on 14 Aug 

tt, 1970
(Geneen/McCone visit to Washington & contacts 

with Agency; ITT contributions to Alessandri 
campaign)

[Ltr, JOHN M. MAURY, LEG COUNSEL (OLC 73-0338/A)
) to Chairman Frank Church, Subcte on Mu1 ti national

^-?\ Corps 73

■d^Xz^^^^iJ tions

ses Bros’s answers to Maury, 3/20/73, to/ques- 
received 3/19/73)

MFR BY DAVID S. THOEN®, C/t/F/X
French Branch Contact w/lTT, 17 Mar 71 
(Paris telecommunications operation)

2.1

15

21

Mar 73

Mar 73

Mar 73

Chile

21

20

20

Mar

Mar

Mar

73

73

73

3 x, ~l~•-£- f* fa
10 CABLE DIR 388698 toSANTIAGO (from SHACK LEY,C/WH) 

(frequent mention ELMERCURIO in testimony 

Church Subcte may bring Chilean action against 
that paper and Matte. Station should review 
security of future contact w/FU3RIGS)

23 Mar 73

CABLE IM 872073 to DIRECTOR (FROM SANTIAGO 2439$)

Y
(FUEFFIGY-1 desire to leave Chile for a week-10 

days may be held up because income tax not yet 
filed; mt worried about govt action against 
him; financial assistance to RADIO COOPERATIVA 
If denied permission to leave, can exfiltrate.

27 Mar 73

" ■ J^ j
Sis'LlSiJ.il.

to/ C^^r^'

^t/-7^^



hemo for dir, domestic contact serv fr Houston,
Gani Counsel (OGC 73-0^75)

SUBJ: ITT Relationships
REF: 15 Mar 73 Memoranduni for Record from 

Aloysius A, Caffrey, Same Subject 
(re Agency's use of ITT)

21 Mar 75
7 *'/

c^AcAa zj/Z/ r
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ITT VOL. 6

ITEM DATE

CABLE IN 86'9412 (SANTIAGO 24373) 24 Mor 73

(Possibility FUEFFIGY-I’s name surfacing re fund- 
raising in US for Alessandri . He states only involve­
ment was w/Standard Oil contribution, deposited in 

Soza's overseas account. FKEFFIGY-1 name appears as 
key figure, however, in Alessandri campaign. Govt not 
thought to have legal case against Matte. FUEFFIGY-l 
will make final decision by 26 Kar v/hether leave country,)

CADLE IN 8693M from SANTIAGO (#24367) 24 Mar 73

(local press coverage Senate hearings, PCOH's PURO CHILE 
attempt assoc A Edwards & EL MERCURIO w/A. Matte.

Marginal attn by major covt media; LA MACION; LA PRENSA 
& LA TRIBUNA quoted)

CABLE DIR 3 87013 to Teheran (Helms) fr Shackley, Ch/dH 23 Mar 73

2^ $ (discrepancy testimony Gerrity/McCone re ITT funding

1970; testimony Hendrix & Berrellez re their report­
ing Chilean sit 1970)

CABLE DIR 386976 (Shackley, Ch/JH) to SANTIAGO 23 Mar 73

(possibility name surfacing in Sgt ate Subcte investi­
gation; advised leave Chile 2 weeks)

CADLE IN 867410 (SANTIAGO 24336) (Ref DIR 386253) ^2 Mar 73
(iden Ref believed FUEFFIGY-1; advisability protect

him against arrest; role vis-a-vis PIR; reasons for
FUEFFIGY-I's protection cited)

CABLE, Paris #37^93, IN 867237 TT<7(32 'f^-7^ ,22 Mar 73

(Idens to Cable Paris 3/492, IN 867300) ^/^^

7^/? CABLE IN 867 3 0 0 FROM PARIS (#37492) 22 Mar 73
SUS J: Cooperation w/CIA of ITT Employee Bernard

' /
& Poirier

CABLE IM 866725 (Brussels 25867), Info Paris (Refers 22 Mar 73
Director 385613)

("Station has no info in files on Iden B Ref® E2IMPDET."

1

CABLE IN 866625 FROM HELMS (TEHRAN 19393) 22 Mar 73

(has no intention commenting to press or anyone else
on events which occurred during his service at CIA)

Press release, LA VERDA1), Caracas, from Santiago de 25 Mar 73
Chile, relating to Sov financial aid to Allende in 
19/0 presidential campaign



' CABLE In 8^7335 (SANTIAGO 24333)
(local press coverage on ITT; taking back seat to local issues 

in both govt & opposition press) ,



Page 8

TAB IKH

13 CABLE DIR 386332 to Caracas, info Bogota & Santiago 
from Shackle/, CHAkI and W/WH/CA 
(surfacing Caracas Station press asset, w/FUCID£R"2 

Writing art, if possible* If unable, Bogota should* 
Suggested text gives background fun-ding election cam­
paign in 1970, with ITT funding anti~A11ende compara-

; lively small against that of Sovs & SovBloc outpouring
Of funds to PcCH, w/aid & support given Allende & Up. 

among others, by E. Germany & USSR detai led, from 
Nov 69 to Sept 70. SovAmbassador*s departure and re­
turn occasioned by expected publ of dead Sov Agt's 
diary revealing startling extent Sov mi! & polit 
espionage, and its support of UP.)

j CABLE DIR 386520 to SANTIAGO FROM SHACK LEY, CH/wH
(AP report Hendrix' testimony re advertising for tele­
phone company in EL MERCURIO; (Berrelez) aid by ITT 

to anti-Allende forces; Hendrix* source for Kerry’s
i ■ “green light" statement)

CABLE DIR 386254 to SANTIAGO (FR CH/.-/H & C/WH/6) 
(iden (fnu) Claro)

DATE

22 Mar 73

j CABLE DIR 386253 (SHACKLEY, CH/VH) TO SANTIAGO
;(2jKCutU -<v<W (Alert to station re 3 Chileans who subete thought 
! C/t^vt^-X ^^'^ might be agents: Amunategui, Javier Vial, FUEFFIGY-1. 
j 7^^- ^y^ Station to drop direct contact w/FUEFFIGY~1 and pre­

pare damage assessment if he is arrested by Chilean
; govt.)

,CABLE DIR 386255 from CH/WH to SANTIAGO(REF DIR 386253)

(Security problems 

hearings; concern
arising as result Senate 
re FUBRIG interests)

ITT/CHILE

r& s^ -7^4 tf
CABLE DIR 386066 to Tehran (from C/NE; coord C/WH) 

(alerts Helms that AP in reporting McCone's testimony 
21 Mar states McCone had conversation w/He1ms on 

CIA effort in Chile - this to alert Helms for pos­
sible press follow-up w/him.)

I 14 CABLE DIR 385613 to PARIS "(BeginaidSnii th, C/E/F/S&T)
bA/'/z-z z / SUBJ: Cooperation w/CIA of ITT Employee Bernard Poirier

-zy- "infO Crussds

22 Mar 73

22 Mar 73

20, Mar 73

22 Mar 73

22 Mar 73

21 Mar 73





DATETAB

English/Spanish Document entitled "Los Documentos 
Secretes De La ITT Y La Republica De Chile" published 
by government of Chile, Subj: (Actual ITT documents)

State Airgram from Amembassy Santiago ^203, Subj: 
(Chilean document, dated 15 Feb 73, from CARVAJAL to 
U.S. Embassy official re ITT's role in supplying arms 
to anti=Allende forces) (w/2 attachments)

3 Apr 72

19 Oct 73

T~7^- H'r

4

Attachment: Spanish and English version 
of Document

^ ^ITT Funding in Chilean 1970 Presidential Election

s —^ITT Funding of El Mercurio Feb - April 1972

Memo for C/WHD from Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: 
Telcon with Hal Hendrix of ITT (re ITT funding of 
El Mercurio)

Memo from Jonathan Hanke, Subj: ITT (short resume of 
results of results of Church sub-committee hearings 
----Hanke lists a couple of "hanging threads")

Memo, Subj: ITT (re Broe’s testimony 13 Mar 73 before 
Church’s committee and what he didn't tell them---  
reasons why)

MFR from Don Rohlfing, WH/5/FI, Subj: Meeting with 
ALPRESS-1 (de-briefing and status of specific opera­
tions in Argentina--- Met in cover office in ITT 
building)-----------------------------------•

Blind memo, Subj: CHILE/Policy Review (covering memo 
for attachment;

Attachment: Chronology of Significant 
Exchanges Related to CIA Covert 
Action Involvement in the 4 Septem­
ber 1970 Chilean Presidential Elec­
tion

15 Feb 73

V . / ^f^ J Jr-

17 Jan 71'
It

ii

21 Jun 73

5 Jun 73 
M

6 Apr 73

12 Apr 74‘

7

Data used in briefing Senator Jackson

Memo for File from J.G.Hanke, C/WH/CA, Subj: ITT 
knowledge about Covert US Government activities in 
Chile (US govt not use private business funds in 
Chile-- ITT funding of Alessandri and ITT/CIA funding 
of El Mercurio (w/attachment)

Attachment: (Selected pages from 1964 
election operation history re govt/ 
private business funding)

23 Oct 70

I

23 Feb 73*

5 Feb 73

-1-



"WiViTrEM DATETAB.'

8 (WH 10-68) MFR from Ralph K. Sliffman, Subj: Regular 
Weekly Meeting with Dept of State, 9 August 1968 (re 
using Press Wireless, an ITT subsidiary, to replace 
Haitian Coalition as transmitter of broadcasts to 
Haiti through Radio Libertad in Venezuela)

9
IT Y

Memo to W.R. Merriam from J.D. 
White House; State Department; 

(see also Tab 1)

Neal, Subj: Chile 
Attorney General

</A -1 ITT Memo to E. J. Gerrity from 
rellez, Subj: Chile
— (see also Tab 1)

H.Hendrix/R. Ber-

yITT memo to W.R.Merriam from J.D. Neal, Subj: Chile

ITT cable #240 to H.S. Geneen from E.J. Gerrity, Subj: 
(Hendrix and Berrellez memo; reference to actions 
being taken with an unidentified man; strategy out- 
linsed in the Hendrix memorandum is best course to be 
followed)

(see also Tab 1)

7
ITT Memo to R.L.Schmidt from W.R. Merriam, Subj: 
(Conversation concerning getting someone to do some­
thing about Chile on the floor of the House and/or 
Senate-- Reference to R. Dungan’s article on Chile 
and an editorial in the Washington' Post concerning
Chile)

10 ITT cable Hqs/New York to H.S. Geneen/from E.J.
Gerrity, Subj: (Chile --re applying economic pres­
sure aimed at inducing economic collapse) 

(see also Tab 1)

Y^tL ^T Memo to Hal Hendrix, New York, from Robert Ber-
/ rellez, Buenos Aires, Subj: Chileans

7 f (see also Tab 1)

_' ITT memo to Messrs, Merriam/Neal/Ryan from E.J.
IT Y Ye-t L Gerrity, Subj : (Chile-- re message to Hobbing from 
~/~TT'7pT.oj Alessandri to keep cool; assessment of Broe’s sug- 
YPlirrrVT.2, gestions)

(see also Tab 1)

Memo to W.R. Merriam from J.D. Neal, Subj: Chile 
Questionable U.S. Policy

(see also Tab 1)

11

12 Au g 6 8

14 Sep 70

17 Sep 70

21 Sep 70

22 Sep 70

23 Sep 70

29 Sep 70

29 Sep 70

30 Sep 70

30 Sep 70J

ITT Memo to E.J. Gerrity, from W.R. Merriam, Subj: 
Chile

(see also Tab 1)
7 Oct 70



* ' .. / nuonrr

11 ITT Memo to Mrr McCone from W.R. Merriam><>ubj :
Chile re possibility of Allende winning congres­
sional vote; armed forces uprising; cooperation by 
U.S. businesses with ITT to bring around economic 
chaos) (w/a 11a chmen t)

TTT t' ' ' 1.(Chilean Political Situationre
“7"aA d'2) Frei weakness; economic pressures;

failure of Chileans to react strongly 
against Allende; Soviets increasing 
their embassy staff)

(see also Tab 1)

12

7”TL<:-p7j

ITT Memo to W.R. Merriam from J.D. Neal, Subj:Chile 
- Conversation with Ambassador Korry

(see also Tab 1)

ITT Memo to E.J. Gerrity from H. Hendrix ^dictated 
by phone from San Juan), Subj: Chile

(see also Tab 1)

undated

15 Oct 70

16 Oct 70

13 ITT Letter to John A. McCone from E.J. Gerrity,
Subj: (Covering memo for attachment) 21 Oct 70

1. Paper entitled "U.S. at the Cross- 
roads--A Needed Reappraisal of Our 
Latin American Policy" (differs from 
paper with same title in Tab #14 
attached to letter to Henry Kissinger 
from Gerrity)

(see also Tab 1)

ITT Memo to E.J. Gerrity from W. R. Merriam, Subj:
Chile ' (see also Tab 1)

ITT Memo to E.J. Gerrity from Hal Hendrix, Subj: 
Chile

(see also Tab 1)

ITT Memo to H.S. Geneen from E.J. Gerrity, Subj: 
(covering memo for one attachment:

1. Memo to Hal Hendrix, Hqs/New York, 
from R. Berrellez, Buenos Aires, 
Subj: Chile

(see also Tab 1)

ITT paper; Subj: (Chile-After the Election-- re 
Alessandri/Frei relations-- economy's critical 
condition-- Korry/State dept relations-- Allende’s 
industrial nationalization plans-- Sheraton San 
Cristobal Hotel opening) (see also Tab 1)

ITT Memo to H.S. Geneen, from E.J. Gerrity, Subj: 
Chile: the Aftermath

(see also Tab 1)

undated

22 Oct 70

22 Oct 70

27 Oct 70

22 Oct 70

20 Oct 70

20 Oct 70



? ‘TAB ■I —r r * .

..... . .WIW/ATJ',
item -ox

vox, 
DATE

r

14
ITT Lett 
riam, Vi 
tion and

er to wenry Kissinger from William R. Mer­
ce President, ITT, Subj: (re Chilean situa-
ITT thoughts on it) (w/attachment)

(see Tab #17 for Kissinger's answer) 
1..Paper entitled "U.S. at the Crossroads 

- A Needed Reappraisal of Our Latin 
American Policy" (differs from paper 
with same title in Tab #13 attached to 
letter to John McCone from E.J.Gerrity 

. (see also Tab 1)

23 Oct 70

i 15

■ V'fT (M1.
: '7 k-cZ- 7rA J)

ITT Memo to W. R. Merriam from E. J. Gerrity, Subj: 
Chile (w/attachment)

1. (memo describing briefly Allende's 
background, indicating his thinking) 

(see also Tab 1)

29

26

Oct

Oct

70

70

ITT Memo
Chile -

to 
C.

Keith Perkins from Hal Hendrix, Subj: 
Bartlett

(see also Tab 1)
2 Nov 70

ITT memo to H.S. Geneen, From E. J. Gerrity, Subj; 
Charles Meyer (covering memo for attachment: 4 Nov 70

1 . Charles Meyer (Memo from Hal Hendrix 
to E.J. Gerrity-Hendrix’s viewpoint 
sketch of Charles Meyer)

(see also Tab 1)

30 Oct 70

17 ITT 
for

Memo 
two

to H.S.Geneen, Subj: Chile (covering memo 
attachments:

10 Nov
I

70

= (jJT] Ml 
\ ' yy^/^J)

1

2

. White House Letter to W.R. Merriam, 
ITT, from Henry Kissinger thanking 
Merriam for his 23 Oct 70 letter 
(see Tab #14 for letter from Mer­
riam)

. ITT Memo to H.S. Geneen from E.J. 
Gerrity, Subj: Chile (covering memo 
for attachment:

9

9

Nov

Nov

i

70

70

,a. ITT Memo to H. Hendrix,Hqa/ 
New York from R. Berrellex, 
Buenos Aires, Subj: Chileans
(see also Tab 1)

6 Nov

' 1

70
J

1.

^7'77 /y Z ITT 
Ed

Memo 
Korry

to H. Hendrix from R. Berrellez, Subj: 

(see also Tab 1)

13 Nov 70 ‘

ITT 
Ed

Momo 
Korry

to Keith Perkins from Ilal Hendrix, Subj: 

(see also Tab 1)
18 Nov 70
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SCHLESINGER BpING BOOK ^bhU ^

TAB 1™. DATE

Remarks Remarks by Mr. Schlesinger to Selected Senators 10 Mar 7 3

Chile Involvement in Chilean Elections 13 Mar 75

CIA Involvement in Chilean Elections 
(shorter version of above paper)

7 Mar 7 3

Briefing on Chile Elections (detailed paper on 
CIA financing of Chilean elections since 1962) 1 Mar 73

Chronology of Authorizations for Chile since 
1962 (funding) undated

(Paper containing facts on Political Parties 
in Chile and elections in Chile--- Also includes
statistics on U.S. Investment in Chile) 28 Feb 73

Benchmarks Chilean Election Benchmarks (Chrono of elections 
and funding) 7 Mar 73

ITT CIA Relations with ITT (resume of relations in 
late 60’s and early 70's) 7 Mar

1

73

Letter Statement on Letter to Church Subcommittee 
(see following entry)

7 Mar
£

73 ‘

rTT] v4l,X~ 
~7^c-Z-jr/a j

j-J Hm.£i^)

Letter to Frank Church from J.R. Schlesinger, 
Director, Subj: (re Director’s statutory respon­
sibility to protect intelligence sources and 
methods-- CIA reports fully to Subcommittees 
overseeing CIA activities § funds;--- confine 
further discussions to these channels-- Helm’s 
testimony before Senate Foreign Relations Ctte)

1

undated

I Uruguay
Uruguayan Elections (CIA funding of elections--  
facts and statistics on political parties, elec­
tions, and election candidates)

27 Feb 73

Guyana Guyanese Elections (resume of CIA funding in
Guyana elections--- facts and statistics on
Guyana)

27 Feb 73

q Church Memo for Mr. William V. Broe from James R.
| Subcommittee Schlesinger, Subj: Senate Subcommittee on Multi-

^^y y-^^v'^J national Corporations
27 Mar 73

tTC ^-a’_x /;./y

(OLC 73-373/A) Letter to Frank Church from James 
A-.^^ R. Schlesinger (re availability of William Broe 
m testify under oath i8 March in executive ses-
/ ^sion ; Schlesinger to review testimony later if
hl'4/ it is to be made public)

X6 Mar 73



DATETAB W ITEM

Church
Subcommittee Letter to James R. Schlesinger from Frank Church 

, p /^(requesting appearance of Bros in a public hear-

'<^&>&^7^:.^^ Letter from John M. Maury, Legislative Counsel, 
to Frank Church (enclosing Broe’s answers to
questions submitted 19 March by Subcommittee on

-pp ^Multinational Corporations

1. Memo for Legislative Counsel from
William V. Broe (covering memo for:

a. Answers to the 73 questions
^Lt^^^i-^ received from the Church

"TT’-uX-^V/C ) Subcommittee (questions
included)

SHACKLEY BRIEFING BOOK #1

ITEM■TAB

Subj: Resume of Contacts with ITT Officials Re 
garding Chile (w/attachment)

1. Chronological Resume of Contacts 
with ITT on Chile (1970 to Date)

MFR from William V. Broe, C/WHD, Subj: Discus­
sion with Mr. Harold S, feneen, Chairman and 
President of ITT, Concerning Financial Support 
to Chile Election

C MFR from William V. Broe, C/WHD, Subj: Conver-
z . a sation with Mr. Harold S. geneen. Chairman and 

UTT, V President of ITT, on 27 July 1970

D MFR from Peter Jessup, Subj: Minutes of the Meet-
ry/- p-L / fs A^/o^11^ of the 40 Committee, 29 September 1970

MFR from CS/SGO, Subj: Minutes of the Meeting 
of the 40 Committee, 6 October 1970

F

PTT' <//.■' -^, 7^Y- /o)
Jd/ft^r^ V^ £

ITT Memo to Messrs, Merriam/Neal/Ryan from E.J. 
Gerrity, Subj: (Chile-- re message to Hobbing 
from Alessandri to keep cool; assessment of 
Broe’s suggestions)

ITT Memo to Hal Hendrix, Hqs, New York, from 
Robert Berrellez, Buenos Aires, Subj: Chileans

ITT Memo to E.J.Gerrity from W.R. Merriam, Subj:

23 Mar 73

2oH^^- 7 5

20 Mar 73

PATE

19 Mar 72 

undated

17 Jul 70

3 Aug 70

30 Sep 70

7 Oct 70

30 Sep 70

29 Sep 70



F,

TAB

OPIC 
Letters

ITT memo Subj: October 6 conversat:’ a with Mr. 
^ Broe, CL^He Chile (call made 3:30 pw.)

SHACKLEY BRIEFING BOOK #2

ITEM

Letter of reply to Marshall T. Mays, Esq., Gen­
eral Counsel, OPIC, from Lawrence R. Houston, Gen 
eral Counsel (OGC 73-1584) Subj: (re activities 
of ITT in Chile; for info available to the intel­
ligence community with respect to the activities 

/ of ITT, contact agencies represented in Chile 
^State and DIA)

/ y Letter to Mr. Lawrence R. Houston, general Coun­
sel from Marshall T. Mays, General Counsel, OPIC

- 77'/4-6 ^ 7vz.zC/^, Subj: (re info needed to complete ITT claim--
TTT- ^t^^ ^-^ "all reliable info available to intelligence

' ' ' Community on the activities of ITT which could
^Aj^^consitute ’provocation’")

Official (State/Press/USIA reaction to Jack
Reaction pers/ Merriam letter’to Peterson §

and Mills letter to State)

Anderson pa- 
Kissinger/'

Narrative ^LTT^^Background on Agency Involvement in Chile 
Background 3, r^ 9)

Alternate
Statement / i^

Questions

FR/CCSA

DCS

Subj: Statement for the DCI on ITT and CIA 
(W/attachment)

1 . Subj:Relations Between ITT and 
CIA

Subj: ITT -- Material for the DCI’s Background 
Information

ITT Relationships of FR Division and CCS

ITT Relationship of DCS (re Lavoie)

6 Oct 70

DATE

27 Oct 7X

20 Oct 7X

22 Nov 72

21 Nov 72

21 Nov 72

21 Nov 72

21 Nov 72

undated

undated
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\ 
\

V

. OEUOM/WH FILE REVIEW 74
^3 IG File 36 w‘

1

th ^. ~&& &

2

Blind Manof Subj: Agency Support to the U.S. Secret Service
During the 1972 Democratic and Republican Conventions Undated

Memo for Exec, Dir./Comptroller from T. G. Shack ley, C/WH, 
Subj: Agency Support to the U.S, Secret Service for Natl.
Democratic (10-14 Jul 72) and Natl, Republican (21-24 Aug)
Conventions 23 Jun 72

1. Memo for DUO from J. E, Flannery, Subj: Matters of
Possible Significance in Connection with the Current Water­
gate and Related Investigations 24 May 73

A. Blind Memo, Subj: Station WH/Miami and Hqs. Support 
to the Natl. Democratic and Republican Conventions in 1972 24 May 73

Blind Memo, Subj: WUDOOR - Technical Joint CIA-FBI Audio
Operation Against the Chilean Embassy, Wash., D.C. (re:
Operational Between 18 May 71-3 Feb 72 and 26 Dec 72-22 Feb 73)

MFR from James E, Flannery, AC/WH, Subj: Congressman Nedzi’s
Query Regarding Agency Support for the 1972. Political Con­
ventions in Miami 8 Jun 73

1, Dept, of Justice Memo, Subj: Disturbances and the
Dept, of Justice Information Center —— 10 May 72

Memo for IG from Richard L. Conolly, C/WH/3, Subj: Water 
gate Agency File Review in WHD - Transmittal of Material
Atts: 11 Files. Indexed Separately. 29 Apr 74

1

' J

1

3 Memo from Christine Hopkins, Watergate Task Force, Subj: 
Status Report of 19 Apr 74 on Material Reviewed in Relation 
to the Watergate Break-In; Daniel Ellsberg; and Hank 
Greenspun

1. Cable frcm Miami to Hqs, Subj: Cuban Exile Activities 
in Miami

2. Memo for DCOS from Norris Cervenot, Subj: Rumors in 
Cuban Exile Community (re: JKLANCE (CIA) Recruiting Again)

3. MFR from Anthony R. Ponchay, COS, Subj: Contact with 
AMANCHOR-l (re: AMSNA?-3*s involvement with Bernard Baker 
in the Break-in)

4. Contact Report: Between IUSTEER/1 and Peter Jasut, 
Subj: Information on Roberto de Cardenas, former Agency 
employee and friend of B, Baker)

18 Apr 74

18 Feb 71

6 Apr 71

22 Jun 72

30 Jun 72

1

1

■f

1



release from jail and activities of ®SNAP-3)

6, Contact Report from A* Gilbert, Subj: Eugenio 
Rolando Marines (re: wife's seeking help for Martinez’ 
defense)

7» Blind Memo? Subj: Review of AMSNAP-3*s (Martinez) 
File (re: relations with Hunt)

Biographic Information on Pablo Diaz Fernandez (re: 
relations with Eugenio Martinez

Herman Greenspun: 201 File (201-788988). Documents Dated 
1050-1955 (re: Greenspuns purchase and sale of arms and 
aircraft and his participation in the Arab-Israel Conflict 
1948-50)

Blind Memo, Subj: Name Traces on Howard Hughes, Robert 
Maheu, Maheu Associates and Marvin Peltier

Memo to William D. Broderick from William V, Broe, Subj: 
Activities of Howard Hughes, U. S. Industrialist in the 
'Bahama Islands

1. Blind Memo, Subj: Activities of Howard Hughes, U.S. 
Industrialist in the Bahama Islands

Memo to Mr. John Crimmins from Mr* William Bros, Subj: 
Transmittal of Memorandum

1* Blind Memo, Subj: President Balaguer’s Apparent 
Belief that the U.S, Government Favors His Re-election

Blind Memo, Subj: Activities of F* Donald Nixon and John 
Meier (in the Dominican Republic)

Blind Memo, Subj: E. Howard Hunt/Felix Rodriguez Contacts 
(in Miami)

Biographic Data on Felix Rodriguez, NOC (201-284815)

Memo from Ke5.th B. Schofield, Subj: HowardHunt (re: 
Personal Knowledge of Hunt)

Memo for COS, Subj: References to Howard Hunt in the 
AMSNAP-3 File (re: relations with Artime and Barker)

Contact Report: Between Norris Gervenot and AMSNAP-3, 
Subj: Cuban Exile Activities in Costa Rica

11 Jul 72

8 Feb 73

7 May 73

Undated 

1950-1955

Undated

14 Sep 71

14 Sep 71

18 Feb 70

17 Feb 70

9 Oct 73

17 Apr 74

Undated

21 Dec. 73

19 Jun 72

9 Mac 72



1
ITEM ’ . DATE

--L-Jy 7 J "'ll
Mano for Acting Director, FBI, from Vernon A, V/aTters, 
Lt. Gen. U.S.A., Acting Dir., CIA, Subj: Information 
Provided the FBI Regarding the Watergate Incident . 6 Jul 72

'7<3 -/■ Memo for DDO from James E. tlann^y, AC/WHD, Subj: Matters 
of Possible Significance in Connection with the Current
Watergate and Related Investigations 25 May 73

~& j-z., fo.J -7- 1. Memo for Peter Jessup, Senior Staff Officer, Natl.
Security Council, fron Wm. Broe, CAT®, Subj: Jorge
Gonzalez Marten 13 Dec 71

Z t? 2 2., ^.u -/ A, Information Sheet on Jorge Gonzalez Marten 10 Dec 71

2. Memo for DC/iffl from Francis C. MacDonald, AC/WH/2, 
Subj: Activities of Jorge Gonzalez Marten 9 Dec 71

£& 21, ~s<-6 / A. San Jose , Dept, of State Cable, Subj: National 
Independent Party (A-182) 30 Oct 71

MFR from James E. Flannery, DC/WH, Subj: John Dean’s
Allegations to Newsweek Magazine 20 Jun 73

1. Cable # 112189 from State Dept, to Panama, Subj: '
Allegations Made by John Dean to Newsweek Magazine 11 Jun 73

7 ^
Td 3(, oz.^ /2-~

MFR from Jack Kindschi, CMG/NOC, Subj: Public Relations *
Proposal by Robert R. Mullen for the 1968 Presidential
Election Campaign 11 Apr 74

MFR from Martin J. Lukoskie, CCS, Subj: Robert F. Bennett *
Knowledge of JMYAK Flap 9 Jan 74

1. Notes on attached MFR, Signed ’’Bill S,” 9 Jan 74

Memo for Chiefs NOCAD and CCS from T. G. Shackley, C/WHD, 1
Subj: Discussion of Disposition of Cover Compromise Cases 18 Jul 72

Cable from Paris (29899), Subj: Meeting Between MHYIELD *
and Agee to discuss Agee’s Book 30 Jun 72

z-y 31, Z^ '7 Memo for Chiefs: SB, FE, EUR, CCS and NOCAD; Subj: 1
Compromise of Cover Facility in Current Use (from T. G.
Shackley, C/WHD) 3 Jul 72

Memo for Acting Dir,, FBI, from Howard J, Osborn, Dir. of
Security, Subj: Robert R, Mullen Co. 21 Jun 72

j lA /l,^'' '^! Memo for Acting Dir., FBI, from Howard J, Osborn, Dir. of
Security, Subj; General Foods Corporation 21 Jun 72

Blind Memo, Subj: Robert R, Mullen Co, (re: under contract 
to Radio Free Cuba) 17 Apr 74 .



I-

ITEM "uLVdtr

List of Items ^isitd by WH Division . Undated

List of RY3AT/JWUR/PLWCADET Traffic Removed from C/WHD
Personal Files During Watergate Filo Search 18 Apr 74

Cable from Buenos Aires 20743 (565932), Subi: Contacts
with ITT ’ 21 Mar 72

7^7 Z <4^7 Santiago 19568 to Director, Subj: Translation of Telex
232 from Amb. Letelier to Chilean For. Min. re mag of
No. American Businessman with Kissinger on Chilean Situation 23 Mar 72

Mexico City 19490 to Director, Subj: CIA ITT Contacts
Unable to Communicate with COS, Buenos Aires 13 Apr 72

"777. 7^7 77 Mexico City 19491 to Director, Ref. 19490, Subj: Identifies 
Individuals Discussed in 19490 13 Apr 72

Cable from Santiago 19915 (586375), Subj: Activities of
LIBUTTON-1 and Contact with A’CARBON-S 14 Apr 72

:tt S. ^^ Santiago 20031 to Director, Subj: Contacts with ITT 
(re: agents activities in Chile, ITT funding) 21 Apr 72 .

777^, 7^ z^ Director 245094 to Santiago from James E. Flannery, Subj:
Anderson Documents/ Lusby’s Contacts with ITT/ Chilean 
Elections and Funds 18 Mar 72

'7777.. 777j 27, Director 245305 to Buenos Aires, Santiago from Jonathan
Hanke, Subj: Contacts with LIBUTTON-1 and other reps of
his company to be ’’put on ice’* 20 Mar 72

rDirector 246120, Subj: Allegations of Jack Anderson (re:
CIA-ITT Ties in Relation to 1970 Election of Allende 22 Mar 72

7777 7. Mj 7? Director 246738 to Santiago, Buenos Aires from Jonathan -
Hanke, Subj: Contacts with ITT 23 Mar 72

Director 256846, Subj: Security Problems for Fubrig-1 and
Alessandri 19 Apr 72

Telepouch from WH/Miami UFAA 4200, Subj: Ponchay’s Comments ■
on Rebozo and Martinez’ Involvement in Watergate 30 Jun 72

Dispatch to C/WH from COS/WH/^i^ni, Subj: Transmittal of
Cojif. ^»v Co?»cemin^the Break-in of the Democratic Natl.
Comm. Hqs which was Failed Anonymously from Miass to ths
UPI Bureau in Miami 11 Jul 72

ZTT y, 7b .75
<J 7 77 72t

Mexico City 22586 to Director, Subj: Identities 7 Feb 73 ‘



Mexico City 2?rQS to Director (IN 827913), Sub’’’ Senate 
Investigators^stioning ~~ Hendrix’s and Berlioz's 
Association with CIA - Levinson and Blun told this by CIA 
person -~ Hendrix to Mexico City) 7 Feb 73

Director 386066 to Teheran, Subj: Testimony of McCone 
Before Church Subcommittee 22 Mar 73

Teheran 19393 to Director, Sibj: Amb. Helms States that he 
will not Ccanent on Events While with CIA 22 Mar 73

Director (MRN 387013) to Teheran, Subj: Differences in 
Testimony of ITT E, J, Gerrity and Mr. McCone 23 Mai' 73

Director 386255 to Santiago, Subj: Senate Hearings on ITT/ 
Chile (re: security problems) 22 Mar 73

MFR from Charlotte Bustos, WH/FI, Subj: Harold Victor 
Hendrix (re: Guidance for his Testimony Before Congress) 8 Apr 74

List of RYBAT/JMSPUR/PLVWCADET Traffic Removed from C/WHD 
Personal Files During the Watergate File Search 26 Apr 74

Mexico City 27132 (IN 194573) Subj: ITT Relations with 
Cuba and Chile 14 Mar 74

Director 525729 -- Reply to Mexico City 27132, Subj: Request 
that LIBUTTON-1 not Contact BKHERALD - CIA 15 Mar 74

WH/Miami 21490 (IN 217248), Subj: COS/Miami Review of
Files - Watergate Search (List of Items to be Forwarded to Hqs) 6 Apr 74

Director 535757 to COS Managua, Subj: COS’s Knowledge of 
Mexican Laundering and of Contacts with Hendrix and Berrellez 
during his Tenure in Mexico City 8 Apr 74

Managua 01096 (IN 221795) to Director, Subj: Response to 
Query Concerning COS Knowledge of Mexican Laundering and of 
Contacts with Hendrix and Berrellez during his Tenure in 
Mexico City 11 Apr 74

List of RYBAT/JMSPUR/PLVWCADET Traffic Removed from C/WHD 
Personal Files during Watergate File Search 10 May 74

MFR from Jacob Esterline, C/WH/EICO, Subj: Jacob D, 
Esterline’s Contact with Ex-AMANCHOR-l in Miami, 17'Oct 73 
(re: info on the removal of Alfonso Martinez’s car from 
Miami Internati. Airport) 19 Oct 73



9

■ ITEM ' V

New York Tfees Article by John M, Crowdson, '’C.I.A. 
Reportedly'Asfcd F.B.I. Not to Question on Watergate*' 
(rc: Dahlberg's and Ogarrio’s Contributions to CRP)

IC f 36

31 May 73

MFR from N, Scott Miler, C/CI/OPS, Subj: George Munro 
(re: Negative Records on CIA Request to FBI Not to 
Contact Munro) 1 Jun 73

MFR, Subj: George Munro: Negative Records on CIA 
Request to FBI Not to Contact Munro

Memo fox* AC/WHD from AC/WH/1, Subj: George Frederick
Munro (Jeremy K, Bcnadum (P)) 201-287227

Letter to AlanLobcda, COS/Santiago, from Joel Nebecker, 
Subj: Support of Santiago Station and Programs (re:
DCI Authorization of $100,000 for FUEXPANSE type activities)

1 Jun 73

Undated

30 Mar 71

List of RYBAT/JMSPUR/PLVWCADET Traffic Removed from C/hW 
Person Files Paring Watergate File Search 24 Apr 74

UFAA-5041to C/WH from COS/WH/Miami, Sub^ Inquiries by
Gotlieb, a Journalist, on Itt and Cubans in the Miami area 4 May 74

^ 2^7^ a^ Georgetown 18639 to Director, Subj: William S. Fadane 
(re: relations with Howard Hunt) 29 May 73

Mexico City'23918 to Director, Subj: Mexican Laundering 2
Jun 73 1

Buenos Aires 25585 (IN 93897.1), Subj: Suggests that 
Maylott-Hunt MEMCONS circa mid 1971 should be reviewed

UFAT-3855 to C/WHD from COS/WH/Miami, Subj: CIA Contacts 
and Covers in the Bahamas

5

21

Jun 73

Jun 73

Director $40158 to Mexico City, Subj: L, Patrick Cray 
Identifies George Munro as CIA COS in Mexico City During
Testimony (re: LIMEW) 3 Aug 73

Director 440586 to Mexico City, Subj: L. Patrick Gray ■ 
Identifies George Munro as COS Mexico City During Testimony 4 Aug 73 ' '

Director 441005 to WH/Miami, Subj: Query from Watergate 
Prosecutor (re: Station Wi/Miani and Miami Field Office 
Relations with ITT Public Relations Office at Coral Gables) 7 Aug 731

WHAMiami 19186 (IN 996037) to Director, Subj: Negative
Response to Query from Watergate Prosecutor (re: Station 

; WH/Miami and Miami Field Office Relations with ITT Public
Relations Office at Coral Gables, Fla.) 7 Aug 73



ITEM . "

Memo for IC front Richard L, Conolly, C/KH/TFW, Subj: Water­
gate Pile Search Final Report .

I JAK

10 May 74

■jZt? A. '££ A 1* Metro for ODO from David A, Phillips, C/d!!h Subj: 
Progress'Report on the Watergate-Agency File Review in 
WH Division 19 74

Memo for C/diD from,.John R. Horton, C/Sovict Bloc Div,.
Subj: Mexican Laundering (re: Personal Knowledge of the 

. Subject, as Horton was Former COS in Mexico City) 4 Api’ 74

jr£ /v, £U j> MFR fren J, D, Morrison, Jr,, Subj: Mrs, Mary Kiyonaga 
DiGiacoino (re: relations with Howard Hunt) 2 Muy 74

|K 2z, ?£££ Memo for DDO from James E. Flannery, ACA-W, Subj: Matters 
of Possible Significance in Connection with the Current 
Watergate and Related Investigations 25 May 73

7Z 22. Z*Z / 1, Memo for Peter Jessup, Senior Staff Officer, Natl, 
Security Council , from Win, Bros, C/WHD, Subj: Jorge 
Gonzales Marten 13 Dec 71

£C Z2, 7^6 #

ZZt 22 , ^ /

A. Information Sheet on Jorge Gonzalez Marten ■

2, Memo fox' DC/WHD from Francis C, MacDonald, AC/WH/2, 
Subj: Activities of Jorge Gonzalez Marten

. 10

9

Dec

Dec

71 ■

71

A. San Jose, Dept, of State Cable, Subj: Natl, 
Independent Party (A-182) 30 Oct 71 '

State Telegram from San Jose 3160, Subj: Accreditation of 
Soviet Diplomats Draws Fire . Dec 71 '

1

73
TCzk^^- Memo for IG from Robert Feldman.^ Subj: Contact Between 

Agency Officer and Watergate Personality 23 May

2- 1. MFR from K. Y. Millian, CAWCA, Subj: Request for 
Assistance in Political Operation in Argentina Concerning 
the Colonels 16 Oct 70 1

ft 2. MFR from K, Y, Millian, Subj: Political Action 
Planning in Argentina, Involvement of U, S. Public . 
Relations Firm (re: the Mullen Co,) ' 16 Oct 70 1

A 3, MFR from K, Y, Millian, C/d!/CA, Subj: Status Report 
on Argentinian Possibility for Mullen’s PR Firm 9 Doc 70 * 1

f MFR from diaries W. Anderson, CATI/SAO, Subj: Contacts with 
Watergate Group (re: Son's Working for GRP) 23 May 73 1

1, Memo to Mr, O’Donnell From C, W, Anderson, Subj: 
Stephen T, Anderson (re: Son’s Working for CRP) 30 Jun 72 '

1



1 tab ■ ' w Bid. w

3o

DATE

; 10 Blind Memo to Dill fStiffbitti) > Subj: NYfs Opinion that tn?
; 7x? 4^5" ^-Z-’ -'■2- Throe brents - 'Diterpat? .Affaire, Chilean Ihbassy Brca'rin and 

.Attempt to "beat up" Ell sb erg - arc all related 17 Oct 72

. Maw for Mr, bill tan Sturbitts, n’/^/HICO fr% Paid A. Maggio 
C/PS/EG/S, Subj: Relationship of Michael G, Merhige to Robert 
A. Mahdi Associates

*

30 Apr 74

I, Resume of Michael Merhige

Memo from Chris Hopkins, Watergate Task Force, Subj: Daniel 
Ellsberg’s Lawyers Request for CIA Papers Pertaining, to the 
Pentagon Papers Trial 8 May 74

MFR, Subj: hW/ITT Files (re: List of Files) 26 Apr 74

eOZ-C // '^ ^ Memo for .Acting Dir, FBI, from Vernon Walters, Lt. Gen, USA, 
Acting DCI, Subj: Info Provided the FBI Regarding the 
Watergate Incident 6 Jul 72

i ..(i>Lui^ 6 ^
Memo for DCI from T. G. Shackley, C/WHD, Subj: Mr. Manuel 

/Z>Ogarrio Daguerre and Mr. Kenneth Harry Dahlberg 27 Jun 72

.tC. 22., 7ZZ 4 Memo for DDO from James E. Flannery, AC/WD, Subj: Matters 
of Possible Significance in Connection with the Current 
Watergate and Related Investigations 23 May 73

| JAS 22 , oZzW 1. MFR , Subj: Involvement of Donald Heath of WHD with 
James McCord 7 May 73\zZ<^ 2.2, !s:2>‘£

2, MFR, Subj: Attempt by Former KHD Staff Officer to 
Participate in Watergate Investigation 7 May 73

| ,Z^> 22^ Memo for DDO from Wm. P, MacLean, C/MI/7, Subj: Possible 
Connection to Watergate Case (re: Harry Mahoney) 23 May 73

MFR. from Jacob D, Ester lirie^^C/Ml/EICO, Subj: Meeting with 
Mr. John Warner, Deputy Counselygeneral (re: Review of 
Alfonso Martinez Case) 18 Oct 73

WH/Miami 20034 (IN 077632) to Director, Subj: Plans of 
Wm, Rebozo to build high rise community on Fisher Island, 
near station 5 Nov 73

Blind Memo to FBI, Subj: Activities of Phillip Ag^e (re: 
Relations with MIYUTD and Publication of bis book (Agee’s) 
on the (CIA) I Oct 73

London 39277 (IN 923174) to Director, Subj: Info on Chapman 
Pi neb. ci- Story in the Daily Express, IS May (re: origins of 
Watergate) 18 May 73



jab' ’

10 '

■ nr i ^^3=^

Article in tlr^^shirgton Post by Martin SchrsyVater- 

gate Caso CaP.^ trobf pfoi:'1

IWr;

7 J.’C 73

Director 54083?, Sub;: Tb^ Magazine Belie? that CIA Tapping 
Its Pines and CorJuctirpf Serve.’1 lance of Its Personnel 23 Now HO

Director 540219 to Caracas, Suh): Time-Life Invcstipatijr 
Possible Agency Connection with Watergate 22 Nov 72

Caracas 20590 to Director, SJ-j: Attempt of Sain Halper of 
Time to Prove that CIA Engaged in Hostile Activity Against

17 Nov 72

Caracas 20591. to Director, Sub j: Identity: AMICE-31 17 Nov 72

Memo for C/WHD from Gardner* R. Hathaway, C/WH/3, Subj: 
Personalities Mentioned in Caracas 20590 {bio data) Undated

WH/Miami 15013 to Director, Sub j: Interview with John 
Kelly (re: Former Agency Employee, Now with. CBS, Who 
Desires to ’’Accurate" Story* on CIA and its Involvement in 
hatergate) 23 Jun 72

‘ Meno from Jonathan G. Hanke/ C/WH/CA, Subi: ’Conversation
with Jerry O’Leary (re: Query of Hanke on Hanke's Knowledge 
of Watergate and of Individuals Involved in Watergate 19 Jun 72

.J KJr /C--/ ~kzJL> Jl Letter to John Stennis from Kni, Colby, DCI, Sub j: Inquiry 
into CIA Activities 3 Api* 74

L^^ 7b,^L^ Letter to Vin. Colby, DCI, from Howard Baker, Sub j: Declassi­
fication of CIA Material re Watergate 1 Apr 74

73 KJ, 7b, KJ Jf Letter to Sen. Howard Baker from to, Colby, DCI, Subj: 
Declassification of CIA Watergate Related Materials 3 Apr 74

J^ Kb 33. "KJ J MFR from Wilmer M, Kerbs, Subj: Relations with B. Baker 16 Apr 74

MFR from Janes E. Flannery, DC/hW, Subj: Tons Ahern (re: 
Ahern’s Search for Employment) 23 Mar 73

Covering Memo to Legislative Counsel from to. Nelson, Sub): 
Discussion with Mr, "Jerry" Levinson, Counsel for Subcommittee 
on Multi-National Corporations of Senate Foreign Relations 
Cermi1.1ee (DDO-73-5651) 18 Oct 73

1, DDO~73-5651, Memo for C/WH/FI from Thomas Doolittle, 
Same Subject 11 Oct 75

MFR from Richard Conolly, C/WH/S, Sub): Association of Mrs, 
Conolly with 'the Watergate (Art) Galleries, Inc. 6 Apr- 74

'(Letter to John L. McClellan, Chr,, Com, on Appropriations, 
from W, E, Colby, DCI, Subj: Inquiry into CIA Activities } 3 Amr 74



.Ill MM' Tron Davi:'. A, Phi]lips, Chief, ’Ab; Sabi; Diycnssioii

with 'hrs, Varioiia Aronsborg Burrnn (re: relation'' with 
the Mal Jen Co,)

MJTi Subi: Task Force Wat err ate File Search 5972 Natl. 
Convention riles

11 Robert L Vesco Filo:

A, Mise, Items on Robert L. Vosen and His Associates

1, Panama City 26871 (IN 118543), Subj: Vesco Investi­
gating' Possibility of Opening Bank in Panama

2, San Jose 16701 (IN 081427) Vesco’s Contacts with 
Costa Rican Pres, Figucres

5, Memo for The Ambassador, Subj: Travel of Members of 
Vesco Group (Bahamas to Costa Rica)

4. San Jose 15958 (IN 893866), Subj: Vesco Transferring 
Funds .

M ^"frru^'; ^v fror.pCOs/v;(^ Subj : : WAPOR/ Mooting with
Internal Revenue Service Officers (re: Vesco)

6, Letter to Stewart R, Pataker from .Anthony R, Ponchay, 
Subj: Robert L. Vesco

7, Memo for The Ambassador, Subj: Plans to Organize 
Student Campaign Against Robert L, Vesco and the GOCR

8, MFR for C/NHDfrom Robert T, Shaw, C/WH/2, Subj: 
Meeting of’DCI with Mr, Howard Johnson of MIT(re: briefing 
on Vesco and the 1973 Costa Rican Election)

9, Memo for DDP from T, G, Shacklcy, C/UW, Subj: MID 
Input to OCR'Memorandum to the DCI Concerning Mr, Robert L, 
Vesco

a, Chicago Sun-Tines article'"CIA Probes Nixon Donor’s 
Costa Rica Dealings’" *’""

. b, Hircctor 325316, Subj: Activities of Vesco

c. San Jose 15138, Subj: Activities of Vesco

d, San Jose 15140, Subj: Evidence Against Vesco

10, San Jose 15101, Subj: Anticipate Propaganda
Attacks Against Ambassador

27 Apr 74

8 May 74 

1972-1973

18 Doc 73

8 Nov 73

29 Jun 73

18 Apr 73

6 Apr 73

3 Mar 73

10 Jan 73

16 Nov 72

14 Nov 72

2 Nov 72

16 Oct 72

17 Oct 72

17 Oct 72

11 Oct 72



1. San Jos? 16171 (IN 941242). Subj; Vosen's Campaign 
Against CTA

2» Son Joss 16126 (IN 933366)* Subj: Vesco’s Charges 
Against CIA anti Costa Rican Reaction

3. San Jose 16118 (IN 931044), Subj: Leblanc's Charges 
CIA Following Vesco

4. Son Jose 16116 (IN 930186), Subj: Relationship 
Between Figueres and Vesco, Anderson Report, Vesco Attack 
on CIA

C, Agency Guidance on the Handling of Info On Robert Vesco

1. Memo for TFW from Robert T. Shaw, C/W/Plans, Subj: 
Robert Vesco. . ;

2, Panama City 27810 (IN197570), Subj: No Info on Vesco

3, MRN 526022, Subj: Investigation on Vesco Inappro­
priate for CIA

4, State Cable from Panama, Subj: Securities and 
Exchange Comm, vs< Robert L. Vesco

5, Dispatch to COS/HH/MiaKti from-C/WHD, Subj: WAPOR/ 
Procedure for Reporting Info on Robert I., Vesco

6. MRN 418410 to Buenos Aires, Subj: No Info on Vesco

7* Buenos Aires 2.5600 (IN 940202), Subj: Query of Wash, 
Post Lewis Diuguid on Vesco

7 Jun 75

30 Mav ✓ 73

28 May 73

25 May 73

4 Apr 74

13 Mar 74.

15 Mai- 74

12 Mar 74

30 Aug 75

7 Jun 73

6 Jun 73

D, Requests from Other Agencies for Info on Robert L. Vesco

1. MFR, Subj: Robert L, Vesco (re: NSC Request for Info)8 Muy 73

2, San Jose 15686, Subj; Request for Info on Simon J,
Kussbmn 26 Feb 73

3, Direct ox* 351537 to Son Jose, Subj: Info on Skyway 
Leasing Corp, 20 Dec 72

4, San Jose 15431, Subj: Request for Info on Vesco's
Plane ‘ 18 Dec 72



I). Requests from. Other Agencies For Info on Robert L. Vesco

5, Meno to Securities and Exchange Cermission From ITO, 
Subj: Vesco, Robert (2010382672) ’ 31 Oct 72

6, MFR from T. G. Shad ier C/Wll\ Subj: NSC Request 
for Info on Vesco 31 Jul 72

Ee Listing of Reported Associates of Robert L. Vesco Who 
Have No Agency Ties

Ft Listing of Reported Associates of Robert. L, Vesco 'Cho 
b'ave Current of Past Agency Ties

1, Jose Maria FIGURES Ferrer (2ol-004423)

2. Daniel ODUBER Quiros (201-040566)

a, Memo for John II, Crimins, A/Asst, Sec, of State 
: for Inter-American Affairs, from T, G, Shackley, Subj: Request 
?by Opposition Presidential Candidate for Campaign Contribution 
from Robert L, Vesco 12 Apr 73

b. Memo for Mr, Charles A, Meyer, Asst, See, of State *
for Inter"American Affairs, Fran T. G. Shackley, Subj: Dispute j
Between Costa Rican Pres. Figueres and Daniel Oduber, Pres, of 20 Jan 73i 
the Natl, Legislative Assembly, Over Handling of Vesco Controversy ■

c. San Jose 15141, Subj: Contacts with Vesco 17 Oct 72 '

d, Dii’ector 309709 to San Jose, Subj: Articles on '

Vesco 7 Sep 72

e. Memo for C/WHI) from F. C, MacDonald, AC/WH/2, ’

Subj: JMORIO/Alleged Involvement of Costa Rican Pres. Jose 
Figueres with Two IJ« S. Businessmen in Joint: Business Venture 31 Aug 72

f. Director 293234 to San Jose, Infor on Vesco 24 Jul 72 1

g, San Jose 14728, Subj: Vesco Visiting Costa Rica 18 Jul 72 $

3. Manuel Enrique GIORA Velasoj.^ ' '

a. Memo for The Ambassador, Subj: Purchase by Robert 1
Vesco of Par tide Unificacion Bonds 17 May 73

b. Memo for Jack B« Kubisch, Asst, Sec. of State for '

Inter-American Affairs, from D. A, Phillips, Subj: Meeting
Between Costa Rican Pres. Jose Figueres and Panamanian Gen,
Omar Torn"jos to Discuss Various Topics Including Robert Vesco 22 Aug 73



1G £ 36
1.J tt; ' ! -tM^t^H—

4, Alberto Lxc-nt? AI.VA^'< (^ObA^AAG)

5, Danilo JIMENEZ Vie-a (201-009004)

6, Luis BUXSTW (201-86212)

a, San Jose 14894, Subj: Contact Info fw) Burst in
(re: Election Activity and Vesco) 30 Au? 72

7. Manuel. WAJURA Soriano (201-108786)
Carlos VENTURE Soriana (201-840325)

a .Memo for The Ambassador, Subj: Clovis McAlpin, Robert
Vesco, Jose Marti Figueres, Jose Maria Figueres (re: Election)16 May 73

8. Fabio DGALDE Murillo (201-767223)

.a, San Jose 15013 (IN 719551), Subj: Jose Marti -
Figueres (re: contacts with) and Vesco ’6 Oct 72

b, San Jose 15337, Subj: Donald Nixon 24 Nov 72

c. IN’768649, Subj: Assistance By Pres, Figueres’
Son so that Vesco Group Avoids Checking with Customs and
Immigration Authorities 24 Nov 72

<1, Memo for Charles A, Meyer, Asst, Sec, of State
for Inter-American Affairs, from T, G» Shackley, Subj: Attempt 
by Costa Rican Pres, Figueres to Obtain Aircraft Landing Rights 
in Cuba for Robert Vesco

9, Colin Tatem (201-883712)

a. Dispatch to C/hW from COS/W/Miami, Subj: VAVAPOR/ 
Operational Meeting with WACCENT-20 (re: Bahamas - election, 
activity) 6 Jul 73

10. Anthony White (201-8856032

a. Dispatch to C/CD from COS/MI/Miami, Subj: Recent
Info on Dealings of Robert L. Vesco in th? Bahamas 26 Sop 73

b. Dispatch to C/WID from C0S/M4/Miam.i, Subj: RYBAT/
W/APOR/Activitic-s of Financeer Robert I.. Vesco .in the Bahamas 17 Aug 73

c. Dispatch to C^aW from COS/WMiami, Subj: RYBAT/
VTAAVPOR/Summary of Financial Negotiations of Bahamian Prim? Minis­
ter Lynden 0. Pird 11 ng 8 Jun 75

<Btt



Robert L. Vesc'' File; (cont,)

F.

<1, Fli/Fisw 18733 to ''hvetor. Subj: Identities -
Arthur \e Foulkes end Lynden 0, Pi ndling 8 Jud 73

e, WlA'i®!i 18728 (IX 942126), Subj: Bahrmian
Activities of Vesco 8 Jun 73

f. Dispatch to C/WU free COS/WH/Miami, Subj: The
Bahai’s - Reply to KOEORN Draft Proposal (re: Lynden PhKUinp)4 Jan 73

11. Ricardo NUNEZ Garcia (201-308734)^

?.tM®o for C/NH/COG from Jocob D. Esterline, Subj: Tele­
phonic Contact with \WENTURE-1 re Cuban Gambling interests in
Central America 25 Sep 73

12. Paul Lionel Edward Helliwell (201-086077)

a. Memo for C/CCS from Km, V, Broe, C/I4D, Subj:r 
''fetablishnent of a Proprietary ’Commercial' Cover for WH/Miami 
Unilateral Operations 24 Apr 70
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AGENCY FILE REVIEW: THE ITT-CIA-CHIL3 QUESTION 
IG FILE ^6

Memo for Inspector General by Thomas C. Lawler 5 Sep 197^

Subj: Agency File Review: The ITT-CIA-Chile Question

.Contact Report: Meeting of John’Murray, CCS/CCB 
^ with Donald Me ads, Chr. IBEC

28 Jan 1971

Subj: Visit of Meads to Malta (re Meads to visit 

with certain individuals for Agency. Meads 
wants info on Vesco)

Tab A: Was perjury committed by any of the ITT repre- 3 Sep 197^ 

sentatives or others who testified before the Church 
Subcommittee in the March-April 1973 hearings, and 
was the Agency aware that perjury was committed?

TT MP^ P^.^^,' Memo for Chief, WH Div. by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 26. Mar 1973 

. Sub j t Text of Senate ITT Hearings 20, 21 and 22
s^-sZ/^-^^w March 1973

Memo for Record by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 
Subj: Meeting with Hal Hendrix on 8 Feb 1973

9 Feb 1973

Memo for Record by Charlotte Bustos, WH/FI 

Subj: Harold Victor Hendrix

8 Apr 197^

Memo for Record by Theodore G. Shackley, Chief, 
WH Div.

Subj: Discussions with Mr. Henry Hecksher Concern­
ing ITT’s Involvement in Chilean Affairs

30 Jan 1973

Memo for Record (unsigned)

Subj: Santiago Station Reporting on Ambassador 
Korry Knowledge about ITT funding

Undated

Tab B: Did the Agency withhold any significant 
information from the Church Subcommittee?

3 Sep 1973

MM' Memo ~ draft (unsigned) 
Subj: ITT

5 Jun 1973

MP Memo for Files by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/SA 

Subj: ITT
5 Jun 1973

Att: NY Times article with DCI memo on meeting 
with John Dean on 9 Feb 73 referring to 
ITT, CIA, and Chile

U. M
Memo fox1 Record by John M. Maury, Legislative 

Counsel (OLC 73-0220)

Subj: Senator Church's Participation in Joint 
Session of CIA Subcommittees of Senate Aimed 
Services and Senate Appropriations—13 Mar 1973

13 Mar 1973



»*> ’*v' iy IG File #4&
V

Tab D: Were there any misstatements of fact regarding 
the ITT-CIA-Chile story in the testimony of Mr. Helms 
before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee in 
Feb 1973?

.-/■/■'luc-'-y - Yi/jlS Memo for Record by John M. Maury, Legislative Counsel 
^^.J-c4-M^ y (OLC 73-0153)

■\ ^7--y ^tl^Sutj : Briefing of Chairman Lucien Nedzi, Intelligence 

' Operations Subcommittee, House Armed Services Com­
mittee, Re Agency Connection with Watergate Affair 
and ITT Involvement in Chile

>6t*./ ^‘^ 'J^Tr Memo for Record by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WIl/CA 

Subj: DCS Contact with ITT

7 7' ./izG ^^ Contacts/New York Cable #3516 from Caffrey to Heller 

Subj: ITT Request for Access to Current Information 
on Chile and Peru (exchange of info on Chile 

and Peru between ITT and CIA-ITT requests
■answers to questions)

Memo (unsigned)
Subj: ITT — Material for the Mi's Background

^e^»

Information , 4 .

Memo for Record by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 

Subj: Chile Financial Matters

C'lZ-b/fS ) Memo for Record by Jonathan G. Hanke, C/WH/CA 
/ Subj: Chile Financial Matters

f> h Att: (Chart) ho Committee Approvals

~ ' flab E: What is the CIA-McCone-ITT relationship?

Notes made by MKS(?) on John A. McCone/Lawrence

R. Houston/John M. Maury telephone conversation 
on this date

Subj: ITT

Memo for DCI from Lawrence R. Houston, General 
Conns el

Subj: Conflicts of Interest

Undated

23 Feb 1973

1 Mar 1973

25 Sep 1970

21 Nov 1972

16 Mar 1973

16 Mar 1973

Undated

15 Mar 1973

12 Apr 1973



21 Jun 1973

Tab B (Cont'd.)

~7-7 Memo by Jonathan G. Hanke
Subj: ITT

Tab C: Did the Agency provide adequate and correct
information to the Overseas Private Investment
Corporation (OPIC) for use in considering the ITT claim?

'7T ikCJ? 
j^-' fr ^^

Memo for Record by Richard H. Lansdale (OGC 72-0538) 

Subj: Overseas Private Investment Corporation Inquiry
Regarding ITT Activity

•yr 7-^7777', ^<7- /Z /3 
cj:. 77'73. d^w)

Letter to Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, 
from Marshall T. Mays, General Counsel/OPIC 

(re OPIC insurance contract with ITT — need, in 
writing, "all reliable information available 
to the intelligence community on the activities

j./7 77 737 2 of ITT which could constitute 'provocation’
1' hl/ ? W/G &l& i^)un&eT OPIC contract" in order to complete ITT claim)

-Letter of reply to Marshall T. Mays, Esq., 
General Counsel/OPIC from Lawrence Houston 
(OGC T2-1J8M

(for info available to the intelligence community 

with respect to the activities of ITT in Chile, 
contact agencies represented there — State and DIA)

kQ'zlz.y J^^f^ 

any.

Memo for Record by Richard H. Lansdale, Associate 
General Counsel (iOGC 73-0153)

Subj: OPIC-ITT Matter — Second Conversation with 
Mark Feldman

^^^.(fj^-r^/o Memo for Record by Richard H. Lansdale (OGC 73-0232) 

Subj: ITT-OPIC Matter

6 hJ7 3^-7 7'3/ ■ Letter to James R. Schlesinger, DCI, from Bradford
' ' Mills, OPIC (ER 73-957)

(re whether Roy Broe would be available as witness 

should dispute arise between OPIC & ITT concerning 
ITT's claim alleging the expropriation of ITT's 
subsidiary, the Chile Telephone Company)

3 Sep 197^

1^ Apr 1972

20 Oct 1972

2? Oct 1972

29 Jan 1973

12 Feb 1973

21 Feb 1973

Letter to Bradford Mills, President, OPIC, from
77'"^h , Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel
7 r7t-h-'Bros's availability foi- questioning; ITT/CIA

37 77/7 contacts re Chile)

^■7^ 7^/1^7777^ for Record by Richard H. Lansdale (OGC 73-0378)

777/7-7' --hh /F Subj : ITT-Chile

5 Mar 1973

6 Mar 1973



IG File mp

Tab F: Did CIA stay within the range of authorized 
r action in its activities with regard to ITT and Chile?

Undated

Cable Director 386066 to Teheran (from C/NE; 22 Mar 1973
coord C/Wli) (alerts Helms that AP in reporting

McCone's testimony 21 Mar states McCone had 
conversation w/Helms on CIA. effort in Chile— 

this is to alert Helms for possible press follow-up 
with him)

Cable IN 866625 from Helm.-.. (Teheran 19393) 22 Mar 1973

z/v/ -T ' /' C (has no intention commenting to press or anyone 
b, ■ . . - else on events which occurred during his service

at CIA)

Memo for Record by Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel 9 Mar 1973 
y-r'^C. f Subj: ITT - Chile
j Qcrr^J^ s f t>fai'
(jj.jT^' dA^f^ Memo for DD/P from William V. Broe, Chief, WH Div. 8 Sep 1970

Subj: Policy Decisions Related to Our Covert Action 
7^'/\c/r/S/ J<t^ Involvement in the September, 1970 Chilean

' Presidential Election ' - .

■ Memo (unsigned) 7 Sep 1970

®u^ j : Policy Decisions Related to Our Covert Action 
^Z'/^^'^ ^’y'£ ' J Involvement in the September 1970 Chilean

Presidential Election

- Zr?£z /7 ^.z^zV

77-7^ - / ^^/^

Extract from the Minutes of the 70 Committee Meeting 
Subj: Chile - Summary of Developments (re assess- 

, ment by Broe of the campaigns of Chilean 
Presidential candidates; question^ of American 
industry participating in the election)

Memo for Record
A0 Committee Decisions (re Chile - Review of 

Political and Military Options in Chilean Electoral 
Situation/meeting of 1^- Sep 70; Chile - Discussion 
regarding Chile elections/meeting of 21 Sep 70; 

and Chile -. Conversation between Chilean President 
Eduardo Frei and Jorge Silva, Director of El Mercurio 
on 22 Sep/meeting of 2^ Sep 70). This info taken' 
from minutes of bo Committee meeting.

7 Aug 1970

Undated

0r<7i^k 77'7/'7 Memo for Record by Peter Jessup 30 Sep
^./■'^/^ Subj: Minutes of the Meeting of the 10 Committee,

. -,/7 y 29 September 1970

_ Memo for Record by CS/SGO 7 Oct
rr//^.-^/^''''Z Subj: Minutes of the Meeting of the Uo Committee, 
r^/-rrry-e^ 6 October 1970

^C^^/-^rf ^-.7 f^ 7 Memo for Record by Kenneth Y. Millian, C/Wll/CA 1 Oct

'7'f "l:'.tc Jr v.Jwt/// Subj: Economic Pressure by U.S. Business—Conversations
\ with Hal Hendrix of ITT, 1 October 1970

1970

1970

1970



TAB



3 0 DEC 1975

HuHoRAOUM FOR: The Review Staff

VIA

002JECT

Deputy director for AfeiKlstration

Senate Select Ceaaaittee Request 
(It*formation Cone®rain# Four CQ^paaios 
and Six Individuals)

1. Reference is »aSa to Review Staff menorandm 
7V^S2/a dated 22 December 1975 which forwards a letter- 
dated is December 1975 frat: Mr. Willia® A. leader, Senate 
Select Coaaittee Staff, to Mr. Walter Elder, The Review Staff. 
In the letter dr. Bader requested iafcwtioa pertaining to 
possible Agency use of four companies and six individuals.

2. A cnock of office of Security indices in regard to 
the cited companies and individuals and the inaksted areas 
of interest disclosed th® following information:

International School Services 
Dr. John Sly, President 
Mr. ha Schultheis, Vice-President

A '"Special Inquiry" was made regarding International School 
Services by the Office of Security in June lbu4 based upon a 
request by the Dows tic Operations Division, Muy. The laves- 
tigation was based upon public sources only, and there was no 
evidence that tn® CIA has or had a direct or indirect relation­
ship with the company nor any indication' that it ever provided 
educational caver for CIA personnel abroad. Dr. Joan Ely, the 
president of International School Services, was a fomer Iv 
Division contract agent, now privately employed by International 
School Services in Few fork City. Dr. Sly was utilise* in a 
witting capacity promoting certain overseas activities of 
DTHAhDCAR for which he was regional representative. Thar© was 
no indication that International School Service'? was over uti­
lised by CIA, and there was no record regarding hr. Kaa 
Scuultheis. '

HE
»2 iMPvsi
CL W «S7W

OS 5 U07M/A



w

Individually Guided Education.
Mr. Ken Sctoltx

Th» ^as a® record cwcerniaD the above lira or h41ri«uai.

Medan Joist Consulate School
M8TU Sumatra, Indonesia
Taw and »#wa Rus&ca^

There was us record regarding. the above captimmd last!tution 
or individuals.

Pater Jugs

A file la the naa® of Pater 1. Ju^e* bora ___________________ |s
louisiana, (who say ar my not he identical, to the subject of 
interest) disclosed that he was initially a State hyirtaw 
employe# was was granted security approval for liaison with 
this Agency in IMS. In IMS an Operational Approval was 
«i(Otsd for Ju#e*s p&adbh use as an access agent, in 
Nigeria by the Africa Division, OK. It appears that Juge 
was used as a Lagos (Algeria) Station asset while wlof»4 
by Mobil Oil Company until at least February 1972* There was 
no evidence of carrot utilization of Ju^e.

Mobile Oil Indonesia

A. file la the naw of Mobil Petroleum Coupasy, Incorporated 
reflected that the Office of Security conducted a *5?«lil 
Inquiry’' regarding. Mobil Oil C?r#0rstias in 1971. The inquiry 
consisted of 3®a slid Bradstrset rec^Hs only and there was 
»a evidence of a direct or indirect wiatidnsaia by this Agency 
with the afor#seatlM«J fim. The file did not contain tay 
allusions to Mobil© Oil Indonesia nor any ?feMl subsidiaries. 
It should be further noted that there was no record In th# na^e 
of labile Oil I®denesis, but it is believed that ths latter 
fim is j»®rhwj?s a subsidiary of ta« aaltmtitesl MdMl oil 
Cory©ratio®.

labert W. Gambino 
Director of security



SUBJECT: Senate Select Ceaaittw Request
(Iaw«atioa Concerning Four Companies 
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Review Staff: 75/3682/a

Date 22 December 1975

TO : CIA Task Force

FROM : The Review Staff, John P. Dempsev ■

SUBJECT : SSC/HSC Request

RECEIVED: Date 19 December Time 1309 •

Attached herewith is a follow-up letter to previous 
■ SSC requests concerning the Katzenbach Report. (Review 
Staff75/3529, 3390). -

Comments :

•Please.respond, not later than 15:00 hours 
30 December 1975.

■ J$V22. ^ « Mo .5^7-
1037 M •

InfoAction
SC/DCI X
A/DDA X
A/DDI X
A/DDO X

a/ddsst X •
OGC X
OLC X

IG X
B.Evans X

(os
3^

OS 5 11078



FWWK CHURCH. IDAHO, CHATHAM 
JOHN G. TOWEU, TSXAS, VICfi CHAIRMAN

rKmpA.HAMT, MICH.
WM.TEH F. MMOAL8, MJNH. 
WALTER D. HUOPLCS7ON* KT, 
FO««T MORGAN, N.C.
GARY HART,COLO.

HOWARD M. BAX EH* JR..TCNM. 
CARRY GOLDWATER, ARIL 
CHARLES MCC. MATHIAS, JR., MD. 
RICHARD S. SCHWdKERjPA*

WfLUAM G, MILLER. STAFF DIRECTOR 
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL 

CURTIS FL SMOTHERS. MINORITY COUNSEL

^'CnUcb ^£cx£e5 rSench
SELECT COMMITTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(pursuant To S,R£S(2LifrK congress)
Washington, d.c. 20510

December 18, 1975

Mr. Walter Elder
Review Staff
Central Intelligence Agency
Langley, Virginia

Dear Walt:

As part of the Committee's effort to evalute the effects 
of the 1967 Katzenbach Committee’s recommendations, and to 
understand’post-’67 CIA relationships with U.S. cultural, 
philanthropic and educational institutions, we would appre­
ciate responses to the following questions:

1. What relationships, direct or indirect, has the CIA 
had with International School Services of Princeton, Mew Jersey 
(a "non-profit organization in the Service of American Schools 
Overseas") and/or with I.S.S. President, Dr. John Sly, and 
I.S.S, vice-president, Mr. Ken Schultheis?

In particular, has I.S.S. assisted the CIA in providing - 
educational cover for CIA personnel abroad? ~

2. What relationships, direct or indirect, has the CIA 
had with I.G.E. (Individually Guided Education) programs opera- • 
ting in S.E. Asia, and/or with Mr. Ken Schultz, Ohio-based 
Innovative Programs Division consultant to overseas schools 
using IGE programs?' ■

3. What relationship, direct or indirect, has the CIA >
had with the Medan Joint Consulate School, North Sumatra, Indonesia?

4. What relationship, direct or indirect, has the CIA had = 
with Peter Juge, Mobile Oil Indonesia, and with Tom and ;
Sharon Rushcamp, prospective teachers at Medan Joint Consulate ;

xar

William B. Bader
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24 DEC 1975

uW.?' Fv: The Review Staff

VIA : neputy director for Adniaistrati©a

SuAJUCT : Senate Select Coasltt^o Request
(EGA Infiltration of Ca»gr»ssiu-ul Staffs)

1. Reference, is made to lie view Staff »e®orand» 75/367U 
dated 17 Wceabor 197& requesting cosaeat os the accuracy of 
certain F»I statements relative to the above secondary caption.

2. Tas Office of Security is in no position to attest 
to the accuracy of the FBI report. Therefore, ho will only 
address the question as to whether the Office of Security k&ows 
of isformtion in conflict with the basic states-ants of FBI, 
to wit:

”Tho FBI has no information indicating that 
Soviet 10a officers (emphasis added) have infil­
trated any Sngiwhnal Staffs;” ana.‘there 
were no known, cases involving Soviet «'2 pjae- 
trat ion of BKB1 (emphasis added) Congressional 
Staff. Thereniave been KGB attempts at pmetra- 
tba in the pasty1 .

1 - D/Sec 1 - OS Reg 05 5 libP4/A

3. The Office of Security 'knows of no informtion of 
substantive conflict with the above staussats.

4. As to ths question of whether the Office of Security 
has any other informatioa on this subject, the Review Staff 
before replying say wish to determine tiron.a *■. I liaison 
whether la the brief is#' by the FBI of hr. Killian 3. filler the 
case of former coegrasaional employee Kemwtn Ralph Tolliver 
was broached concerning past £2B activities relative to Congress.

Acting Mrscwr ox Security

distribution:
Prig m 2 * Addraaaa® ^2 l^WT
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Review 'Staff: jcjwy/h 

' Date -li_Ik££iiike.r 1975

TO : CIA Task Force

FROM : The Review Staff, L.' Moran___________ _

SUBJECT : SSC/HSC Request . .

RECEIVED: Date Time

The attached FBI Report, has been forwarded by

Bill Bader, SSC.Staff, for comment. ‘ -

Comments: This should he handled as .soon- as. possible.

Action Info
SC/DCI X.

A/DDA X
A/DDI
A/DDO X

A/DDSf/f
OGC
OLC

IG

in. ..Wal 1 er X

as X
OS 5 11004



‘ FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO. CHAIRMAN
• JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHILIP A. HART. MICH'.
Walter f. mondale, minn.
Walter d. hu^dleston, ky. 
ro^ert’morgan, n.c.

ry*RY HART, COLO.

HOWARD H. RAKER, JR.. TENK 
BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIS. . 
CHARLES MCC. MATHIAS, JF^^ 
RICHARD 8. SCHWEIKER.PA.

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR 
Frederick a. o. schwarz, jr., chief counsel 

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL

^ICuHcb /Slater Senate
SELECT COMMITTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(pursuant to s. neg. 21. mth congress)

Washington, d.c. 20510

December 15, 1975

7T-J473
Mr. Walter Elder ----
Review Staff
Central Intelligence Agency
Langley, Virginia

Dear Walt:

As you know, the Committee has received a report on 
the issue of. whether the Soviet KGB had infiltrated various 
Congressional staffs.

It has been noted by a number of Congressmen to whom 
we sent this report that the report originated from the FBI. 
In order to reassure these Congressmen, I would appreciate 
it if the Agency would attest to the fact that the report is 
indeed accurate and then go on to tell the Committee whether 
the Agency has any other information on this subject.

Thank you.

William B. Bader

Enclosures



.OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20533

October 30,. 1975

BY LIAISON

Honorable Frank Church
Chairman, Select Committee to

Study Governmental Operations With 
Respect to Intelligence Activities 

United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 20510

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Under date of October 28, 1975, Mr. John T. Elliff, 
Director, Domestic Intelligence Task Force, addressed a 
communication to Assistant Director W. Raymond Wannall of 
this Bureau. Mr. Elliff advised that your Goinmittee has 
recently learned of allegations that the Central Intelligence 
Agency is in possession of information indicating that there 
are Soviet agents on seven Senators’ staffs. Mr. Elliff 
requested that the Committee .be given a brief written statement 
of the FBI’s position regarding these allegations which may be 
made public by the Committee. Moreover, Mr. Elliff requested 
that the Committee b'e furnished the substance of a briefing 
which was afforded to Mr. William G. Miller, Staff Director of 
the Select Committee, and himself several weeks ago. The latter 
item was requested for the Select Committee’s confidential 
consideration. 5

On October 9, 1975, accompanied by Assistant Director- 
Wannall, I appeared before the Congressional Seminar on 
Intelligence and Internal Security sponsored by the American 
Conservative Union in Washington, D. C. During the question 
and answer period following my prepared remarks, several 
Seminar participants asked for clarification and comment 
regarding a reported statement by Senator Barry Goldwater that 
KGB intelligence officers had infiltrated seven Congressional 
or Senate staffs. The Seminar was advised that the FBI has no 
informat ion indicating"that""Sovi e t KGB pTHce fs TmvejmTiTtratei 
any Congressional staffs. Mr. Wannall.stated that it was not a

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ATTACHED’



Honorable Frank Church

case of infiltration but "more of an effort on the part of 
hostile intelligence services to make contacts not only on 
Capitol Hill but elsewhere with individuals who are in ' 
positions of influence or in a position to furnish informa­
tion which is of value to the hostile intelligence services.” 
Mr. Wannall continued that if the FBI did obtain such 
infomation indicating infiltration of a .Congressional 
office or staff, such information would be promptly furnished 
to the appropriate Senator or Congressman.

Pursuant to the. request of Mr. Elliff, there is
attached a memorandum summarizing the briefing that was 
afforded to members of your staff on August 7, 1975.

Sincerely yours

Clarence M. Kelley 
Director .

Enclosure



^;ytTO: Senator^ Frank1’Church. ' •

3O^V^f^ep£^e^3r£1975yV/;:^
, SUBJECTr;XFBI<Brlefing/on .KGB Activities. on/CapitoL^^ >

^0n-71ugust:;7/^1975,;ineniber3 of the Select,Con^ .
./^Xhtaff were’briefed by/Mr XVannall,' Assistant Director/.^ 71 _
^Intelligence/Division/' '.and "Mr. Brannigan',head of . the -Soviet' ' 

’ ^Section ’of^the Counterintelligence Branch, on the. KGB /threats yy, 
^/^iCapitol/Hill.;/^ - . <'\-;.XX71'7^:^:’X7^^
'^Jr^'^^^X ' '^ ■ X^.'^ ' ' - VZ;<' /'.'/X/
/ 'X^X^X^'f^fl^^ there were no kniowiCbaaes'^ . X?;
u /-involving Soviet KGB penetration of current;CongressionalXJ' < ’ X 
:~.|:£.ata^ --have been KGB. attempts at; penetfation/^^ the?^ -^ -
X;£past^Irisone-^ a’Congregaional' aide, to-a';^ .
• ^-committee -was' approached by a Soviet agent7XInitially,X't^e^ ; 
piques tipns braised- by the-^oviet agents were/matters:?of- public A >-;/t; 
^■^ecbrd.wii'-Aft^^^ by the./Sovietsyitdje’/Cqny/;^^
;y|//gressibnal'/alde /immediately ^ the. FBI... <The’;Bureau XX.X^
^X<in StGrn^ the" Congressional aide * s superior< if -he; would; /H§
^■>allox-/his?'aid.a.--td^ -agent. The Congressman agreed; //;?••.
^^'■■A'^es^lt^the-Bureau'wasf.'able to monitor theiprpgresaibnXXMX^^ 
.^/of" the - penetration ■attiempt:. As noted/earHef^ the .recruitment;-/ 
X^e^a^ven/froiiuquestions^on“routine matters of -public :re^ 
'?Xtb;:more; sensitive /< classified/materially As-'the//questions ,:/-...//X'< 
/ ^£scalate4.\invthelxX-sensitiyity/r^ ,of - vodka/- and//

’Xdo 11 s~-'changed’;to7small^ then large,. of far s'/of cash-payments'^ 
g^/The'1,idea/was - to;entrap/'the;.aide,, then'simply?bl'aclbnail-ihlM:^
<//ihto/ 'turning-fpver/'clas^ /j-/- -^\iXXXi/^^
- - \ ; x , X

X ;7-r" Tills /Soviet/effort failed, but tha//Bureau 'beli^ X X/
/./ there - is/continuing’/rcason/to stay alert . . Their - reasoning;//; ;X‘/;/ 
X/.-is.,based/on - the changes in the political., relationship between/ -y 
X5-/t^ and the United States./ With the' coming .Of ^^ ’.v
y detente,//the Bureau is//of . the view that; the.. Soviets/andj/'inX;//;// 

/X/;particular,/ the KGSthava/become more acclimatised-thi the ^^W/JX 
/^United: States-and more skillful in their •'techniquesv-.-X'Th^^ 
////KGB - no/longer./ stand. out' .as/Zthey / did in the /’50 ’s.;with / their’?;.;//;/



grey suits and oversized.overcoats. Because of. this/, it is 
core difficult:to monitor their activities on Capitol -Hill/ • 
or /anywhere for:. that, matter. / /. ;

The Bureau also .is’aware' that the Soviets have begun;
to' make' limited lobbying'efforts, largely through legitimate 
activities of/diplomats and distinguished visitors from the ■ 
V.S.S.R., particularly in ;the area of international trade./ 
The Bureau asserts that although the Soviets have a 
legitimate ^ interest in’particular legislation before the/-. ./ 
^Congress, the Bureau, is of;the-view that careful' monitoring / 
in required/ to. insure. that - U.S. laws are 'enforced hnl coyer t 
operations; are hot started, on • the hill .///:///■■; / I:-///;

T suggested that/Congressional staff/might follow the 
practice /fas .. State’ Depar tment employeas are; required,; to / / 
write ;a memo /summarizing/any • significant contact, they 'have//; 
withf&ny'Soviet/ .Th^ would be given;to -the-supervisor 
of the s taff . per son., involved, ’as well as the Bureau'or • the 
State Department■ as/appropriate. .//'/■h'^ -

V

PAS/do
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OCT 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel

ATThhTKM : Mr. Richard H. Lansdale

FROM : Sidney D. Stembridge
Acting Director of Security

SUBJECT : Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr.
Department of Justice Request

1. Reference is Made to your request of 4 October M76 
(OGC 76-5403) in relation to a Department of Justice inves­
tigation concerning the past activities of the Federal Bureau 
of Investigation (FBI) which were directed at ths late 
Reverend Martin Luther King. Reference asked that the Office 
of Security determin® through its files th® nature and extent 
of any contact between the Agency and the FBI concerning 
Reverend King.

2. A search of our files has disclosed numerous FBI 
documents which either mention or concern Reverend King as well 
as a Halted number of internal Office of Security documents 
which relate to IBI/CIA interest in Reverend King. Forwarded 
herewith as Tabs A through J are copies of each of these docu- 
ments. A brief description of these documents together with 
an explanation ox the Office of Security files from which these 
documents were obtained appears below:

a. Tab A consists of both Office of Security 
and FBI originated documents from our file on 
Roverend Martin Luther King (OSS 353 062) and which 
appear to relate to referenced request. No 
sanitisation has been effected on those documents.

c. Tab B consists of documents taken from the 
Office of Security file on Mr. Jay Richard Kennedy 
(OSH72 527) and which appear to relate to refer­
enced request. It should be noted that Mr. Kennedy 
was a confidential informant of the Office of

E2 I MP DET
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as
Security circa 195$ through 1969 and reported 
to this Office primarily oh natters pertaining 
to the activities of various civil rights 
leaders. The documents within Tab B refer to 
The Reverend Martin Luther King* together with 
other civil rights leaders, and it is presumed 
that the substance of th® information contained 
within these documents was passed to the FBI 
through our routine liaison channels. Limited 
sanitization has been effected on two of these 
documents to delete certain information which 
is completely unrelated to civil rights and/or 
the Reverend King.

c. ' Tao C consists of a 23 May 1967 FBI 
study entitled ‘facial Violence Potential in 
the United States This Sunder/ which refers 
in part to Reverend King. This document was 
obtained from the Office of Security file on 
Stokely Garaichael (0SH93 507). No saniti- 
xatiou has been effected on this FBI document.

d. Tab I) consists of several FBI documents 
which refer to either Reverend King and/or 
Mrs. Loretta (nee: Scott) Xing obtained from 
Volumes IV* VII, XXV, XIX of the Office of 
Security file entitled 5‘Vietnam Peace drives*’ 
(OS#4o7 S49). No sanitization has been 
effected on these documents.

e. Tab L consists of a 23 August 1961 FBI 
document entitled “Southern. Conference Educa­
tional .Fuad" which mentions Reverend Xing and 
was obtained from the Office of Security file 
concerning the Southern Conference Educational 
Fund, Incorporated (OS4358 151). No sanitiza­
tion has been effected on this document.

f. Tab F consists of two Ehl documents 
from the.Office of Security file on Mrs. King 
(OSI541 437). Both of these documents appear 
to be .portions of two separate FBI documents-- 
the fifsOffig an excerpt fro® a 2 July 1963 
electronic message and the second being page 
five of an FBI memorandum identified only by



the number " iY 100-95954.” Mrs. King’s file 
does not contain either of these documents in 
their entirety, ho sanitization has been 
effected on these tlocwnts,

g. Tab G consists of a 15 June 1965 FBI 
mmraadwi entitled "Demonstrations Protesting 
United States Intervention in Vietnam and the 
Dominican Republic" which mentions .Mrs. King. 
Cited document was obtained from the office of 
Security file on the Congress of Unrepresented 
People (OS#466 698). ho sanitization has been 
effected on this document.

li . Tab J consists of a S January 1968 FBI 
MBorandua entitled "Demonstrations Protesting 
United States Intervention in Vietnam" which 
mentions Hrs. Coretta (nee: Scott) King. This 
document was obtained from the Office of 
Security file pertaining to the Women’s Strike 
for Peace (034356 394) and has not been, sanitized.

i. Tab I consists of two internal Agency 
documents and selected pages from an FBI docu- 
;aent, all of which concern and/or refer to 
Reverend King and the FBI’s interest in that 
regard. Those documents were obtained fro® th© 
Office of Security file pertaining to the 
Slack Power Threat (OS#534 051). The selected 
'pages from the FBI document appear to have been 
extracted from a December 1967 FBI memorandum 
entitled "The How Loft: Road to Anarchy," and 
the entire document could not be located. No 
sanitization has been effected on these docu­
ments.

3. Also attached hereto as Tab J is a copy of an Agency 
dispatch from the JWAVB Project in Miami, Florida, to Head­
quarters, dated 15 July 1966. This dispatch relates to a joint 
Dade County Police Departmnt/FBI surveillance of Reverend Martin 
Luther King which occurred on 19-20 May 1966 and was obtained 
from the Office of Security file relating to the Peace Center 
of Miami (OS4333 467). The information within the dispatch 
concerning the surveillance had been provided to JWAVE officials 
in confidence by a representative of the Dade County Police

3
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Department, without the knowledge of the FBI, This dispatch 
should be coor^TnaTed with the Latin America Division/Directorate 
of Operations prior to our showing the dispatch to the Department 
of Justice.

4. Please note that all of these documents are forwarded 
to you on an "on loan" basis and retain their present classi­
fication. It is our recommendation that th© Department of 
Justice be allowed to review the attached documents hero in 
headquarters in the presence of representatives from both the 
Office of Security and your Office. Should the Department of 
Justice determine through this review that they require copies 
of any of the attached material, additional coordination and/or 
sanitisation could then be accomplished prior to transmitting 
any of these documents to the Department of Justice.

5. W defer to you as to whether any coordination with 
the FBI is necessary prior to showing the attached FBI memoranda 
to the Department of Justice. Flease contact Mr. Bruce L. 
Solie, Chief, Security Analysis Group, extension 7682, when 
arrangements for the Department of Justice review of this 
material have been established. Mr. Solie will insure that an 
Office of Security representative is present during the review.

Sidney D. Stembridge

Atts

Distribution:
Orig # 1 - Addressee

1 - DDA
1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry

>1 - DD/PSI '
1 - SAG
1 - King File

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHUNT:jan (20OCT76)



OGC 76-5403
4 October 1976

DO/A Registry R
EFER

EN
C

E

FROM : Richard H. Lansdale

MEMORANDUM FOR : ^Associate Deputy Director for Administration 
Attn: Chief, Security Analysis Group, OS 

Director of Personnel
Associate Deputy Director for Science and Technology
Associate Deputy Director for Operations

Attn: ISS/IP/EIS
D/DCI/Intelligence Community
D/DCI/for National Intelligence Officers
Legislative Counsel
Inspector General
Executive Secretary

Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr.

1. At the Attorney General's direction, a task force was established 
in May 1976 by the Office of Professional Responsibility of the Justice 
Department to review the activities of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
in relation to the late Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr., his assassination 
and the Bureau's investigation of that murder.

2. Pursuant to the Attorney General's directive, Justice is can­
vassing those investigative agencies of the Government which might have 
been contacted by the FBI to secure or deliver information for intelli­
gence, for investigative assistance (before or after the assassination), 
or for any form of counterintelligence action in relation to Dr. King.

3. It is requested that a check be made of your records to
determine the extent and nature of any contacts with CIA by 
in regard to the. Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr.

4. DoJ has expressed some urgency in responding to 
request. Therefore, please advise this Office of the results 
search at your earliest convenience, but no later than close 
21 October 1976. 1 ' ’" *"'"

their

the FBI

of your
of business,

tOGl^
DDA Distribution:

cc: Director of Security 
Director of Personnel OS 64363



12 December 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: James Bari Ray
#541 245

1. On 12 December 1975, Walter Elder of the Review 
Staff asked for a file check on James E. Ray, in response 
to an informal inquiry from Senate Select Committee Staff 
member Patrick Shea. The SSC is studying FBI activities, 
including the King assassination and the recently publicized 
Hoover/King controversy.

2. The bulk of Ray’s file consists of news media 
material. There are two State Department cables reporting 
information on his extradition from England and two memo­
randa regarding Ray's first lawyer, Arthur J. Hanes. (Hanes 
was a confidential correspondent for the Office of Security 
from 1952 to 1959 and was on the OGC cleared Attorney Panel 
in 1961. He was identified in news media as a former con­
tract employee of CIA.)

3. Mr. Elder will advise Shea of the above, and the 
fact that CIA had no file on Ray prior to the King assassina­
tion. A formal request is not expected and no further action c^ppe^/'i, 
necessary at this time.

John M. Reeves, Jr.
Security Analysis Group

JMR,Jr:hjd
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29 November 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Security Analysis Group

SUBJECT Martin Luther KING
Coretta Scott KING 
Ralph D. ABERNATHY

#353 062
#541 487
#541 197

Southern Christian Leadership
Conference #394 924

1. Per your verbal request, the above-captioned 
security files were reviewed by the undersigned.

2. A thorough review of cited Office of Security 
files disclosed no evidence that the Office of Security 
has ever conducted any investigation, including wiretaps, 
surveillance, mail cover, or field investigation regard­
ing listed subjects. No inquiry was made outside the 
Office of Security and no DDO records were reviewed or 
checked.

3. The above is for your information.

Michael E. Schneeberger 
Security Analysis Group

MES:hjd
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1 3 JUN W/5

MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistant to the Director 
Mr. E. H. Knoche

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : Joseph Max Kirchheimer

1. It has come to our attention that Mr. Joseph M. 
Kirchheimer is being investigated by the Federal Bureau 
of Investigation as a prospective member of the Senate 
Select Committee Staff. We are bringing this to your 
attention because of Mr. Kirchheimer’s past association 
with this Agency.

2. The Office of Personnel will advise the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation that Mr. Kirchheimer was a staff 
employee of CIA from 20 August 1951 to 17 June 1952 and 
resigned for personal reasons. He was a consultant to the 
Agency from 12 September 1952 to 30 June 1962. He served 
in a covert consultant relationship with the Agency from 
January 1966 to December 1966 and was an independent 
contractor of this Agency from October 1973 to 11 June 1975.

3. For your information, Mr. Kirchheimer is an economics 
specialist and has many and varied contacts throughout the 
business community.

Charles W. Kane
Director of Security

Distribution:
Orig. § 1 - Adse

1 - DD/A
1 - IG
1 - A/DDO

MiiS^Sb ■ Initial fee Only OS 53315
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14 April 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

FROM : John S. Hunt
Security Analysis Group

SUBJECT : Interview of Mr. Edmund X. Klipa by IRS

1. On 13 April 1976 Mr. Edmund X. Klipa, former Special 
Agent in Charge of the Washington Field Office, now retired, 
was interviewed in his residence in McLean, Virginia, by Special 
Agents Sally Grau and Walter Rourke of the Internal Security 
Division, Internal Revenue Service. Cited interview was con­
ducted in an attempt to identify the IRS employee who disclosed 
federal taxpayer data concerning Victor Marchetti to the Agency 
in April 1972. The interview was conducted under ground rules 
established by the Office of General Counsel in the attached 
memorandum.

2. Mr. Rourke began, the interview by showing Mr. Klipa 
the blind, undated, and unsigned memorandum which reflects the 
substance of the Marchetti tax disclosure, which indicates that 
the taxpayer information had been obtained from a ’’confidential 
informant.” Mr. Rourke then asked Mr. Klipa if he could place 
him under oath. Mr. Klipa. stated that he did not wish to be 
placed under oath, that he had never seen the blind memorandum 
before, that he was not aware that the Agency ever contacted 
IRS to obtain taxpayer data concerning Marchetti, and that if 
Mr. Rourke wished to draw up a statement to that effect, Mr. 
Klipa would sign the statement.

3. Mr. Rourke indicated that he doubted that an affidavit 
would be necessary, but if so, Mr. Rourke would prepare a formal 
statement regarding Mr. Klipa’s statements during the interview 
and then present it to Mr. Klipa through the Agency for signature. 
Mr. Klipa then stated that he felt he could not provide any more 
information in that he had not been released from his secrecy 
agreement by the U.S. Attorney General.

E2 IMPDET
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4. At this point the undersigned showed Mr. Klipa the 
attached memorandum prepared by the Office of General Counsel 
which establishes the agreement between the Agency and the IRS 
concerning Mr. Klipa’s interview. Further, the undersigned 
explained to Mr. Klipa that the only limiting factor during 
the interview was that questions concern federal tax disclosures 
and that in this context Mr. Klipa would not be held to his 
secrecy agreement. The undersigned also explained that 
Mr. Klipa was one of several current/former Office of Security 
employees who had been interviewed in this regard.

5. Mr. Klipa then stated that during the period he was 
assigned to the Washington Field Office as Special Agent in 
Charge (July 1972 through June 1973), he was not aware of any 
requirements to contact the IRS for information nor was he 
aware of any individuals within WFO who might have maintained 
such liaison with IRS. Mr. Klipa qualified this statement by 
indicating that Mr. Howard Osborn, the former Director of 
Security, had on occasion tasked WFO personnel with sensitive 
support assignments without Mr. Klipa's knowledge.

6. Mr. Klipa was quite adamant in. attempting to confine 
Mr. Rourke and Ms. Grau’s questions to his lack of knowledge 
of the Marchetti tax disclosure and was quite hesitant to 
comment furtherconcerning any other cases of which he might 
have knowledge through his long career with the Agency.

7. In short, Mr. Klipa was somewhat less than cooperative 
and despite reassurances concerning the purpose of the interview 
apparently felt that the questions should not extend beyond the 
Marchetti tax disclosure. Mr. Rourke and Ms. Grau ultimately 
said that they had no further questions, adding that should the 
Department of Justice require a sworn statement from Mr. Klipa 
Mr. Rourke would contact the Agency in order to arrange for 
Mr. Klipa to sign an affidavit.

8. Upon departing Mr. Klipa’s house, enroute back to 
Headquarters, both Mr. Rourke and Ms. Grau indicated to the 
undersigned that they were quite sure that Mr. Klipa has know­
ledge concerning other IRS disclosures to the Agency, although 
they are convinced he was not aware of the Marchetti tax 
disclosure. However, Mr. Rourke stated that he intends to

2



present Mr. Klipa’s negative statements concerning the Marchetti 
disclosure to the Department of Justice and does not intend to 
flavor his remarks with any indication that Mr. Klipa was con­
cealing information. Mr. Rourke again indicated his hope that 
this interview would terminate the investigation and result in 
a declination of prosecution from the Department of Justice.

John S. Hunt

Att

cc: OGC/Gary Breneman

3



CENTAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY w'
Washington,D.C. 20505

13 April 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Walter Rourke, Investigations Branch, 
Internal Security Division, Internal Revenue 
Service

SUBJECT: Interview of Mr. Edmund Klip a

1. Mr. Edmund Klipa, who is to be interviewed by you in the 
presence of an Office of Security employee on 13 April 1976, is a former 
employee of this Agency.

2. It is understood that Mr. Klipa is to be interviewed as a pro­
spective witness and not as a defendant and that he will not be given the 
so-called ’’Miranda warning." Also, it is understood that the IRS investigator 
involved will limit the scope of his inquiry to those questions which relate 
directly to investigating the disclosure of certain taxpayer information.

3. If during the interview Mr. Klipa is asked questions, the 
answers to which reveal classified information, any notes taken by you during 
the interview should be classified by you or an official of the IRS at the level 
indicated by CIA (Secret) . Any statements subsequently prepared by you 
for execution by Mr. Klipa in affidavit form will also be reviewed and 
classified. Such notes and statements are subject to the provisions of ■ 
.paragraph VI.D, National Security Council Directive Governing the Classifica­
tion, Downgrading, Declassification, and Safeguarding of National Security 
Information, May 17, 1972.

4. This memorandum is provided to inform you of the Agency’s 
understanding of the ground rules of the interview. If these conform to your 
understanding, would you acknowledge in the space provided below.

ACKNOWLEDGED:

Walter Rourke

Impossible to determine



7 October 1975

iz—OTnrrmr=TrrenH^^

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Edmund X. Klipa 
(Telephonic Contact on 6 October 1975)

1. On 6 October 1975 I telephonically contacted 
Mr. Edmund X. Klipa, former Office of Security employee, to 
alert him to the possibility that he would be contacted by 
a staff member of the Senate Select Committee. Specifically, 
I advised Mr. Klipa that Mr. Burton Wides of the Senate Select 
Committee had indicated an interest in talking to him concerning 
Projects MERRIMAC/RESISTANCE. In all probability this pertains 
to activities while Mr. Klipa was assigned to the Washington 
Field Office as the Special Agent in Charge.

2. I advised Mr. Klipa that it was a policy of the Agency 
to contact former employees as a matter of courtesy and to 
indicate to them if they had any concern regarding legal 
considerations they could consult with Mr. George Clarke, Office 
of General Counsel. I mentioned to Mr. Klipa the possibility 
that the Agency could look into the possibility of free counsel 
if Mr. Klipa was interested in counsel. I advised Mr. Klipa 
that he was released from his signed Secrecy Agreement for 
purpose of this possible interview. I outlined the guidelines 
relating to the release from his Secrecy Agreement.

3. Mr. Klipa was very appreciative and expressed no 
interest in talking to the Office of General Counsel.

Edwal Jones
Deputy Director of Security (PSI)



29 September 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: David E. Hanlon
Ralph Orcutt
Edmund X. KIipa
(Possible contact by the Senate Select Committee 

Staff)

1. Mr. Burt Wides, Senate Select Committee, has indicated 
a desire to contact the above individuals in connection with 
Project MERRIMAC/RESISTANCE.

2. On this date Mr. Gambino, Director of Security, 
advised the undersigned that he should telephonically alert 
these individuals to a possible contact by the Senate Select 
Committee and to advise them that if they have concerns in the 
legal area then they should contact the Office of General 
Counsel, Mr. George Clarke. I will also explain to these 
individuals that free counsel can be arranged. •

Edwal
Deputy Director

ones
Security (PSI)
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16 October 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director/PSI

FROM : Chief, Security Analysis Group

SUBJECT : KONICKI, Wallace W.
#49 287

1. On this date Mr. Raudenbush from the office of the 
DDO called the undersigned re the KONICKI case. KONICKI is one 
of six former employee cases which the Department of Justice is 
reviewing through the Office of General Counsel. The Depart­
ment of Justice review is in connection with an examination of 
Agency cases within the last six years (Statute of Limitations 
is 5 years for any prosecution and six years for restitution 
action) where an Agency employee was terminated for some illegal 
or possibly illegal action, and the Department of Justice was 
not previously advised.

2. Mr. Raudenbush advised that his interest was in having 
the Office of Security file on KONICKI made available to the 
Domestic Collection Division for review in order for DCD to 
reply to OGC concerning possible ramifications to DCD operations 
if any legal action was initiated against KONICKI.

3. Mr. Raudenbush was advised that the above request should 
be directed to the DD/PSI or the Director of Security. However, 
Mr. Raudenbush was also advised that the Office of Security file 
would contain little specific information regarding the various 
DCD activities of KONICKI which would be necessary for DCD impact 
consideration and that the Office of Security had replied to OGC 
re any investigative matters of interest in the KONICKI case.

Bruce L. Solie

BLS:hjd
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2 8 AUG 1975

WWW91W FOR: General Counsel

VIA

SUBJECT

Deputy Director for Administration

: Memorandum to General Counsel from 
Department of Justice dtd 13 Aug ISIS

1. Reference is aade to OGC 75-2967 which is a 13 August 
1975 memorandum from Mr, Richard 1, Thornburgh, Assistant 
Attorney General/Department of Justice, to Mr. John Warner, 
General Counsel. In the memorandum Mr. Thornburgh requested 
copies of certain memoranda and other Haterial relating to 
fourteen specific items*

2. Item 1 of the above request is the only activity 
involving the Office of Security. Item 1 requests certain 
memoranda and material concerning "Office of Security File 
#♦#287 (October 2J, 1971).*' This is a reference to the Office 
©^Security file #49237 entitled Wallace Walter Konicki. There 
was an error in the'number on the composite report of domestic 
surveillance and technical activities furnished to the Rocko- 
feller Commission.

5. It would appear that the Department of Justice concern 
in the Konicki case is whether an illegal telephone or recording 
device was used by the Office of Security. It also appears that 
technical activities involved were with the full knowledge and 
under the control of the contract employee who alleged that 
Konicki was, because of veiled threats, receiving money from the 
contract employee.

4. In order that the Department of Justice can be assured 
that no illegal telephone tap or illegal microphone was involved 
in the Konicki case, the pertinent portion of the security file 
on Konicki has been matte available to Mr, George w« Clarke,

dMff-
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Associate General Counsel, for review by the Department of 
Justice representative. In addition, the temporary file 
maintained by the Security Analysis Group/Office of Security, 
with a copy of the material cm the Konick! case prepared for 
the Inspector General in connection with the investigation by 
the Rockefeller Commission, was also furnished to Mr. Clarke. 
Copies of any documents requested after the above review will 
be furnished In accordance with established procedure.

Director of Security

Distribution:
Orig § 1 - Addressee

1 - DDA
1 - D/Security
1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI
2 - SAG

OS/PSI/SAG/BLSolie:jan (26 August 75)
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August 1 3, 1975

Mr. John Warner
General Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency- 
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Mr. Warner:

In connection with this Division's review of the 
Rockefeller Commission's findings concerning CIA involvement 
in electronic surveillance activities, please provide this 
office with copies of all memoranda, correspondence, minutes, 
files and records reflecting the authorization and implementa­
tion of domestic interceptions involved in the following:

Q 1. Office of Security File # 40287 (October 20, 1971)^)

2. Monitoring of telephone conversations and other communi­
cations by Directorate of Operations in an effort to 
identify foreign drug traffickers. (Report by Commission 
on CIA Activities, pp. 27, 222-224).

3. Operation of Commo's Special Programs Division involving 
hearability tests of commercial telephone circuits 
between the United States and South America, and the 
subsequent determination by OGC that such tests were 
illegal. ("Family Jewels").

4. Project Longshaft ("Family Jewels").

5. Project Ironclad ("Development and Testing of 
Intelligence Related Equipment", Tab 1).

OS ’5 7145
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6. Multichannel Traffic Sorter ("Development and, Testing 
of Intelligence Related Equipment," Tab 2).

7. Non-Access Audio Surveillance ("Development and Testing 
of Intelligence Related Equipment," Tab 12).

8. Incidental Intercepts ("Incidental U.S. Communications 
Intercepts").

9. Domestic Collection - 270 calls ("Manfredi Request of 
21 April") .

10. Foreign Radio-Telephone Intercepts of Domestic Calls 
("Manfredi Request of 21 April").

11. Equipment Tests in Miami in 8/71 ("Manfredi Request 
of 21 April").

12. Division D as Distributive Channel ("Manfredi Request 
of 21 April").

13. Introduction of cleared contacts to NSA ("Manfredi 
Request of 21 April").

14. Hearability Tests in San Francisco ("Manfredi Request 
of 21 April").

Please also include the identities of your highest 
authorizing officials in each of the above operations and the 
basis of their authority.

Should any questions arise with respect tcT this request, 
please contact Departmental Attorney Dougald McMillan, 187-4637. 
Your assistance and cooperation at your earliest convenience will 
be appreciated.

Richard L. Thornburgh"
Assistant Attor/iey general



wANDLE VIA COM'NT CHANELS-
SC 04042/75
26 August 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Operations
Attn: Mr. John Waller

t/Associate Deputy Director for Administration
Associate Deputy Director for Science & Technology

SUBJECT: Department of Justice Investigation of CIA 
Electronic Surveillance Activities

1. Attached is a Department of Justice request (Tab 1) for all documents 
and files which reflect the authorization and implementation of certain 
"domestic" communications intercepts. The files containing these documents 
should be identified and segregated so that they may be made available for 
DOJ review at Headquarters.

2. Since there may be confusion about the precise projects or activities 
in which DOJ is interested, the following is provided as the best information 
available to this Office concerning the particular paragraphs of the DOJ letter:

a. Paragraph 2: This project is apparently the interception 
of drug trafficking communications at Brandy Station, Virginia (Memo 
for D/OC fm C/Special Programs Div/OC, dtd 17 Nov 72, Subj: Drug 
Related Intercept at Brandy) .

b. Paragraph 3: This project appears to be the same as that 
referred to in Paragraph 2 of the DOJ letter. Information to confirm 
or refute this assumption is requested.

c. Paragraph 4: Project LONGSHAFT was a program designed 
to intercept microwave communciations from the Peoples Republic of 
China through the use of a U-2 aircraft. The files on this project are 
believed to be maintained by the Office of ELINT, DDS&T.

d. Paragraph 5: Project IRONCLAD was an OEL training 
facility in Southern Florida which routinely intercepted telemetry from 
the Eastern Test Range for training purposes.

■ JohnD. Morrison, Jr, I

downgrade to Secret when separaU from Tab 5
--------------- -- ---- -----------------

oo j 7 6 £ 0



MANDLE VIA COMiNT CHANELS

e. Paragraph 6: Multichannel Traffic Sorter (See Tab 2).

f. Paragraph 7: Non-access Audio Surveillance (See Tab 3).

g. Paragraph 8: Incidental Intercepts. This project is 
believed to have been an effort to obtain foreign intelligence information 
from intercepted communications of the Duvalier family in Haiti.

h. Paragraph 9: Domestic collection — 270 calls. (See 
Tab 4).

i. ParagraphlO: Foreign radio-telephone intercepts of domestic 
calls. Based on information provided by the Inspector General, it is 
believed that this request relates to and is the same as Paragraph 2 of 
the DOJ letter.

j. Paragraph 11: Equipment tests in Miami in 8/71. See 
Paragraph 4, Memo for DDO fm C/Division D, dtd 7 May 73, Subj: 
Potentially Embarrassing Activities Conducted by Division D (Tab 5) .

k. Paragraph 12: Division D as distributive channel (See 
Paragraph 3 of Tab 5) .

1. Paragraph 13: Introduction of cleared contacts to NSA 
(See Paragraph 5 of Tab 5) .

m. Paragraph 14: Hearing Ability Tests in San Francisco. 
(See Memo for IG fm Edward Ryan, dtd 29 May 73, Subj: CIA Intercept 
of U.S. Communications in San Francisco, California, 8 to 12 May 1971).

3. It is requested that this matter be given priority attention so that 
DOJ may begin to review the designated files commencing 4 September 1975.

GEORGE W. CLARKE 
Assistant General Counsel

Atts
(ADDA w/att of Tab 1 only)
(ADDS&T w/o att of Tab 5)
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August 13, 1975

Mr. John Warner
General Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency-
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Mr. Warner:

In connection with this Division's review of the 
Rockefeller Commission’s findings concerning CIA involvement 
in electronic surveillance activities, please provide this 
office with copies of all memoranda, correspondence, minutes, 
files and records reflecting the authorization and implementa­
tion of domestic interceptions involved in the following:

1. Office of Security File # 40287 (October 20, 1971).

2. Monitoring of telephone conversations and other communi­
cations by Directorate of Operations in an effort to 
identify foreign drug traffickers. (Report by Commission 
on CIA Activities, pp. 27, 222-224).

3. Operation of Commo's Special Programs Division involving 
hearability tests of commercial telephone circuits 
between the United States and South America, and the 
subsequent determination by OGC that such tests were 
illegal. ("Family Jewels").

4. Project Longshaft ("Family Jewels").

5. Project Ironclad ("Development and Testing of 
Intelligence Related Equipment", Tab 1).



6. Multichannel Traffic Sorter ("Development and Testing 
of Intelligence Related Equipment," Tab 2).

7. Non-Access Audio Surveillance ("Development and Testing 
of Intelligence Related Equipment," Tab 12).

8. Incidental intercepts ("Incidental U.S. Communications 
Intercepts").

9. Domestic Collection - 270 calls ("Manfredi Request of 
21 April").

10. Foreign Radio-Telephone Intercepts of Domestic Calls 
("Manfredi Request of 21 April").

11. Equipment Tests in Miami in 8/71 ("Manfredi Request 
of 21 April").

12. Division D as Distributive Channel ("Manfredi Request 
of 21 April") ..

13. Introduction of cleared contacts to NSA ("Manfredi 
Request of 21 April").

14. Hearability Tests in San Francisco ("Manfredi Request 
of 21 April").

Please also include the identities of your highest 
authorizing officials in each of the above operations and the 
basis of their authority.

Should any questions arise with respect to this request, 
please contact Departmental Attorney Dougald McMillan, 187-4637. 
Your assistance and cooperation at your earliest convenience will 
be appreciated.

Richard L. Thornburgh’
Assistant Attorney\general
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OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP

TO NAME AND ADDRESS DATE INITIALS

1
Director of Security

2 Rm. 4E-60 Hqs.

3

4

5

6

ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY
APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION
COMMENT FILE RETURN
CONCURRENCE INFORMATION SIGNATURE

Att: DD/A 75-4087
Remarks:

1. The attached is self-explanatory. 
Note para. 1 of Thornburgh's/DOJ memo 
regarding a security file.

2. You might want to look into the 
rest of the listing to determine if there 
are other security records that might be 
involved.

3. Please note DOJ may begin reviewing 
designated files beginning 4 September 75. 
Would you please let George Clarke know, 
through this office, if there are any 
problems with the required material.

FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER
FROM: NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NO. DATE

R. F. Zunzer, EO-DDA 7D-26 Hqs. 8/29/75
UNCLASSIFIED | | CONFIDENTIAL | SECRET
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